
600l \Ill' 6 0 
NO 

VH8VS \f Ar'V~ 3Hl :10 
319Vl 3Hl NO Ol'v'l S'tj3dVd '"" 

········· ..... ······-···············&•ra, hll:!~ 
$&S!J I ~ ,51UllAI 

11 .. n 
)~ 
~0 M9N 

-~~ 





• 

Report of the 
Comptroller and Auditor General 

of India 

for the year ended March 2008 

nion Government !Commercial) 
No. CA 22 of 2009-10 
Financial Reporting hy 

PulJlic ' cctor Cndcrlakin!(S 
!Complia nce Audit ) 





[~ _ _ c_o_N_T_EN_T_s _ _ ] 

Chapter Paragraph Subject Page No. 
-

Preface \' 

Overview VII 
-

I Financial performance of Public Sector Undertakings 

1.1 introductory I 

1.2. 1 Investment in government companies and corporations 2 
-

1.2.2 Market value of equity investment in government 5 
companie 

1.2.3 investment in deemed government companies 5 

1.3. 1 Return on investment in government companies and 6 

~ corporations --
1.3.2 Profitability analysts of government companies and 7 

corporations 

1.3.3 Profit earn ing of government companies and 10 
corporal ions 

1.4. 1 Return on investment in deemed government 12 
companies 

~ 

.. 1.5. 1 Loss making government companies 13 

1.5.2 Capital erosion in government companies 14 

1.5.3 Government companies referred to BIFR 15 

1.6. I Operating efficienc} of government companies 15 
-

II C&AG's oversight role 

2.1 Audit of Public Sector Undertakings 17 
·-

2.2 Appotntment of statutor) auditors of PS U. 17 
-

2.3 Arrears of accounts by the PSU 19 

2.4 Impact of C&AG's oversight of audit of accounts and 21 
the supplementary audit 

2.5 Departures from Accounting Standards 31 
l 

2.6 Management Letters 34 
-i--

2.7 Significant observations of statutory auditors on the 34 
accounts of government companies 

2.8 Internal control over financial reporting -l2 



m Corporate social responsibility in government companies 

3.1 Corporate Social Responsibi lity 44 

3.2 CSR Policy 45 

3.3 System of Planning for CSR activities 45 

3.4 System of fixation of targets for CSR activities 46 

3.5 Budget allocation and utilization for CSR activities 47 

3.6 Monitoring mechanism for implementation of CSR 49 
activities 

3.7 Conclusion 50 

IV Corporate governance in listed government companies 

4.1 Corporate governance 51 

4.2 Corporate governance legislations 51 

4.3 Securities and Exchange Board oflndia 's guidelines 52 
on corporate governance for listed companies 

4.4 Audit Committee in listed government companies 52 

4.5 Conclusion 57 

,; 



• 
['-_A_P_P_E_N_o_1 c_E_' -~] 

No. Title Pa).!c No. 
I List of new/ceased government companies/deemed government 61 

companies 

II Accounts in arrears 63 

III Equity investment in/loans given to PS Us 

A. Statutory corporation 67 
68 B. Listed government companies 
71 C. Unlisted government companies 

IV Market capitalisation of shares/gO\ ernment shares/government 78 

j companies shares of listed government comoanies 
v Investment and return in deemed government companies 83 
VI Investment and return in 

A. Statutory corporations 100 
B. Listed government companies 104 
C. Unlisted government companie~ 

116 
VII Detail s of profit earned by government companies and corporations 166 
VIII Shortfall in di vidend declared by government companies 167 

_J -
IX List of government companies referred to BIFR 170 
x Capacity utilisation in manufacturing government companies of 171 

maior sectors 
XI ' Impact of C&AG ' s comments on the accounts 175 
XII 

1 
Details of the PS Us which departed from Accounting Standards 177 

Xlll ' Detail s of companies where confirmation of balances in respect of 179 
debtors and creditors were not obtained by the management 

-XIV Deta1b of companies 111dicating nature of the deficiencies relat111g to 
internal control 

180 

xv List of Companies having CSR policy 184 I 

XVI List of Companies not having CSR policy 185 

Iii 





• PREFACE 

The accounts of Government Companies set up under the prov1s1011s of the 
Companies Act (including Companies deemed 10 be Government Companies as per the 
provisions of the Companies Act) are audited by the Comptroller and Auditor General of 
India (C&AG) under the provisions of Section 619 of the Companies Act, 1956. The 
accounts certified by the Statutory Auditors (Chartered Accountants) appo1 n1cd by the 
C&AG under the Companies Act are subject to supplementary audit by officers of the 
C&AG and the C&AG gives hi s comments or supplemenrs the report of the S1a1 u1or> 
Auditors. The Companie Act, 1956 empower the C&AG lo issue directions lo the 
Statutory Auditors on the manner in which the Company's accounts shall be audited . 

2 The tatutes governing ome Corporation and authori11 e require their accoulll'> 
lo be audited by the C&AG and reports lo be given by him. In respect of five such 
Corporations i•iz. Airports Authority of India, National Highways Authorit) of India. 
Inland Waterways Authority of India, Food Corporation of India and Damoc.Jar Valle) 
Corporation. the relevant statutes designate the C&AG as their sole auditor. In respect of 
one Corporation viz. Central Warehousing Corporat ion, the C&AG has the ri ght to 
conduct a supplementary or test audit after audit has been conducted by the Chartered 
Accountants appointed under the statutes governing the Corporation. 

3. Reports in relation to the accounts of a Government Company or Corporation arc 
submitted to the Government by the C&AG under the provisions of Section 19-A or the 
Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and Conditions or Service) Act. 
1971 , as amended in J 984. 

4. The Audit Board mechanism was restructured during 2005-06 under the 
supervi ion and control of the C&AG. The Board. which is permane111 in nature. is 
chaired b} the Deputy Comptroller and Auditor General-( Commercial) and consists of 
enior officers of the C&AG. Two tech111cal experts are inducted as pecial invitees. 1f 

neces ary. The Principal Director (Commercial) of the C&AG's Office is the Mcmhcr. 
Secretary to the Board. The Board approves the topics recommended for performance 
audit. Tt also approves the guidelines, audit objecti ves, criteri a and methodology for 
conducting major performance audits. The Board finali ses the stand alone performance 
audit reports after disc ussion with the representati ves of the Ministry and Management. 

5. Annual reports on the accounts of the central Government Companies and 
Corporations are issued by the C&AG lo the Government. For the year 2009, these arc: 

Compliance Audit Reports 

Report o.CA 22 - Financial Reporting by Public Sector Undertakings (PSUs): Thi1, 
gives an overall picture of the quality of financial reporting by PS Us and an appraisal of 
the performance of the Companie and Corporations as revealed by their accounts. 

Report No.CA 23 - Information Technology Applications in PS Us: This gi,es ,111 overall 
asse sment of the use of mformauon technology in elected areas of operations of 
selected PSUs. 

v 



Report No.CA 24 - Compliance Audit Observations : Thi contains ob ervations on 
individual copies of interest noticed in the cour e of audit of the Companies and 
Corporation in all ectors other than the Companies in the Telecommunications Sector 
for which a separate report is prepared. 

Report No.CA 25 - Compl iance Audit Observations: This contains the observations on 
individual topics of interest noticed in the course of audit of the Companies in the 
Telecommunications Sector. 

Performance Audit Reports 

Report No. PA 27: This conrains reviews of selected activities of the Companies and 
Corporations. 

6. The Acts govern ing Reserve Bank of India, Export-Import Bank of India, 
National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development and National Housing Banl-. 
contain provision whereby the Central Government can appoint the C&AG. at any time. 
as the auditor to examine and report upon the accounts of these Corporations. o such 
appointment was made during 2007-08. 

7. The account of the Central Government Public Sector Undertaking reviewed in 
th is Report cover the accounts for the years 2005-06, 2006-07 and 2007-08 (lo the extent 
received). In respect of PS Us where any particular year 's accounts were not received 
before 30 September 2008, the fi gures of the last audited accounts have been adopted. 

8. In re peel of some PSUs, fig ures for the previous year might not agree with the 
corresponding figures shown in the Audit Report- No. CA 9 of 2008 (Yellow series), 
owing to replacement of provisional figures by audited/revi ed figure . 

9. Impact of revision of account a well as significant comment issued as a result 
of supplementary audit of the financial statements of central Government Companies 
conducted by the C&AG for the year 2007-08 (or earlier years as are finalised during the 
current year), and significant fi ndi ngs reported by the Statutory Audi tors while certifying 
the financial statements of the PS Us are given in this Report. The report also contains the 
im pact of conunents issued by the C&AG on the financial statements of the statutory 
Corporations where C&AG is the sole audi tor. Besides, a resume of the reports submi tted 
by the Statutory Auditors in compliance with the directions issued to them by the C&AG 
under Section 619(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 1956, is also given in thi s Report . 

10. The Report also enumerates composition and fu nctioning of the Audit Committee 
in listed Government Companies and also highl ights initiatives taken by PSU in the 
selected sectors, viz. Petroleum, Coal and Power, towards Corporate Social 
Responsibi lity. 

11. All references to 'Government Companie I Corporations or PSU · in this report 
may be construed to refer to 'Central Government Companies/ Corporations' unles:-. the 
context suggest otherwise. 

VI 
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OVERVIEW 

I. Financial performance of Public Sector Undertakings 

As on 31 March 2008, there were 419 central government Public Sector Undertakings 
(PSUs) under the audit jurisdiction of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India. 
These included 307 government companies, 106 deemed government companies and six 
statutory corporations. This report deals with 366 PSUs comprising 275 government 
companies, 85 deemed government companies and six statutory corporations. Fifty three 
companies are not covered in this report. Out of them, accounts of 11 PSUs were in 
arrears for three years or more, seven PSUs had not submitted their first accounts, 30 
PSUs were defunct/under liquidation and accounts of five PS Us were not due. 

[Para 1.1.Sj 

Government Investments 

The accounts of 366 PSUs (324 for current year and 42 for earlier years) indicated that 
the Government of India had invested Rs. 1,47, 126 crore directly in the equity capital of 
281 government companies and corporations and three deemed government companies. 
Loans amounting to Rs.75,799 crore had also been received by the PSUs from the 
Government of India as on 31 March 2008. Compared to the previous year, investment in 
equity of PSUs by the Government of India registered a net increase of Rs.9,839 crore 
and loans given to them increased by Rs.7,839 crore. 

f Paras 1.2. l and 1.2.3.2] 

Markel Capitalisation 

The market value of shares of 40 listed government companies as per prices prevaili ng in 
stock markets on 31 March 2008 stood at Rs.11,24,273 crore. This compared favourably 
with the total book value of their shares at Rs.3, 15,719 crore. Market value of shares held 
by the Government of India and government companies in these companies stood at 
Rs.9,38,053 crore as on 31 March 2008 as compared with the book value of 
Rs.2,46,5 19 crore. 

[Para 1.2.2/ 

Return on Investment 

Out of the 281 government companies and corporations where data has been analysed in 
this Report, 185 government companies and corporations earned profits during the year 
and 70 government companies suffered losses excluding Food Corporation of India and 
Inland Waterways Authority of India where deficits are reimbursed by the Government of 
India as subsidy/grant. The remaining 24 companies were not in operation. The total 
profit earned by 185 government companies and corporations was Rs.97 ,9 19 crore of 
which, as much as 76.03 per cent (Rs.74,4-+6 crore) was contributed by 48 government 
companies and corporations under five sectors viz., Petroleum, Power, Coal & Lignite, 
Steel and Minerals & Metals. 

[Paras 1.3.1.1, 1.3.1.2 and 1.5.1.J] 

I'll 
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Out of the 185 government companies and corporations which earned profit, 117 
government companies and corporations declared dividend for the year 2007-08 
amounting to Rs.29,308 crore. Out of this, Rs.20,761 crore were paid/ payable 10 the 
Government of India. The dividend paid to Government of lndia represented 14.12 per 
cent return on the total investment by the Government of India (i.e. Rs.1,47,033 crore) in 
all government companies and corporations. 

[Paras 1.3.3.2 and 1.3.3. 7] 

Government companies under the Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas, operating 
partially under the administered/ regulated prices, contributed Rs. I 0,015 crore 
representing 34.17 per cent of the total dividend declared by all govemmenc companies. 

[Para 1.3.3.3] 

Non compliance with Government's directive in the declaration of dividend by 24 
companies resulted in a shortfall of Rs.3353 crore in the payment of dividend for the year 
2007-08. 

[Para 1.3.3.6] 

Net Worth/Accumulated Loss 

Out of 281 government compames and corporations, the equity investment in 72 
companies had been completely eroded by their accumulated losses. As a result, the 
aggregate net worth of these companies had become negative to the extent of Rs.78,665 
crore as on 31 March 2008. Due to the negative net worth, recovery of the loans given by 
the Government to these companies was doubtful. The accumulated losses in these 72 
government companies increased by Rs.6,985 crore, from Rs.87443 crore in 2006-07 to 
Rs.94,428 crore in 2007-08. 

[Para 1.5.2/ 

Companies referred to BIFR 

Out of 72 companies the equity capital of which had been eroded, 33 had been referred to 
the BIFR. While revival package was approved in respect of eight companies, 13 were 
recommended for closure/winding up. The remaining 12 companies were under various 
stages of processing. 

[Para 1.5.3/ 

II. C&AG's oversight role 

Out of 419 PS Us including six statuLOry corporations, annual accounts for the year 
2007-08 were received from 318 PSUs including five Statutory Corporattons. Of these. 
accounts of 272 PSUs including five statutory corporations were reviewed 111 audil. 

[Paras 2.3.2 and 2.4.31 

Revision of Accounts 

As a result of supplementary audit by the C&AG. five government compantes (incluc.ltng 
one listed government company) revised their accounts for the year 2007-08. The impact 
of the revision on the profitability of these companies was to the extent of Rs 42.58 crore. 

l'lii 

• 
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In addition the statutory auditors of three listed government companies and I 0 unlisted 
government companies (including two deemed government companies) revised their 
report at the instance of audit by the C&AG. 

[Paras 2.4.3.l and 2.4.3.21 

Impact of C&AG's comments on the accounts 

Comments issued by the C&AG as a result of supplementary audit of government 
companies brought out overstatement of assets by Rs 4 11 .98 crore in four companies and 
profil by Rs.1 129.40 crore in 11 companies. 

Similarly, there was understatement of assets by Rs. 11 .50 crore in three companiei., 
liabilities by Rs.249.53 crore in seven companies, profi t by Rs.30.69 crore in three 
companies and loss by Rs. 238.70 crore in five companies. 

[Paras 2.4.4. l and 2.4.4.2} 

Jn the case of statutory corporauons where C&AG is the sole audi tor, the impact of audit 
observations on the accounts of three corporations was overstatement of assets by 
Rs.32.09 crore and understatement of assets by Rs. 155.78 crore . Similarly, liabilities 
were understated by Rs.32.54 crore. 

[Para 2.4.4.3] 

Departures from Accounting Standards 

Deviations from the provisions of accounting standards in preparation of the fi nancial 
statements were noticed in 28 companies by the statutory auditors. C&AG also poimed 
out such deviations in another 15 companies. 

[Para 2.5] 

Observations of Statutory Auditors 

The Statutory Auditors appointed by the C&AG made significam qualifications in their 
reports in respect of 25 government companies (including deemed government 
companies), of which five were listed companies. 

[Paras 2.7. l and 2.7.2} 

In compliance with the directions issued by the C&AG under Section 6 l 9(3)(a) of the 
Companies Act, 1956, the Statutory Auditors reported deficiencies relating to financial 
controls and procedures including lack of internal control measures in respect of fixed 
assets, debtors, inventory and internal audit in various government companies (including 
deemed government companie ). 

[Paras 2.7.4 and 2.8] 

Ill . Corporate Social Responsibility in Government Companies 

The high levels of public accountability attached to Public Sector Undertak111gs (PSUs) a 
a result of their public ownership makes socially responsible reporting by PSUs 
particularly important. 
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The issue relating to social obligations of Central Public Enterprises was examined by the 
Committee on Public Undertakings (COPU) in 1992. Based on the recommendations of 
COPU, Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) issued general guidelines in November, 
1994. A limited survey on the initiatives taken by the PSUs in selected sectors viL Oil and 
Natural Gas Sector, Coal and Power Sector towards CSR was conducted. 

[Para 3.11 

There b, a need for framing a CSR Policy in every company for prioritization of activities 
for social spending and allocation of separate funds for this purpose in order to auain the 
social objectives. Moreover, to have an impact of the CSR spending and utilization of 
allocated budget, there should be a system of periodical monitoring and reporting to the 
Board of Directors. 

[Para 3.71 

IV. Corporate Governance in listed Government Companies 

Corporate Governance generally refers to the practices by which organisations are 
directed, controlled and held to account. 

[Para 4.1.J] 

As Audit Committee is the most significant inslrument of Corporate Governance in a 
company, Audit conducted a limited review of the compliance with the provisions of 
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, relating to functioning of Audit Committee of listed 
government companies, with a view to assessing its effectiveness. 

[Para 4.4.1 l 

Though the Audit Committee existed in all listed companies, the composition of the 
Committee in 11 listed companies was not as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. 
The Audit Commitlee of nine companies was not chaired by the independenl director. 

[Para 4.4.1.1] 

The Chairman of the Audit Committee of eight companies did not attend Annual General 
Meeting of the respective company. Further, no system of preparation of Annual Report 
on the working of Audit Committee and providing training to the members of Audit 
Committee was noticed in 14 companies. 

[Paras 4.4.1.4, 4.4.1.6 and 4.4.1.8) 
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CHAPTER: I 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCI<: 01<' PUBLIC SECfOR UNDl<:RTAKINGS 
, 

1.1 Introductory 

I. I. I A government company is defined in section 617 of the Companies Act, 1956 as a 
company in which not less than fifty one per cent of the paid-up share capital is held by 
central government, or by any state government or governments, or partly by the centrnl 
government and partly by one or more state governments and it includes a company 
which is a subsidiary of a government company defined thus. Section 6 19 B of the 
Companies Act, 1956 lays down the criteria for determining whether a company is a 
deemed government company. Besides, Government of lndja sets up corporations under 
Special Acts of the Parliament. 

1.1.2 Audit of government companies (including deemed government companies) i<; 
conducted by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) under the 
provisions of Section 619 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Section 19 of the 
C&AG's (Duties, Powers and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971. Ln respect of government 
companies, C&AG has the power to appoint the Auditor and to direct the manner in 
which the company's accounLc; shall be audited hy the Auditor. C&AG is also empowered 
to give such Auditor instructions in regard to any matter relating to the performance of 
his functions as such and to conduct a supplementary or test audit of the company's 
accounts. 

1.1.3 Audit of six statutory corporations, established under Special Acts of Parliament is 
also conducted by the C&AG of India as per provisions contained in the relevant statutes. 

l.1.4 As on 31 March 2008, there were 419 central government public sector 
undertakings (PSUs), including six corporations and 106 deemed government companies, 
under the audjt jurisdiction of the C&AG. Out of these, shares of 51 companies 
(including five deemed government companies) were listed on the various stock 
exchanges in India. During 2007-08, 30 companies ( 14 government companies and 16 
deemed government companies) came within the audit purview of the C&AG and 12 
companies (10 government companies and two deemed government companies) ceased 
to be government companies. The details arc given in Appendix I. 
1.1.5 Out of these 419 PSUs, this Chapter deals with data relating to 366 PSUs 
compri sing six corporations, 275 government eompanjes and 85 deemed government 
companies. Figures have been taken from the accounts of 2007-08 for 324 PSlJsa that 
submitted their accounts for the year 2007-08 for audit by 30 September 2008. Of the 
rcmruning government companies, figures from Lhc accounts of 2006--07 have been taken 
for 32 government companies (including one listed government company and seven 
deemed government companies) and from the accounts of 2005--06 for JO companies 
(including one statutory corporation). As National Aviation Company of India Limited 
has not yet finalised the accounts, combined figures of crstwhjle Indian Airlines Limited 

Includes unaudited figure of si..r subsidiaries of Stale /Jank of India, which has not submitted their 
accounts for the year 2007-08 for supplementary audit. 
a Con.ri.sting of five corpora/ions, 241 government companks and 78 deemed government companies. Of 
these 45 were listed government companies m1dflve were listed deemed government companies. 
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and Air India Limited has been adopted for analysis. Fifty three companies (including 21 £ 

deemed government companies), the accounts of which were in arrears for various 
reasons•, arc not covered in this Chapter. These 53 companies arc identified by two 
asterisks(**) in Appendix U. 

1.2.1 Investment in government companies and corporations 

1.2.1.1 The equity investment of the Government of lndia in 281 government companies 
and corporations at the end of 2007-08 and loans given to them amounted to 
Rs. 1,47,032.90 crorc and Rs.75,799.00 crorc respectively. Some government companies 
and corporations have also contributed to the investment in these public sector 
undertakings. Ministry/Department wise details of equity held and loans extended by the 
Government of India, state governments and ccntrnJ/statc government companies and 
corporations and others lo central government companies are given al Appendix Ill. 
These arc summarised below: 

Table I 
(Rs. io crorc) 

Sources As on 31 March 2008 As on 31March2007 
Equity Loans Total Equity Loans Total 

Statutorv Corporations 
Central Government 33850.76 1359.05 35209.81 26471.28 15.00 26486.28 
Central Government 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Companies/ 
Corporations 
State Governments/ 2179.19 0.00 2179. 19 1719.65 0.00 1719.65 
State Government 
Companies/ 
Corporations 
Financial institutions/ 30.59 15889.30 15919.89 30.59 10796.76 10827.35 
Others 
Total 36060.54 17248.35 53308.89 28221.52 10811.76 39033.28 

Listed Government Companies 
Central Government 28570.00 2502.81 31072.8 1 2926 1.94 2079.93 3 1341.87 
Central Government 2507.01 2583.76 5090.77 2507.08 2728.55 5235.63 
Companies/ 
Corporations 
State Governments/ 8.23 2 12.07 220.30 8.23 171.89 180.12 

State Government 
Companies/ 
Corporations 
Financial 4745.78 145192.85 149938.63 3932.54 127661.93 131594.47 
Institutions/Others 
Total 35831.02 150491.49 186322.51 35709.79 132642.30 168352.09 

£ Includes three subsidiaries of State Bank of India, which have not submilted their accounts for the 
year 2007-08 f or supplementary audit. 
~Accounts of 11 PSUs are in arrears for three ye~ or more, seven PS Us had not submitted their first 
accounts, including two subsidiaries of SBI, 30 l'SUs were defunct/under liquidation and accounts of 
five PS Us had not become due. 

2 
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Unlisted Government Companies -
Central Government 846 12. 14 7 1937. 14 156549.28 8 1460.65 65865.21 147325.86 
Central Government 1066 1.99 5206. 15 15868.14 9947.64 6545.63 16493.27 
Companies/Corporati< 
ns 
State Governments/ 6572.57 759.58 7332. 15 5479.73 419.9 1 5899.64 
State Government 
Companies/ 
Corporations 
Financial Institutions/ 2450.94 99 11 9.87 10 1570.8 1 1720.56 98367.26 100087.82 
Others 
Total 104297.64 177022.74 281320.38 98608.58 17 11 98.01 269806.59 
Central Government 147032.90 75799.00 22283 1.90 137193.87 67960.14 205154.01 
Others 29 156.30 268963.58 298 11 9.88 25346.02 246691 .93 272037.95 

Grand Total 176189.20 344762.58 520951.78 162539.89 314652.07 477 19 1.96 
Percentage of central 
government 

83.45 2 1.99 42.77 84.4 1 2 1.60 42.99 investment to total 
investments 

1.2. 1.2 During 2007-08, the investment in equity of these government companies and 
corporations registered a net increase of Rs. 13,649.3 1 crore !Graph I (a) j. This included 
Rs.9,839.03 crorc equity invested by the Government of India. Significant investments 
were made in the government companies and corporations under the Ministries of 
Shipping, Road Transport and Highways (Rs.7,338 crorc), Finance (Rs.700 crorc), 
Railways (Rs.544 crore), Atomic Energy (Rs.5 19 crore), Urban Development and 
Poverty Alleviation (Rs.489 crorc) and Power (Rs.747 crorc). The increased investment 
of Government in statutory corporations was Rs.7, I 00.06 crore in NationaJ Highways 
Authority of India and Rs.242 crorc in the Damodar Valley Corporation. 

Graph l (a) - Equity investment in government 
companies and corpor ations 
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1.2. J.3 During 2007-08, the loans to the government companies and corporations 
registered a net increac;e of Rs.30,110.5 1 crore, LGraph l (b)J which included 
Rs.7,838.86 crorc given by the Government of India. Loans were mai nly given by the 

1 
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0 
IS 
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Government of India to government companies and corporations under the Ministries 
of Chemicals & Ferti ljzers (Rs.2,868.44 crore), Finance (Rs.2,801.57 crore), Urban 
Development and Poverty AIJevialion (Rs. I ,500.60 crore), Shipping, Road Transport 
and Highways (Rs. I ,34 1.55 erore) and Textiles (Rs.940.9 1 crore). 

200$-06 

Graph l(b) - Loans given to government 
companies and corporations 
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1.2.1.4 The total loans rccei ved by 28 I companies/corporations from alJ sources and 
outstanding against these as on 31 March 2008 was Rs.3,44,762.58 crore. However, 
totaJ assets (fixed assets as well as current assets) of these government companies and 
corporations were Rs. I 1,94,464.9 1 crore as on 3 1 March 2008 which represented 
346.46 per cent of the outstanding loans. As on 3 I March 2007, the assets were 
Rs.10,3 I ,537.61 crore, being 327.83 per cent of the outstanding loans amounting to 
Rs.3, I 4,652.07 crorc. 

1.2.1.S ln respect of statutory corporations, the total assets and government loans as on 3 I 
March 2008 were Rs.86,474.84 crorc and Rs.1 359.05 crorc respectively against assets of 
Rs.73,905.76 crore and government loans of Rs. IS crore ao:; on 3 1 March 2007. In respect 
of listed government companfos, the total assets and government loans as on 3 l March 
2008 were Rs.6,06, 161.98 crorc and Rs.2,502.8 1 crorc respcclivcly as against total assets 
and government loans of Rs.5,06,70 1.25 crore and Rs.2,079.93 crore respectively as on 
31 March 2007. In respect of un listed government companies the total assets and 
government loans as on 3 1 March 2008 were Rs.5,01 ,828.09 crore and Rs.7 1,937. 14 
crore respectively, a<; against the ao;sets of Rs.4,50,930.60 crore and government loans of 
Rs.65,865.21 crore, as on 3 1March2007. 

1.2. J.6 The overall interest coverage ratio• had decreased to 5.37 during 2007-08 from 
5.8 1 during 2006-07 and 5.38 during 2005-06. In respect of unlisted government 
companies interest coverage ratio for the year 2007-08 worked out to 3.24 as against 4.0 I 
for 2006-07 and 3.98 for 2005-06. 

• F,arnings before interest and taxes l o interest expense 
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1.2.2 Market value of equity investment in government companies 

J.2.2.J Shares of 51 government companies were listed on the various Stock Exchm1ges 
in India. These consist of 40 government companies, six subsidiaries of government 
companies and fi ve deemed government companies. 

J.2.2.2 In respect of 35 li4'ted government companies, the shares of which were tradeda 
during 2007--08, the total market value of their equity shares as on 3 1 March 2008 stood 
at Rs. I I ,03,808.92 crore as compared to the total hook value of Rs.3,07 ,000.64 crore. 
The total market value of shares in these companies had gone up by Rs.4,03,889.88 crore 
(57.71 per rent) as on 3 1 March 2008 as compared to 3 1 March 2007. The details are 
indicated in Appendix JV-A. However, the total market value of these companies as on 
01 December 2008 had gone down to Rs.6,00,7 14.79 crore. 

1.2.2.3 The market value of shares held by the Government of India in these 35 
companies stood at Rs.9,2 I ,704.8 I crore as on 3 1 March 2008 a<; compared to the hook 
value of Rs.2,40,32 1.77 crore. The total market value of shares he ld by the Government 
in these companies had gone up by Rs.3,62,457.85 crore (64.81 per cent) as on 3 I March 
2008 as compared to 3 1 March 2007. However, the market value of shares held by the 
Government of India in these companies us on 01 December 2008 had gone down to 
Rs.4,84,32 1.62 crore. 

1.2.2.4 The total market value of shares of fi ve subsid iary government companies, the 
shares of which were tracJedfl during 2007-08, stood at Rs.20,463.80 crorc as on 3 1 
March 2008 as compared to their book value of Rs.8,7 18.73 crore. The total market value 
of shares held by government companies in these companies had gone up by R4' .8,290.06 
(102.88 cent) as on 3 1 March 2008 as compared to 3 1 March 2007. The details arc 
indicated in Appendix IV-8. However, the total market value of these companies stood 
at Rs. 91 30. 15 crore as on 0 I December 2008. 

I .2.3 Investment in deemed government companies 

1.2.3.1 The capital invested by the central government, state governments and by 
companies and corporations controlled by them in 85 deemed government compan ies is 
given in Appendix V. 

1.2.3.2 As of 3 1 March 2008, equity of Rs.8,708. 17 crore in 85 deemed government 
companies (Grnph 2) was contributed by the Government of India (Rs.93.5 1 crorc in 
three companies), state governments (Rs. I 92.52 crore in six companies), central 
government companies and corporations (Rs.4,238.68 crore in 25 companies), stale 
government companies and corporations (Rs. I 27.35 crore in 15 companies), financial 
institutions and banks (Rs.3,602.23 crore in 59 companies) and others (Rs.453.88 crore in 
33 companies). 

" Shart1 of Hindustan Cablu UmiJed, Hindustan Photofdms (Manufacturing) Com{Hlny f.irnited, 
IRCON International l.irniJu1, India Tourism J)e11t lopmt nl Corporation Umited and Kudremukh Iron 
Ort Company Limited wert not traded during 2007-08. 
1 Shares of Hindustan Fluorocarbon.s l.irnited (subsidUiry of Hindustan Organic Clumicals Umiled) 
wert not tradtd during 2007-08. 
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Graph 2 - Corq>05ition of share capital in deemed government 
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1.2.3.3 The equity in these companies increased by Rs. l ,695.64 crorc, i.e. from 
Rs.7,0 12.53 crorc in 2006-07 to Rs.8,708. 17 crorc in 2007-08. There was no fresh 
investment by Government of India. The share capital of NTPC Tamilnadu Energy 
Limited increased by Rs. 188.30 crorc due to investment by NTPC Limited. 

1.3.1 Return on investment in government companies and corporations 

1.3.1.1 Details of relum on nel worth and capital employed during 2005-06 to 2007-08 in 
28 1 government companies and corporations arc given in Appendix VJ. As can be seen 
in Graph 3, during the period of three years, overall number of government companies 
and corporations that earned profit increased from 171in 2005-06 (Rs.77,674.92 crore) to 
185 in 2007-08 (Rs.97,9 18.52 crore). 

Graph 3 - No. of Profit earning statutory corporations, listed and 
unlisted government companies 
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1.3.1.2 During 2007-08, 185 government companies and corporations earned profit. The 
total profit earned by them was Rs.97 ,9 J 8.52 crorc of which, as much as 76.03 per cent 
(Rs.74,445.49 crore) was contributed by 48 government companies and corporations 
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under fi ve sectors viz., Petroleum, Power, Coal & Lignite, Steel and Minerals & MetaJs. 
Out of these, 32 government companies and corporations in the sectors of Petroleum, 
Power m1d Coa.J & Lignite contributed 60.24 per rent, in which the product prices were 
adminjstratively detern1incd or regulated to varying degrees. The sector-wise breakup of 
these 32 government companies and corporations is given in the following table: 

Table 2 

Sector No. of Profit Net Profit Net Profit as 
earning earned a percent.age 

I'S Us (Rs. in crorc) or total profit 
I. Petroleum --- - - -- --- - - -- -
Listed government companies 8 32316.55 33.00 ---- ---- -- - --
Unlisted government companies 4 301 2.13 3.08 ·- -- - ---- - --
Total 12 35328.68 36.08 --
2. Power , _____ ---- -- - -
Statutory corporations I 11 25.20 1.15 -- -- - ----- -- - -~-

Listed g_ovcm~__£.nt com_e_anics 2 8863.28 9.05 
Unlisted government com~~es _ 9 3833.49 3.92 -- --- ·- - -- -
Total 12 13821.97 14.12 -----·---- --- ,_ -·-··· ···---- ~.- - - -- .. ---
3. Coal & l~l_!!te 

... Listed governmf?nl_~_!!l£an i t'.~--- I 1101.57 1.1 3 . _+ .... •···· ··---- - - ---- .. 
Unlisted govem!nent companies 7 8728.95 8.9 1 I·- -·-·-· ·-·-- -- - -- -
Total 8 9830.52 10.04 

Total (1) to (3) 32 58981.17 60.24 

1.3.2 Profitability analysis of government companies and corporations 

1.3.2. l Profitabili ty analysis of 28 1 government companies and corporations indicating 
profit before interest and tax, capital employed, profit after tax, dividend, net worth, ratio 
of profit after tax to net worth, ratio of profit before interest and tax to capital employed 
and djvidend to equity, ac; given in Appendix Vl, has been summarised in the following 
table indicating the trend of these ratios over a period of three years. 

Table 3 

SI. 
Particulars 

2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 
No. Rs. in crore 

I. Profit before intere-;t and tax • 11 7672.22 
·-

146885 .74 154863.98 
2. Profit before tax 95789.55 12 1595.73 126007.23 
3. Profit after tax 7 1204.94 86457.77 84360.48 
4 . Dividend.t: 23296.28 27846.92 29308.34 

• Profa in illm 1,2,3,8 and 9 represe11ts net of losses in respect of 281 government companies a11d 
corporaJions. 
' Includes di11idend declared only by those government companus and statutory corporations whose 
accounts were received for audiJ by 30 September 2008. As such, this amount would not maJch the 
amount shown as dividend received in the Finance Accounts of the Union Government. 
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5. 147159.82 162539.89 176189.20 
6. 378885.92 435093.33 505543.96 
7. 599024.50 681465.23 763312.00 

Ratio 
8. Profit after tax to net worth 0.19 0.20 0.17 
9. Profit before interest and Lax Lo 0.20 0 .22 0.20 

10. uit 0.16 0.17 0.17 

J.3.2.2 On the ba<;is of the data for the year 2007-08 furnished by the individuaJ 
government companies and corporations, the following public sector undertakings have 
been ranked as the top I 0 in terms of ratio of profit before interest and tax to capital 
employed and profit after tax to net worth which helps measure profitability. For this 
purpose government companies and corporations, having paid up capital of Rs. I 00 crore 
and abovel and which had declared dividend, have been considered. 

A. Ranking in terms or ratio of prolil before interest and lax lo capital 
employed as on 31 March 2008 

Table4 

Rank Name of the com an Ratio 
I. Hindustan Aeronautics Limited 1.492 
2. Oil & Natural Gas Co ration Limited Listed 0.835 
3. Central CoaJfields Limited 0.707 
4. South Eastern Coalfields Limited 0.663 
5. Maza on Dock Limited 0.614 
6. 0.6 13 
7. Mahanadi Coalfields Limited 0.575 
8 Oil lndia Limited 0.537 
9. Bharat I lcav Electricals Limited 0.506 
JO. Ai rt Authorit of lndia Statuto 0.478 

B. Ranking in terms of ratio of profit after tax lo net worth as on 31 March 
2008 

Table S 

Rank Name of the com an Ratio 
l. Man alorc Refine and PctrochemicaJs Limited (Listed) 0.507 
2. Hinduslan Aeronautics Limited 0.491 
3. Maza on Dock Limited 0.424 

4. 0.393 

5. Mahanadi CoaJfields Limited 0.367 

•Net worth represents paid up capiJa~ share money pendu1g alWtment, share premium and free reserves 
& surplus less accumulated losses and miscellaneous expenditure not wrilten off. 
° CapiJal employed means sum of net fu:ed assets and working capiJal (current asseJs less current 
liabilities). 

A Excluding one home finance company 
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6. Rural Electrification Corooralion Limited (I .isted) 0.344 
7. CentraJ CoaJfields Limited 0.332 
8. Steel Authority of India Limited (Listed ) 0.33 1 
9. Chennai Petroleum Corporation Limited (Listed ) 0.324 
JO. Northern Coalfields Limited 0.3 12 -

1.3.2.3 Ralio of profit before interest and lax to capital employed and profit afler Lax lo 
net worth over a period of three years ending 3 1 March 2008 in respect of al l statutory 
corporations, listed government companies and unlisted government companies are given 
in the Graphs 4 and 5. 
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1.3.3 Profit-earning of government companies and corporations 

1.3.3. l The number of government companies and corporations that had declared 
dividend during the last three years ended 3 1 March 2008 has been given in Appendix 
Vll. The number of dividend declaring government companies and corporations went up 
to I 17 (including three statutory corporations and 34 listed government companies) in 
2007--08 from I 08 (including two statutory corporations and 33 listed government 
companies) in 2005-06 (Graph 6). However, dividend declared as a percentage of net 
profit earned by these companfos and corporations marginally decreased from 32.21 per 
cent in 2005-06 to 3 I .48 per cent in 2007-08. In absolute terms, the dividend declared by 
the companies and corporntions in 2007--08 increased by Rs.6,0 12.04 crorc from 
Rs.23,296.30 crore in 2005-06 to Rs.29,308.34 crorc in 2007--08 (Graph 7). However, 68 
government companies and corporations (including one statutory corporation and five 
listed government companies) which earned an aggregate profit of Rs.4,830.97 crore in 
the current year did not declare any dividend. 

Graph 6 Number of profit earning/dividend declaring 
listed and unlisted government companies 

135 

120 

105 

90 

75 

60 

45 

30 

15 

0 

2005-06 

0 t ,istcd government companie.~ 
O Unlisted government companies 

2006-07 2007-08 

10 

~ Dividen~ paying government 
~companies 



Repor1 No. CA 22of 2009-10 

Graph 7 Dividend declared by government companies and 
corporations vis-a-vi., net profit and paid up capital 
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-+- Paid up capita l - ct profit ~Dividend 

1.3.3.2 Out of total dividend of Rs.29,308.34 crore declared by J 17 government 
companies and corporations in the current year, dividend receivable by Government of 
India amounted to Rs.20,76 1.43 crore·. The return on aggregate investment of 
Rs.86 ,7 12.39 crorc made by the Government of India in equity capital of 89 government 
companies and corporations (three statutory corporations, 29 listed government 
companies, 57 unJisted government companies) was 23.94 per cent. Similarly, the 
government companies received Rs.4,949.70 erorc as dividend on their investment of 
Rs.5 ,923.76 crore in the equity of various suhsidiaries (also government companies) and 
thus earned a return of 83.56 per cent. 

1.3 .. 3.3 The government companies under the Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas 
contributed 34.17 per cent (Rs. I 0,01 5.25 crore) of the total dividend (Rs.29,308.34 crore) 
declared by various companies in 2007-08. 

1.3.3.4 The top ten dividend paying companies for 2007-08 were a'> under: 

Table6 

Rank Name of the company Amount of 
dividend 

<Rs. in crore) 

I Oil and Natural Gas Corooration Limited (Listed) 6844.39 
2 NTPC Limited (Listed) 2885.91 
3 Coal India Limited 1705.42 
4 S teel Authority of India Limited (Listed) 1528.25 
5 Bharat Sanchar Nil!;am Limited 1500.00 
6 Northern Coalfields Limited 1063.00 
7 Mahanadhi Coalfields J,imitcd 1000.00 
8 GAIL (India) Limited (Listed) 845.65 
9 South Ea'>tcrn Coalfields Limited 823.7 1 
10 Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited (Listed) 746.52 

• TM dividend receivable by Government of India relaJed to 89 companies with direct central 
government investment. The remai.J1inK 28 companies were subsidiaries of other government companies 
and had no direct investment of the C1'Jvernment of llldia. 
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1.3.3.5 The top ten companies .. in terms of rntio of dividend to equity for 2007-08 were 
as under: 

Table 7 

Rank Name of the company Ratio of 
dividend to 

equity 

1. Northern Coalfields Limited 5.98 
2. Mahanadhi Coalfields Limited 5.36 
3. National Mineral Development Corporation Limited 4.93 

(Listed) 
4. Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited (Listed) 3.20 
5. Oil India Limited 2.75 
6. Hindustan Aeronautics Limited 2.71 
7. South Eastern Coal fi elds Limited 2.29 
8. Chcnnai Petroleum Corporation Limited (Listed) 1.70 
9. New lndia Assurance Company Limited 1.66 
10. Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited (Listed) 1.53 

1.3.3.6 The guidelines issued by the Minjstry of J-linance in 1995 and 1996 envisaged that 
all profit-making companies that were essential ly commercial enterprises would dec lare a 
minimum dividend of 20 per cent either on equity or on post-tax profi t, whichever was 
higher. The minimum dividend payable by companies in Oil, Petroleum, Chemical and 
other infrastructure sectors was 30 per cent of post-tax profit. The Ministry had further 
emphasised that the objective of the government was to achieve minimum return of 
five per r.ent on overall investment in aU government companies and corporations across 
the board. However, 24 companies (inc lud ing seven listed companies and excluding 68 
government companies and corporation, which have not declared dividend) under J 2 
Ministries did not comply with the government directive t.o pay minimum dividend of 
20 per cent either on equity or on post-lax profit whiJe declaring dividend, as given in 
Appendix VUI. The total shortfal l on this account was Rs.3,352.59 crorc in 2007-08. 

1.3.3.7 The return on net worth of Rs.5,05,543.96 crore in all government companies and 
corporations was 5.80 per cent. The return on the total investment of Rs.1,47,032.90 
crore made by the Government of India in equity of all the government companies and 
corporations was Rs.20,76 1.43 crorc, i.e. 14. 12 per cent. 

1.3.3.8 During the year 2007-08, two companies• , issued full y paid bonus shares 
amounting to Rs.274.76 crore. 

1.4.1 Return on investment in deemed government companies 

1.4.1.1 Detai ls of return on investment in deemed government companies for the years 
2005-06 to 2007-08 are given in Appendix V. Of the 85 deemed government companies 
reviewed in this Report, 60 companies earned profi t of Rs. 153 1.40 crore. Out of these 60 

** HaYing paid-up capital of Rs.I()() crore and aboYe. 
• Bharal HeaYy ElectricaLf UmiJt d (Rs.244.76 crore) and The State Trading Corporation of India 
limilt d (Rs.30 crore). 
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companies, only 31 declared di vidend amounting to Rs.252.66 crore which represented 
9.49 per cent of their total paid up capital. Seventeen companies, inc luding two, out of 
Lhree in which Lhc Government of India had invested, incurred losses during 2007-08. 
Remaining eight companies have not yet started their commercial operations. 

1.4.J.2 Dividend of Rs.252.66 crore declared hy the deemed government companies 
during 2007-08 came from the companies under Financial services, Power, Industrial 
development and technicaJ consultancy and Steel sectors as indicated below: 

Table 8 
(Rs. in crore) 

Sector No. of Paid up Net Profit Dividend 
Companie Capital 

s 
I .Financial services 23 1262.76 953.89 240 .71 
2. Power 2 978 .55 63.46 11.7 1 
3.lndustrial development and s 1. 17 5.67 0.24 
technicaJ consultancy 
4.Steel I 421.15 120.44 

. 
Total 31 2663.63 1143.46 252.66 

I .5.1 Loss-making government companies 

1.5.1.1 The number of government companies that suffered loss at the close of the last 
three years ending 3 1 March 2008 is given in Lhe following table: 

Table 9 

NoorPSus• 
suffering 

loss 

~~~ _gs;1·:·:~:mpan;~ ~ r-j 
~rn;s1~1~·~t ~~~~;:;~-
Total 

2005-06 73 - - ·---·-· -··-· -
2006-07 73 
2007-08 70 

'Rs. 2/0()() only. 

Paid-up 
capital 

16083.88 
15488.39 
18866.31 

Rs. in crore 
Net loss for Accumulated 

the year loss 

6469.91 54148.82 -·--· ·--- ·- - --·-- ·---
8499.56 71815.22 ---· ·-··-·-- --- --·-· --

13557.97 82469.22 

• Food CorporaJion of India and Inland Waterways AuthoriJy of India, the deficits of which are 
reimbursed by the Government of India as subsidy/grant are not included in this table. 
•Includes seven loss making compa11ies but having no ace11mu/ated losses. 
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1.5. l.2 Accumulated losses of government companies increased by Rs.28,320.40 crorc 
(52.30 per cent), i.e. from Rs.54, 148.82 crorc in 2005-06 (73 companies) to Rs.82,469.22 
crore in 2007-08 (70 companjes). 

J.S.2 Capital erosion in government companies 

1.5.2.1 As on 31 March 2008, I 03 government companies and corporations (including 11 
listed companies) had accumulated losses of Rs.96,992.49 crore which included 34 pro lit 
earning companies (including four listed companies). However, equity capital of 72 
government companies (out of 103) had been completely eroded. The accumulated 
losses in these 72 companies were Rs.94,428.27 crore against equity investment of 
Rs. J 5,762.83 crore as on 31 March 2008 making their combined net worth negative at 
Rs.78,665.44 crore (Graph 8). This included six listed companies whose accumulated 
losses were Rs.11,349.84 crore against equity investment of Rs. 1,451.22 crore, making 
their combined net worth negative at Rs.9,898.62 crore. 

Graph 8 Erosion of equity capital by accumulated I~ 
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1.5.2.2 The total government loans outstanding against 46 companies (out o f 72 
companies whose capital wa<; fully eroded) as on 31 March 2008 amounted to 
Rs.49,926.32 crorc, including five listed companies where it amounted to Rs. 1,876.66 
crore. Further, an amount of Rs.2,755.22 crore given by 14 holding government 
companies, to their subsidiaries, was also outstanding as on 3 1 March 2008. 

1.5.2.3 The principal amount of government loans remaining unpaid on the due dates 
amounted to Rs. 11 ,973.36 crorc (33 government companies) as on 31 March 2008. 
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Interest overdue on these outstanding loans was Rs.16.460.60 crore (26 compan ies) and 
penal interest leviable for non-payment of loans on due dates amounted to Rs. 13.595.40 
crore ( 11 companies). This incl uded principal amount outstanding of Rs.830.4 1 crore. 
interest overdue of Rs.733.36 crorc in respect or four listed government companies. 

1.5.2.4 As the capital of 46 companies was fully eroded as on 31 March 2008, the 
recovery of loans amounting to Rs.49,926.32 crore became doubtful. Besides, recovery 
of loan of Rs.2,755.22 crore given by government companies to their 14 subsid iaries 
(included in the 72 companies the equ ity capital of which had fully eroded) also became 
doubtful. 

1.5.3 Government companies referred to BIFR 

1.5.3.1. Out of 72 government companies that had their capital completely eroded. :n 
companies had been referred to the Board for Industrial and Financial Reconstructuin 
(B IFR) as indicated in Appendix IX. Out of the companies referred to BIFR. 1.1 
companies had been recommended for closure. windi ng up. Revival package had been 
approved in respect of eight companies. Twelve cases (i ncluding four listed companies) 
were under various stages of processing. 

1.6.1 Operating efficiency of government companies 

l.6.1.1 Capacity utilisation is an index or the effi ciency of an enterprise. In order to make 
an enterprise economically viable as well as to increase its productivity and retu rn on 
investment, it is essenti al that the capacities or the plant and machinery arc optimally 
utilised. Besides, an enterprise should also concentrate its attention on effective and 
efficient management of other vital resources such as inventory, human resou rces and 
finance for enhancing productivi ty. 

1.6.1.2 The percentage of capacity utilisation wi th reference to the installed capacity in 
respect of the main products of the manufacturing government compan ies in major 
sectors during the last three years ending 2007-08 is tabulated in Appendix X. It can be 
seen from the Appendix that capacity uti lisation in the government compa111e~ showed 
wide variation in all sectors. Even within the same PSU, the capacit) utilisation varied 
substantially from product to product and from year to year. ln general, barring one or 
two government companies/products, capacity utilisation during 2007-08 was generally 
good in the Coal and Lignite, Petroleum and Natural Gas, Power and Steel Se<.:tor:-,. A 
frequency table indicating the trend of capacity utilisat ion achieved by manufacturi ng 
government companies of major ~cc tors is given below: 
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Table 10 

Capacity utilisation in No. of PSUs 
percentage 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 

0-50 12 II II 
More than 50-100 26 32 ]() 

More than 100 26 26 30 
Total 64 69 71 

l.6.1.3 Among other sectors, high capacity utilisation was noticed in respect of Central 
Electronics Limited, Hindustan Newsprint Limited, Mangalore Refinery and 
Petrochemicals Limited, Mishra Dhatu Nigam Limited, NHPC Limited, ational 
Handloom Development Corporation Limited, Indian Rare Earths Limited and Ra~htriya 
!spat Nigam Limited. 

l.6.1.4 The summary table indicating the rat ios of value of production to total a .. cts and 
capital employed over a period of three years, as given below, indicates increase of the 
ratios during 2007-08 over the previous year. 

Table 11 

Details 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 
I Value of production (Rs. in crore) 784845.64 956955.67 1116799.73 
2 Total assets (Rs. in crore) 903629.47 1031537.6 1 1194464.91 
3 Capital employed (Rs. in crore) 599024.50 68 1465.23 7633 12.00 
4 Ratio of value of production to total 

assets 0.87 0.93 0.94 
5 Ratio of value of production to capital 

employed 1.31 1.40 1.46 
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CHAPTER: II 

C&AG'S OVERSIGHT ROLE 

2.1 Audit of Public Sector Undertakings 

Under Section 619 of the Companies Act, 1956 (Act), the auditor (herei nafter ca lkd the 
Statutory Auditor) of a government company including deemed government companies. 
appointed by the C&AG conducts the audit of accounts of these companies. On the basis 
of supplementary audit conducted thereafter. the C&AG issues comment. upon or 
supplements the Audit repon of the Statutory Auditor. 

Statutes governing some corporations requ ire their accoun ts to be audited b) the C&/\G 
and a repon to be given to the Parliament. 

2.2 Appointment of statutory auditors of PS Us 

2.2.1 Objectivity in the appointment of statutory audi tors: Statutory aud itors for 
government companies includ ing deemed government companies are appointed by the 
C&AG in exercise of the powers conferred under Section 6 19(2) of the Companies Act. 
1956 as amended vicle Companies (Amendment) Act, 2000. For th is purpose a panel of 
firms of Chartered Accountants is maintained by the C&AG by inviting applications 
biennially from eligible firms of Chartered Accountants. The panel so formed is used for 
the selection of statutory auditors of Public Sector Undertaki ngs (PSUs) for the ensu ing 
financial year. The statutory audi tors are appointed annually on regu lar basis. 

Selection of the statutory auditors for appointment is made by correlating the po1111 score 
earned by each firm of Chartered Accountants that applies for empanelment with the site 
of the audit assignment. The point score is based upon the experience of the firm. number 
of partners and their as. ociation with the firm, number of Cha11ered Accountant 
employee . etc. for assessing that the antecedents of the firm are well established and the 
firm has capacity to handle the allotted audits. This system ensures that allotment or audit 
lo Chartered Accountants" firm 1s done objectively based on merit and competence. 

2.2.2 Timely appointment of statutory auditors of PS Us for the yea r 2007-08 

Under Sections 210 read with sections 166 and 230 - of the Companies Act. 1956. the 
annual audi ted accou nts of every company for the fina ncial year are to be laid before the 
company at its Annual General Meeting (AGM) lo be held each year as per Section 166. 
According to Section 224 of the Companies Act, 1956 the statutory auditor hold~ office 
from the conclusion of one AGM until the conclusion of the next AGM. 

Clause 41 of the Listing Agreement wi th the Securities and Exchange Board or India 
(SEB!) provides that all the entities listed with the Stock Exchanges should publish their 
Quarterly Financial Review (QFR), duly approved by the Board of Director and after a 
"limned review" by the statutory auditors of the company. A copy of the Rcvu.:w Report 
1s to be submitted to the Stock Exchange within two months of the close of the quarter. 
The limited review of the first quarter of a financial year is accordingly 10 he carried out 
so that the results can be published by end-August of the year. PS Us also have the option 
of gett111g the QFR done by any Chartered Accountant other than the statutory audi tors of 
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the company. In addition, a listed company is required to prepare the half yearly results in 
the given proforma and the same is to be approved by the Board of Directors and 
subjected to a "limited review" by the statutory auditors of the company. A copy of the 
Review Report is required to be submitted to the Stock Exchange within two months of 
the close of the half year. 
In order Lo facilitate timely compliance with the provisions mentioned above, statutory 
auditors for the listed government companies, including deemed government companies, 
were appointed by the C&AG for conducti ng the audit of accounts for the year 2007-08 
by July 2007. 

2.2.3 Independence of statutory auditors of government companies and deemed 
government companies 

The statutory auditor has a fiduciary duty to provide independent, professional opinion on 
the financial statements of the company he audits. In order to ensure independence or 
the statutory auditors and to obviate any chances of conflict of interest, Section 226 of 
the Companies Act, 1956 prohibits the appointment of (i) an offi cer or employee of 
the company or their partner or employee, (ii) a person who is indebted to the 
company and (ii i) a person who is the holder of any securities having voting right~ . 

etc. as the auditor of the company. Simi larly, the Chartered Accountan ts Act, 1949 
also contains provisions to ensure independence of the statutory auditor!>. Paragraph 
10 of the First Schedule of the Chartered Accountants Act, 1949 prohibits acceptance 
of fees, which are either linked to profits or otherwise dependent on the find ing or the 
results of employment. Further, paragraph 4 of the Second Schedule, Part I. makes it 
an act of misconduct for a Chartered Accountant to express an opinion on the 
financial statements of a business in which he or his firm or a partner of hi s firm has a 
substantial interest un less disc lo ure of such interest is made . 

In order to ensure the independence of statutory audi tors of government compani c~. 
the fo llowing further safeguards have been provided by the C&AG: 

Acceptance of non-audit assignments by the statutory auditors - In order to maintain 
the independence of the statutory audi tor as well as the quality of audit, partners or 
relatives (husband, wife, brother, or sister or any lineal ascendant or de cendant) or 
associates· of the statutory auditors of a government company, are prohibited from 
undertaking any assignment for internal audit or consultancy or other services to the 
government company during the year of audit and for one year after the firm cea. cs to be 
the statutory auditor of that company. Acceptance of non-audit assignments that involve 
performing management functions or making management decisions are also prohibited 
during the year of audit and for one year af'ler the firm ceases to be the statutory auditor. 

Rotation of audit - A system of rotation of the statutory auditors of government 
companies every four years has been adopted as a good practice. 

• The term 'Associates' i11c/11des (a) other firms of Chartered Accu11nta11ts in which any employee or 
11artner of the Audit firm has an interest and (b) a 11y employee or partner of the audit firm practicing as 

a Chartered Acco1111tant in his/her individual capacity. 
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2.3 Arrears of accounts b) the PS Us 

Need for timely submission 

According to ection 619 A of the Companies Act 1956, Annual Report on the working 
and affairs of a Government company, where the Govemmenl is a member. 1s to be 
prepared within three months of its Annual General Meeting (AGM ) and as soon as Illa) 

be after such preparation laid before both Houses of Parl iament together wi th a copy of 
the Audit Report and any comments upon or supplement to the Audit Report. made by 
the C&AG. Almost si milar provisions exist in the respective Acts regulati ng . tatutOr) 
corporations. This mechanism provides the necessary parliamentary control O\'Cr the 
ut1hsat1on of public funds invested in companies from the Consolidated Fund of India 

Section 166 of the Companies Act. 1956 req ui res every company to hold AGM of the 
shareholders once in every calendar year. It 1s also stated that not more than 15 month\ 
shall elapse between the date of one AGM and that of the next. Further. Section 210 of 
the Act stipulates that the audited Ann ual Accounts for the period ending \\ llh the da). 
which shall not precede the da) of the AGM b) more than 6 months. have to be placed in 
the said AGM for their consideration. 

Section 210 (5) and (6) of the Companies Act. 1956 also provides for lcv) of penalt) like 
fine and imprisonment on the persons including directors of the Compan) responsible for 
non-compliance with the provisions of Section 2 10 of the Companies Act, 1956. 

The issue of arrears in accounts of central government compan ies has been consistently 
reported by C&AG in the Audit Reports. The matter was also raised with the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs in January 2007 and the Administrative Ministries which ha\e 
nominated Government Directors on the Board of Directors of these Companie:-.. The 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs in tum 111structed the Registrar of Companies to dnt'W the 
attention of such companies. whose accounts were in an-ears, to the provisions of sub­
l>ection (5) and sub-section (6) of the Section 210 of Companies Act. 1956 and adv1\cd 
them to complete its/their accounts at an earl ~ date so as to ensure compl iance \\1th the 
provisions of the Compa111cs Act. 1956. 

However, no action under sub sections 5 and 6 of section 2 10 of the Comparnes /\ct 1956 
against the defau lting persons including directors of the central government compan ies 
responsible for non-compliance 111 this regard has been taken although annual acrnunt\ of 
various PS U were pending a. detai led in the fo llowing paragraph. 

2.3.2 Timeliness in preparation of accounts by government com panies and deemed 
government companies 

A of 31 March 2008. there were 307 government companiel. and I 06 deemed 
government companies 111 the purview of C&AG 's audit. Of thest:. account'> for the year 
2007-08 were due from 305 government companies and I 03 deemed government 
compa111es. Accounts wert: not due from fi ve government companies (including two 
deemed government company) which were new. Two hundred and fort) one government 
companies and 72 deemed go,emment compa111es ubmitted their account!> for audit h) 
C&AG on or before 30 September 2008. Accounts of 64 government companic:-. and 23 
deemed government companies were 111 arrears fo r different period!.. Eight suhsid1ar) 
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companies' of State Bank of India have not submitted their accounts for supplementary 
audit although became deemed government companies from 29 June 2007 . Details of the 
arrears in accounts of central government companies arc shown in the table below: 

Particulars 

Number for the year 2007-08 

Less: New companies from 
which accounts for 2007-08 
were not due 
Companies from which 

Table 12 
Central government companies where 
C&AG conducts Supplementary Audit 

Government 
companies 

307 

Listed Unlisted 
46 26 1 

0 2 

Deemed 
government 
companies 

106 

Listed Unlisted 
5 101 

0 3 

Total 

Listed 
51 

0 

accounts for 2007-08 were 46 259 s 98 SI 

413 

Unlisted 
362 

5 

357 

due ~~~~~~~~~~~--+~~~-1-~~~-1-~~-+-~~~-+-~~--1-~~~-

Companics which presented 
the accounts for C&AG's 45 
audit bv 30 Seote mber 2008 
Audit of Accounts in 
Progress as on 30 September 0 
2008 

Accounts not ubmittcd 0 

Accounts in Arrears I 

(i) Under 
Liauidation 

(ii) Defunct 

(ii i) Others 

One Year 
(2007-08) 
Two Years 
(2006-07 and 
2007-08) 
Three Years 
and More 

0 

0 

0 

0 

196 s 

5 0 

0 0 

63 0 

21 0 

0 0 

42 0 

29 0 

9 0 

25 0 

The names of these companies are indicated in Appendix II. 

67 50 263 

5 0 10 

8 0 8 

23 86 

8 0 29 

4 0 4 

11 53 

7 36 

0 0 9 

16 0 41 

1 Global Trade Fi11a11ce Limited, SBJ Capital Markets Limited, SB/ DFHI Limited, SB/ Factors and 
Commercial Services Private Limited, SBl F11nds Management Private Limited, SB/ Life fll sura11ce 
Company Limited, SB/ M11t11al F1111d Tr11stee Company Private Limited, a11d SB/ Cards amt Payments 
Services Limited. 
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The delay in presentation of the accounts for C&AG's audit resulted in dilution of 
Parliamentary Control over management of public money in vested in these entitic:-. and 
violation of statutory provisions. 

2.3.3 Statutory Corporations 

Audit of six Corporat ions. as given below is conducted by the C&AG. or the rive 
statutory corporation!-> in whose case C&AG is the solt: auditor four vi z. Airport' 
Authority of India. Inland Waterways Authority of India, Damodar Valley Corporation 
and National Highways Authority of India presented their accounts for the year 2007-08 
for audit 111 time. The accounts of Food Corporation of India for the year 2006-07 and 
2007-08 were awaited as on 30 September 2008. In case of Central Warehousing 
Corporation, C&AG conducts supplementary audit and the accounts were recei\ ed in 
time. 
I. Airports Authority of India 
2. Central Warehousing Corporation 
3. Damodar Valley Corporation 
4. Food Corporation of India 
5. Inland Waterways Authonty of India 
6. ational Highways Authority of India 

2.4 Impact of C&AG's oversight of audit of accounts and the supplementary 
audit 

2.4.1 Financial reporting framework 

Companies are required to prepare the fi nancial statements in the format laid down in 
Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 and in adherence to the mandatory Account111g 
Standards prescribed by the Central Government, in consultation with National Advisory 
Committee on Accounting Standards. The statutory corporations arc required to prepare 
their accounts in the format prescribed under the rules, framed in consultation wi th the 
C&AG and any other specifi c provision relating to accounts in the Act governing such 
corporations. 

2.4.2 C&AG's oversight of audit of accounts of government companies and 
statutory corporations 

The statutory auditors appointed by the C&AG under Section 619(2) of the Companies 
Act, 1956 (Act) conduct audit of accounts of the government companies ror submission 
of a report thereon in accordance with Section 619(4) of the Act. The C&AG plays an 
oversight role by moni toring the performance of the statutory aud itors with an overall 
Objective that the statutory auditors discharge the functions assigned to them properly and 
effectively. This function is discharged by exercising the power to supplement or 
comment upon the statutory auditors' report under Section 619(4) of the Act and to 1 sue 
directions to the statutory auditors under Section 619(3) of the Act. The directions issued 
by C&AG under Section 6 I 9(3)(a) are pnmari ly aimed at ensuring compli ance wi th 
Accounting Standards and evaluating internal control s relating to financial reporttng 111 

the audi tee orgainsation. 
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2.4.3 Results of audit of accounts of government companies/deemed government 
companies under Section 619 of the Companies Act, 1956 

Financial slalemenls for 1he year 2007-08 were received from 241 government companies 
(including 45 of the 46 listed companies) and 72 deemed government companies 
(including all five listed companies) and five statutory corporations by 30 September 
2008. Of these, accounts of 2 11 government companies (including 40 lisied companies) 
and 56 deemed government companies (including two listed compan ic~) and five 
statutory corporations were reviewed in audit by the C&AG. 

2.4.3. l Revision of Accounts and its impact 

As a result of supplementary audit of the accounts for the year ended 31 March 2008 
conducted by the C&AG, one listed government company and 4 unlisted government 
companies revised their accou nts. The impact of revision of accounts is indica1ed in the 
following table: 

Table 13 

Listed government companies: 

Increase in Loss 

SI. No. Name of the company Rs. in crorc 

I !Tl Limited 2.19 

Unlisted government companies: 
Decrease in Profit 
SI. No. Name of the company Rs. in crorc 

l. Bharat Coking Coal Limjted 4.35 

Increase in profit 
SI. No. Name of the company R . in crorc 

l. Hindustan Shipyard Limited 5.46 

2. Hindustan Aeronautics Limited 5.1 () 
-

Total Increase 10.56 
Increase in Loss 
SI. No. Name of the company Rs. in crorc 

I. Eastern Coalfields Limiled 25.48 
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2.4.3.2 Revision of Auditors' Report 

As a result of supplementary audit of the accounts for the year ended 31 March 2008 
conducted by the C&AG. the statutory auditors of three li'ited government companies and 
10 unlisted government companies (including two deemed go\emment companies) 
revised their report. The details of significant revision in auditors report arc indicated in 
the following table: 

SI. 
No 
I 

2 

Name of the 
Company 
Antrix 
Corporation 
Limited 

BEML Limited 
(Listed) 

Nature of revision 

Rev1s1on for the proper disclosure wi th n:krencc to 
<i) The Provision for doubtful debts to the tune or Rs.0.99 crorc 
which wa not classi fi ed as ordinary activity as per /\ccou11t111g 
Standard - 5. Thus the profit before tax was O\erstatecl to that 
extent. 
(1i) The e\penditure of Rs 7.09 crore on gifts of gold coin-. lo 
the employees or the Depanment of Space /Indian Space 
Research Organisation was accounted for under the hem.I 
Hosp11ali1y & Customer treating expenses and the same has not 
been disclosed in the Notes to Accounts. 
Revision for the proper disclosure with reference to oles to 
Accounts resu lting in revision in the amount of qualification 111 
respect of overstatement of sales by Rs.0.30 cron.: and 
overstatement of profit by Rs.2. 17 crore with consequential 
effect on Sundry Debtors and Inven tories. 

j 

3 Bharat Gold 
Mines Limited 

Re\ ision for the proper disclosure with referencc to otcs to J 

Accounts regarding: 

Bharat 
Refractories 
Limited 

(i) Transfer of 13.94 acre of land and 46 bungalows lo National 
Institute of Rock Mechanic and FCI, pending approval of 
Government of India allhough physical possession had been 
made to the respect I\ e parties. resulting 1n understatement of 
receivables and overstatement of Land. 
(ii ) Disclosure or dispute 111 the additional demand or property 
tax claimed by the City 1unicipal Council. Kolar Gold Fields at 
two times normal rate of Rs.0.16 crore per annum from 2002-03 
Wllh mterest or Rs.1.34 crore . 
(iii) Disclosure of ownershi p dispute relating to 80 am::-. and 2 
guntas of land belong111g to Bharat Gold M111es Limited 1n 
possession or South Western Railway (erstwhile Southern 
Railway) 
(iv) Disclosure of handing over of 2823 staff 4uartcrs to 
officers/ employees based on the order of Honourable I ligh 
Court or Karnataka and unauthorised occupancy of 3755 
quarters 
The 4ualif'ication made by the Statutory Auditor~ 111 1hc1r Audit 
Report elated 11 -7-2008 (ong111al report) on the accounts of thc 
company for the year 2007-08 v. ere not aggregated to 111d1catc 
their impact on the prolit of the company. As the qualifications 
had a material impact turning profit into loss, it was not proper 
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SI. Name of the 
No Comoanv 

5 

6 

7 

Has an 
Mangalore Rail 
Development 
Corporation 
Limited 

ITI Limited 
(Listed) 

Kudremukh Iron 
Ore Company 
Limited (Listed) 

Nature of revision 

on the part of Statutory Audi tors to give an opinion that 
financial statements of the company presented a true and fair 
view. In addition, the Audi t Report, interalia, included a 
statement of understatement of loss, which was factually 
incorrect as the company made a profit of Rs.4.67 crore. 
On pointed out, the Statutory Auditors revised their audit report 
on 5-8-2008 by reporting that summed up value of non 
provisions has an adverse impact converting the profit for the 
year to lo s to the extent of Rs.74.60 crore, the impairment of 
the true and fair view to that extent. non-confonnity wi th the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India and rectified 
the mistake of understatement of loss by stating overstatement 
of orofit. 
Revision for the disclosure with reference to the Ole!> to 
Accounts. that there was a reversal of capitalisation of 
Rs. 11 .41 crore in Fixed Assets. If, the effect of reversa l was 
given on the date of capitalisation of assets. the depreciation for 
the current year would have been reduced by Rs.0.85 crore and 
a conseauent increase in profit by Rs.0.85 crore. 
Revision for the proper di sclosure regarding 

1. inventory being valued at cost due to difficulty in 
ascertaining the net realisable value. 

ii. the adequacy of the provision for obsolete inventory not 
ascertai nable due to the difficulty in ascertainment of net 
realisable value of some of the stock. 

iii . the adequacy of the provision for recoverables not 
ascertai nable due to the uncertainty regarding the 
eollectability and realisabili ty of ome of the 
recoverables. 

Revision for the proper disclosure on the valuation of excavated 
auxiliary materials at an estimated realisable value of Rs. 12.42 
crore in accordance to the Company's accounting policy and not 
the actual cost of such material as required by Accounting I 
Standard-2. 

2.4.4 Comments of the C&AG issued as supplement to the statutory a uditors' 
reports on government companies 

Subsequent to the audit of the financial statements for the year 2007-08 by s1atuto1") 
auditor , the C&AG conducted supplementary audit and the significant comments issued 
on accounts of government companies are as detailed below: 
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2.4.4. 1 Listed companies 

Comments on Financia l Position 

Name of the 
Company 
BEML Lim ited 

Container 
Corporat ion of India 
L1m11cd 

HMT Limited 

TPC Limited 

Comment 

I 
Current Liabili ties-other liab ilit ies did not include Rs. 17.49 i:rorc I 
due 10 non-accounting ol value added tax (VAT) payable on sale 
of Rail coaches for the )Cars 2005-06 10 2007-08 in respect of 
which reimbursement could be claimed from the M11m tr) of 
Railways. This had resulted in understatement ol Currcm 
Liab11l11es" as well as "Current Assets" b) the same amount. 
Further, the con1inge111 liability towards interest and penalt y due 
10 non-payment of VAT in this regard had not been disclosed 

~ 

The amount of Rs.7.37 crore realised from invocation ol a 
performance guarantee of a supplier should have been -,he)\\ n 
under the head Currem liabilities instead of the Capua I \\or!.. 111 
progress until the seulcmenl of the dispute. Thi s resu lted 111 

understatemem of the Capllal work-in-progress and Current 
liabil ities by Rs.7.37 crore. 
The Other in vestments unquoted of Rs.18.45 crorc represemcd 
the value of fully paid equity share in Praga Tools Li mited an 
erstwhile subsidiary of the company. However, Praga Tools 
Limited ceased lo exist as it got merged with I IMT Machine 
Tool!. Limited. another subsidiary of the company. with eflel't 
from I April 2007 as per the di rection of the Board fo1 lndu~tnal 
& Financial Recons1ruc11on. Hence. the investment of R-. IX .. l) 
crore did not represent investment in Praga Toob l.i1111tcd .1~ on 
31 March 2008. 
Current Liabilities and Provisions were understated by R-, 25 81 
crore due to non prn\ ision of Net Present Value (NPV) ol the 
forest land diverted fo1 Rihand Thermal Station which wa' 
payable as per di rections issued by Compensator) A ffore-,iauon 
Fu nd Management and Planning Authority 111 co111pliancc \\ 11h 

I 
the orders dated 15 September 2006 of the I lonourablc Su preme 
Court of India. 

Comments on Profitabili ty 
Name of the 
Company 
Bharat Electronics 
L11rn1ed 

Com men t l 
Sales included Rs. 161.4-l crore in respect of 12 conl rat.:l!-1 \\. here 
the risks and re\\ ards \\ ere not transferred to the bu) er~. As the 
bi lls were also not n11sed on the buyers as at 31 March 200 
re\enue recognition should have been postponed in these ca"e' 111 

accordance wllh Accoun1111g Standard- 9. This had rc-,ultcd 111 

Overstatement of turnover by Rs. 16 1.44 crore and prof 11 b) 
Rs.60.99 crorc . 

.__B_E_M_ L_l_j_m_i_1e_d ___ ..__S_a-'le-"-s_was overstated by Rs.58.88 crore due to recogn111on or 
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Dredging 
Corporation of India 
Limited 

Mahanagar 
Telephone Nigam 
Limited 

TPC Limited 

sales in contravention of Accounting Standard-9 resulting in the 
overstatement of profit of the Comoany by Rs.3.06 crore. 

---
Hire charges of Rs.11.69 crore in respect of time uttli. ed for 
taking bunkers by the dredgers and charges for mobilisation and 
de-mobi lisation of the dredgers accou nted as income though 
disputed . 
A'::. per Department of Telecommunications' (DoT' "::.) instructions. 
the Public Switching Telecom Network (PSTN) related call 
charges and Roaming charges, which had actually been paid to 
service providers by MTNL during the year should be deducted 
from the Gross Revenue while calculating the Adjusted Gro"::.s 
Revenue (AGR) for the purpose of working of the amount of 
Licence fee payable to DoT @ I 0 per cent of AGR. 1 lowever, in 
violation of the above instructions of DoT. MTNL while 
calculating AGR for the current year 2007-08. deducted 
Rs.340.53 crorc from its Gross Revenue without making actual 
payment during the year. This had resulted in understatement of 
Licence Fee as well as Current Liabilities and overstatement of 
Profit for the year by Rs.34.05 crore. 
Sales included a sum of Rs.938.30 crore disputed by Central 
Electricity Regulatory Commission. As the cases were sub­
judice, the income recognition should have been postponed to the 
extent of Rs.938.30 crore as per requirement of J\ct.:ounting I 
Standard - 9. 

2.4.4.2 Unlisted companie 

C&AG's comments issued a supplement to the talutory auditors' reports on 
unlisted government companies 

Comments on Financial Position 

Name of the Company Comment 
Bokaro Power Supply Current liabilities were understated by Rs.6.88 crorc due tQ I 

Company (P) Limited non accountal of value of work done by the contractors M/s 
APIL and MECON Limited up to March 2008. 

Fertiliser Corporation of Non-charging the depreciation up to 95 per cent of the gross 
India Limited block of the fixed assets by the Company si nce 2003-04, in 

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 
resulted in overstatement of fixed assets and understatement 
of the accumulated loss by Rs. 187 .23 crore. 

National Institute of I. Share Capital was overstated by Rs.15 crore and Share 
Food Technology Application Money was overstated by Rs. 17.69 crorc 
Entrepreneurship and due to inclusion of the amount received from 
Management Government as grant. This had also resulted 111 

understatement of Capital Reserve by Rs.32.69 crore. 
ii. Current liabilities & provisions was understated b) 

Rs.1.56 crore due to non-accounting of stamp duty 
pavable on I 00 acres of land acquired for construction , 
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of campus of the lnslllule. 
National Seeds Current liahilil ies and provisions were unc.krstall:d hy Rs.6.69 J 

Corpora11on Limited crore due to adjustment of provision for Income Tax aga 1ns1 
Ad' ance Tax paid \V h1 ch resulted 111 undcrslall:ment of 
Advance Income Tax/FBT and Tax deducted at source b) the 
same amount. I 

Ratnagiri Gas & Power Income included pre-commissioning period income of Rs.5 .35 j 
Private Limited crore which should have been deducted from Incidental 
(Deemed Government Expenditure Dunng Construction. This resulted 111 
Company) overstatement of income and gross block of fixed assets and I 

understatement of loss before tax by Rs.5.35 crorc. 
State Farms I. The Sundry Debtors was overstated by Rs. 1.60 crore as I 
Corporation of India payment was received for supply of eed 10 1he 
Limited State::. under .. allonal Food Security Mission". 

II. The Brand Equity represents accumulated losses ol the 
corporat ion up 10 31 Mach 2007 which were 10 he sci off 
against the equity capital as per the re-•nruclUring scheme 
approved by lhe Go.,,emmenl. Thus. the Brand Et1uil) 
should be read a:-. ""accumu lated losses " in the Balance 
sheet. 

Comments on Prolitabilit 
Name of the Com a n 
Bharat Sanchar Nigam 
L1m1ted 

Brahmaputra Valley 
Fertih£er Corporation 
Limited 

Ce111 Bank Home 
Finance Limited 
(Deemed Government 
Company) 

1 leavy Eng111eering 
Corporation L1m11ed 

HMT Watche~ Limited 

ational Seeds 
Corporation Limited 

Comment 
No provision wa made for debts of Rs.212. 91 crorc which 
were outstanding for more than two year... and "hose 
detai ls were nol available. 

on-recognition of impairment loss of assets of Namrup- ~ 
plant in accordance \Vllh Accounting Standard-28 resulted 1n 
undcrsta1emen1 of pro' is1ons or R~.21.42 crore and 
overslatemenl of fixed assets as well a\ c.:.ip11al wor!.. 11\ 

ro •ress b Rs. 1.48 crore and Rs. 19.94 crorc res cctively . 
o provision was made for deferred lax liabili ty amounting lo 1 

Rs.5.01 crore on the Special Reserve of R .... 14.73 c.:rorc 
created and mai111a111ed under Section 36( I)( viii) of the 
Income Tax Acl, 1961, as required by Accoun1111g landard-
22 resu h1 ng in undcrslalemenl or prov1s1on for deferred lax 
liahili1 and overstalemenl of rori1 afler lax h Rs.5 .0 I c.:rorc . 

on-provision of Rs .2.5 1 crore towards ·salary and wage-;· ol 
CISF on estimated bas1. from 1 Januaf) 2006 10 31 March 
2008 pentlmg pay rev1s1on due with effect from I January 
2006. 

on-provision of doubtful tlehts of Rs.4.21 crorc which were 
outstanding for more than five 1ears rcsuhing 111 
unders1atemen1 of pronsion fo r doubtful debts and Im.~ lnr 
the ear b Rs.4.21 erore 
i. Provision for currenl tax was understated b) Rs. I. IO c.:rore 

due 10 claiming of prO\i sion for increase in <,alary of 
Rs.3.27 crorc a~ deduction while com uting Income t<I\ 
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Oriental Insurance 
Company Limited 

Security Printing and 
Minting Corporation of 
India Limned 

Sponge Iron India 
Limited 

State Farms Corporation 
of India Limited 

Western Coalfields 
Limited 

Comments on Disclosure 

Name of the Com an 
Dedicated Freight 
Corridor Corporation of 
India Limjted 
HMT Watches Limited 

Rail Vikas Nigam 
Limited 

liability for the current year. 
ii . Deferred Tax (net) was understated by Rs. 1.03 crore due 10 

non consideration of orovision for gratuity of Rs.3.07 crorc. 
Claims incurred was understated by Rs. I 09.09 crore in 
respect of Motor Third Pany claims due to adoption of 
estimated figures instead of actual figures certified by the 
branch auditors for calculation of obligatory cessions 10 
General Insurance Corporation of India Limited. This has 
resulted in overstatement of the amount recoverable from 
General Insurance Corporation of India Limited and the profit 
before tax for the year by R . I 09 .09 crore. 

i. The Company had not claimed the Pensionary charges of 
Rs.24.87 crore paid during the year to the Government of 
India as a deduction which resulted in over. ta1eme111 of 
provi ion for current tax by Ri..8.45 crore. 

ii. The Company had claimed excess deduction for the 
provi. ion for leave salary of Rs.2.46 crore which resulted 
in understatement of provision for current tax by Rs.0.84 
crore. 

Non-provision of Liability of Rs.1.50 crore towards gratu ity 
and accrued leave salary wi th Life Insurance Corporation of 
India. 

1. Other Income was understated by Rs.21.21 crore due to 
non inclusion of Gram-in-aid received for elllcmcnL of 
liabilities of the Corporation relating to Employee~ 

Provident Fund. 
ii. Payment to & Provision for Employees was understated 

by Rs.1.64 crore due to non inclusion of arrears payable to 
IDA Employees on account of merger of 50 per cell/ DA 
into Dearness Pav. 

Errors in calcu lation of overburden removal adjw.tments 111 

respect of two mines resulted in overstatement of profi t by 
Rs.5 .77 crore. --

Comment 
The Company did not disclose distinctly the unuti lised share 
capital of Rs.78.05 crore kept as te1m deposns with the 
scheduled banks as on 31 March 2008. 
Non disclosure of stamp duty and registra tion charges payabl 
in res ect of 11 9.65 acres of land in ossession. 
Pending modalities for transfer of assets, Project Work in 
Progress included projects valuing Rs.776.25 crore which had 
been completed and commii.sioned as on 31 March 2008. 
This fact was not disclosed in Notes to the account:-. and the 
Auditors' Re ort. 
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Comment on Auditors ' Report 

Name of the Com an 
Heavy Engineering 
Corporati on Limited 

I lindustan Prefab 
L1m11ed 

auonal Textile 
Corporation Limited 

PNB Housing Finance 
L1m1ted 
(Dee med Government 
Company) 

L_ 

Comment 
The statutory auditors' had given various qualifi cations 1n the1r 
Report to the shareholders. On the basis of the qua I Ilicauons 
quantified by the statutory auditors, the reported net profi t ror 
the year (Rs.4.17 crorc) would have been converted into u loss 
(Rs.74.22.crore.) and the current liabilities and prov1-;ion 
v.oulc.I increase by Rs.653.87 crore. As. these quallf 1L·<1tllll1'> 
had a material impact on the reported financial position of the 
com pan). it was not proper on the part of the Statutor) 
Auditors to give an opinion that the financial statements of the 
Company presented a ' true and fair' view or the affairs or the 
com an . j 
The statutor) auditor did not report upon the Ct\h Flem 
Statement for the year endetl 31 March 2008 111 contra\l.:nt1on 
of ret tmement under the Com a111es Act. 1956. 

The statutory auditor reported that pro\·1s1on of 1Iab11It) of 
Rs.5.47 crore out of Contingent liabilities for merger of 50 per 
cent DA in re. pect of employees retired before 28.02.2008 had 
not been made. I 
The observation was not proper as the Company had not 
approved the effecti ve date of merger of 50 per cent D/\ \\ith 
the basic pay in respect of employees re tired before 
28.02.2008. Besides. in accortlance with the OPE gu1tlel10es 
the Company wa not under any obligation to do the same a-, 
the Com an was loss makin . 
The statutory auditor highl ighted 13 suspected fraud case 
in volving Rs.1 .64 crore. relating 10 non-performing asset 
( PA). I loweYer, one case of fraudulent encashmcnt of < 

cheque or Rs.0. 15 crorc did not relate 10 NPA. The nature of 
1h1s fraud case should have been reported as required under th 
Com anics !Auditor's Re on) Order 2003. 

The impact of these comments on asset!>, profit and loss has been detailed 111 
Appendix XI. 

2.4.4.3 Statutory Corporations where C&AG is the sole auditor 

The audi t observations a~ contained in the Audit Reports issued by the C&J\G on the 
accounts for the year 2007-08 of the statutory corporation where C&AG acts a' the 'olc 
autlitor arc as under: 

Atrports Authority of India 

Cu rrent 1Iabili11es ~a~ undcr~tated b) R ~.29.57 crore due 10 non 111clu\1on of 
li abi lity toward!> municipal tax, payment of compensation, co!lt of work done and 
non creation of other liabi li ti e!'.>. Conseq uently profit was overstated by the same 
amount. 
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ii . Fixed assets was overstated by Rs.20.18 crore due to items still under progress but 
capitalised during the year. Consequently capital work in progresi. (CWIP) anti 
profit were understated by Rs.20. 18 crore and Rs.2.48 crore rci.pcctivcly anti 
depreciation was overstated by Rs.2.48 crore. 

iii . Stores and spares were understated by Rs. 1.39 crore due to non accountal of 
spares as inventory . Consequently profit for the year was also understated by 
same amount. 

Inland Waten vays Authority of India 

1. Current liabilities & provisions was understated by Rs.2.97 crore on account of 
arrears of Pay and allowances payable in view of recommendations of 6th Pay 
Commission. 

Na11011al Highways Authoril) of India 

I Capital Work in Progress was overstated by Rs.11.91 crore due to: 

1. non-adjustment of (i) Rs.4.51 crore being royalty paid and recoverable from 
contractors (ii) Rs.1.94 crore being excess payment of price escalation 
recoverable from the contractor. 

11. exces provision of liability of (i) Rs.0.60 crore being the difference between the 
liability created and the value of work done. 

111. incorrect accounting of (i)Rs.0.47 crore being the expenditure on construction ot 
temporary toll plaza as CWIP (ii) Rs.4.40 crore being the value of work done on 
behalf of Irrigation Department and Main Canal Di vision of Government of 
Gujarat as CWIP. 

Consequently this had resulted in (i) understatement of Depo. 11s, Loans & 
Advances Rs.6.92 crore and (i i) overstatement of Current liabil it1e. by Rs.4.99 
crore. 

II. Capital Work in Progress was understated by R<i.154.39 crore due to: 

1. Non-provision of liability of (i) Rs.96.50 crore payable to the land acquisition 
authorities for the acquisition of land against gazette notification issued bel'ore 31 
March 2008 (ii) Rs.3.30 crore payable to land owners for Rehabilitation and re­
selllement (iii) Rs. 18.83 crore for the amount payable to the contractor !'or the 
value of work done up lo March 2008 (iv) Rs. 1.40 crore for the claim raised hy a 
Government Agency for shifting of electric poles. (v) Rs.24. 16 crore towards fee 
for consultancy services, DPR consultants and grants payable to BOT 
Concessionaires (vi) Rs.1.34 crorc for variation items executed prior to March 
2008. 

11. Payment of R . . 7 .92 crore to various agencies for utility shifting, repairs etc wh ich 
was incorrectly classified as advance against deposit works even after completion 
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of the stretches (R .2.8-l crore), receipt of utilisation cert1fica1es (Rs.} }0 crorc) 
and against the Headquarters guidelines (Rs.1.78 crore) 

iii. Wrong-adjustment of recovery of material advance of Rs.0.94 crore aga1ns1 the 
value of work done 111stead of crediting 10 material advance. 

2.4.4.4 

Consequently, this had resulted in (i) understatement of Current liabilities 
by Rs. I 45 .53 crore and (ii) oversta1e111en1 of Deposits. Loans & Advances b} 
Rs.8.86 crore. 

Statutory Corporation where C&AG conducts supplementary audit 

Central Warehousi11g Corpora1io11 

Comments on Fina ncial Position 

The Cash and Bank balances was understated by Rs.OA 1 crore due 10 no1i-t1ccoun1al of 
demand drafts/cheques in hand as on 3 I March 2008. This had also resu lted 1n 
overstatement of Sundry debtors 

2.5 Departures from Accounting Standards 

In exercise of the powers confen-ed by clause (a) of sub-section ( I) of section 642 of the 
Companies Act, 1956 ( I of I 956), read with sub-section (3C) of Section 2 11 and sub­
·ection ( 1) of Section 2 1 OA of the said Act. the Central Government, in consultat ion wi th 
National Ad\ isory Committee on Accounting Standards pre eribed Account mg Standards 
I to 7 and 9 to 29 as recommended by the Institute of Chartered Accountant!> of India . 

The Accounting Standards shall be applied 1n the preparation of General Pu rpose 
Financial Statements and e\'ery company and its auditor(s) shall comply \'vllh the 
Accounting Standards in the manner spl.!cified in these ruks. 

The tatutory Auditor reported that 28 companies as detai led in Appendix XII uepartcd 
from mandatory accounting standards. However. during course of supplcmcnta1) audit. 
the C&AG ob erved that the following companies had also not complied \\ 11h lht: 
mandatory accounting standards which were not reported by their statutory auditor-;: 

SI. Accounting Sta ndard Name of th e Devia tion 
No. Company 

I. AS Cash Flow Hindustan Prefab The Closing balance of cash and 
-3 Statements Lim11ed cash equivalent a\ per the Cash 

Flow Statement included term 
deposit/money depo~1 t of R\.7.19 
crore pledged with bank against 
O\erdraft limit and bank 
guarantee. A~ the amount v. as 
not available for USC b) tht: 
Company, it shou ld have been 
disclosed suitably as required b) 
Accounting Standard }. 

I l 
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2. AS Contingencies 

3. 

4. 

-4 and Events 
Occurring After 
the Balance Sheet 
Date 

A Net Profit or Lo 
-5 for the Period, 

Prior Period 
Items and 
Changes in 
Accounting 
Policies 

AS Revenue 
-9 Recognition 

Rajasthan Drug 
and 
Pharmaceuticals 
Limited 

Security Printing 
and Minting 
Corporation of 
India Limited 
National Textile 
Corporation 
Limited 
Engineering 
Projects (India) 
Limited 

National Textile 
Corporation 
Limited 

National 
Minorities 
Development and 
Finance 
Corporation 

32 

The closing balance of cash and 
cash equivalent as per the Cash 
Flow Statement included fixed 
deposit receipts valuing Rs.0.55 
crore pledged with bank towards 
margin money for the bank 
guarantees oblained by the 
Company for submi. sion to 
government departments towards 
earnest money deposit and 
security deposit. As the amount 
was not available for use by the 
Company, it should have been 
disclosed suitably as requm:d by 
Accounting Standard - 3. 
Cash Flow Statement is not in 
accordance with the provisions of 
Accounting Standard - 3 

The company in contravention of 
Accounting Standard--l 
recognised interest income of 
Rs.6.8 1 crore on the amount of 
arbitration award which has been 
disputed and still subiudice. 
Provision for Taxation was 
overstated by Rs.202.91 crore 
due to the inclusion of provision~ 
made during the year for Capital 
Gain Tax in contravention of 
Accounting Standard-5. 

Income included an amount of 
Rs.0.22 crore being the interest 
on loans which were classified as 
doubtful and provided for in the 
accounts . As the principal 
amount of the loam. were 
considered a doubtful of 
recovery, the recognition of 
interest income on such non­
performing assets 'hould have 
been postponed in accordance 
with Accounting Standard-9. 



5 

6. 

7. 

8. 

AS The Effects of 
-11 Changes in 

Foreign Exchange 
Ra tes 

AS Earnings Per 
-20 Share 

AS Accounting for 
-22 Taxes on Income 

AS Provisions, 
-29 Contingent 

Liabilities and 
Contingent A sets 

at1onal 
Scheduled Tribes 
Finance and 
Development 
Corpora11on 

Dredging 
Corpora11on of 
Ind ia Limited 

Repurt .\'u. CA Z2 uf ZfJ09- / (J 

Income included an amount of 
Rs.0.4 1 crore bei ng the interest 
on loans which had been 
classified as doubt f'ul and 
provided for 111 the accounts. As 
the princi pal amounts of' the 
loans have been considered as 
doubtful of recovery, the 
recognition of interest 111come nn I 
such non-performing assets 
should have been postponed 1n 
accordance with Accounting 
Standard - 9. _j 
The company accounted swap I 
charges of Rs.3.23 crore paid to 
hedge. the fluctuations of 
foreign exchange rates 111 respec t 
of Principal loans taken lor 
procurement of dredger\ as 
revenue expendilllre instead of 
adj usting to carrying amount ol 
the dredgers. 

Hindustan Prefab The Company did not disclost: 
Limited the earning per share on the fa<.:e 
t--~~~~~~---1 

I 

Indust rial of Profit and Loss account. 
Investment Bank 
of India L11nited 
Bokaro Power 
Supply Company 
(P) L11ni1cd 
Heavy 
Engineering 
Corporation 
Lim ited 
Bharat 
lmmunolog icals & 
Biological 
Corporation 
Limited 

Bharat Sanchar 
1gam L11111ted 

The Company recognised an 
amount of Rs. 1.94 crore as 
deferred tax assets despite the 
fact that Compan) was running 
in loss and did not have any firm 
supply order in respect or future 
profitabili t\. 
The company had not provided 
penal interest of Rs.114 .77 crnre 
on interest overdue and 
prepayment premium ol 

I 

Rs.47.66 crore on pnnc1pal paid I 
111 advance bet ween 
February 2006 and 
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2.6 Management Letters 

February 2008 in respect of 
unsecured loan of Rs.7500 crore. 

One of the objectives of financial audit is to establish communication on audit matters 
arising from the audi t of financial statements between the auditor and tho e charged wi th 
the responsibility of governance of the corporate entity. The material observat ion~ on the 
financial statements of PSUs were reported as comments by the C&AG under Sect ion 
619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956. The impact of such material comments has bi::cn 
given in the preceding paragraphs. Besides these comments, irregularities or delic1enc1e:. 
ob erved by C&AG in the financial report. or in the reporting process. were also 
communicated to the management through a 'Management Leuer' for taking corrective 
action. The. e deficiencies generally related to application and interpretation of 
accounting policie and practices, adjustments arising out of audit that could have a 
significant effect on the financial statements and inadequate or non disclo ure of certain 
information on which management of the concerned PSU gave assurances that correct ive 
action would be taken in the sub equent year. During the year C&AG issued 
'Management Letter' to the 38 companies. 

2.7 Significant observations of statutory auditors on the accounts of government 
companies 

2.7.l Listed government companies 

Significant qualifications made by the statutory auditors in their audit reports on the 
accounts of listed government companies for the year 2007-08 are given below: 

SI. Name of the Auditors' qualification 
No. Company 
I. HMT Limited The shortfall in provision for sundry debtors had 

resulted in understatement of provision for doubtful 
debts and loss to the extent of Rs.13.16 crore. 

2. ITI Limited I. Interest & penalry leviable, if any, for v1ola11on of 
the provision of Income Tax Act 1961 , for non-
deduction of Tax Deducted at Source, was not 
ascertainable at present. 

ii. The Company had not provided for a :.um of 
Rs.25. 10 crore being penalty levied for non 
payment of guarantee fee . 

3. Kudermuk.h Iron Ore Owing to change in t.he method of accounting 
Company Limited expenses on retirement and other employee's benefit 

t.hat were required to be provided for in accordance 
with Accounting Standard -1 5 resulted in decrease in 
orofits & reserves and surolus by Rs.2 1.81 crore. 

4. Ma.hanagar Telephone i. Booking of income of Rs.54.59 crore, during the 
Nigam Limited year under review, on account of charge. for usage 

of MTNL Trunk Automatic Exchange (TAX) by 
BSNL, which has been rebutted by BS L. The 
Profit of the Company for the year, therefore, ~ 
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overstated by Rs .5~.59 crore and Current as-.et:, ol 
the Company are overstated by an e4uivalc111 
amount. 

11. During the year, the Company had entered into 
project agreement wi th a private company for 
development of core Knowledge Park at Noida 
and had given the right to develop the project nn 
land belongi ng to MTNL for a period of 50 years. 
The Cornpan) received Rs.48.13 crore as 
consideration towards grant ing right lo develop the 
project and mamtain the same for 50 ye.m •. Tim. 
amount was treated as income of the year whe rea\ 
the same \houkl be deferred <U1d -;huuld be -.pread 
over the life of the agreemt!nt. Th1\ resulted 1n 
overstatement of Profi t by R\.4 7. 16 crore and 
understatement of Deferred revenue income. 

111. In respect of some equipments 111 Old WLL 
exchange. which had been recommended by the 
Commiuee for de-capitali atiun. the saml.! had not 
been de-capitalised and as such had not been 
\ alued at lower of Net book value or Net reali sabll.! 
value. As such the financial impact ul the same 
was Rs.48.44 crure which had not been charged to 
Profit & Loss Account. The Profi t of the 
Company, therefore, was overstated by Rs.48.44 
crore and Fixed assets were overstated by an 
equivalent amount. 

iv Short-provision of Rs. I 14.98 crore on account of 
merger of 50 per cent of Dearness allowance w11h 
basic pay to the employees on IDA scales in terms 
of Department of Public Enterprises OM dated 26-
02-2008. The Profit of the Company. therefore. 
was over tated by Rs.114.98 crore and Current 
liabilities were understated by the <.,ame amount. 
Further. liabilll) on account of impact of the same 
on ret irement benefits loo, was not ascertain able. 

v. o Provision was made towards Signaling charges 
(Rs.21.93 crore), Transit Tari ff claim:-. (Rs.25 .19 
crore). M.P. bills up to 31-03-2005 ( Rs.6.0 I 
crorc), claims for service connec11ons ( Rs.40.15 
crore). IUC claims of MTNL rcbu11ed by BS I. 
(Rs. I 0.14 crore) and IUC claims raised by BSNL\ 
Gujarat Circle (Rs. I.I I crore). The Profit of the 
Company. 111 'ie\\ of the above, wa~ O\er:-. tated by 
Rs. I 04.53 crore and Current assets ''ere O\ crstated 
by <>1milar amount. 

v1. The balance in Subscriber' Deposll Accounh 
Rs.848. 17 crore. Interest Accrued & Due thereon 
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5. BEML Limited 
(Listed) 

2.7.2 Unlisted companies 

Rs.2.95 crore and Unlin ked Receipt from 
Subscribers Rs.31 .24 crore were subject to 
reconciliation. Reconciliation of metered and 
chargeable calls generating revenue in Service unit 
at Mumbai had been made Ill case of a few 
exchanges. Reconciliation of remaining exchanges 
at Mumbai needed to be completed. In respect of 
Delhi and MS unit, reconciliation of acti vation 
charges, ratable calls, customers' deposits and 
sundry debtors from the output generated from the 
billing system and the books of accounts had not 
been conducted. The final impact of above on the 
accounts was pre emly not ascertarnablc and the 
same may have an impact on the Profitahility of 
the company. 

vii . Amount of Rs.3,085.64 crore rccovcrahlc on 
current account from Department of 
Telecommunication (DoT) and amount payable on 
current account to DoT Rs.45.50 crore. i.e., Net 
Recoverable Rs.3,040. 14 crore (Previou!. Year 
Rs.2,944.34 crore) were subject to reconc iliation, 
confirmation and consequent adjustments. 

viii. Amount recoverable on current account from 
BSNL Rs.603.63 crore (Previous Year R .867.73 
crore) was subject to reconciliation. confirmation 
and consequent ad iustments. 

The Company had not complied with Accounting 
Standard-9 relating to Revenue Recognition in re!.pect 
of sales where significant risks and rewards have not 
been passed on to the customers on or before 3 I 
March 2008 resulting in overstatement of sales to the 
extent of Rs.542.74 crore, Net profit before tax to the 
extent of R .81.3 1 crore with consequen11al effect on 
Sundry debtors and Inventories. 

Significant qualifications made by the statutory auditors in their audit reports on the 
accounts of unlisted government companies and deemed government companies for the 
year 2007-08 are given below: 

SI. Name of the Auditors' qualification 
No. Companv 

I. Bharat Refractories i. Liabi li ty of R .54.00 crore (approx) towards revised 
Limited wages and salaries for the period from I January 

1997 to 31 March 2008 was not pro\. ided for in the 
accounts. 

11. The Company had considered interest/damages of 
Rs.2.77 crore on delayed/non-payment of provident 
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fund to appropriate authorities as contingent 
liabilities which should have been provided fo r in the 
accounts. As a result , the profit of the Company was 
O\erstated to that extent. 

o provision had been made for the interest on 
Government of India loans amount111g to Rs. 15.60 
crore. 

2. Hea\y Engineering 1. Bills of Bihar State Electricity Board and Jharkhand 
State Electricity Board for delayed payment 
surcharge amou111ing to Rs.548.87 crore had not been 
accounted and provided for. 

Corporation Limited 

3. Hindustan Steelworks 
Construction Limited 

4. Instrumentation 
Limited 

5. Ce111ral Electronics 
Limited 

11. Damages of Rs.95.02 crore levied b) Regional 
Provident Fund Commissioner under scct1on 148 ol 
the Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous 
Provisions Act, 1952 for delayed remittances during 
the period from March 1976 to September 1999 had 
not been accounted and provided for. 

Sundry debtors included claims of R .10-l.96 crore 
outstanding for a long time. Full prov ision for the 
amount should have been made instead of Rs.69.70 
crore made by the Company. 
The company included an amount of Rs.3.75 crore as 
excess liabi lity written back in their revenue without 
reaching a sett lement with the lender. which shou ld 
not have been recognised unt il settlement. This has 
resulted in understatement of loss before tax and also 
understatement of Unsecured Loans to that extent. 

1. The company had not ascertained and provided the 
liabi lity for af't er sales services and expenses and 
insurance charges on photo-voltaic water pumps sold 
under !REDA Scheme and contracwal ohligation 
under IR EDA loan-cum-subsidy agreement. ii any. 

11. Agamst the Royalty pa) able to the a11onal Research 
Development Corporation amounti ng R-..2.02 crore 
up to 31 March 2007 the Compan) had provided 
Rs.0.78 crore till date. I Icnce. the provision for 
li abili ty was short by Rs. 1.24 crore. 

iii. Cumulat ive assets as on 31 March 2<X)8 amounting to 
Rs.38.54 crore created out of grants-i n-aid for 
~ponsored R&D Projects, out of which some assets 
(amount not ascertatned) are being u ... cd b) the 
Company for commercial activit ie-. for which no 
credit had been gi' en to sponsoring authorities and 
accordingly no depreciation had been charged. The 
effect of the same was not ascertained and provided. 

6. Hindustan 
L1m1ted 

Prefab Title deeds in respect of office space at SCOPE Minar 
Complex at Laxmi agar and con\eyance and/or lca!>e 
deed 111 respect of factory land & building ''ere not 



Report No. CA 22of2009-10 

7. NHPC Limited 

8. Delhi MeLro Rail 
Corporation Limited 

9. North Eastern 
Handicrafts and 
Hand looms 
Development 
Corooration Limited 

I 0. Bum Standard Co. 
Limited 

11. Bharat Gold Mines 
Limned 

executed. Land premium paid on leasehold land could 
not be amoni ed for want of execution of lease deed 
in resoect of land at factory. 
The Company created self insurance re erve (net) of 
Rs.73.05 crore by charging the same to the Profit and 
Loss account instead of Profit and Loss Appropriation 
Account. This resulted in understatement of net profi t 
to that extent. 

In the sanction for funding pattern of Phase-I. the 
Company was mandated to generate Rs.300 crore 
from propeny development. The Company generated 
Rs.465.56 crore. At a meeting of Empowered 
Committee, Planning Commission stated that surplus 
funds generated should now back to consolidated fund 
of India. No adjustment for the same was made by the 
Comoanv. 

1. The Company had not paid the Tax Deducted at 
Source from Salaries during the year as per 
stipulations laid down in Section 192 of the Income 
Tax Act, 196 1. It was also not regular in payment of 
Professional Tax with appropriate authoritv. 

1. The Company had not identified and accounted for 
impairment loss on assets. 

ii. The Company had not provided Rs.2.3 1 crore 
(including interest R .0.27 crore) against fixed 
depo it adjusted by United Bank of India under prc­
nationalisation dues. 

1. Properties of Central Workshops (Mech) 
Nundydroog Workshop including land and buildmg 
with fitting, fixtures and some machinery together 
with vacant land of 11 09 acres leased to B EM L under 
certain term and conditions had been retained in the 
books of accounts. 

11. on accounting of Ore weighing 340 tonnes, Tailing 
sands which contains approx. 13,200 kgs of 
recoverable gold on the surface & 14 nos. specimen 
ore samples of rock of nuggets weighing 12,386 gms 
(gross), pending ascertainment of reali sable value. 
The Statutory Auditors were unable to quantify the 
financial implication on the fi nancial tatement for 
want of relevant infonnation. 
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12. Hassan Mangalore 1. The Company had disclosed Capital ex penditure or 
Rs.3 15.08 crore (Gross value) under Project 
Rail way, for the Assets such as Bridges. Formations, 
Pennanent Way. Plant & Machiner). Station & 
Bu ildings as Fixed assets. Out of these. im movable 
fixed assets were built on leasehold property. which 
was owned by South Western Railways. The 
Company accounted the above Capital expenditure 
under claim and advice from South Western Railway 
for categorisation of the Fixed asset!> of the PrnJCCl 
Rail way and the same was provisional in nature and 
was subject to reconcil iation. Any change' 111 the 
categorisation on reconciliation would h<I\ c an 
impact on the Depreciation and disclosure of the 
Fixed asl.>ets. 

Rail Development 
Company Limited 

13. HMT Machine Tools 1. The accounting policy of the Compan; with regard to 
wri ting off of compensation paid under Voluntary 
Retirement Scheme (YRS) has been changed during 
the year from "1/5111

• every year" to ··100 per ce111 111 

the year of disbursement to comply v.1th the re\ ised 
Account ing Standard 15. As a result Loss for the year 
was overstated by Rs.23.28 crore and Delcrrcd 
revenue expenditure was understated to the same 
extenl. 

Limited 

1-l. HMT 
Limited 

II. Non provision for the guarantee rec amounti ng lo 
Rs.0.98 crore on the guarantee extended hy 
Government of India to State Banh. or Hyderabad Oil 

behalf of the Company. Comcquentl). Los'> and 
Liabilities, both were understated by Rs.0.98 crnre. 

Watche 1. The HMT Limned. holding compan) had not issued 
credit notes for the profit amounting to Rs .16.01 
crore on sale of land and building transferred in the 
year 1999-2000 and 2003-0-l result ing 111 

understatement ot pnor period income. 
11. Provision had not been made towards 11wcntory 

Rs.3.43 crore taken into custod) by Custom 
authorit ies. 

15. Tungabhadra Steel 1. The account'> of the Company had been complied 
Products Limited based on the assumption that the Company would 

continue as a go111g concern. Payment of agreed and 
stipulated installments not having been made hy the 
Company 111 respect of suppl iers who have filed 
windi ng up petit ions against the Company for 
recO\ cry of their dues along with penal 111tere!>l. 

11. Provision for wage I salary revision arrears in respect 
of workmen, staff and executives were not made. 
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16. National Seeds 
Corporation Limited 

17. States Farms 
Corporation of India 
Limned 

18. Bharat Sanchar Nigam 
Limited 

19. Cochin Shipyard 
Limited 

1. Funds given under Central Sector Seed Production 
for Drought Prone Areas had not been kept in a 
separate special bank account i.e. 'Revolving Fund 
Seed Production'; instead the funds had been pooled 
with the funds of the Corporation. 

11. Non-availability of detail of payment for land and 
lease deed in respect of certain office anc.I non­
execution/ non-availability of title deeds/ lease deeds 
and finalisation of lease amount in respect of certain 
properties. the financial impact of the ~ame on the 
accounts if any, was unascertainable. 

1. Land Development Reserve had been created at the 
rate of five per cent on Straight line method in 

contravention of its own Accounting Policy in case of 
Central State Farm. Hisar & Bahraich. 

11. Accumulated losses of the corporation up to the year 
ended on 31-03-07 of Rs.11 7 .12 crore had been 
shown as Brand Equity without selling off the current 
year profit of Rs.12.29 crore. 

iii . The corporation had not provided interest on the 
Government loans & loan from Banks for Rs. 11.39 
crore and Rs.0.21 crore respectively resulting in 
overstatement of Profit to Rs.11.60 crore. 

1. The titles to the various immoveable properties taken 
over from DoT were yet to be transferred 111 the name 
of the Company. 

11. The closing balance of 15 years Government of India 
loan including the interest accrued and due thereon 
was less by Rs. 131.70 crore due to non provision of I 
disputed penal interest, pre-payment charges. etc. 
Accordingly. the principal loan and interest 
outstanding as shown 111 the financial statement 
differs from the balance shown as outstanding in the 
books of the Central government. 

iii. Certain assets though completed and put lO use. had 
not been capitalised and depreciation provided on 
them. 

iv. No adjustment had been made for difference of 
Rs.63. 12 crore (net) shortages in physical stock as 
compared with book stock, pending verification of 
such shortage!.. 

Treatment of Rs. 119.14 crore being the amount of 
on-Cumulative Preference Share. overdue for 

redemption on 26 April 2005, a part of the Share 
Capital of the Company even after the date of 
redemption was not in order. 
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20. Ennore Port Limited An amount of Rs.31.40 crore paid to ChPT towards 
investment of land. incl ude Rs.16.51 crore towards 
'interest' which v.:a shown under other advances. 
While capitalii.ing the land based on the dirccu on 
from Ministry of Shipping. Road Transport & 
Highways, Government of India. the interest paid as 
mentioned above had Lo be dealt w!lh suitably a:-. per 
Accountmg Standards-16 on Borrow111g cost. 

2.7.3 Qualifications of sta tutory auditors on the accounts of Statutory Corporation 
where C &AG conducts supplementary audit 

Central Warehousing Corporation 

1. The title deeds m respect of 88 freehold/ leasehold land site'> h,id nnt been 
executed in favour of the Corporation (Land value Rs.77.30 crorc ). The Title 
deeds of 74 land sites were pending for execution for more than 15 ) cars. 

11. The conveyance deeds in respect of 88 residential flat:-. \ alumg Rs.2.55 crorc 
were pending execution. 

111. Buildings constructed on Leasehold lands had been depreciated (fl. 

1.63 per ce11r instead of chargi ng depreciation over the rcriod of lease 
resu lting in over statement of Profit and book value of such buildings, amount 
unascertainable. 

2. 7 .4 O bservations reported by the sta tutory auditors in compliance \\ ith direction~ 

issued by the C&AG under Section 6 19(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 1956. 

2.7.4.1 O bservation on quality of financial statements 

The significant ob ervat1ons made b) '>tatutory auditors in their supplemcntar) report' 
that reflect the quality of accounts and sy!-.Lcms of accounting of the companies arc 
reproduced below: 

Deficiencies in accounting policies and practices 

Maha11agar Telep hone N igam Limited (listed) 

•:• Out of Rs.100 crore invested by the Company 111 8.75 per cent un4uotcd preferenti al 
shares of IT! Limited, Rs.80 crore has become due for redemption and the Compan) 
had also not received any dividend on thii. investment so far. 

•:• An 111vestmenl of Rs.250 crcm: had heen made 111 11 .50 per rent Bond!-. ol an 
enterpri e, namely, Maharasht ra Krishana Valley Development Corporation. which 
was not related with the business of the Company. 

National Buildings Co11structio11 Corporation Limited 

•:• Outstanding book debt. of Rs..l 1.87 crore in respect of closed inland projects "h1ch 
were more than three year-. old were shown good for recovery (included R~ . 13 .!.7 

crore under li tigation/arbitrallon). 
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National Aluminum Company Limited 

•:• The system of disposal of non-moving items (Stores and Spares) was inadequate and 
need 10 be strengthened. 

The Jute Corporation of India Limited 

•!• Liability on account of Raw Jute Buffer Stock Scheme for Rs.3.74 crore was rending 
for adjustment for a long time. 

•!• Subsidy of Minimum Support Price (MS P) from Govl. of India, Ministry of Textile~ 
was not adjusted/ refunded for Rs. 132. 11 crore as on 3 1-03-2008 after adjustment of 
Rs.14.96 crore 

Bharat Sanchar Nigam Limited 

•!• Fixed Assets Registers and Works Registers had not been maintained or improper!) 
maintained and I or updated by many Circles includi ng Corporate Office. 

•!• In many Circles, works had been completed but not capitalised during the year due 10 
non-rece1pt/delay in receipt of completion certificates and due to delay 111 

receipt/acceptance of Advice of Transfer Debits (A TDs). 

Confirmation of balances of debtors and creditors 

Based on the observations made by statutory auditors in their supplementary report. 11 
was noticed that the system of obtaining confirmation of balances of debtors/creditors 
was deficient in 14 government companjes as detai led in Appendix-X III. 

2.8 Internal control over financial reporting 

Internal control is the proces designed and implemented by those charged w11h 
governance, and the management to provide reasonable assurance about the achievement 
of the enti ty's objective with regard to reliabili ty of financial reporting. effectnencss and 
efficiency of operations, compl iance with applicable laws and regulations, and 10 check 
fraud and misappropriation. Internal control measures may vary with the s1£e and 
complexity of the organisation. Effective and efficie111 internal control measures ensure 
that the financial statements prepared give a true and fair view and the degree of rel iance 
that a statutory auditor can place on the fi nancial statements for the purpo e of report ing. 
In accordance with the directions issued by the C&AG under Section 619(3) (a) of the 
Companies Act, 1956, the statutory auditors are required to submit a report on the 
adequacy or otherwise, of internal control measures followed by of the company and to 
suggest improvement, if any, 111 the areas of management, safeguarding and verification 
of fixed and current assets including debtors, cash and bank balances. 

The deficiencies reported by the statutory auditors wi th regard to non-mruntenance of 
fixed assets register, lack of physical verification of fixed assets, non-fixation of 
inventory tock holding norms, lack of monitoring the recovery of outstandmg dues, and 
absence of policies for prevention and detection of frauds in the government companie~ 
including deemed government companies are given below: 
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Table 14 
Sly. Area of Deficiency Number of companies 
No. 

I. Fixed Assets 3 
2. Internal Procedures and Operational Efficiency 8 
3. Debtors 14 
4. Inventory 9 
5. Internal Audit 14 
6. Delineated Fraud Policy 2 
7. Separate Vigilance Dcpanmcnt 2 

The particulars of the cornpanie. indicating lack of internal controls 111 the ahovc 
mentioned areas are given in the Appendix XIV 
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CHAPTER: III 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY IN GOVERNMENT COMPANIES 
' 

Good Corporate Governance includes socially responsible business practice . A socially 
responsible approach to business would involve attention to social and environmental 
concerns in addition lo economic goals and encourage companies to balance financial 
profits, economic value addi tion and social good. 

The high level of public accountability attached to Public Sector Undertakings (PS Us) as 
a result of their public ownership makes socially responsible reporting by PSUs 
particularly important. The Committee of Public Undertakings (COPU) in 1992 
examined the issue relating to social obligation of Central Public Sector Enterprises and 
observed that "being part of the 'State' , every Public Sector Enterprise (PSE) has a moral 
responsibility to play an active role in discharging the social obligations endowed on a 
welfare state, subject to the financial health of the enterprise··. Based on the 
recommendation of the COPU, Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) issued general 
guidelines in November 1994. These guidelines basically left it to the Board of Directors 
of the PSEs to devise socially responsible business practices in accordance with their 
Articles of Association, under the general guidance of their respective Admini. trati vc 
Ministry/Department. 

3.1 Corporate Social Responsibility 

Social responsibi lity is the responsibility of an organisation for the impacts of its 
decisions and activities on society and the environment, through transparent and ethical 
behaviors that is consistent with sustainable development and the welfare of society and 
takes into account the expectations of stakeholders 

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is one such niche area of corporate behaviour and 
governance that needs to be addressed and effectively implemented in the organisation . 
CSR is one of the effective tool s that synergizes the efforts of corporate and the social 
sector agencies towards sustainable growth and development of social objectives at 
large. CSR is at heart a process of managing the costs and benefits of business acti vity to 
both internal (employees, shareholders, investors) and external (i nstitution of public 
governance, community members, civil society groups, other enterprises) stakeholders. 

Keeping in view the importance of PSUs in di scharging social obligation, a limited 
review on the initiatives taken by the PSUs in selected sectors viz. Oil and arural Gas 
Sector, Coal and Power Sector towards CSR was conducted. The main foc us of the 
review was on the following aspects: 

•:• CSR Policy 
•:• System of planning for CSR activities 
•:• System of fi xation of targets for CSR activities 
•:• Budget allocation and budget utilisation for CSR activi ties 
•:• Monitoring mechani sm for implementation of CSR acti vities 
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3.2. CSR Policy 

Out of the total 28 companies in Coal Sector. Power sector and Oil and Natural Ga\ 
Sector selected for examinati on, It was observed that 19 companies (5 companH!\ in 
Power Sector, 8 companies in Coal Sector and 6 Companies in Oil and Natura l Ga~ 
Sector) had approved CSR policy during 2007-08 . The list of companies having CS R 
Policy and a list of companies not having CSR policy covered in the review arc g1\Cn in 
Appendix XV and Appendix XVI. 

3.3 System of Planning for CSR activities 

Planning plays a vital role while implementing any policy. It was. however, observed that 
onh Eastern Electric Power Corporation Limited, NTPC-SAIL Power Company ( P) 

Limited, Bokaro Power Supply Company (P) Limited and Power Finant:e Corporation 
Limned in the Power Sector had no system of planning for CSR activitie\. Othc1 
companies planned their CSR activities as detailed below: 

(A) Oil Sector 

•:• Bongaigaon Refinery & Petrochemicals Limited, Numaligarh Refiner) L1 111 ited 
and Oil India Limited had formed Community Development Commi ttee/ Steering 
Committee for pl anning CSR activities. 

•:• Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited planned CSR projects wi th the help ol 
operating Partner Non Government Organisation s. The company signed MOUs 
with the Non Government Organisati on!>. 

•:• Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited and Mangalore Refinery and 
Petrochemicals Limited planned CS R projects based on requests from 
neighbouring local self-government'> like Panchayat:-, Municipalitie"> & 
Corporations and Non Government Organisati ons. 

•:• GAIL (India) Limited and Indian Oil Corporation Limited fixed thrust area \\ ise 
targets with the help of its officials in consultation with local/district authorities 
for the activities of local significance and potential benefi t to the local public. 

(B) Power Sector 

•:• NTPC Limited had dedicated CSR Cell , which was responsible for policy 
matters, compilation of information. annual reports and facilitating the process ol 
allocation of funds. 

•:• In Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited the local management in 
consultation with the local authorities finalised the CSR scheme and the same I\ 
presented to a Commillee. The Commillee recommend~ CS R scheme~ lo the 
Chairman and Managing Director. 

(C) Coal Sector 

•:• Central Coalfields Limited, Bharat Coking Coal Limited. Coal India L11nitcd. 
Eastern Coalfield~ Limited, Mahanadi Coalfields Limited and orthcm 
Coalfields Limited had area community development commitlec constitu1c<l lor 
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the purpose at the area level, which wa taking dec isions regarding identifying 
the activities, preparation of budget, reviewing and approving the action plan and 
monitoring the acti vities during implementation. At headquarter level the 
Welfare Board oversees the Community Development activities. However. there 
was no speci fic department dealing with the entire aspects of CSR. 

3.4 System of fixation of targets for CSR activities 

The Oil and Natural Gas Sector and Coal Sector Companies made the budget allocation 
for CSR activi ties as per the policy directions of their respective Ministries. Whi le the 
Coal companies provided one rupee per tonne of coal produced, companies in Oil and 
Natural Gas Sector provided 0.5 per ce111 to one per cent of the profit for CSR acti vities. 
However, in ca e of Power Sector companies no structured guidelines exi ted for budget 
prov1 ion a. emerged from the following: 

•:• TPC Limited had a policy of earmarkrng Rs.17 cron: every year for CSR 
ac1iv1t1e . 

•:• Power Finance Corporation Li mited had not made any budget provision for CSR 
activitie during the year the 2007-0 . However. during the year the compan) 
donated surplus office furn iture/material (valuing Rs.20 lakh) lo 26 Non 
Government Organisations. 

•:• Power Grid Corporation of India Limited during the year 2007-08, all ocated an 
amount of Rs.45 lakh in the budget which was subsequently reduced lo Rs.35 
lakh towards community development programme. However, the Company 
released an amount of Rs.37.50 lakh during the year 2007-08 for the purpose~ 
indicated below: 

(i) Financial assistance of Rs.5 lakh lo "National Foundation for Communal 
Harmony". an autonomous organisation under the Ministry of I lome 
Affairs, Government of Ind ia. 

(ii) Financial assistance of Rs.25 lakh to the "Social, Cultural, Educational & 
Sports Development Trust of Silchar, Assam". 

(iii) Financial assistance of Rs.7.50 lakh to "Global Cancer Concern India .. 
towards two cancer camps in Madhya Pradesh and Chattisgarh in add ition 10 
one mobile unit. 

•:• Bokaro Power Supply Company (P) Limited had no budget allocation for the 
year 2007-08 in respect of CSR activities. 
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3.5 Budget allocation and utilisation for CSR activities 

The budget allocation v1 ~-a-v1s actual expendi ture of various companies dunng the year 
2007-2008 was as follO\\ S: 

Name of the sector/ Allocation Actual Un utilised Percentage of 
company (Rs. in expenditure amount unutilisccl 

lakh) (Rs. in lakh) amount over 

I 
(Rs. in a llocation 
lakh) 

Oil and Natural Gas Sector 

Bongaigaon Relinery & 135.00 109.15 25 .85 19.15 

Petrochemicals Limited 

umaligarh Refinery 543.25 349.84 193.41 35 60 
Li mited 
Balmer Lawrie & 36.00 34.50 1.5 4.17 
Company Limited. 
Biecco La'" rie Limited 1.00 0.46 0.54 5-1.00 

Bharat Petroleum 903.00 566.00 337.00 37.32 
Corporation Limited . 
Hindustan Petroleum 124.45 84 40 .45 32.50 
Corporation Limited 
Mangalore Refinery 250 151.16 98.84 3l) 54 
Proiect Limited. 
Oil India Limited. 1717.00 642.07 1074.93 62 .6 1 
GAIL(lndia) Limited . 1751.26 1666.07 85. 19 4.86 
Indian Oil Corporation 5952.51 5426.72 525.79 8 83 
L1m1ted 

I 
Total I 1413.47 9029.97 2383.50 
PO\\ er Sector 
Nuclear Power 279.00 170.89 108. 11 38.75 
Corporation of Ind ia 
Limited -
NHPC Limited. 200.00 96.05 103.95 51.98 
Narmada Hydro 55.00 40.49 14.51 26J8 
Developmem Corporation 
Limited 
NTPC L1rruted 1401.00 759.00 642.00 45 82 

TPC-SAIL Power 74 .87 46.12 28.75 18.40 
Company (P) Limited - - -
Power Grid Corporation 45 .00 37.50 7.50 16 67 
L1m1tcd -
Total 2054.87 1150.05 904.82 
Coal Sector 

Coal field s I -
South Eastern 858.45 732 .98 125.47 14.62 
Limited 
Western Coalfields 439.07 351.46 87.61 19.95 
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Limited 
Bharat Coking Coal 240.00 

. 
185.78 54.22 22.59 

Limited 
Central Coalfields 500.00 *385.28 114.72 22.94 
Limited 
Mahanadi Coalfields 1832.88 * 1832.88 0.00 0 
Limited 
Eastern Coalfields 200.00 *387.68 - -

Limited 
North Eastern Coal fields 0.00 *14.9 1 - -
Limited 
Northern Coalfields 250.00 *441.33 - -

Limited 
Total 4320.40 4332.30 382.02 
Grand Total 17788.74 14512.32 3670.34 

3.5.1 From the above table it is evident that the companies in all the three sectors, the 
utilisation of the allocated budget was less than the allocated budget except in four 
companies in the Coal Sector. While Eastern Coalfields Limited and Northern Coalfields 
Limited have spent more than their budget allocation by 93.84 per cent and 76.53 per 
cent respectively, in the case of Mahanadi Coal Fields expenditure matched the budget 
allocation. In North Eastern Coalfields Limited Rs. 14.19 lakh was spent though the same 
was not provided in the budget. In Oil and Natural Gas Sector the unutilisation or 
budgeted amount ranged from 4.17 per cent to 62.61 per cent. In Power Sector the 
unutilisation of budget amount ranged from 16.67 per cent to 51 .98 per cent. 

3.5.2 Further analysis revealed the following:-

•!• The budget for CSR on Omkareswar Project (OSP}, a unit of Narmada Hydro 
Development Corporation funds for 2007-08 was Rs.20 lakh, out of Rs.55 lakh 
budget for the whole company. The OSP unit showed the expenditure as 
Rs. 18.73 lakh. However, audit verification revealed that the actual expend iture 
in this case was onl y Rs.12.37 lakh. The expendi ture of Rs .6.36 lakh relati ng to 
incomplete activi ties had been canied forward without the approval of the Board 
of Directors. Thus total unutilised funds amounted to Rs.20.87 lakh. which was 
37 .95 per cent of total budgeted funds. 

•:• TPC Limited sanctioned Rsl4.01 crore against Rs. 17 crore required to be 
provided as per the policy document. Audit analysis indicated that the actual 
amount spent was Rs.7.59 crore which was short by Rs.6.42 crore. The shortfall 
against the amount sanctioned worked out to 45.82 per cent and the shortfall 
agamst the amount stated in the pol icy document stood at Rs.9.41 crore which 
accounted for 55.35 per cent. 

•:• GAIL (India) Limited allocated Rs. 17 .51 crore against the norms of Rs.23.87 
crore. Out of the allocated amount of Rs. 17 .51 crore, the amount :-.pent was 
Rs. 16.66 crore. 

Provisional 
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3.6 Monitoring mechanism for implementation of CSR activities 

3.6. I A review of the monitoring mechanism relating to CSR activities revealed the 
following:-

(A) Oil Sector 

•:• Bongaigaon Refinery & Pctrochcm1cab L1m11ed and umaligarh Refiner) 
L11nited formed Community Development Committee/ Comrnunit) De\elorment 
Steering Commiuee for monitoring of the various projects 

•:• Balmer Lawrie & Co. Limited held regular reviews of the CSR acll\ 111es at the 
level of Executive Director and rrogress reported to the Board on an annual 
basis. 

•!• Biecco Lawrie Limited monitored the CSR projects through Management 
Committee comprising of senior officers of the Company. 

•:• Hindustan Petroleum Company Limited monitored the execution of rlan am.I 
budget utilisation by a project leader through Operati ng Partner on Gove rnment 
Organisations. 

•:• Bharat Petroleum Company Limited reviewed the projects on a regular basis 
depending on the nature of the activity. 

•:• Mangalore Refinery and Petrochemical!, Limited planned and executed the CSR 
acti\ ities directly by its officials. Howe\ er. the involvement of Gm-crnment 
Institutions/ Non Government Organisations was also considered when MRPL 
participated as a joint contributor. 

( B) Power ector 

•:• A<:. per M.P. Government. Bui lding and Other Construction Workers Ccss All. 
1996, one per cent cess was to be rccm cred on each contract 'aluc a\\ anbl frn 
C1v1l/Building Constntcllon work except for constrnction contracts fo1 rcs1dcnual 
purposes, up to Rs. I 0.00 lakh. Although the Narmada ll ydro Devclormcnt 
Corporation has loaded this factor in the contract value but the quantum or 
recovery made on this account was una!>certa1nable due to absence of relevant 
data. 

•:• rTPC L .. iniited had a Ut!tl1catcd CSR Cell, which was responsible for n1nn1tnring 
of CSR activity and facilllating the process of allocation of funds. It has. 
however, been noticed that each station was required to identify co mpuborily a 
specific day/week for organtsing annual rural sports meet as per CSR Po lie) . 
none of the station., complied w11h the above mandatory requirement ol the 
Policy. 

•:• There was no monitoring mechanism 111 uclcar Power Corporation or India 
Limited, except reviewing the compliance certificate on the projects forwarded 
by the site/station b) a Committee at the corporate office. In North Eastern 
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Electric Power Corporation Limited also there was no monitoring mechanism for 
implementation of CSR policy. 

(C) Coal Sector 

•!• Central Coalfields Limited, Bharat Coking Coal Limited, Coal India Limited , 
Eastern Coalfields Limited. Mahanadi Coalfields Limited and orthcrn 
Coalfields Limited had no specific department dealing wi th the entire aspects ol 
CSR. 

3.7 Conclusion 

There is a need to promote a drive in Government Companie toward!> greater 
accountability on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR). In order to attain the ocial 
objectives. there is a need for framing a CSR Policy in every company for prioritisation 
of activities for social spending and allocation of separate funds for this purpo e. 
Moreover, to have an impact of the CSR spending and utilisation of allocated budget, 
there should be a system of periodical monitoring and reporting to the Board of Directors. 

so 
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CHAPTER: IV 

CORPORATE GOVERNA NC E IN LISTED GOVERNMENT COMPANIES 

4.1 Corporate Governance 

4.1.1 Corporate Governance generally refers to the practices by which organ1sat1ons an; 
directed, controlled and held to account. The absence of good governance structun;s and 
lack of adherence lo the governance pri nciples increases the risk of public corruption and 
misuse of entrusted power by the management in public sector. 

4.1.2 The C&AG of India as the Government auditor play!. an important role 111 
effective public sector governance. The s1g111ticant find ings and recommcndat1ons as 
con\'eyed in the Audit Repons represent critical inputs to good governance that can lead 
organi ations to Lake prompt and appropriate corrective actions to remedy 1dcntiticd 
weakness and deficiencies. The principles of accountabili ty, transparency, prohity, equity 
and fairness are reviewed, examined and audit observations thereon are reported b) 
C&AG of India in the various Audit Reports including Reports on the performance or 
selected cri tical activi ties/aspects of Public Sector Undenalung with sui table 
recommendations. 

4.2 Corporate Governance legislations 

The amendments to Sections 217 and 292 of the Compan ies Act. 1956 (made applicabk 
from December 13, 2000) set the tone for Corporate Governance 111 the counlr) . The 
changes related to the following: 

{i) Directors' Responsibility Statement [Section 21 7 (2AA)]: 

With a view Lo increasing the accountability of Dlft:ctors. a company 1., requm:d to 
include a Directors' Responsibility Statement in the Report of the Board of Director' 
which hould affirm the following: 

; Annual accou nts have been prepared in accordance with applicable account111g 
standards with proper explanation relat ing to material departure~: 

; The selection and application of Accounting Policies hy Director., i" con ... i:-tcnt 
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company; 

r Proper and sufficient care has been taken by the Di rectors for the maintenance of 
adequate accounting records for sa feguarding the assets of the company and tor 
preventing and detecting frauds and irregularities; and 

; The annual accounts of the company arc prepared on a 'go111g com:em ba\I\ ·. 

(ii) Formation of Audit Committee: 

Section 292A of the Companies Act. 1956 requires every public limned company h<I\ 111g 
paid up capital of not less lhan R . live crore to constllute an Audll Comnllltcc at the 
Board level. The terms of reference of the Aud11 Commlllee include all matter~ related 10 

financia l reponing process. internal control and risk management ystem of the compan). 
overseeing the audit proce and performing other duties and re pons1bil11ies as a ... \lgncd 
by the Board. 
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4.3 SEBl's Guidelines on Corporate Governance for listed Companies 

4.3.1 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) by its Circular dated 2 1 
February 2000 directed Stock Exchanges to amend the Listing Agreement between them 
(i.e., stock exchange) and entities whose securities were listed and to include a new 
clause 49 in such Listing Agreement. This clause was amended in October 2004 and the 
revised clause has been made effective from I January 2006. Clause 49 of the Listing 
Agreement among other things specifies that a qualified and independent Audit 
Committee shall be set up, giving the terms of reference. 

According to the Clause 49ll(D)(4) of Listing Agreement, the Audit Committee was 
mandated to review the annual financial statements before submission to the Board for 
approval, wi th particular reference to matters required to be included in the Director's 
Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's report in terms of clause (2AA) of 
section 2 I 7 of the Companies Act, 1956. Thus, the Audit Committee has IO over ce 
Company's financial process and disclosures of its financial information etc. 

4.4 Audit Committee in listed Government companies 

4.4.1 Keeping in view the important role of the Audit Committee in good Governance 
of an entity audit reviewed the functioning of Audit Committee of li sted central 
government companies to assess its effectiveness. During review, it is noticed that some 
of the Audit Committee of li sted Government Companies contributed con. iderably 
towards improvement in financial reporting, accounting policies, internal control system, 
analysis of non moving inventories etc and ensured credibility of financial statements. 
While Audit Committee of Indian Oil Corporation Limited significantly contributed in 
the areas of significant Audit Findings of Internal Audit, review of ldle assets, monitoring 
the award of work on nomination/single tender basis, implementation of SAP sy ·tern. On 
the suggestion of the Audit Committee. Steel Authority of India Limited ha planned a 
special study on "Safety Management" and "Major Raw Material Stock Accounting". 
The deficiencies /infirmiti es in other companies to the extent noticed arc delineated in the 
following paragraphs. 

4.4.1.1 Composition and functioning of Audit committee 

Clause 49Il(A)(i) of the Listing Agreement requires that the Audit Committee shall have 
minimum three directors as members, of which two-thirds of the members hall be 
independent directors. The requirement of Audit Committee brings into sharp focus the 
primacy of independent Directors in corporate governance and the critical role of 
fi nancial reporting in meeting the expectations of stakeholders. The non compl iance or 
this requirement was noticed in following companies. 

(a) There was no independent director in the Audi t Committee of four companic), 
given below: 

SI. No Name of the company 
I. Balmer Lawrie and Company Limited 
2. Hindustan Cables Limited 
3. ITI Limited 
4. Hindustan Photofilms (Manufacturing) Company Limited 
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(b) The Autlll Comm1uee did not rnn-.1st of required number of 111depcndent director., 
in the following seven companies· 

SI. No Name of the company 
I. The State Tradin l!. Corporation of India Limited 
2. Madras Fertilizers Limited 
3. Mahanagar Telephone Nigam Limited 
4. MMTC L11111ted 
5. Mangalore Refi nery and Petrochemicals Limited 
6. The Fertilizer and Chemicals Travancore Limited 
7. Hindustan Fluorocarbons Limited 

(c) The independent directors of National Aluminium Company Limited and 
Hindustan Copper Limited were appointed on 27 .09.07 and 06.01.08 rc-.pccuvel) A-. a 
result, Audit Committees of National Aluminium Company Limited and I lmdustan 
Copper Limited were reconstituted on 04 .10.2007 and 30.01.2008 respectivel) 
Consequent!), no independent director was present 111 the Audit Committee meetrngs ol 
the Company held dunng the penod pnor to their appointments. 

(d) Clause 49IT(A)(iii) of the Li sting Agreement stipulates that the Cha irman or the 
Audit Committee shall be an independent director. During review. it "as noticed that the 
Audit Committee of the fol lowing nine companies was not chaired by an independent 
director: 

SI. No Name of the company 
I. The State Tradinl!. Corporation of India Limited -
2. Madras Fertilizers Limited 
3. MMTC Limited 
4. The Ferti lizer and Chemicals Travancore Limned 
5. Hindustan Fluorocarbons Limited 
6. Balmer Lawrie and Company Limi ted 
7. IT! L11111ted 

-
8. Hindustan Photofi lms (Manufacturing) Company Limited 
9. Hindustan Cables Limited 

-

4.4.1.2 Meetings of Audi t Committee: 

Clause 49 Il(B) of Listing Agreement requires that the Audit Committee shou ld meet .it 
least four times in a year and not more than four months shall elapse between t"o 
meetings. During review, it was noticed that there were instances where a gap or more 
than four months had occurred between two Audit Committee meetings in respect of the 
lollo" mg nine companie. · 

SI. No Name of the company 
I. Madras fertilizers Limited 
2. H111dustan Fluorocarbons L11111ted 
3. Balmer Lawrie and Company Limited 
4. H111dustan Cables L1m1ted 
5. H111dmtan Cooner Limited 
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6. Power Finance Corporation Limited 
7. Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited 
8. Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
9. Power Grid Corporation of India Limited 

4.4.1.3 Review of important information/ documents by the Audit Committee: 

As per Clause 491I(E) and 49II(D)(5) of Listing Agreement, the Audit Committee was 
mandated to review the management discussion and analysis of financial condition and 
results of operation: statement of significant related party transacti ons submitted by 
management; management letters/ letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the 
statutory auditors; internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses. quarterly 
financial stacements etc. However, on review, the following were not iced: 

(a) Audit Committee of Hindustan Organic Chemicals Limited did not review the 
internal audit reports in any of its meetings during 2007-08. 

(b) Hindustan Cables Limited did not prepare the quarterly financial slatements. The 
Audit Committee of Hindustan Organic Chemicals Limited could not review the 
quarterly financial statement for the quarter ending 31.1 2.07 , as the meeting could not be 
held for want of quorum. 

(e) Audie Committee of The Shipping Corporation of India Limited did not consider I 
discuss a Performance Audit Report and an Audit Paragraph featured in C&AG's 
Commercial Audit Report No. 7 of 2007 and 11 of 2008 respectivel y for recommending 
fo llow up action. 

4.4.1.4 Chairman's attendance in the Annual General Meeting: 

Clause 49II(A)(iv) of Listing Agreement requires that the Chai rman of the Audit 
Committee should be present at Annual General Meeting (AGM) to answer shareholder 
queries . However. che Chairmen of the Audit Committees of the following eight 
companies neither attended nor nominated any other member of the Committee to anend 
the AGM held during 2007-08: 

SI. No Name of the company 
I. Scooters India Limited 
2. Bharat Immunologicals and Biologicals Corporation Limited 
3. Hindustan Or~anic Chemicals Limited 
4. India Tourism Development Corporation Limited 
5. Balmer Lawrie and Company Limited 
6. Hindustan Cables Limited 
7. Hindustan Coooer Limited 
8. Andrew Yule and Company Limited 

4.4.l.S Whistle Blower Mechanism: 

Clause 4911(0) 12 of the Listing Agreement also requires the Audit Committee to review 
Lhe functioning of the 'whistle blower mechanism' in case the same exists in the 
company. The Listing Agreement contemplates that the company may establish a 
mechanism for employees to repon to the management concerns about unethical 
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behavior, actual or uspected fraud or violation of the company' s code of conduct or 
ethic. policy . This mechanism could also provide for adequate safeguards against 
vict imisation of employees who avail of the mechanism and also provide for di rec t acccs~ 
to the Chairman of the Aud it Committee in exceptional cases. Once established. the 
ex istence of the mechanism may be appropriatel y communicated within the organi sation. 
As Whist le Blower Mechanism did not exist in the following sixteen companies. Audit 
Commiuee did not get the opportunity to review its fu nctioning: 

SI. No Name of the company 
I. Balmer Lawrie and Company Limited 

-

2. Andrew Yule and Company Limited 
3. Balmer Lawrie Investment Limited 
4. Bongaigaon Refinery and Petrochem1cals Limited -
5. National Alummium Company Limned 

·-
6. Madras Fertilizers Limited 
7. Neyvel i Lign ite Corporation Limited 
8. Rashtri ya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited 
9. Maharashtra Electrosmelt Limited 
10. Hindustan Organic Chemicals Limited 
I I. MMTC Limited 
12. Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited 
13. Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited 
14. Mangalore Refinery and Petrochemicals Limited -
15. Chennai Petroleum Corporation Limited 
16. The Fertilizer and Chemicals Travancore Limited 

It was stated by the managements of Oi l and atural Gas Corporation Limited. Bharat 
Petroleum Corporation Limited and Mangalore Refinery and Petrochemical s Limi ted that 
they were followi ng the guidelines of the Central Vigilance Commission in th is regard . 

4.4.1.6 System of preparation of Annual Report on the working of the Audit 
Committee. 

Dunng review. it was noticed that there was no system of preparation or annual report on 
the working of Audit Commillec in the following 14 companies : 

SI. No Name of the company 
I. National Fertilizers Limited 
2. Bharat Immunologicals and Biologicals Corporation Limited 
3. Madras Fertilizers Limited 
4. Neyveli Lignite Corporation Lim ited 
5. Mahanagar Telephone Nigam Limited 

-
6. Steel Authorit y of India Limited 
7. The State Trading Corooration of India Limited 
8. India Tourism Development Corporation Limited 
9. MMTC Limited 
10. Engineers India Limited 
II . Oil and Natura l Gas Corporation Limi ted 
12. Mangalore Refi nery and Petrochemicals Limited 
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13. Hindustan Photofilms Manufacturin 
14. The Fertilizer and Chemicals Travancorc Limited 

4.4.1.7 ystem of review of anti-fraud and anti-corruption policies and procedures: 

The term "fraud" refers to an intent ional act by one or more individuals among 
management, those charged with governance, employees, or third parties, involving the 
use of deception to obtain an unjust or illegal advantage. The responsibi lity fo r the 
prevention and detection of fraud rests with those charged wi tJ1 the governance and 
management of the entity. Management, with the oversight of tho e charged with 
governance, needs co discharge this responsibihty through the implementation and 
continued operation of an adequate system of internal control. As such. Audit Committee 
should review anti-fraud and anti-corruption policies and procedures of the compa ny to 
reduce the possibi lity of fraud. However, in the following eight compan1e .. Audit 
Committee did not review the anti-fraud and anti-corruption policies and procedures: 

SI. No Name of the company 
I. Scooters India Limited 
2. Madras Fertilizers Limited 
3. Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited 
4. Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited 
5. Hindustan Coooer Limited 
6. Balmer Lawrie and Company Limited 
7. National Aluminium Company Limited 
8. Andrew Yule and Company Limited 

Accordmg to the management of Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Li1rntcd. Balmer 
Lawrie and Company Limited, National Aluminium Company Limited and Andrew Yule 
and Company Limited, the review of anti-fraud and anti-corruption policies and 
procedures was being taken care b) the Ce111ral Vigilance Department of the rcspccti' c 
companies. 

4.4.1.8 Training and Development: 

Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement contemplates that a Company may train its Board 
members in the business model of the company as well as the risk profile of the hus iness 
parameters of the company, their responsibility as directors and the best ways to 
discharge them. However. no system of providing training to the members of Audi t 
Committee in the following 14 companies was observed during rev iew: 

SI. No Name of the company 
I. National Fertilizers Limited 
2. Bharat lmmunologicals and Biologicals Corporation Limited 
3. Scooters India Limited 
4. Madras Fertilizers Limited 
5. Neyveli Lignite Corporation Limited 
6. Mahanagar Telephone Nigam Limited 
7. The State Trading Corporation of India Limited 
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8. India Tourism Development Corporation Limited 
9. MMTC Limited I 

10. Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Lim ited 
11. Hindustan Petroleum Corporallon Limited 
12. Mane.alore Refinery and Pelrochcmicals Limited 
13. Hindustan Photofilms (Manufacturing) Company Limited - --
14. The Fertilizer and Chemicals Travancore Li mited 

4.4.J.9 Adequacy of the system of follow-up action on the recommendations of 
Audit Committee 

Although. there was a system of laking follow up action on the recommendations ol Audit 
Committee, there were some instances noticed during 2007-08 where follow up action wai. )Cl 
lo be taken by Steel Authority of India Limited: 

I) ln 64th meeting dated 18 May 2007. 11 was desired that a policy for dealing with the 
outstanding estate dues might be framed with the approval of Board. However, no action had 
been taken so far on chis recommendation of Audit Commiuee. 

2) In 67th meeting dated 24 July 2007. it was desired that compmison of actual results\ 1s-tl-\'I\ 
the budgets/targets for 1he I st quarter of 2007-08 might be placed for its consideration in the 
next meeting. Audit committee also desired that reasons for increase in Stores and spare\ 
expenditure should be analysed for taking con-cctive measures. However. no action had been 
taken so far on these recommendations of Audi! Committee. 

3) ln 68th meeting dated 30th October 2007. it was desired hy Audi! Commillec that a ~landm·d 
format containing the item wise impact of favourable and adverse factors on the protiiabilny cic. 
may be prepared for ctrculation to Audi! commillee members. However, this had nol hccn done. 
Further, in the same meeting it was desired for early meeting al VlSL for deliberating upon 1hc 
feasibility report of its modernisation/expansion. However, this had not been done. 

~) Audit Committee suggested in 69th meeting dated 28th Jmrnary 2(X)8 that an J\clion Taken 
Repon should fonn pan of the agenda for its meeting. However. this had not been folkmcd a' 
)Cl. 

4.5 Conclusion 

4.5.1 The absence of required number of independent directors on the Audi t Commince 
of listed Central Government companies resulted in a number of other non-compliances 
with clause 49 relating to independence of the Chairman of Audit Commillee and not 
meeting the quorum of Audi t Committee meeting. Since the power of appoin1111c111 of 
di rectors vests with the Government, 111duct1on of the requisite number of inclepenctenl 
directors on the Board should be ensured 111 !he Central Govemmenl Companies. 

4.5.2 It is essential that members of Audi! Committee shou ld have sufficient 1rain1ng 10 
enable them to keep themselves abrea~t with all developments rela1111g to operat ional and 
financial issues speci fic to lhe company and industry and updates of new accoun1111g. 
auditing and regulatory standards. PS Us should provide required 1ra1111ng 10 the mcmhcr' 
of Audit Commillee to enhance their financial literacy, orient 1hem with 1he risk profile 
of the business parameters of the company and make them possible 10 fulfill 1hc11 
fiduciary responsibilities. 
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4.5.3 To enhance the quality of corporate governance, it is important that the Audit 
Committee should funclion strictly according to the slipulations of the Listing 
agreements. An annual report highlighting the improvement that took plat:e in the 
financial report ing, internal comrol system, internal audit system and overall performance 
of the company as a result of existence and functioning of the Audit Committee. may be 
prepared and enclosed with the annual accounts of the company to provide tran~pa rency 

about the working and effectiveness of the Audit Committee. 

New Delhi 

Dated: tf'' ~ &&~ 

New Delhi 

Dated: 2 2 MAI 'l:J» 

(PRA VIN TRIPATllI ) 
Deputy Comptroller and Auditor General 

and Chairperson, Audit Board 

Countersigned 

SR 

(VINOD RAJ) 
Comptroller and Auditor General of India 
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APPENDIX-I 

(As referred to in Para o. 1.1.4) 
L " f 1st o I new cease d · s1d d government com pa mc eeme government companies 

SI. No. Name of the compa ny 
New Government Compa nies - l 

I. Brahmaputra Cracker and Polymer Limited 
2. North Karanpu ra Transmission Company Limited 
3. Talchcr Ir Transmission Company Limited 
4. REC Power Distribution Company Limited 
5. Irrigation and Water Resources Finance Corporation Limited 
6. PFC Consulting Limited 
7. Bhartiya Rail Biilee Company Limited 
8. National Insti tu te of Food Technology Entrepreneurship & Mana,l!emcnt 
9. India United Textile Mills Limited 

10. Goldmohur Design and Apparel Parks Limited - -
11. Apollo Design Apparel Parks Limjted 
12. Aurangabad Textile and Aooarel Parks Limited 
13. Delhi Police Housing Corporation Limited 
14. New City of Bombay Manaufacturing Mills Limited 

New Deemed Government Companies 
I. Credit Ana lysis & Research Limited -
2. Global Trade Finance Limited 
3. SB! Capital Markets Limited 
4. SB! DFHI Limited 
5. SB! Factors and Commercial Services Pri vate Limited 
6. SBI Funds Management Private Limjted 
7. SBI Life Insurance Company Limited ' 

I 
8. SBJ Mutual Fund Trustee Company Private Limited l --
9. SBI Pension Fund!> Private Limited 

10. SBI Cards & Payments Services Limited I 

--
1 11 . Gas & Power Investment Company Limited 

12. Petrone! India Limited I 

13. NTPC-BI IEL Power Projects Limited 
14. NTPC-SCCL Global Ventures Private Limited 
15. Central Railside Warehouse Company Limited 
16. Petronet CCK Limited 

Ceased Government Companies 
I. Air India Limited I Merged with ational Aviation 
2. Indian Airlines Limited I Company or India Limited 

-
3. Coastal Andhra Pradesh Power Limited 
4. Coastal Gujarat Power Limited --
5. Gurn Gobind Singh Refineries Limited 
6. Kudremukh Iron and Steel Company Limited (Merged with Kudremukh Iron 

Ore Compan y Limited) 
7. National Instruments Limited (Taken over by Jadavpur Universit\) 
8. Parbati Koldam Transmission Company Limited 

-- J 
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APPENDIX I (Continued) 

SI. No. Name of the company 
9. Praga Tools Limited (Merged with HMT Machine Tools Limited) 

10. Sasan Power Limited 
Ceased Deemed Government Companies 

I. Ashoka Paper Mills Limited 
2. ONGIO International Private Limited 
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SI. No./ 
Name of 
Ministry/ 
Department 

APPENDIX-II 

(As referred to in Para o. 1.1.5) 
Accounts in arrears 

A. Government companies and corpor ation 

Name of the PSU 

STATUTORY CORPORATIONS 
CONSUMER AFFAIRS, FOOD & PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 

I. Food Corooration of India 
LISTED GOVERNMENT COMPANIES 
TOURISM 

I. India Tourism Development Corporation Limited 
UNLISTED GOVERNMENT COMPANIES 

CHEMICALS & PETROCHEMICALS 

I. Bengal Chemicals and Phannaccuticals Limited 
2. Bengal Immunity Limited 

3. Bihar Drugs and Orn.anic Chemi cals Limited 
4. Hindustan Antibiotics Limited 

**5. IDPL Tamilnadu (Pvt) Limited 
**6. Indian Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Limited 
**7. Maharashtra Antibiotics and Pharmaceuticals Lim ited 
**8. Manipur State Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Lim ited 

9. Pyrites Phosphates and Chemicals Limited 

** 10. Onssa Drugs and Chemicals Limited 
** 11. Smith Stanistreet Pharmaceut icals Limited 
** 12. The Southern Pesticides Coroorat1on Limited 

CIVIL AVIATION 

13. Air Indi a Air Transport Services Limited 
14. Air Indi a Charters Limited 
15. Airlines Allied Services Limited 
16. National Aviation Company of India Limited 
17. Pawan Hans Helicopters Limited 
18. Yavudoot Limited 

COl\IMERCE ANO INDUSTRY 
19. Karnataka Trade Promotion Organisation 

**20. Tea Trading Corporation of India Limi ted 
**2 1. West Bengal Trade Promotion Organisation 

COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
**22. Electronics Trade and Technology Development 

Corporation Li mited 
CONSU!\IER AFFAIRS, FOOD & PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 

23. H111dustan Vegetable Oi ls Corporation Limited 
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Year for which 
Accounts not 
received b) 
30 SeDlembcr 2008 

2006-07 to 2007-08 

2007-08 

~ 

2006-07 to 2007-08 
2006-07 to 2007-08 
(Under liquidation) 
2006-07 to 2007-08 
2007-08 
2002-03 to 2007-08 
2005-06 to 2007-08 
Under liuu1dat1on 
1998-99 to 2006-07 
2006-07 LO 2007-08 
(Under lim1idatio11 ) 
2003-0-l l O 2007-08 
Under li auidation 
Under liou1dation 

2007-08 
2007-08 ·-
2007-08 
2007-08 

._ 2007-08 
2007-08 

-·~ 

2007-08 
Under lic1u1dat ion 
2003 -0•1 lO 2007-08 

-
Under liqu1dat1on 

2006-07 to 2007-08 
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APPENDIX II (Continued) 

SI. No.I ame of the PSU Year for which 

I Name of Accounts not 
Ministry/ received by 
Department 30 September 2008 
ENVIRONMENT & FOREST 

24. Andaman & Nicobar Islands Forest and Plantation 2007-08 
Development Corporation Limited 

HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE 
25. Indian Medicines and Pharmaceuticals Corporation 2007-08 

Limited 
HEAVY lNDUSTRY & PUBLIC ENTERPRISES 

**26. Bharat Brakes and Valves Limited Under liquidation 
**27. Bharat Leather Corporation Limited 2005-06 to 2007-08 

(Under liqu idation) 
**28. Bharat Opthalmic Glass Limited 2005-06 to 2007-08 

(Under liqu idation) 
**29. Bharat Process and Mechanical Engineers Limited 2004-05 to 2007-08 

(Under liquidatioi:il_ 
30. Braithwaite and Company Limited 2007-08 

(Under liquidallon) 
**3 1. Cycle Corporation of India Limited Under liquidation 
**32. Mining and Allied Machinery Corporation Limited Under liquidation 
**33. Reyroll Bum Limited Under liquidation 

34. Rehabilitati on Industries Corporation Limited 2006-07 to 2007-08 
**35. Tannery and Footwear Corporation of India Limited Under liquidation 
**36. The Mandya National Paper Mills Limited Under liquidation 
**37. The National Industrial Development Corporation Under liquidation 

Limited 
**38. Weighbird (India) Limited 2002-03 to 2007-08 

(Under liqu idation.L 
POWER 

**39. PFC Consulting Limited Accounts not due 
SHIPPING, ROAD TRANSPORT & HIGHWAYS 

40. Central Inland Water Transport Corporation Limited 2007-08 
SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES 

4 1. Andaman and Nicobar Islands Integrated Development 2007-08 
Corporation Limited 

SOCIAL JUSTICE & EMPOWERMENT 
42. Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Corporation of India 2007-08 

Limited 
STEEL 

**43. llSCO Uiiain Pioe and Foundry Company Limited Under liquidati on 
TEXTILES 

44. Brushware Limited 2007-08 
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APPENDIX II (Continued) 

-
SI. No./ Name of the PSU Year tor which 
Name of Accounts not 
Ministr) / received b) 
Department 30 Seotembcr 2008 

-15. Cawnpore Textiles Limited 2007-08 
**46. Swadeshi Mining and Manufacwring Corr oration ndcr liquidation 

Limited 
47. The Bri ti sh India Corooration Limited 2007-08 
48. The Elgin Mills Company Limited 2007-08 

**49. India United Textile Mills Limited 2007-08 
•*50. Goldmohur Desiim and Aooarel Parks Limited 2007-08 
**5 1. Apollo Design Aonarel Parl..s Limited 2007-08 -
**52. Aurangabad Textile and Armarel Park~ Limited 2007-(h 
•*53. New Cit\ of Bombay Manaufacturi ng Mills Limited 2007-08 

TOURISM 
54. Assam Ashok Hotel Corooration Limited 2006-07 tu 2007-08 

'-

55. Donyi Polo Ashok Hotel Corporation Limited 2007-08 
56. Kumarakrupa Frontier I lotels Private Limited 2006-07 to 2007-08 
57. Pondicherrv Ashok Hotel Corooration Limited 2007-08 ---
58. Punjab Ashok Hotel Limited 2007-08 
59. Utkal Ashok Hotel Corporation Limited 2007-08 
60. MP Ashok Hotel Corporation Limited 2007-08 -

UNION TERRITORY ADM INISTRATION 
**61. Chandigarh Chi ld and Woman Development 2005-06 Ill 2007-08 

Corporation L111111cd 
I 

62. Chandigarh Industrial and Toumm Develorment 2006-07 to 2007-08 
Corporation L11rnted 

**63. Chandigarh Scheduled Caste rinance and Development 2003-0-1 tu 2007-08 
Corporation Limited 

WATER RESOURCES -
**64. Irrigation and Water Resourcel! Finance Corporati on Accou nts not due 

Limited 
65 . National Pro1ec1s Constructi on Coroorauon Limited 2007-08 
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SL 
No 

** I. 
**2. 

3. 
**4. 
**5. 

**6. 
**7. 
**8. 
**9. 

** 10. 

** 11. 
** 12. 

13. 
** 14. 

15. 
** 16. 

** 17. 
** 18. 

19. 
**20. 

21. 
22. 
23. 

**24. 
**25. 
**26. 
**27. 
**28. 

APPENDIX II 
Accounts in ar rears 

(As referred to in Para No. 1.1 .5) 
B. Deemed government companies 

Name of the Company 

Accumeasures (Punjab) Limited 
Allied International Products Limited 
Andaman Fisheries Limited 
Becker Grev and Company ( 1930) Limited 
Bihar Industrial and Technical Consultancy Organisation 
Limited 
Central Railside Warehouse Company Limited 
Excellcier Plants Corporation Limited 
Gangavati Sugars Limited 
lndia Clearing and Depository Services Limited 
J&K Industrial Development and Techn ical Consultancy 
Organisation Limited 
Madan Industries Limited 
Mi llennium Information Systems Limited 

Murmagao Port Road Company Limited 
Nalanda Ceramics and Industries Limited 
North Bengal Dolomite Limited 
North Eastern Industrial and Technical Consultancy 
Organisation Limited 
NTPC-BHEL Power Projects Limited 
Orissa Industrial and Technial Consultancy Organisation 
Limited 
Pamba Rubbers Limited 
Pazassi Rubbers (P) Limited 
Ponmudi Rubbers (P) Limited 
Rubber Park India (P) Limited 
Rubberwood India (P) Limited 
SBI Cards & Payments Services Limited 
Texti le Processing Corporation of India Lim ited 
Wagon India Limited 
SBI Pension Funds Private Limited 
SBI Life Insurance Company Limited 
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Year for which 
Accounts not received 
by 30 September 2008 

Under liquidation 
Defunct 
2007-08 
Defunct 
1998-99 to 2007-08 

Accounts not due 
Under liquidation 
Under liquidation 
Under liquidation 
1997-98 to 2007-08 

Under liquidation 
2001-02 to 2007-08 
(Under liquidation) 
2007-08 
Defunct 
2007-08 
2000-0 I to 2007-08 

Accounts not due 
1996-97 to 2007-08 

2007-08 
Under liquidation --
2007-08 
2007-08 
2007-08 
Accounts not submincd 
Under liquidation 
Defunct 
Accounts not due 
Accounts not submitted 
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I Ministry/ No. Nature 
Year of 

PSU~ 

APPENDIX-III 

(As referred to in Para No. 1.2.1.1 ) 
A. Equity investment in i.tatutory corporations/ 

loans given to statutory corporations 

Union Union State State h nanc1al 
Govern Govern Govern GO\Crll lnMllU-
ment mcnt mcnt mcnt llOn\ 

Compa111 Compani 

c~/Corpor cs 

a11on' 

CIVIL AVIATION 
2005-06 I Equih 449.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Loans 18.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31 93 

2006-07 I Euuitv 463.63 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

Loans 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 43.CXl 

2007-08 I Eq uity 501.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Loans 17.50 0.00 0.00 0 .00 20.35 

CONSUMER AFFAIRS, FOOD & PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 
2005-06 2 Equity 2503.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.59 

Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 59 -17 

2006-07 2 Equity 2503.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.59 
Loans O.!XJ 0.00 0.00 O.CXl 44 .39 

2007-08 2 E<1uit\ 2503.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 25 .59 
Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44.39 

POWER 
2005-06 I Equit \ 693.88 0.00 1342.80 0.(XJ O!XJ 

Loans 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53.74 

2006-07 I Equity 89 1.5 1 0.00 17 19.65 0.00 000 
Loans 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1641 .62 

2007-08 I E11uit\ 1133.43 0.00 2179.19 0.00 O.<XJ 
Loans 0.00 0 .00 0.00 000 3190.-14 

Sil/PP/NG, ROAD TRANSPORT & 11/GIIWAYS 
2005-06 2 Equit\ I 563-1.68 0.00 0.00 0 .00 () 00 

Loan~ 1474.27 0.00 (J.00 0.00 671.54 

2006-07 2 Eouit\ 22612.80 O.lXJ 0.00 U.00 !UXJ 
Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2007-08 2 Equity 29712.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Loans 1341.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 573.24 

TOTAL 
2005-06 6 Equitv 19281.53 0.00 13-'2.80 0 .00 25.59 

Loans 1492.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 818.68 
2006-07 6 Equil\ 26-'71.28 0.00 1719.65 0 .00 25.59 

Loans IS.OU 0.00 0.00 0.00 1729.00 
2007-08 6 E11 uit \ 33850.76 0.00 2179. 19 0.00 25.59 

Loans 1359.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 3828.42 
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R,. in crurc 

Other' Total 

0 .00 4-19.63 
9 03 58 lJ6 

0.00 46:\63_ 
4 00 62 00 

0.00 501 13 
4.00 -1 1.85 

-
5 .00 25:n 93 

8604 90 866-1 17 

5.00 25.1.1 93 
X6!M .90 Xfr llJ 2lJ 

5.00 25.11 91 
860<1.90 l\6 l'J 29 

·-

() 00 20J(J (ill l 
522.60 576 1.1 

0 .00 26 11 15 
458.86 2 100.48 

0 .00 :n12.<i2 

358 32 3548 76 

000 156.1-1 68 
12R'J .41 1417 22 

0 .00 22612.80 
0.00 000 

0.00 297 12 .8(1 

3093.66 5008. 15 

5.00 20654.\12 
10425.94 12736.!!9 

5.00 28221 .52 
9067.76 10811.76 

5.00 36060.54 
12060.88 17248.35 
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APPENDIX-Ill 

(As referred to in Para No. 1.2.1.1 ) 
B. Equity investment in listed government companies/ 

loans given to listed government companies 

Ministry/ I o. of Nature Union Union State Stme Financial 
Year PS Us Govern govern Govern Gover Institution 

ment ment men ts nment s 

I 
Corn pan Comp 

1es/Corpor an1.:~ 

at1 on~ 

BIO TECHNOLOGY 
2005-06 I Equity 25 59 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.07 

Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2006-07 I Eauity 25.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.07 

Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2007-08 I Eauitv 25.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.07 

Loans ()(')0 0.00 0.()() ().()() 0.00 

CHEMICALS & FERTILIZERS 
2005-06 6 Equity 1762.41 11 .07 2.59 0.87 16.2 1 

Loans 383.99 54.18 0.00 0.00 250.5 1 

2006-07 6 Eauitv 2032AI 11 .07 2.59 0.87 15.54 
Loans 448.97 57.3 1 0.00 0.00 273.40 

2007-08 6 Ec1uity 2032.41 11 .07 2.59 0.87 16.32 
Loans 509.81 30.52 0.00 0.00 304.89 

COAL 
2005-06 I Eauitv 1569.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 68.52 

Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 686.7 1 

2006-07 I Eauitv 1569.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 76.46 
Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 660.00 

2007-08 I Eauity 1569.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 63.41 
Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 (),()() I 850.00 

COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY 
2005-06 2 Equity 76.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.80 

Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2006-07 2 Eaullv 76.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.80 
Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2007-08 2 Eaullv 104.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.23 
Loans 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 

COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION TECllNOLOGY 
2005-06 2 Eauily 621.84 300.00 0.31 0.00 92.52 

Loans 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 409.01 

2006-07 2 Eauity 621.84 300.00 0.31 0.00 124.3 1 
Loans 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 416.51 

2007-08 2 Eauity 621.84 300.00 0.31 0.00 124.3 1 
Loans 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 442. 18 
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(Rs. in crorc) 

Other~ Total 

4.52 43.18 
0.00 O.!Kl 

4.52 43.18 
0.00 () ()() 

4.52 43 18 
0.00 O.IKl 

145.22 1938.36 
324.17 1012.86 

145.89 2208.36 
228.06 I CKJ7 74 

145.12 220lU7 
150.75 995 .1J7 

39.55 1677 71 
600.00 1286.71 

31.6 1 1677.71 
827.55 1487 55 

44.66 1677 71 
915.!0 2765Ki 

~ 

2.22 80 ()() 
0.00 (),()() 

2.22 8000 
0.!Xl 0.00 

4.49 11()()() 
() ()() {)()() 

203.33 1218()() 
O.CXl 509 OJ 

171.54 1218 ()() 
0.00 516.51 

171.54 1218.00 
O.!Xl 512.18 
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(Rs. in rrorcl 

-- -
M11mtry/ No. of Nature Union Union State Stale Financial Others Total 

Year PS Us Govern govern Govern Gover lns111u11on 
1111!111 111.:nl lll<!nls nmcnl s 

Com pan Comp 
ics/Corpor anics 

a lions 

DEFENCE 
2005-06 2 Equity 83. 19 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.88 29.80 116.87 

Loans 0 .00 000 0 00 0.00 0 57 7.30 7 86 ---
2006-07 2 E<111itv 83. 19 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.97 24.72 116.87 ---

Loans 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 88 0.84 I 72 

2007-08 2 Equity 83. 19 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.5-1 30.04 121.77 --
Loans 0 .00 000 0.00 0.00 us 0.00 I .18 

FINANCE 
2005-06 I Eauitv 13.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.03 4.92 22.20 

Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2006-07 I Equitv 13.25 0.00 (l.00 0.00 4.03 4 .92 22.20 

Loa ns 0 .00 0 ()() 0.00 0 ()() 000 0 .00 ll.00 
-

2007-08 I Eau itv 13.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1 .03 4.92 22.20 
Loans 0 .00 000 0 00 0 00 0 ()() ().()0 () 00 

--
HEAVY INDUSTRY & PUBLIC ENTERPRISES 
2005-06 6 E11uil\ 1481.86 0.01 ().(10 0.fll 19.79 85.8(') 15X7 'i1 

Loans 1062.0 1 O(X) 2.5 I 6. 18 114 37 1553 .58 27.18.6'i 
- --

2006-07 6 Eauitv 2173. 14 0.00 0.00 0.00 20 99 93.29 2287 42 
Loans 1318.47 0 .00 2.5 I 0.5-1 2.69 1236.49 2560.fi<) 

2007-08 6 Efluit v 2236. 18 000 0.00 0.00 43.25 14 8.40 2·127.82 --
Loans 1806.58 0.00 1.82 0.00 2.69 686.0 1 2499 09 

MINES 
2005-06 2 Equitv 1506.65 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 40.18 46.-13 1593.26 

Loans 25.00 000 0.00 0 .00 75.00 187.50 287.50 

2006-07 2 Eauit v 1535. 15 0.00 0.00 0 .00 45.0 1 4 1.60 162 1 76 
Loans 53.63 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 150.00 12 .50 216. 11 

2007-08 2 Equit v 1022.21 0.00 0.00 () .00 34.86 49.85 1106.92 
Loans 0.00 0.00 000 000 112 .50 () 00 112.'iO 

PETROLEUM & NA TURAL GAS 
2005-06 10 Eauit v 2922.83 2127.68 1.35 0 .00 259.85 10 11 .43 6323 1-1 

Loans 0.00 2653 OS 127 .9-1 () 00 3711 66 13309.5 1 19802 17 
--

2006-07 10 Equity 3451 .20 2172.22 4.46 0.00 307.69 1124.88 7060.46 
Loans 0.00 2671 23 167.86 000 3294 73 122 13.55 18.147 n 

2007-08 10 Eauitv 345 1.23 2172.16 4.47 0.00 353.4 7 1079.22 7060.54 --
Loans 0.00 2553.2-1 207.86 0.00 5369.36 11 24 1.26 19371 71 

POWER 
2005-06 4 Eauity 12814. 12 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.69 781.1 ·1 D679 9~ 

Loans 202.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 193823 6:1262.76 82848 01 

2006-07 4 Ec111it v 13016.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 110.89 872.26 14000.05 
Loans 158.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 37597 2 66 106.08 10386U2 

2007-08 4 Eauit ~ 12747.53 0.00 0.00 ().()0 31 6.5 1 1396.69 l+-160.73 
Loans 85.57 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 28 175 5 91684.03 119945 16 

--
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(Rs. in crorc) 

Min1Stry/ No. of Nature Union Union State State Financial Others Total 
Year PS Us Govern govern Govern Gover Inst1 tu11on 

rnent rncnt men ts nrncnt s 
Com pan Comp 

ies/Corpor anies 
ations 

RAILWAYS 
2005-06 2 Equity 50.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.30 22.73 74.89 

Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.23 0.23 
2006-07 2 Equity 50.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 1. 13 22.90 74.89 

Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.20 I 20 
2007-08 2 Equity 50.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.86 21.17 74.89 -

Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2. 12 2.12 

SHIPPING, ROAD TRANSPOR T & HIGIIWAYS 
2005-06 2 Equity 248. 19 0.00 0.00 0.00 37.01 25.11 310 30 

Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.66 920.13 1420.79 

2006-07 2 Equity 248.19 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.66 6 1.45 3 10.30 
Loans 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 458.70 8 16. 17 1274.87 

2007-08 2 Equity 248.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 31.38 30.73 31 0.30 
Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 398.62 1072.1 1 1470.73 

STEEL 
2005-06 4 Equity 4302.86 23.79 0.00 0.00 204.29 390. 14 4921 .07 

Loans 0.85 0.00 2.06 0.00 0.00 3880.4 1 3883.32 

2006-07 4 Equity 4302.86 23.79 0.00 0 .00 224.27 370.16 4921 .07 
Loans 0 .85 0.00 0.98 0 .00 0.00 3365.37 3367 20 -

2007-08 4 Equity 4302.86 23.79 0.00 0.00 259.79 334.64 4921 .07 
Loans 0.85 0.00 0.39 0.00 0.00 2783.58 2784.82 

TOURISM 
2005-06 I Equity 60.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6 .77 67.52 

Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2006-07 I Equity 60.75 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.77 67 52 
Loans 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

-
2007-08 1 Equit y 60.75 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.77 67.52 

Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

TOTAL OF ALL MINISTRIES 
2005-06 46 Equity 27541.00 2462.54 4.25 0.88 846.13 2799. 17 33(153.97 

Loans 1774.72 2707.23 132.51 6.18 25130.87 8'"'045.59 11 3797. 10 
2006-07 46 Eaui ty 2926 1.94 2507.08 7.36 0.87 953.81 2978.73 35709.79 

Loans 2079.93 2728.55 171.35 0.54 42854.13 84807.80 132M2.30 
2007-08 46 Eauity 28570.00 2507.0 1 7.36 0.87 1273.01 3472.77 35831.02 

Loans 2502.81 2583.76 212.07 0.00 36657.16 108535.69 150491.49 
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(As rcl'crrcd lo in Para No. 1.2. 1.1 ) 

C. Equity investment in unlisted government companies/ 
loans given to unlisted government companies 

Rs. in crorc 

1\l1111stry/ No. of Nature Union Union Stale State Finam:1al Other~ l'olal 
Year PS Us Govern Govern Govern Govern lnslllu-llo 

ment lllClll lllCllb mcnl 11~ 

Compa111 Com par 

I 
es/Corpo ic~ 
rat i on~ - - -

AGRICULTURE -
2005-06 4 Eouitv 52.27 000 (J.j.j 0.00 0.00 0.1.J 52.85 

Loans 58.74 0 00 0.00 0.00 0. 15 0.00 58.89 
--

2006-07 4 Equity 52.27 000 0.44 0.00 0.00 0. 14 52.85 
Loans 125.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 12 125.59 

--
2007-08 4 Eouity 52.27 0.00 O.J4 0' ()() 0.00 0. 14 52.85 

Loans 126.20 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 126 20 
-

ATOMIC ENERGY 
2005-06 5 Equity 11470.67 0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ().()0 I l.J70.67 

Loans 4 192.:n 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 3653.96 7846.JJ 

2006-07 5 Eouity 11 695.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11695.87 
Loans 5308.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 18 6507 . .J3 11816.03 

2007-08 5 Eo uity 122 1.J.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12214.87 
Loans 5395.84 0 00 000 0.00 <l.00 6 71 1.27 12127 12 

BIO TECHNOLOGY 
2005-06 I Equity 12.53 0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.26 18.7') ---

Loans U.UO 0 OU 000 O.lXl 0.00 0.00 O.!Xl 

2006-07 I Equity 12.SJ 0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.26 18.79 
Loans 0.00 000 0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.!Xl 

2007-08 I Equity 12.53 000 0 OU O.lXJ 0.00 6.26 18 79 
Loans 0.00 ()(XI o no 0.00 0.00 0.00 () {)() 

CH EM ICALS & FER TIL/Z/:,'RS 
2005-06 13 Equi ty 2088.34 9 19 000 1. 13 0.00 22.69 2121J6 --

Loans 22916.20 158 03 :l86 0.00 83.56 12.63 2'17.J27 

2006-07 13 Eouity 2 169.0 1 9 19 0.00 1. 13 0.00 0.00 2179.33 
Loans 2536..J.23 165 29 186 0.00 8 91 57.85 25600. 11 

2CXJ7-08 I 1 Equity 2169.0 1 9 19 0.00 1. 13 0.(X) 0.95 2180.28 -
Loans 28 17 1.83 65. 14 3.86 0.00 9.8 1 57.85 28J08...J9 

CI VIL AVIATION ·- --
2005-06 8 Equity 675.24 13.187 () 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 809 11 --

Loans 15.97 73.98 0.00 0.00 2592.5..J 1593.70 1276. l 'J 
2006-07 9 Equity 675.24 131.92 () ()() 0.00 0.00 ().()() 809 16 

Loans 15.97 37 86 0.00 0.00 2608 75 721.:\4 rnn92 
2007-08 9 Equity 675.24 133 92 0 .00 0.00 () 00 0.00 809. 1(1 --

Loans 15.97 37 86 000 0.00 2608 75 72 1.34 B83 92 
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APPENDIX-JU (Continued) 
Rs. in crorc 

Ministry/ No. of Nature Union Union State 
-

State Financial Other~ Total 
Year PS Us Govern Govern Govern Govern lnsti tu-tio 

ment mcnt men ts mcnt ns 
Compani Com par 
es/Corpo ies 
rations 

COAL 
2005-06 9 Et1uity 6316.36 63 16.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12632.71 

Loans 0.00 33 10.39 0.00 0.00 11 .38 3448.48 6770.26 

2006-07 9 Eauit y 6316.36 6316.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12632.71 
Loans 0.00 2904.49 0.00 0.00 159. 13 2972.40 6036.03 

2007-08 9 Equity 6316.36 63 16.36 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 12632.73 
Loans 0.00 2232. 18 0.00 0.00 0 .00 2865.28 5097.-16 

COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY 
2005-06 8 Et1uity 754.49 24.05 5.00 0 .25 1.00 0.00 784.78 

Loans 0.00 15.27 0.00 6.23 0.00 0.00 21.51 

2006-07 8 Eauity 854.49 24.05 6.25 0.25 1.00 0.00 886.03 
Loans 0.00 15.27 0.00 6.23 0.00 0.00 21.S I 

2007-08 8 Et111ity 954.25 23.71 10.00 0.25 1.00 0.58 989.78 
Loans 0.00 15.27 0.00 6.23 0.00 0.00 2 1.5 1 

COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
2005-06 4 Eauity 12530.80 2.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 () 00 12533.68 

Loans 7283.33 0.02 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0 .60 7283 95 
2006-07 4 Equity 12530.80 2.88 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 12533.68 

Loans 5543.09 0.02 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0 .57 5543.68 

2007-08 4 Eauity 12530.80 2.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12533.68 
Loans 3388.30 0 .02 0.00 0.00 IJ.29 0.57 3402.19 

CONSUMER AFFAIRS, FOOD & PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 
2005-06 I Equity 7 .7 1 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.71 

Loans 102.55 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 102.5.5 

2006-07 I Eauity 7.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7 71 
Loans 102.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 102.55 

2007-08 I Et1uity 7.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.7 1 
Loans 102.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 102 55 

DEFENCE 
2005-06 8 Equit y 809.73 33.44 0.00 0.00 1.32 0.59 845 .07 

Loans 2.34 5.31 0.00 0.00 19.86 41 1.02 438.53 

2006-07 8 Ec1uity 809.73 33.44 0.00 0.00 1.32 0 .59 845.07 
Loans 2.34 0. 19 0.00 0.00 0 .00 65.46 67.99 

2007-08 8 Equity 784.98 33.44 0.00 0.00 1.32 0.59 820.32 
Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 58.66 6 1 .4 I 120.07 

DEVELOPMENT OF NORTH EASTERN REGION 
2005-06 2 Eauity 9.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 9.62 

Loans 22.46 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.-16 

2006-07 2 Equity 9.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 () 00 9.62 
Loans 28.02 2.00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 30.02 

--
2007-08 2 Equity 9 .62 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.62 

Loans 31.39 2.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 33 .19 
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Rs. in rron· 

M11rn.1ry/ .No of Nature Umon U111on Stati: Siate Financ1.1I 01hcrs Tola I 
Year PS Us Go1c111 Govern Gm cm G01crn 111\lllU-llO 

men! men! me Ills men! ns 
Companr Com par 
es/Corpo ICS 

rauons -
ENVIRONMENT & FOREST --
2005-06 I Equity 3.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 359 

Loans 19.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 19.(Xl 

2006-07 I Ec1uity 3.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.59 
Loans 39.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39.88 --

2007-08 I Eauitv 3.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.59 
Loans 39.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39 88 

FINANCE 
2005-06 12 Eauily 1165.00 0. 15 0.00 0.00 291.0 I 22 1. 1-1 1677.30 

Loans 150.99 0.01 0.00 0.00 l-l-17W 1524.9 1 3123 30 

2006-07 14 Eauitv 1305.05 0.15 0.00 0.00 306.01 22 1.1-1 1832J5 
Loans 8-18.87 12.00 0.00 0.00 1969 80 4644. 15 7-17-1 l\2 

2007-08 14 Eauitv 2005.05 0. 15 0.00 0.00 416.01 22 1.1 -1 2042J) 
Loans 3650.4-1 0 00 0.00 0.00 -1551.7-1 176 1.29 1)963 -16 

FOOD PROCESSING INDUSTRIES 
2007-08 I Eau it\ 31.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 17.70 -1s. ~o 

LO<lll . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (){)() 0.00 0 00 

HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE 
2005-06 3 Equil\ 21. 16 0.00 0.00 0.98 0. 00 0.00 221-l 

Loans 0. 15 0.00 O.UO 0.00 3.86 0.00 -I ()2 

2006-07 3 Eauitv 23.16 000 0.00 0.98 0.00 0.00 2-1 1-1 -
Loans 0.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 306 0.00 3 ).j 

2007-08 3 Eauity 23. 16 0.00 0.00 0.98 0.00 0.00 2-1 11 
Loans 0.48 0 ()() 0.00 0.00 17 82 0.00 18 \() 

HEAVY INDUSTRY & PUBLIC ENTERPRISES 
2005-06 34 Eauitv 2568.56 548.99 10. 12 1.10 0.00 11 6.7.1 3245.) I 

Loans 5125.28 1105.35 34 44 0.00 56.-17 65 14-1 6972.98 
--

2006-07 34 Eauitv 2938.70 55887 10.12 I.JO 0.00 822.53 -1331 32 
Loans 4621.7:1 1625.61 34.-14 0.00 54. 19 369.66 6705.6.l 

2007-08 34 El1uilv 2692.45 598.92 I 0.12 1.59 0.00 878.05 -118 1.1-1 --
Loans 3995.25 1-182.-10 66.4-1 3.86 -18.06 197.60 5793 59 

-
HOME AFFAIRS 
2007-08 I Eauitv 5 ()() 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5 lXl 

Loans 0.00 U.00 0.00 0.00 Cl.00 0.00 0.00 
-- -

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT 
2005-06 I Eau it, 1.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 (l.00 0.00 1.25 

Loans 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 ()()0 0.00 O.lXl 

2CXl6-07 I Equity 1.25 () ()() 0.00 ().()() 000 Jlil(_l_ I 2S 
Loans ().{)() 0.00 0.00 ().()(} 0 ()() 0.00 ()<HI 

2007-08 I Equitv 1.25 () 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 I ~~ 
Loans 0.00 ().()0 0.00 0.00 0 ()() 0.00 0 <XI 
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Rs. in cr orc 

Ministry/ No. of Nature Union Union State State Financial Others Total 
Year PS Us Govern Govern Govern Govern lnstitu-tio 

mcnt menl men ls menl ns 
Compani Com par 
es/Corpo ics 
rations 

INFORMA TION & BROA DCASTING 
2005-06 2 Eouitv 15.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 l.'U6 

Loans 4.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 4 77 
2006-07 2 Equity 15.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 15.36 

Loans 5.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.46 
2007-08 2 Eauitv 15.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.36 

Loans 2046 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 20.46 

MINES 
2005-06 2 Eouitv 124.8 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 124.81 

Loans 1019.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101 9.26 
2006-07 2 Equity 170.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 170.61 

Loans 965 15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 965 15 

2007-08 2 Eouitv 170.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 170.61 
Lonns 1016.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.(Xl 10 16.74 

NON-CONVENTIONAL ENERGY SOURCES 
2005-06 I Eouitv 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OJ)() 400.00 

Loans 6 17 22 0.00 0.00 0.00 1204.49 220.70 2042.42 

2006-07 I Equity 440.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 440.()() 
Loans 6 16.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 111 !!03 235.70 1970.28 

2007-08 I Equity 490.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 490.00 
Loans 602.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 848.85 391.85 1843.45 

PETROLEUM & NA TURAL GAS 
2005-06 7 Eouitv 234. 10 874.14 90.82 0.00 90.80 4.33 1294. 19 

Loans I.QI 77.96 0.00 0.00 431 .33 15739.16 16249.45 

2006-07 7 Equity 234. IO 1609.94 90.82 0.00 90.80 4.39 2030.05 
Loans 0.95 32.76 0.00 0.00 178.83 13321.87 13534.41 

2007-08 10 Equity 234.10 1770.09 90.83 0.00 90.80 85.64 2271.45 
Loans 0.28 32.76 0.00 0.00 75.85 11430.54 11539..1 .1 

POWER 
2005-06 9 Eouity 18206. 10 1032.87 2748.74 0.00 0.00 6.80 21994.5 1 

Loans 904 .20 1527.23 0.00 0.00 IOll!U 5143.66 17693.46 

2006-07 IS Equity 19253.7 1 1061.28 28 11.29 0.05 0.00 3.55 23 129.88 
Loans 391.71 1341.91 0.00 0.00 10995.9 6261 .09 18990.70 

2007-08 25 Equity 19758.80 1544.50 29 11.24 458.52 0.00 387.42 25060.48 
Loans 30.61 1179.09 0.00 80.00 14960.4 4305.3 1 20555.42 

RAILWAYS 
2005-06 11 Ec1uitY 2109.47 145. 10 443.89 0.00 0.00 127. 14 2825.60 

Loans 2775.64 298. 14 0.00 0.00 757186 12901 .87 23549.52 

2006-07 II Equity 2979.00 145.80 450.03 7.00 000 I 14.00 3695.lO 
Loans 3734.10 375.25 0.00 0.00 8792.87 1451 3.28 274 15.5 1 

2007-08 12 Equity 3523.00 144.07 450.42 7.00 0.00 114.00 4238.49 

Loans 4789.72 126.00 0.00 0.00 8054.94 17933.30 30903 .96 
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APPENDIX-III (Continued) 
Rs. in crorc 

Mm1s1ry/ No. of Naiun: Union Umon S1a1c S1a1c r:inancial 01lu:1s Toial 
Yt:ar PS Us Govern Govc1n Govern Gov.:rn ln~lllU·llO 

111t!nl men I menb men I ns 
Compani Compar 
es/Corpo ics 
ralions 

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY --
2005-06 2 Eauitv 52. 19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 52 19 

Loans 22.32 8.61 0 00 0.00 0 00 0 .00 30 92 
--

2006-07 2 Equity 52. 19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 52.19 

Loans 22.32 6.80 0.00 (l.00 0.00 0 .00 2') 12 

2007-08 2 Eauitv 52. 19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 52.19 

Loans 2 1.07 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.07 

SJJIPPING, ROAD TRANSPORT & 11/GHWAYS 
2(XIS-06 7 Eauit' 796.29 3.00 0.28 0.00 () 00 I OX.SO 908.07 -

Loans 1153.36 138.48 0.00 0.00 180.46 126.S I 1998 !-.I 
--

2006-07 7 Equity 1259.77 36.00 0.28 0.00 0 .00 146.00 1-1.nos 

Loans 793.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 178.98 319.27 1191.60 

2007-08 7 Equity 1-197 .69 69.00 0.28 0.00 0.00 22 1.15 1788.12 - --
Loans 7-13.5 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 lMJI 3 15.7-l 1-121.5() 

SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES --
2005-06 I Eau it\ 2 17.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 () ()() 0. ()() 21 7 lJlJ 

Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 112.-17 112.-1 7 
- --

2006-07 I Equi t) D2.99 (l.00 0.00 0.00 000 0 .00 232.9') 
Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.92 52.88 113.80 

2007-08 I Equity 232.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 232.99 
Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 66.26 66.26 

SOCIAL JUSTICE & EMPOWERMENT 
2005-06 6 Euuitv 1370.83 0.00 79.7-l 0.00 0.00 0.00 1-150 57 --

Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 () 00 

2006-07 6 Equit} 1485.62 0.00 96.51 0.00 0.00 0 .00 1582 13 
Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

2007-08 6 Eauitv 1657.28 0.00 107.54 0.00 0 .00 5.52 1770.14 
Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.<XJ 

SPACE 
2005-06 l E lluity 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (J.00 0.00 I 00 

Loans (l.00 0 00 000 0.00 OCXI () 00 OO<J 

2006-07 I Et1uitv 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 
Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (J.00 

2007-08 I Eouity 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 I 00 
Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.CX) 0.00 0.(Xl 

-
STEEL 

--
2005-06 9 El( uity 82-18.08 5.98 3.66 0.78 (l.00 0.50 825h "" 

Loans 838.77 0 OU ().( )() ().()() 570.61 142.00 I 'i5 I lh 

2006-07 9 Equity 8303. 14 5.98 5.99 0.78 0.00 0.50 8116 l<J 
Loans 968. 18 0.00 0.00 0.00 571 29 125.00 1664-17 

2007-08 9 Equit\ 8373. 14 5.98 5.99 0.78 0 .00 0.50 8186.J<J 
Loans 985.97 0.00 0.00 

-· 
0.00 571 IO 12.'i.OO 1610.07 
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APPENDIX-Ill (Continued) 
Rs. in crorc 

Ministry/ No. of Na1ure Union Union Slate S1a1e Financial Others Total 
Year PS Us Govern Govern Govern Govern lns1i1u-11 0 

ment men! men ts men! ns 
Compani Com par 
es/Corpo i e~ 
rations 

TEXTILES 
2005-06 12 Equity 32 15.09 I. I I 0.00 0.00 0.98 1.0 I 321 X.19 

Loans 11053 77 21.55 10.84 0.00 46.76 2030 79 13163.71 
2006-07 12 Equity 32 15.09 I. I I 7.28 0.00 0.98 1.0 I 3225.46 

Loans 9617. 18 17.52 4.8 1 0.00 5.20 1788.02 11432.74 

2007-08 12 Equity 32 15.09 I. I I 7.28 0.00 0.98 1.01 3225...16 
Loans 10558.09 19.79 4.75 0.00 5.20 1038.70 11626.54 

TOURISM 
2005-06 9 Ec1uity 0.96 8.67 0.49 3.25 0.00 0.2 1 13.51) 

Loans 0.00 5.42 0.00 1. 13 2.86 0.02 9...12 

2006-07 9 Ec1uity 0.96 8.67 0.49 :us 0.00 0.2 1 13.59 
Loans 0.00 8.65 0.00 1.13 2.86 0.02 12.65 

2007-08 9 Eauity 0.96 8.67 0.49 3.25 0.00 0.2 1 1.1.W 
Loans 0.00 8.63 0.00 0.00 2.86 0.03 11 .52 

TRIBAL AFFAIRS 
2005-06 1 Eauity 230.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 230.50 

Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.(Xl 

2006-07 1 Equity 230.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2:10.50 
Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2007-08 I Equity 230.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 230.50 
Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

UNION TERRITORY ADMINISTRATION 
2005-06 4 Equity 34.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 235 36.84 

Loans 0.00 0.00 0.59 0.00 0.00 0 0 I 0.60 

2006-07 4 Ec1uitv 36.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.15 37.08 
Loans 0.00 0.00 1.36 0.00 0.00 0.01 1.37 

2007-08 4 Equity 37.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37.24 
Loans 0.00 0.00 1.36 0.00 0.00 0.01 1.:n 

URBAN DEVELOPMENT & POVERTY ALLEVIATION 
2005-06 4 EC1uity 3834.70 0.00 1705.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 5540.54 

Loans 5805.83 0.00 331.39 0.00 821.68 199 11.77 26870.67 

2006-07 4 Ec1uity 41 13.51 0.00 1984.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 6098. 14 
Loans 65 13.97 0.00 368.09 0.00 7475. 17 12026.97 2638'1 .20 

2007-08 4 Eauitv 4602.25 0.00 2503.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 7 105.63 
Loans 8014.57 0.00 593.09 0.00 8071.55 10852.32 2753 1.52 

WATER RESOURCES 
200S-06 2 Ec1uity 30.79 0.00 1.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 31.84 

Loans 5 17.60 32.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 S49.60 

2006-07 2 Eauity 30.79 0.00 I.OS 0.00 0.00 0.00 31.84 
Loans 23S.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 235.24 

2007-08 2 E<1uity 30.79 0.00 I.OS 0.00 0.00 0.00 31.84 

Loans 23S 24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23S.24 
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APPENDIX-Ill (Continued) 

Rs. in crorr 

Ministry/ No of Nature Union Umon I State State Finam:1al Others 1 ·ro1a1 
Year rsu, Govern Govern Go\em Govern I n'tuu-tio 

mcnt mcnt m.:nb mcnt 11\ 

J Cump.1111 Compar 
c~/Corpo IC~ 

ration~ 

TOTAL OF ALL MINISTRIES 
2005-06 204 Equity 77610.09 9139.80 5090.06 7.49 385.11 618.38 92850.93 

Loans 64603.13 6778.76 381.13 7.36 25365.63 67825.71 1M961.72 
2006-07 213 Equity 81460.65 9947.64 5465.19 14.54 400.11 1320.45 98608.58 

Loans 65865.21 6545.63 412.55 7.36 34384.15 63983.11 171198.01 

2007-08 229 Eauitv 84612.14 10661.99 6099.06 473.51 510.11 1940.83 104297.64 
Loans 71937.14 5206.15 669.49 90.09 40264.21 58855.66 177022.74 

GRAND TOTAL 
~ 

2005-06 256 Equity 124432.62 11602.34 6437.1 l 8.37 1256.83 3422.55 147 159.82 
Loans 67870.12 9485.99 513.64 13.54 51315.18 162297.24 291495.71 

2006-07 265 Equity 137193.87 12454.72 7 192.211 15.41 1379.51 4304.1!! 162539.89 
Loans 67960.14 9274.18 583.90 7.90 78967.28 157858.67 314652.07 

2007-08 281 Equity 147032.90 13169.00 8285.61 474.38 1808.71 541!!.60 176189.20 
Loans 75799.00 7789.9 1 881.56 90.09 80749.79 179452.23 344762.58 
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APPENDIX-IV 

(As referred to in Para No. 1.2 .2.2) 

A. Market capitalisation of shares/ government shares of listed government companies 

Rs. in crore 
M inistry Paid up Net Won h Market Malkct Increase/ Face Value Govern Market Market value lnc/Dec in PE Ratio 

Name of the Capi tal value· as value• as Decrease of of the Govt menl share value of of govt share Markel 
Company o n on market Share of Net govt share as on capitali sauon 

31.3.2007 31.3.2008 capitalisa- wonh a~ on 31.3.2008 of govt share 
lio n during 31 .3.2007 during Lhe 

the year year 2007-08 
(5-4) (I 0-9) 

I 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
BIO T ECHNOLOG Y 
I .BharJl lmmuno logicals and Biologicals Corooration Limited 

43. 18 32.44 48. 10 114.64 66.541 25.59 19.23 28.51 67.9-tl 39.43 -
C HEMICALS AND FERTILIZE RS 
2. Hindustan Organic Chemicals Limited 

337.27 16 1.75 115 1.77 1293.43 141.65 309.48 148.42 1056.87 1186.85 129.98 0.0 1 
13 . Madras Fenilirers Limited 

162. 14 -477.09 148.2 1 186.07 37.86 95.85 -282.04 87.62 110.00 22.38 -
14. National Fenilizers Limited 

490.58 1405.161 135 1.54 1952.5oi 600.96 479.ool 137 1.99 1319.64 1906.42 586.77 0.06 
5. Rashtriya Chemicals and Fenilizers Limited 

55 1.69 1537.38 1933.67 287 1.541 937.87 5 10.3 1 1422.07 1788.67 2656.16 867.49 0.06 
6. The Fenilizcr and Chemicals Travancore Limited 

647.07 251.80! 1313.56 1446.27 132.65 637.77 247.42 1294.68 1425.4 1 130.73 0.01 
CO AL 
7. Nevveli Lignite Corooration Limited 

1677.71 8852.78 8455.66 20 11 5.74 11660.08 1569.641 8282.53 79 10.99 18819.98 10908.99 0.05 
C OMl\lERC E 
8. MMTC Limued 

50.00 1027.65 11185.00 108971 .00 97786.00 49.67 1020.87 11 111.1 8 10825 1.79 97 140.61 0.0 1 
~- The State Trading Corooration of India Limi ted 

60. IX~ 477.79 434.25 1975.20 1540.95 54.61 434.87 395.24 1797.761 1402.52 0.06 

.Wark et price as at the close of J / " March or earliest trading at Bom bay Stock £xcha11ge, M11mbai 
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APPENDIX IV (Continued) 
Rs in crore 

M1mslry Paid up Net Worth Markt:t Mjrkel Increase I Face Value Govern Markt:l Market value Inc/Dec in PE Rjllo 
N.1mc of the Capital value as on v.1lue .1s Dc:crc:ase of of the Govt menl share value: of of govt share Market 

Company 11 3 2007 on market Share of ct govt 'hare a~ on capuah 
1 I 1 2008 capital! worth as on 11 3.2008 sation of govt 

sauon 1 1.3.2007 share dunng 
dunng the the year 

]Car 2007-08 
(5-4) ( 10-9) 

I 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
COMMUNICATION 
10 ITI L1m1ted 

@288.ool - 1962.52 109~ 987.84 -102.24 267.47 -1822 62 1012.37 91 7 ..12 -94.95 - -
11 Mahanaj!ar Telephone N1gam L111111cd 

630 ool 10307 .3 1 9242 IOI 6082 65 -3 159 45 154 37 5797 78 5 198 6 1 342 1 4-l -1777.17 010_ 
DEFENCE -
12. Bharat Electromcs Limited -

80.ool 3202.94 12008 ()(~ 8456.0<~ -3552 .<KH 60.69 2429 81 9109.5 1 64 14.93 -2694.58 0 I 0 -
11 BEML L11ni1ed -

41.77 1077.95 3995.47 4124 05 128.58 22 SOI 
F INANCE 

580.65 2152 loi 222148 69.18 0.05 -
-

14. Balmer Lawane Investment~ L1m1tcd 
22.20 30.46 195.45 187. 12 -8.32 l'-25 18 .18 11 665 111.68 -4.97 0.07 

HEAVY INDUSTRY & PUBLIC ENTERPRISES 
15. Andrew Yule anti Cumoanv Limited 

58.24 - 139.98 373.68 172.76 -200.92 55.96 -1 34.50 359.02 165.98 -193.04 -
16 Bharat I lcavv Electricab Limited 

489.52 1077 1.47 55:rl4 12 I 006 72.24 45338.12 111.51 7294 '\9 37474.1 9 68176.69 30702.50 ()()1 
-

17 l IMT L11111ted 
1203.35 818.97 8628 02 8471 58 - 156.44 1194 .85 813.19 8'\6 7 07 841 1 74 -155.31 001 

18 Srnoter' India Limited -
I ilD"Jf 21581 I 0640: 114 .911 s.s 11 

-·-
5H8 24.49 110.5 1 8 82 'i I .50 -~ 

'.\11'-IES -- -19 H111tlu, tan Coooer L1m11etl I 

462.61 766.33 8117.73 17189.59 9071.86 460.711 763 18 8084 39 171 19.00 9034.61 0 .01 I 

ti l:u/ude\ /'reference Share Capital of H1.300.00 crore 
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APPENDIX IV (Continued) 
Rs. in crore 

Ministry Paid up Net Worth Market Markee Increase I Face Value Govern Market Market value Inc/Dec in PE Ratio 
Name of the Capital value as on value as Decrease of of the Govt ment share value of of govt share Market 
Company 3 1.3.2007 on market Share of Net govt share a~ on capitaJi 

31.3.2008 capita Ii worth a~ on 3 1.3.2008 sation of govt 
sation 3 1.3.2007 share during 

during lhe the year 
year 2007-08 
(5-4) ( 10-9) 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
20. National Aluminium Company Limited 

644.3 1 8873.91 15022.08 29 103.47 1408 1.39 56 1.50! 7733.39 13091.37 25362.94 1227 1.57 0.06 
PETROLEUM & NATURAL GAS 
21 . Emzineers India Limited 

56.16 1140.45 2543.18 3746.07 1202.89 50.76 1030.79 2298.64 3385.87 1087.23 0.05 
22. Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited 

36 1.54 11676.84 10927.61 14868.42 3940.8 1 198.60 64 14.28 6002.72 8167.47 2 164.75 0. 11 
23. GAIL (India) Limited 

845.65 12842.38 2237 1.7 1 35927.51 13555.80 484.94 7364.49 12829. 11 20602.72 7773.61 0.07 
24. Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited 

339.0 1 10558.74 837 1.27 8673.27 302.00 173.08 5390.72 4274.80 4428.10 153.30 0. 13 
25. Indian Oil Corooration Limited 

11 92.37 39969.65 47647. 11 53 132.01 5484.90 958.08 32 11 5.97 39258.3 1 42692.05 4407.17 0.13 
26. Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited 

21 38.89 69672.38 187763.62 209898.26 22134.64 1585.77 51655. 10 139205.05 155618.27 164 13.22 0.08 
POWE R 
27 . NTPC Limited 

8245.46 51 147.24 123475.83 162435.65 38959.82 7379.63 45776.43 1105 10.02 145378.79 34868.77 0.05 
28. Power Finance Corporation Limited 

1147.77 8688. 16 11 953.99 186 11.04 6657.05 1030.45 7800.09 10732. 11 16708.70 5976.59 0.06 
29. Power Grid Corporation of India Limited• 

4208.84 13500.18 35775.15 4 1225.60 5450.45 3634.91 11659.26 30896.74 35603.95 4707.2 1 0.04 
30. Rural Elcctricfic;ition Corporntion Limited** 

858.66 2501 .22 10733.25 91 10.38 -1622.87 702.54 2046.45 8781.75 7453.95 -1327.80 0.09 
64.99 3 183.92 12403.61 11232.79 -1170.82 40.99 2008.14 7823. 11 7084.66 -738.45 0.07 

• Lbtt:d on 12.01.2008: u Lt ~tcd on 05 I 0.2007 
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APPENDIX fV (Continued) 
Rs in crore .. 

Ministry Paid up Net Worth Market Matket Increase Face Value Govern Market Market value Inc/Dec in PE Ratio 
Name of the Cap1tal value as on value as /Decrease of the Govt ment share value of ot govt share Market 

Company 11.3.2007 on of market Share of Net govt \hare as on capllah sauon 
31.3.2008 capitali wonh a~ on 31.3.2008 of govt share 

sauon II 3 2007 during the 
dunng lhe year 2007-08 

year ( 10-9) 
(5-4) 

I 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
RAILWAYS 
31. Container Coroorntion of India Limited 

64.99 3183.92 12403.61 11232.79 -1 170.82 40.99 2008.14 7823. 11 7084.66 -738.-15 0.07 
is TEEL 
32. National M111eral Devclooment Corooration Limited 

132. 16 8265.09 32431.38 136740.41 104309.03 130.02 813 1.26 31907.40 13-1526.2-1 102618.84 0.02 
33 Steel Aulhoritv of India Limited 

4130.40 22726.38 47127.87 76309. 15 29181.28 354-1.69 1950367 40444.92 65488. 16 25043.24 0. 10 
S URFACE TRANSPORT 
34. Dredg111!! Cornorauon of India Limited 

28.00 784.27 1332.52 18 13.00I 480.48 22.00 6 16.21 1046.98 1424 .5ol 377.52 0.09 
35.The Shi nn111 !! Comoration of India Limited 

282.30 3302.76 4921.941 5592.4 1 670.47 226.19 2646.3ol 3943.65 4480.86 537.21 0. 15 
!Total 32025.30 307000.64 699919.04 1103808.92 403889.88 27268.87 240321 .77 559246.96 921 704.81 362457.85 
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APPENDlX IV 
(As r eferred to io Par a o. 1.2.2.4 ) 

B. Market capitalization of sha res/Government companies shares of listed Government Companies 
Rs. in crore 

Ministry Paid up Net Worth Market Matket Increase/ Face Government Market Market value Inc/Dec an PE Ratio 
Name of the Capital value ai. on value as Decrease of Value of Companies value of of govt Market 

Company 3 1 3.2007 on market the Govt share of Net govt companies capitalisallon 
3 1.3.2008 capitalisa- Companies worth companies share as on of govt cos 

tion during Share share as 3 1.3.2008 share dunng 
the year on the year 

(5-4) 3 1.3.2007 2007-08 
( 10-9) 

I 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 II 12 
PETROLEUM 
I. Bone.aie.aon Refinery and Petrochemicals Limited 

199.82 11 52.2 1 816.261 976.11 159.85 148.80! 858.02 607.841 726.89 119.04 0.30 
2. Chcnnai Petroleum Corporation Limited 

149.ool 3464.52 2798.641 4165.20! 1366.55 77.27 1796.67 1451.35 2160.03 708.68 0.27 
3. Manealore Refinery and Petrochemicals Limited 

1761.80! 3782.941 5933.57 13646.341 7712 77 1552.51 3333.55 5228 70 12025.241 6796.54 014 
4. Balmer Lawrie and Company Limited 

16.29 288.29 668.87 60-l.78 -64.09 10.o? 178.25 4 13.57 373.95 -39.63 014 
STEEL 
5 . Maharashtra Elektrosmelt Limited 

24.00 30.77 359.64 1071.36 71 1.72 23.79 30.50 356.46 106 1.89 705.43 0 .03 
lrOTAL 2150.91 8718.73 10576.98 20463.80 9886.8 1 1812.44 6 196.99 8057.93 16347.99 8290.06 

Share~ not traded : I . I hndustan Cables Limned. 2 I h ndustan Photofilms (Manufacturing) Company L1m11ed. 3 IRCON lntema11onal Lim11ed. 4 India Toumm 
Development Corporation Limited. 5. Kudremukh l roo Ore Company I .1mitcd. 
Suh~1d1ary Government Companies not traded : I lindu~tan Fluorocarbons Limited 
L1~ted Deemed Govt. Companies · I lndbank Hou~ing Limited. 2. lndhank :vlen.:hant Banl-.ang Service~ L1m11cd, 1. PNB Gil~ L1m11ed. -l . Ea~tern ln ve~tmenl L1m11ed. 5. The 
B1~r;i Stone Lune Company Limited. 
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C lass/ Paid up Share Share Share 
Name o f Share Capital Cap1t Capital 
the Capital held by a l he ld by 
Company/ a~ on Central held Centra l 
Year 3 1'' Govern hy Govern 

M arch ment StJte ment 
Gove Com pa 
rnmc nies/ 
nt Corpor 

ations 
Agro based Industries 
I. Andaman f1~henes L1mlled 

2005-06 () 99 C}.(B 0 ()() 000 
2006-07 () 99 ().()1 0 ()() ()()() 

•2()()7-08 () 99 o en () ()() 0 ()() 
2. Meenach1l Treated Ruhhcrwood (P) L11nitcd 

2005-06 1.82 ().()() ().()() 0.00 
2006-07 1.82 0.00 0.00 000 
2007-08 I 82 0 00 000 0 00 

1. Pamba Rubbers Limned 

2005-06 I 19 () ()() () ()() 0 ()() -
2006-07 I 19 (J ()() () 00 0 ()() 

*2007-08 I 19 () 00 () 00 0 ()() 
4. Pon 111ud1 Rubbe1s (P) L111utcd 

2005-06 I 27 0.00 () 00 0 ()() 
I 2006-07 I 'Y.7 0.00 () 00 ()()() 

' 2007 -08 1 27 0 .()() () ()() 0 00 

l'l'OI l .\IOIWI {iglll't'\ adopted 

APPENDIX-V 

(As referred to in Para Nos. 1.2.3.1 and 1.4.1.1) 
Investment and return as on 31 March 

Deemed government companies 

Share Share Share A cc um Net 
Capi tal Capital Capita l ulated Worth 
he ld b) held by held by Loss 
S tate Financ1 Other!> 
Govern al 
mcnt lnstlluti 
Com pa o ns I 
nics/ Ranks 
Corpor 
a11ons 

0.48 0.00 0.47 5.90 -4 9 I 
0.48 () ()() 0.47 6.35 -.'U6 
0.48 0 ()() 0.47 635 -'U6 

0.39 0.00 1.43 3.86 -2.05 
0.39 0.00 1.43 3.93 -2.1 1 
0.39 000 I 43 4.08 -2.26 

() 00 ()()() 1.19 2.41 -1.22 
0 ()() () ()() I 19 2.31 -1.12 
0 ()() 000 I 19 2.31 -1 12 

000 0 ()() 1 27 4.55 -1.28 
()()() () ()() 1.27 4.93 -3.66 
() ()() () 00 1.27 I 4.93 I -166 

---------
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Rs. in crore 
Sales/ Profit/ Prov1s1 Profit/ Divide 
Turnov (Loss) on for (Loss) nd 
er be tore Tax afte r 

tax tax 

0.71 -0.55 0 00 -0.55 0.00 
0.29 -0.45 () 00 -0.45 0.()() 

() 29 -0 45 () ()( ) -045 () ()() 

2.80 -0. 12 -0.04 -0.08 0.00 
2A7 -0.09 0.00 -0.08 0.00 
2.83 -0. 14 0 ()() -0 14 000 

7.23 -Cl.15 ... () 02 -0.13 0 ()() 
10.08 0.09 0 00 0 10 0 00 
10 08 0.09 () ()() 0 I 0 ()()() -
0.68 0.59 () 00 0.59 0.00 
1.01 -0.38 ()()() -0.38 (}.()() 

1.01 I -CU8 () ()() ... () 38 ().()() 
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APPENDIX V (Continued) 

Rs. in crore 

C lass/ Pa id up S hare S hare S hare Share Share Share Ace um Net Sales/ Profit/ Prov isi Profi t/ Divide 
Name of Share Capita l Cap it a pi ta I Capital Capital Capita l ulated Wo rt h Turnov (Loss) on for (Loss) nd 

the Capi tal he ld by a l he ld by he ld by he ld by he ld by Loss e r before Tax after 
Company/ as on Central held Central S tate Financi Others tax tax 
Year 3 1'' Govern by Govern Govern al 

March ment State ment mcnt Jnstituti 
Gove Corn pa Co rn pa o ns I 
rnme n ies/ nie I Banks 
nt Corpor Corpor 

atio ns a t ions 
5. Rubber Park India CP Limited 

2005-06 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 22.09 4.56 1.85 0. 19 1.65 0.00 
2006-07 20.00 0.00 0.00 000 10 00 0.00 I0.00 0.00 22.33 4.33 0.99 0.03 0.26 0.00 

*2007-08 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 22.33 4.33 0.99 0.03 0.26 0.00 
6 Rubberwood India (P Limited 

2005-06 3.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.34 0.00 3. 19 5.97 -2.72 8.64 -1.45 0.00 -1.45 0.00 
2006-07 3.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.34 0.00 3.24 R.31 -4.86 7.63 -2.34 0.00 -2 34 0.00 

*2007-08 3.59 0.00 0.00 000 0.34 0.00 3.24 8.31 -4.86 7.63 -2.34 0.00 -2.34 0.00 
Coal a11d LiJ!11ite 
7. NLC Tamilnadu Power Limited 

2007-08 1.30 0.00 0.00 0.65 0.65 0.00 0.00 8.12 -6.85 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.10 0.00 
Contract & Co11structio11 Services 
8. Pioavav Railwav Corooration Limi ted 

2005-06 193.60 93.00 0.00 000 0.00 10.00 90.60 6 1.89 121.50 51. 12 -4.20 0.03 -4.23 0.00 
2006-07 196.00 93.00 0.00 0 ()() 0.00 10.00 93.00 55.28 130.61 64.19 6.65 0.04 6.6 1 0.00 
2007-08 196.00 93.00 0 00 000 () 00 I 0.()() 93 00 56 61 139 39 65 79 - 1.3 1 0.04 -I 35 0 00 

Finonciol Service~ 

9 Aim Dcvclonmcnt Frnancc (Tamilnadu) L1m11cd 

2006-07 9.98 0.00 1.80 000 000 7.78 0.40 0.33 9.65 0.54 I 0.3 1 0.23 0.08 0.00 
2007-08 9.98 0.00 1.80 0 .00 0.00 7.78 0.40 1.27 8.71 0.00 0.49 1.43 -0.94 0.00 
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APPENDIX V 

Rs. in crorc 

Clas~/ Paid up Share Share Share Share ~hare Share Accum Net Sales/ Profit/ Pro'"' Profit/ Divide 
Nam e of Sha1e Capital Cap1t Capital Capital Capital Capital u latcd Worth Tumov (Loss) on fm (Loss) nd 
the Capital held by al he ld by he ld by held hy he ld by LO~\ er before Tax a ft er 
Company/ as on Centra l held Central State Financ i O thers tax tax 
Year 3 1'' Govern by Govern Govern a l 

March ment S tate ment menl ln:.tltutt 
Gove Com pa Corn pa ons I 
mmc n1cs/ n ics/ Banb 
111 Corpor Corpor 

at ions ationl. 
JO. Aimcultural h nance Corporation Limited 

2005-06 l 'i.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 0. ()() 17.50 9.52 0.42 0.30 0 .12 0 .18 
2006-07 15.00 0.00 CUXl 0.00 0 00 15.(Xl O.CXl 0.00 18. 19 9.01 0.23 0. 10 0.13 0.00 
2007-08 15.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 15 00 0 .00 0 .00 18 28 8.25 0.31 0 .22 009 0.00 

11. Aencultural ln~urance Comnany of India I.united 
2()()5-06 200.00 O.<Xl 0()() 140.00 0()() 60.(Xl 0 .00 0 .00 337. 18 I 551.16 82.72 30 91 51 .81 0.00 
2CXl6-07 200.00 000 0 00 14-0.00 0 .()() 60.00 0 .()() 0 00 385.40 558.76 85.23 36 25 48.98 0. ()() ·-
2007-08 200 ()() 0 ()() 0.1)() 140.00 000 60.00 0()() 0.00 523. 17 616. 14 249.36 88 05 161 31 20 ()() 

12. All bank Finance L1 m11ed 

2005-06 60.00 0.00 O.CXl 0.00 0.00 60.CXl 0.00 0 .00 66. 17 0. 12 2.40 0 .37 2.02 0.00 
2006-07 15.00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0.00 15.00 0.00 0 .00 24.07 OAO 3.24 0.34 2.89 0.00 
2007-08 I 'i ()() 0 ()() 0 <Xl 0 CXJ 0 ()() 15 (){) 0 <Xl 0 CXl 28 02 :u2 4.92 () 97 395 0 CXJ 

13 Andhra Ban i-. Financial Service' L11111ted -
2005-06 5.<Xl 0 00 0 ()() () ()() 0 00 5 00 () 00 H82 -18 .82 I 1.17 0 .34 () 05 () 29 () 00 
2006-07 'i()( ) 0.00 0 ()() () ()() ()()() s ()() () ()() 2.197 - 18 97 Cl.OX -0. 15 () ()() -0. 15 0 ()() - -

2007-08 'i()() () 00 () ()() 0 ()() ()()() 5 ()() ()()() 19 82 -1-1 82 I 3.80 4.68 OS\ 4 15 () ()() 
-

14. ASREC' Clnd1aJ L11rn1cd 

2005-06 98 ()() 0 <Xl () (X) 0 ()() () ()() 96<Xl 2.00 () ()() I 0 I 25 5.43 3.69 1.25 2.44 ().()() 

2tXl6-07 98.00 (l.l)() () 00 (){)() 0.()() 96()() 2.CXJ o.oo I 107 .'i I 4.41 9.47 3 21 6.26 0.00 

l 2()()7-08 ' 98 (Xl.__ ()()() O.QQ__ 000 () ()() 96 ()() 2 ()() ' 0 00 I 09 98 0.41 3.77 I 10 2 47 () ()() ------- ·-

X'i 
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APPENDIX V (Continued) 

Rs. in crore 

C lass/ Paid up Share Share Share Share Share Share Accum Net Sales/ Profit/ Provis• Profit/ Divide 
Name of Share Capital Cap it Capital Capital Capital Capita l ulated Worth Tumov (Loss ) on for {Loss) nd 
the Capital held by al held by held by held by held by Loss er before Tax after 
Company/ as on Central held Central State Financi Others tax tax 
Year 3 1" Govern by Govern Govern al 

Marc h ment State ment ment lnstituti 
Gove Compa Com pa o ns I 
rnmc nics/ nics/ Banks 
nt Corpor Corpor 

ations ations 
15 . Bhaniya Reserve Bank Note Mudran Limited 

2005-06 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 1288.76 534.19 -57.15 -11. 13 -46.02 0.00 
2006-07 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 1404.64 975.56 174.18 58.30 115.88 0.00 
2007-08 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 1519.83 1029.08 175.74 60.55 11 5.19 0.00 

16. BOB Assets Management Com Jany Limited 

2005-06 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 27.62 2.04 0.34 0.01 0.33 0.00 
2006-07 20.00 0.00 () 00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 28.65 2.75 1.25 0.29 0.96 0.00 
2007-08 20.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 30 86 3.49 2.62 044 2.18 0.00 

17. BOB Capital Market Limned 
2005-06 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 17.40 82.60 13.95 -0.22 0.07 -0.28 0.00 
2006-07 100.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 10.21 89.79 17.30 7.8 1 0.62 7.18 0.00 
2007-08 100.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 I 00 00 0.00 1.78 98 22 12.12 11.29 2 86 8.43 0.00 

18. BOB Cards Limned 
2005-06 100.00 0.00 () 00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 117 17 61 .51 11. 14 2.36 5.78 2.00 
2006-07 l(Xl.00 O.lXl () ()() 000 0 ()() 1 lX) ()() 0.00 28.33 7 1 67 64.60 -45.88 0 13 -46.0 I 0.(Xl 
2007-08 130 00 O<XJ 000 000 () 00 110 00 000 49 79 80 21 58.67 -21.04 016 -21 20 0 (X) 

19. BO! Share Holdme Company L11111tc<l 
2005-06 2.00 O<Xl () ()() 0.00 0.00 1.02 0.98 0.00 I 5 21 8.57 4.63 1.54 3.09 1.20 
2006-07 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.02 0.98 0.(lO 6 .97 10.12 6.17 2. 12 4.05 2.00 
2(XJ7-08 200 0 ()() () 00 0.00 0.00 1.02 0.98 0.00 14.1 1 18.21 14.43 4 95 9.48 2.00 
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APPENDIX V (Contmued) 

Rs. in crore 

Clas,/ Pa1u up Share Share Share Sha1c Share Share Ace um Net Sales/ Profit/ Pro \1\ 1 Profit/ Divide 
Name of Share Capital Cap11 Capital Capital Cap11al Capi tal ulatcd Worth Turno" (Loss) on 101 (Loss) nd 
the Capital held by a l held by he ld by held by held by LO!>!> er before Tax after 
Company/ a~ on Central held Central State Financi Others tax tax 
Year 3 1'' Govern by Govern Govern al 

March ment State mcnt mcnt Instituti 
Gove Corn pa Com pa ons I 
rnme mes/ nies/ BanJ...s 
nl Corpor Corpor 

auons at1ons 
20 Canara Robcco A\scl Management Compam Limttcd 

2005-06 I 0 00 0 .00 0 ()() 0 .00 0.00 10.00 0.00 ().00 -B.34 10.97 5.16 I.:! I 3.94 3.00 
2006-07 10 00 0 .00 () 00 0.00 0.00 I 0 00 0.00 0.00 43 85 13.54 5 .48 I 47 4.02 3.()() 
2007-08 10. 10 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 4.95 5. 15 0 .00 35.75 15.03 -9.55 0.35 -9.90 0 .00 

2 1. CanbanJ... Compulcr Services L11nitcd 
2005--06 124 0.00 0 00 0 00 () 00 3.24 0 .00 0 00 4 71 7.83 1.32 0.46 0.85 0.00 
2006-()7 1 24 () ()() () ()() 0 00 000 1.24 0 .00 0.00 6 0 I 5.81 1.98 () 69 1.30 () ()() 

2007-08 3.24 0.00 () ()() 000 0 ()() 3.24 0.00 0 00 7 07 4 .77 1.63 0 56 1.06 0.00 
22. CanbanJ... 1-'aciori. L1m11cd 

2005-06 20.00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 20.00 0.()() 0.00 81.40 47.40 19.2 1 5.97 13.25 3.CX> 
2006-07 20.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 91.91 68.48 21.43 7.42 14 .01 3.00 
2007-08 20.00 0 .00 0.00 000 0.00 20.00 0 .()() 0.00 108.63 77.47 30.34 10. 15 20.19 3.00 

23 . CanbanJ... Financial Services L111111ccl 
2005-06 3()()() 0.00 () ()() 0.00 () 00 30 00 0.()() 325. 14 -295.14 24.77 -27.86 0 0 I -27.87 0.00 
2006-07 10 00 0 .00 0()() 0 (XI () 00 10 .00 O.!XI '\!Xl.91 -270 91 96.89 21.69 -0. 54 24.23 O.!XI 
2007-08 10 00 0 .00 0 00 000 000 30 00 0.00 140.24 - 11 0.24 0.00 1 180.75 20 05 160.70 0.00 

24. CanbanJ... Vcn1urc CapllJI Fund L11111tcd 
2005-06 025 0.00 0 00 000 000 0 25 0 .00 000 2.41 0.92 0.67 0 2.1 0.44 0 .10 
2CXl6-07 0 :>5 O.CXl () 00 0 00 0.00 0.2.5 0.00 0.00 2.49 0.54 0 \4 () l.J 0.20 0. I 0 
2007-08 0.25 0.00 0 .00 0.()() 0.00 0 .25 0 .00 0.00 3.32 1.17 1.49 0.52 0.97 0.12 
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APPENDIX V (Continued) 

Rs. in crore 

Class/ Paid up Share Share Share Share Share Share Ace um Net Sales/ Profit/ Provisi Profit/ Divide 
Name of Share Capital Cap it Capital Capital Capital Capital ulated W orth Turnov (Loss) on for (Loss) nd 
the Capi tal he ld by al he ld by held by he ld by held by Los er before Tax after 
Company/ as on Central held Central State Financi Others tax tax 
Year 31" Govern by Govern Govern al 

March ment State ment ment lnstituti 
Gove Com pa Com pa ons I 
rnme nies/ nies/ Banks 
nt Corpor Corpor 

at ions at ions 
25. Cent Bank Home Finance Limited 

2005-06 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 23.53 32.57 6.79 0.55 6.24 0.00 
2006-07 20.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 26. 10 27.79 6.00 0.97 5.03 0.00 
2007-08 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 28.32 26.38 4.47 1.30 3. 17 0.00 

26. Centbank Financial and Custodial Services Limited 

2005-06 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.10 0.00 0.00 2.27 0.19 0.17 0.04 0. 13 0.00 
2006-07 0.10 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 2.44 0.30 0.24 0.08 0. 17 0.00 
2007-08 0. 10 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.10 0.00 0.00 2.65 0.30 0.30 0.09 0.21 0.00 

27. Corpbank Securities Limited 
2005-06 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 155.16 13.41 -1.96 -0.63 -1.33 0.00 
2006-07 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 135.03 6.68 3.90 24.08 -20.18 0.00 
2007-08 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 149.60 11.65 11.32 -3.25 14.57 0.00 

28. Credit Analysis and Research Limited 
2007-08 7.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.45 0.32 0.00 84 .67 52.22 40.88 14.23 26.65 3.50 

29. Eastern Investment Limited 
2005-06 0.97 0.48 () ()() 0.00 () 00 010 o.w 0.00 6.99 7.66 6.52 0.01 6.49 0.00 
2006-07 0.97 0.48 000 000 000 0.10 0.39 0.00 9.86 7.49 6.70 0 .24 6.46 0.97 
2007-08 0.97 0.48 0 00 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.39 0.00 15 .90 10.51 10.18 0.51 9.67 1.45 
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APPENDIX V (Continued ) 

R~. in crorc 

C lass/ Paid up Share S hare S hare S hare Share S hare Ace um Net Sales/ Profit/ Provisi Profi t/ Divide 
Name of Share Capi tal Cap11 Cap ital Capital Capi ta l Capital ulated Worth Tumov (Los~) o n for (Loss) nd 
the Cap11al he ld by a l held by he ld by he ld by held by Loss er before Tax a fter 
Compa ny/ as on Centra l held Cent ral Slate Financ i 0 1hers tax tax 
Year 11" Govern by Govern Govern al 

M arch ment S late ment ment Institut i 
Gove Com pa Corn pa ons I 
mmc nic~/ nics/ Banks 
nl Corpor Corpor 

atio ns ations 
30. G IC A~~cl Manal!emcnl Company Limited 

2005-06 38.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 27 90 IO. JO 9. 10 28.94 0.85 11.77 1.01 10.76 0.00 
2006-07 38.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.90 JO. JO 8.6 1 29.39 0.00 1. 15 0.66 0.49 0.00 
2007-08 38 00 0.00 0 ()() 000 0.00 27.90 10 10 7.55 30.45 0.00 1.85 0 79 1.06 0.00 

1 1. Global Trade hnancc Limited 
2007-08 97. 14 0.lXJ 0.(Xl 000 0.00 97 1-1 0.00 0.00 253.43 305.58 11 3.27 39.70 73.57 12.7 1 

12. IDB I Tru\lce~h rn Services Limi ted 
2005-00 I ()() 0.00 O.lXJ 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 6.74 -1.92 3.03 I O'i 1.98 0.30 
2006-07 l.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 9.95 7.00 5.46 1.90 3.55 0.30 
2007-08 1.0 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.01 0.00 18.05 15.99 12.7 1 4.22 8.49 0.35 

13. lntlbank I lou~ml! Limited 

2<XJ5-06 10 00 O.<X> O.<XJ 0.(Xl ().()0 7.60 2.40 91.25 -8 1.25 2.69 -1.30 O.lXl -3.30 O.tXl 
2006-07 i 1000 0.00 000 __ 000 000 7.60 240 6604 -56.04 -l.6'i 25.2 1 000 25 2 1 O_QQ_ -
2007-08 10 <Xl O.CXJ 0 ()() 000 0 (XJ 7 60 2 -10 69 61 -53 78 2.65 -U7 0 <Xl -3.57 (~ 

3-1 lndhanJ.. Mercha111 BanJ..mg Service\ L1 m1tetl 

I 2005-0h I 44 39 0.(XJ 0 ()() 000 (1()0 28.77 15 .62 95.68 15.32 8.72 ~.49 1.-15 2.04 0.(XJ 
2006-07 -I-I 39 0.00 0.00 () ()() 0.00 28.77 15.62 0.00 I 36.49 27.01 21.42 () 25 21.17 O.CXJ 
2007-08 -I-I .18 0.(Xl () 00 () 00 () 00 28 77 15.hO 0.00 63.25 -18.99 38.10 I 3.55 14 55 h.66 
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APPE DIX V (Continued) 

Rs. in crore 

Cla s/ Paid up Share Share Share Share Share Share Ace um Net Sales/ Profit/ Provisi Profit/ Divide 
Name of Share Capital Cap it Capital Capital Capital Capi tal ulated Worth Turnov (Loss) on for (Loss) nd 
lhe Capital held by al held by held by held by held by Loss er before Tax after 
Company/ as on Central held Central State Financi Others tax tax 
Year 31 <I Govern by Govern Govern al 

March ment State ment ment lnsti tuti 
Gove Com pa Com pa ons I 
rnme nies/ nies/ Banks 
Ill Corpor Corpor 

ations ations 
35. lndfund Mana1?.ement Limited 

2005-06 48.71 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 48.71 0.00 20.94 27.77 0.10 3. 15 0.16 2.99 0.00 
2006-07 48.71 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 48.71 0.00 18.44 30.27 0.09 2.81 0.3 1 2.50 0.00 
2007-08 48.7 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48.7 1 0.00 15.64 33.07 0.08 7.75 4.95 2.80 0.00 

36. India SME Technolo!!v Services Limited 

2005-06 4.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.40 0.00 0.06 4.37 0.06 0.04 0.0 1 0.03 0.00 
2006-07 4.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.40 0.00 0.01 4.39 0.31 -0.04 0.00 -0.04 0.00 
2007-08 4.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.40 0.00 0.00 4 .65 0.04 0.43 0. 14 0.30 0.01 

37. Kamataka Agricultural Development Finance Company Limited 
2005-06 6.3 1 0.00 0 36 0.00 0.00 s 95 0.00 0.00 8 74 0.51 0.38 0.14 0.25 0.00 
2006-07 6.31 0.00 0.36 0.00 0.00 S.95 0.00 0.00 9.06 0.64 0.48 0.16 0.32 0.00 
2007-08 6.31 0.00 0.36 0.00 0.00 S.95 0.00 0.00 9.07 0.00 0.21 0.20 0.01 0.00 

38. NA BARD Consultancv Services (P) Limited 

2005-06 S.00 0.00 () 00 0.00 0.00 S.00 0.00 0.00 8.37 6.63 ·U6 1.58 2.79 0.50 
2006-07 s 00 0.00 () 00 000 0.00 s 00 000 0.00 10.69 9.43 .u s I 69 3.07 0.50 
2007-08 s ()() 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 13 68 8.80 S.87 2 05 3.82 0.50 

39. North Eastern Dcveloomcnt Finance Comor:ll1on L1m11cd 

2(Xl5-06 l(Xl.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 70.00 30.(X) 0.00 231.99 15.30 15.66 1.53 14. 13 0.00 
2006-07 I 00.00 0.00 () ()() () ()() 0. 00 70.00 30.00 0.00 243.68 19.59 19.00 3.43 15.58 2.50 
2007-08 I 00.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 70.00 30.00 0.00 253.02 23.()4 30.42 6.08 24.34 3.00 
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APPENDIX V (Conti nued) 

Rs. in crore 

Class/ Paid up Share Share S hare Share Share Share Ace um Cl Sales/ Profit/ Provisi Profi t/ Divide 
Name of S hare Capital Capll Capllal Capital Capital Capita l ulated Worth Tumov (Loss) on for (Loss) nd 
the Capital held by a l held b) held by he ld by held by Lo~' er be lore Tax after 
Company/ as on Central held Central State Financi Other~ tax tax 
Year 1 J'' Govern by Govern Govern al 

Marc h ment State 111enl rnent I ns 111u11 
Gove Com pa Com pa ons I 
mme mes/ nies/ Bank s 
nt Corpor Corpor 

ations ations 
40. P:\B Gill' Limited 

2005-06 135.0 1 () ()() () ()() 0 ()() 0 ()() 100.00 35 0 I 0 00 :no 86 120.'i7 29.61 -0.04 29 .04 10 80 
2006-07 135 01 0.00 I 000 000 000 100.00 35 01 000 •84 74 121.63 1638 0 42 15 96 000 --
2007-08 135 0 1 000 0.00 000 0 00 10000 35 01 000 526 59 16860 67.01 2 1 85 45 16 20.25 

41 P:'\B Hou\ml! Finance Limned - -
2005-06 30.00 0 ()() 0 00 000 ()()() 30.00 0.00 0 ()() 109 63 I 02.05 25.06 7.2-1 17.82 2.10 
2006-07 30.00 0.00 ().()() 0.00 ().{)() 10.00 O.<XI () .()() 115 00 147.92 33.10 5. 14 27.96 3.00 
2007-08 30.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.()() 30.00 0.00 0()() 168.57 223.90 57.46 16.87 40 59 6.()() 

42. SBI Caoual Markets Limited 
2007-08 58.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 58.03 0.()() ().()() 439 60 218.26 169.98 39.65 130. 33 58.03 

43 SB I DFHI L1m11cd 
2()()7-08 290.9 1 () ()() () ()() 0.()() 0.00 277.27 13.64 () ()() 1061 18 38213.4 95.89 10.2 1 85 68 29 ()<) 

44 SBI Factor' and Commercial Servn:c' Pnva le Limucd 
2001-ox I 45.oo I o oo I o ()() I o oo I o oo I 45 .CXJ I o.oo I cu10 I 98 88 I 1..w.49 I 4317 l 14 78 I ·-

28 i9 7 20 ..... 
45 . SBI Fund' Mana11cmen1 Private L1m11ed 

2007-08 I 50.CXJ () 00 () 00 O.tXJ 0.00 31.50 18.SO 0.00 11911 166.28 I 106.72 36.34 I 70.i7 16.80 
46. SB I Mutual Fund Trustee Comoanv Pri~alc L11mted 

2007-08 0.10 0.00 0 00 0.00 000 0 .10 0 00 0.00 3 14 2.39 2.30 0.77 1.53 0.00 
47 SIDBI Tru,tcc' Comoam L1m11cd 
~ -- -

o.52 I -
2005-Ho 0.05 (). ()() I). 00 (~ ().()() ~- ().0() () ()() 0.55 0.51 () 18 0. i-1 I) ()() . 

Cl 9'i T 
I - - --

2006-07 0.0'\ 0 00 () ()() 0 00 () ()() 0 05 0.00 () ()() () 'i 'i 0.59 () 20 ow () 00 - 2007-0S 0.0'\ () ()() () ()() 0.()() o oo I 0.05 () ()() (),()() I 16 () ~c; () 64 () 22 () ·~~ () ()() 
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APPENDIX V (Continued ) 

Rs. in crore 

Class/ Paid up Share Share Share hare Share Share A cc urn Net Sales/ Profit/ Provisi Profit/ Divide 
I Name o f Share Capital Ca pit Capital Capital Capital Capital ulated Wonh Tumov (Loss ) on for (Loss) nd 
the Capital held by al held by held by held by held by Loss er before Tax after 
Company/ a on Central held Central State Financ i Others tax tax 
Year 3 1" Govern by Govern Govern al 

March ment S tate ment rnent lnstituti 
Gove Corn pa Corn pa o ns I 
rnme niesl nies/ Banks 
nt Corpor Corpor 

ations ations 
48. SIDB! Venture Com ~any Limited 

2005--06 LOO 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 LOO 0.00 0.00 9.43 9.32 8.23 2.82 5.42 LOO 
2006-07 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LOO 0.00 0.00 13.41 8.85 7.86 2.73 5.13 LOO 
2007-08 10.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 15.84 10.00 8.40 3.06 5 35 2.50 

49. Svndicatc Bank Services Limited 
2006-07 0.25 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.25 000 0.00 0. 18 0.24 0.08 0.03 0 .05 0.00 
2007-08 0.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.25 0.00 0.00 0.25 1.14 0.52 0.18 0.14 0.00 

50. UT! Asse1 Management Company Private Limi1ed 
2005--06 1000 0.00 000 000 0.00 10.00 000 0.00 361 25 362.78 203.06 67.79 135 27 10.00 
2006-07 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 451.54 365.01 222.16 74.79 147.37 40.00 
2007-08 125.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 549.54 396.92 210.79 66.84 143.95 4-0.00 

5 1 UTJ Infrastructure Services Limited 
2005-06 5.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 10 17 5.39 4.22 1.61 2.61 0.00 
2006--07 5.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 5.00 000 0.00 13 63 8.03 6.7 1 2.38 4.13 0.75 
2007-08 5.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 5.00 0 ()() 0.00 15.94 7.68 5.32 1.83 3.49 1.00 

52 UT! Investment Adv1~01) Services Limited 
2005-06 0.89 0.00 0.00 0 CXl 0.00 0.89 O.CXl CUXl 6.74 0.47 0.78 0.0-l 0 74 0.44 
2006-m 0.89 0.00 0.00 O.CXl 0.00 0.89 0.00 0.00 6.93 0.92 0.69 0.09 () 60 0.36 
2007-08 0.89 O.CXJ 0.00 000 0.00 0.89 O.CXJ 0.00 8. 14 1.14 2. 11 0.27 1.84 0.53 
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APPENDIX V (Continued) 

Rs. in crore 

Class/ Paid up Share Share Share Share Share Share Accum Net Sales/ Profit/ Pro,·isi Profit/ Divide 
Name of Share Capital Ca pit Capital Capital Capital Capital ulated Worth Turnov (Loss) on for (Loss) nd 
the Capital held hy al he ld hy held hy held by he ld by Loss er before Tax after 
Company/ as on Central held Central State Financi Other' tax tax 
Year 31" Govern h) Govern Govern al 

March men I Stale ment mem Instituu 
Gove Com pa Corn pa ons I 
rnme nies/ nics/ Banks 
nt Corpor Corpor 

ations at ions 
S3. UT! Technolev Service~ Lim11cd 

2005-06 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 000 000 52.22 70.68 25.15 8.68 16.46 -UO 
2006-07 30.00 0.00 () 00 0.00 0.00 :moo 0 ()() 0.00 69 56 80.76 33.:.D I 0.63 22 60 .uo 
2007-08 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 000 87.94 9-1.39 37.59 12.18 25.40 6.00 

54. UTI Trustee Comoany Li11111cd 

200S-06 0. 10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.1 1 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2006-07 010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.11 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2007-08 0. 10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.1 I 0.00 0.01 0.00 000 0.00 

Industrial Development 
SS. In1e llieent Communication Systems India Limited 

200S-06 I (Xl () .00 () 2S () 36 0.1 s 0 !Kl () 24 0.28 () 85 32.62 0.07 0 02 O.OS 0 !KJ 
2006-07 1.00 () ()() 0 .25 () 36 () 15 () 00 0 24 () 26 () 86 -194 0.06 00-1 () 02 000 
2007-08 1.00 0 .00 0.25 0.36 0.15 () 00 0.24 0.00 1.28 6.65 0.50 0 .08 0.42 () ()() 

Industrial Develuo111e111 & Technical Co11s11lta11n· 
56. APITCO Limited 

2005-06 0.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.2-1 0.01 I 0.00 5.43 10.14 3.15 0.93 2.32 0.05 
2006-07 012 0.00 0.00 000 0.07 0 2-1 0.01 0.00 8.08 12.-18 -1 .27 1.55 2.73 0.06 
2007-08 0 .32 0 00 () ()() () ()() ().()7 () 2-1 0 0 I I 0.00 l(UO I 0 SI 1.60 1.31 2.29 0.06 
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APPENDIX V (Continued) 

Rs. in crore 
Class/ Paid up Share Share Share Share Share Share Ace um Net Sales/ Profit/ Provisi Profit/ Divide 

Name of Share Capital Ca pit Capital Capital Capital Capital ulated Worth Turnov (Loss) on for (Loss) nd 
the Capital held by aJ held by held by held by held by Los er before Tax after 
Company/ as on Central he ld Central State Financi Others tax tax 
Year 31'' Govern by Govern Govern al 

March ment State ment menl lnstituti 
Gove Corn pa Corn pa ons I 
rnme nies/ nies/ Banks 
Ill Corpor Corpor 

a lions ationi. 
57. ITCOT Consultancies and Services Limited 

2005-06 0.20 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.05 0.05 0.00 0.00 1.6 1 3.60 0.45 0.2 1 0.25 0.04 
2006-07 0.20 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.05 0.05 0.00 0.00 1.91 4.20 0.58 0.22 0.36 0.05 
2007-08 0.20 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.05 0.05 0.00 0.00 2.65 5.3 1 1. 10 0.29 0.81 0.06 

58. KITCO Limited 
2005-06 020 0.00 001 0.00 0.01 0. 10 008 0.00 1.29 5.10 0.79 0.30 0.49 0.03 
2006-07 0.20 000 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.10 0.08 0.00 2.08 6.56 1.28 0.45 0.83 0.03 
2007-08 0.20 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.10 0.08 0.00 3.85 8.88 2.75 0.95 1.80 O.o3 

59. UP Industrial and Technical Consultants Limited 
2005--06 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 1 0.14 0 .00 0.00 I.SO 6.34 0.77 0.29 0.48 O.Q3 
2006-07 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.14 0.00 0.00 2.03 6.73 0.72 0.26 0.46 O.o3 
2007-08 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.28 0.00 0.00 2.40 5.82 0.71 0.29 0.42 0.04 

60. West Ben al Consultancy Ornani~at ion Limited 
2005-06 0.15 0.00 () 00 0.00 0.04 0.11 0.00 n.oo 0.96 2.64 0.35 0. 13 0.22 0.04 
2006-07 0. 15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .()4 0 11 ().()() 0.00 1.1 3 3.37 0.42 0.2 1 0.21 0.0-I 
2007-08 0 15 000 () 00 000 0 04 0 11 0 00 0.00 144 3.66 0.55 0 20 0 35 004 

1 Minerals and Mewls 
61 . North Bengal Dolomite Limited 

I 

I 2005-06 I 96 0.00 0.00 0.98 0.98 0.00 000 3A3 I - IA7 0.19 6. 18 o.oo I 6.18 0.00 
2006-07 1.96 0.00 0.00 0.98 0.98 0.00 0.00 2.27 -0.3 1 0.00 1. 17 0.00 1.16 0.00 

*2007-08 1.96 0.00 0.00 0.98 0.98 0.00 0.00 2.27 -0.31 0.00 1.17 0.00 1.16 000 
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APPENDIX V (Continued) 

R~. in crore 

Chl\S/ Paid up Share Share Share Share Share Share Ace um Net Sales/ Profit/ Prov1s1 Profit/ Divide 
Name of Share Capi ta l Cap it Capital Capital Capital Capital ulatcd Worth Turnov (Loss) on for (Loss) nd 
the Capital held by al held by held by held by held by Loss er before Tax after 
Company/ a~ on Central he ld Cent1al State Financ1 Others tax tax 
Year 3 1'' Govern by Govern Govern al 

Marc h menl State menl menl lnSlllUl l 
Gove Com pa Com pa ons I 
rnme mes/ nics/ Banl-.s 
Il l Co rpm Corpor 

atiOO\ auons 
62 The lil'ra Slone Lime Compan , L1m11ed 

2005-06 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.26 () 00 0.00 0.24 462.63 -462.18 24.61 -64.12 -0 01 -64 12 0.00 
2006-07 0.50 0.00 0.00 0 26 0.00 000 0.24 529.28 -528.8 1 32.05 -66.64 0.02 -66.65 0.00 
2007-08 0.50 0.00 0.00 0 26 000 0.00 0.24 610.89 -610.41 39.58 -81.59 0.02 -8 1 6 1 0.00 

Pt'/ro/p11111 

-61 Pe1rone1 CCK L m 
.... 2001-08 I 100.00 I o.oo I o.oo I 49.oo I o oo I 5 03 I 45.97 I 44.oo I 56.(X) I 36.53 I -2.54 I o.o3 I -2.57 () 00 

64 Pc11onc1 India Limited 
2007 08 100.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 10.00 2000 1.:u8 86.72 0.00 -0.91 0.02 -0 92 0.00 

65 Petronet MHB LTD 
2007-08 548.7 1 0.00 0.00 315.69 0.00 189.64 43.38 154.67 394.04 55.49 0.65 0.27 0.38 0.00 

66. Raina G1ri Ga~ and Power Private Limited 

2005-06 1500.00 0.00 0.00 1000 00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 1498.36 0.00 0.75 -0.02 0 76 0.00 
2006-07 1765.00 0.00 () ()() 1265 ()() () (){) 5()() 00 () 00 0.00 1761 98 O.<X> 0.41 041 0.00 CUXl 
2007 08 1765.00 0.00 0.00 1265.00 () 00 500.00 0.00 15.32 1749.68 1080.:m -14.95 0 35 -15.10 0.00 

Power 

~ 
67 Bot...aro Pm' er Suppl v Comoan <P) L1m1ted 

2005-06 I I 08.0S 0.00 0 .00 I 168 05 0 ()() Cl.00 0 CHI () (}() 259.47 ' 254.12 33.07 0.54 I 32.53 2 71 
~ 

116.31 I 2ll06-07 I X1 OS 0.00 ().{)() 183 05 (). 00 () ()() 0. 00 I () ()() 148.28 64.00 19 .00 45.00 2.71 

- 2007-08 198 05 () ()() O.CXl 198 05 () 00 0 ()() 0 ()() () ()() 159 46 546 .81 69 76 18.45 11 11 2 71 -
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Rs. in crore 

C lass/ Paid up Share Share Share S hare Share Share Ace um Net Sales/ Profit/ Provisi Profit/ Divide 
Name of Share Capital Cap it Capital Capital Capital Capital ulated Worth Tumov (Loss) on for (Loss) nd 
the Capital held by al held by held by held by held by LOS!> er before Tax after 
Company/ as on Central held Central State Financi Others tax tax 
Year 31 ' 1 Govern by Govern Govern al 

March ment State ment ment lnstituti 
Gove Com pa Com pa ons I 
mme nies/ njes/ Banks 
nt Corpor Corpor 

ations ations 
68. Gas and Power Investment Company L1m1ted 

2007-08 2.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.75 0.00 0.45 2.30 22.49 -0.07 0.00 -0.07 0.00 
69. NTPC Tamilnadu Energy Com )any Limited 

2005-06 1.00 0.00 0.50 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.99 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2006-07 3.40 0.00 1.70 1.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 2.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2007-08 380.00 0.00 190.00 190.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 379.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

70. NTPC-SAIL Power Suoolv Company (P) Limited 

2005-06 330.50 0.00 0.00 330.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 389.44 185.02 33.26 2.59 30.67 9.00 
2006-07 780.50 0.00 0.00 780.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 867.98 198.05 33.90 -5.07 38.97 9.00 
2007-08 780.50 0.00 0.00 780.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 889.60 248.45 70.42 38.27 32.15 9.00 

71 . NTPC-SCCL Global Ventures Private Limited 
2007-08 0. 10 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.09 0.00 -0.01 0.00 -0.01 0.00 

Steel 
72. Neelachal lsoat Nigam Limited 

2005-06 4 IJ .78 0.00 0.00 224 .01 105.12 0.00 84 65 0.00 530.79 1063.02 15.54 0.80 14 74 0.01 
2006-07 421. 15 0.00 0.00 307.7-1 105 12 0.00 8.29 0.00 597.34 1216.94 58.06 0.26 57.80 0.01 
2007-08 t 421.15 0.00 0.00 307.74 105. 12 0.00 8 29 0.00 7 18.82 1382.66 120.69 0.25 120.44 0.0 I 

Tradi11R and Marketi111: 
73. GILT Sccunt1cs Tradinl! Corporation Limned 

2005-06 I 00.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 (). ()() () .00 159.65 23 .57 0.48 0.00 0.48 0.1 () 
2006-07 l(l0.00 0.00 0.(X) 0.00 0.00 1 00 .00 () ()(} 0.00 176.98 12.-12 11 .89 1.33 I 0.55 I CHXI 
2007-0X 40 ()() O.CXl () 00 ()(XI () 00 40.00 () ()() () ()() 101.74 24 57 20.62 2 67 17 94 () ()() 
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APPENDIX V (C'on1inuc<l) 

Rs. in crore 

Class/ Paid up Share Share Share Share Share Share Ace um et Sales/ Profit/ Pr0\1S1 Profit/ Divide 
Name of Share Capita l Ca pit Capital Capital Capua I Capital ulated Wonh Tumov (Loss) on for (Loss) nd 
the Capua I held by al held by held by held by held by LO~\ er before Tax after 
Company/ as on Central held Central State Financ i Others tax tax 
Year 11'' Govern hy Govern Govern al 

March ment Slate men I ment lnstHuti 
Gove Corn pa Com pa ons I 
rnme mes/ nies/ Bank~ 

Ill Corpor Corpor 
auons atio ns I 

74. Secur111e' Tradtnl!. Comoratmn ol India L1m1ted 
2005-06 50000 0 (){} 0 00 000 0.00 457 87 42. 13 0 00 933.24 160.3 1 37 25 12.9<> 24.26 0.00 
2006-07 500.00 0 00 () 00 0.00 0.00 457.87 42.13 0.00 919.89 98 78 -31 .74 -006 -31.69 0.00 -
2007-08 410.00 000 000 000 0.00 378 48 3152 0.00 787 45 6529 62 28.94 II 04 17 90 000 

Tru11spnrtotio11 Seniices 
75 Ahemadabad Vadodara Expre,\wa\ Company Limited 

2005-06 3 12.85 0.00 0 00 3 12 85 0.00 000 0.00 68.51 243.69 21.53 -46.94 2.01 -48.96 0.00 
2006-07 312.85 0 00 () 00 31285 0.00 0.00 0.()() 91 .62 220.91 34.83 -18.73 4.38 -23. 11 0.00 
2007-08 312.85 0.00 0 00 3 12 85 0.00 () 00 0.00 85.98 226.87 66.91 -0.14 -5 78 5 64 000 

76. Calcutta Hald1a Pon Road Company L11rntcd 

2005-06 69 21 0.00 000 69 21 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 68.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2006-07 69.21 {) 00 0.00 69 21 0.00 0 ()() 0.00 0 {)() 68.76 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 ().0() () 00 
2007-08 69.21 0 00 () 00 69 21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 68.7fi 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

77 Chenna1-Ennorc Pon Road C'omoam L1m11cd 

2005-06 67.80 000 000 67.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 67.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2006-07 67.80 0 00 000 67 80 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 67.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 

I 2007-08 67.80 O.CXl O.CXJ 67.80 O.CXl 0.00 0.00 (). 00 67.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
I 78 Cochin Pon Road Compan\ I 1m1tc:d 

2005 (}() I I 85 0 !XJ () ()() 31 85 () (}() () (JO O.tXJ 
-

() 00 3161 o oo I 000 000 0 (JO 000 r - - - - - oOOI 
. . 

2006 07 I 1.85 0 00 31 85 CUXl 0 00 0 00 0 00 1161 () ()() 000 000 0.00 0. ()() 
2CXl7-08 I J .80 0 <Xl () 00 31 80 0 CXl () ()() {) (){) {) ()() 1 l ~() () 00 0 !XI 0 CXl O<Xl 0 CXJ 
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APPENDIX V (Continued ) 

Rs. in crorc 

Class/ Paid up Share Share Share Share Share Share Ace um Net Sales/ Pro fill Provisi Profil/ Divide 
Name of Share Capital Ca pit Capital Capital Capital Capital ulated Worth Tumov (Loss ) on for (Loss) nd 
the Capital held by al held by he ld by held by held by Los~ er before Tax after 
Company/ as o n Central held Central State Financi Others tax tax 
Year 31" Govern by Govern Govern al 

March ment State ment mcnt lnstituti 
Gove Corn pa Corn pa ons I 
m me nies/ nies/ Banks 
nt Corpor Corpor 

ations ations 
79. Moradabad Toll Road Compan / Limited 

2005-06 30.00 0.00 0.00 25.50 0.00 0.00 4.50 22.13 7.87 10.13 -3.61 0.00 -3.62 0.00 
2006-07 30.00 0.00 0.00 25.50 0.00 0.00 4.50 27.30 2.70 10.63 -5.17 0.00 -5. 17 0.00 
2007-08 30.00 0.00 0.00 25.50 0.00 0.00 4.50 33.40 -3.40 10.26 -6.10 0.00 -6.10 0.00 

80. Mormu11,ao Pon Road Companv Limited 

2005-06 40.15 0.00 0.00 25.59 0.00 0.00 14.56 0.00 39.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2006-07 40.15 0.00 0.00 25.59 0.00 0.00 14.56 0.00 39.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

*2007-08 40.15 0.00 000 25.59 0.00 0.00 14.56 0.00 39.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
81 . Mumbai JNPT Pon Road Company L1mt1ed 

2005-06 146.05 0.00 0.00 97.05 9.00 0.00 40.00 0.00 161.92 23.97 16.39 0.00 16.38 0.00 
2006-07 146.05 0.00 0.00 97.05 9.00 0.00 40.00 0.00 182.34 36.33 24.02 3.73 20.29 0.00 
2007-08 146.05 0.00 0.00 97.05 9.00 0.00 40.00 0.00 204. 16 41.08 24 .54 2.85 21.69 0.00 

82. New Man alore Port Road Company Limited 
2005-06 20.05 0.00 0.00 20.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.5R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2006-07 20.05 0.00 0.00 20.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19 58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2007-08 57 99 000 000 57 99 000 000 0 .00 000 57 52 () 00 000 000 000 000 

83. Paradcco Pon Road Comoan\ L11nt1cd 
2005-06 148.05 0.00 0 .00 14805 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 147.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2006-07 148.05 0.00 0.00 148.05 0.00 0. ()() 0.00 0.00 147 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2007-0R 14R.20 ooo I () 00 14R.20 000 000 0.00 1.05 147 15 000 000 ()()() 000 0.00 
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Rs. in crore 

Class/ Paid up Share Share Share Share Share Share Accum Net Sale~/ Profit/ Pro"i~1 Profit/ 0 1v1dc 
Name of Share Capital Capit Capital Capital Capita l Capi tal ulatcd Worth Tumov (Loss) on for (Loss) nd 
the Capital he ld by al held by held by held by held by Lo'~ Cl before Tax afte1 
Company/ a~ on Central held Central State Financi Others tax tax 
Year 31'' Govern by Govern Gover al 

March ment State rnenl nmcnl lnst1tuti 
Gover Com pa Com pa ons I 
nrnent me~/ nie~/ Banks 

Corpor Corpor 
a lions all on:-. 

84 Tuuconn Pon Road Company L1m1ted 

2005-06 61.0S 0.00 0.00 62.05 () ()() 0.00 000 () 00 6 1.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2006-07 74.41 0.00 000 74 .-11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 73.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2007-08 74 36 0.00 0.00 74 l 6 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74 36 0 00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 

85 Vishakhapatnam Pon Road Comnanv L1m11ed 

2CXlS-06 30 05 0.00 0 (Xl lO OS _ 0.00 0.00 0 ()() O.CXl 29 79 CUX> 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 O.CX> --
2006-07 lO.OS 0.00 () <Xl lO.OS () ()() (). 00 0 <X> 2.52 27 51 1.01 -2.14 0. 18 -2.52 O.<Xl -
2007-08 30 OS 0.00 0 00 10 O'i 0 CX) O.CX) O.<X> 10.91 18 97 1 84 -8.40 0 (XI -8.40 0.00 

Total of all sectors 
2005-06(70) 6252.72 93.51 1.22 2754.71 126.64 2885.59 391.05 1225.94 7548.37 3947.63 420.44 149.79 270.60 51.12 

2006-07(72) 7012.53 93.51 4.22 3582.00 126.64 2888.62 317.54 1192.21 8715.28 4791.31 793.29 267.93 524.69 83.90 

2007-08(85) 8708.17 93.51 192.52 4238.68 127.35 3602.23 453.88 1368.66 12489.93 52248.73 1961.18 584.33 1376.13 252.66 

99 



Report o. CA 22of2009-10 

APPENDI X-VI 

(As referred to In Para Nos. 1.3.1.1 and 1.3.2.1) 
Investment and return as on 31 March 

A. Statutory corporations 

Ministry/ Equity Equity Sales/ Profit/ De pre Profi t/ 
Department/ held by trumover (Loss) ciation (Loss) 
Class/ ame GOI before before 
of the Depreciati Interest 
Company/ on. and 
Year Interest Provisi 

and on for 
Provision tax 
for Lax 

CI VIL AVIA TION 

Transvortation services 
I. Airports Au1hontv of India 
2005-06 449.63 ~9.63 3247.09 1641.5 431 01 1210.49 

2006 - 07 463.63 463.63 2724. 19 1996. 19 465.94 1530.25 

2007 - 08 501.13 501.13 3977.09 2276.83 537.06 1739.77 

CONSUMER AFFAIRS, FOOD & PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 

Trading and Marketinf! 
2. Central Warchousin!! Coroorauon 
2005 - 06 68.02 37.43 583.66 128.81 21 03 107.78 

2006 - 07 68.02 37.43 650.78 158.83 23.88 134 .95 

2007 - 08 68.02 37.43 684.91 179 . .W 24 27 155. 16 

3. Food Corporation of India 
2005 - 06 2465.9 1 2465.91 22976.93 306R.29 39.55 302R.74 

•2006- 07 2465.9 1 2465.91 22976.93 3068.29 39.55 3028.74 

·2001 -08 2465.91 2465.91 22976.93 3068.29 39.55 3028.74 

POWER 

Power 
4. Damodar Valley Corooration 
2005-06 2036.68 693.88 3540.97 1739.11 224.02 1515.09 

2006 - 07 26 11. 15 891.5 1 4332.22 1870.57 215.87 1654.7 

2007 - 08 33 12.62 11 33.43 4507.27 1680.61 221.53 1459.08 

SHIPPING, ROAD TRA NSPORT & HIGHWAYS 

Transportation services 
5. Inland Wa1erwavs Authoritv of India 
2005 - 06 0.94 0.94 0.22 5.92 5.92 0 

2006-07 0 .94 0.94 0.83 6.39 639 0 

2007 - 08 0 .94 0.94 0.00 0 0 00 0 

· Provisional figures adopted. 

100 

Rs. in crorc 

ntercst Provis Profi t/ 
ion Loss a~ 
lor per 
Tax accou 

nts 

-
--

1.88 490.\)\) 71 / t\2 
0.9 1 669.48 851J.R6 
0.40 657.50 IOK I 87 

0.83 36.33 70.62 
1.15 45. IO KR 70 
0.27 17.89 I 17.00 

302lU 0.00 0.00 

3028.7 0.00 0.00 
3028.7 0.00 (){)() 

-
153.55 295.49 1066.05 

172.53 243.52 1238.65 
2 11.0 I 122.87 11 25.20 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 000 
000 ()()() 0.f)(l 
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APPENDIX-VI 

(As referred to in Pura Nus. 1.3.1.1und1.3.2.I J 
Investment and return as on 31 March 

A. Statutory corporations 

Rauo Capi1al ~atio or Loans GOI 
nd or Worth or Employ 'rolit OlllSlalld Loan> 

Di vide Proli1 cd >cforc in gs 
ndlo a her merest & 
Equ lly laX lO ax 10 

Ne1 ~apllal 

worth mplO)Cd 

CIVIL AVIATION 

Transoortation services 
I. A1rpons Authonl ol India 

1-13.52 o.:u 2850.54 0.25 126069 0 17 58.% 18 (Xl 

172.00 0.37 3215.78 0.27 11>52 12 114! 62.00 15 IX) 

216.38 0.-13 -1020.21 0.27 )l>O<i 2'J II IX 4 1.85 17.50 

CONSUMER AFFAIRS, FOOD & PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 

Trading and Marketing 
2 Ccntrnl Warehousinl! Corpora11011 

1-1.26 0 .2 1 8 17.00 0.09 726 b<> 015 15.08 O.<Xl 
18.33 0 .27 1021.76 0.09 X54 lJO 111(1 0.00 () ()() 

20.37 0.30 1080.24 0.13 ((~)1 I)~ 0 14 0.00 ()(X) 

3. Food Corporallon of India 

000 0.00 2173.79 0.00 l31iX11 5" 11117 8649.29 O(X) 

000 0.00 2173.79 O.!Xl 4168'15" 007 8649.29 O.!X) 
0.(JO 0.00 2173.79 0.00 4JliX'l 51 007 8649.29 0 ()() 

POWER 

Power 
4. Damodar Vallcv Coroorauon 

0.00 0.00 5070.80 0.2 1 109'11~ 049 576.33 O.<Xl 
0.00 0.00 6969.29 0 .18 4392 611 0 3~ 2100.48 0.00 

463.42 0.14 8248 98 0. 14 1467.l ()() () 10 3548.76 0 00 

SHIPPING, ROAD TRANSPORT & HIGHWAYS 

Transportation services 
5 Inland Waterwa\> Authority of lndi.i 
0.00 0.00 0.94 0.00 144 9 1 000 0.00 0.00 
000 0 00 0.94 000 194 56 0 IMI 0.00 000 
000 0.00 0.94 000 2~2 J\I II CMI 0.00 000 

IOI 

l~s. in crorc 

Total r\t:umu l 
Asset~ lated 

I .0-.\C\ 

.-

-

726 1 .. 'i7 0.00 ---
8526.7 1 ()()() 

9827 -I I 000 

118-1.50 000 
1395.20 lUKI 
1621 90 O.<X> 

-
47650.98 21 77 --
47650.9! 21 ~7 --
47650.98 :! 1.77 

5536.65 O.IX)_ 
7224,09 000 --

18098.59 000 -

-
-

172.29 ()()() 
~ 

237.70 000 
295.42 000 . 
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APPENDIX- Vl(Continued) 

Rs. in crorc 

Ministry/ Equity Equ11y Sales/ Profit/ De pre Profit/ ntere\t Prov1> Pro lit/ 
Department/ held by rumover (Loss) cia1iu11 (Loss) IOll Los~ as 
Class/ arne GOI before before for per 
of the Deprecia11 lnlcrcM Tax accou 
Company/ on, and nt\ 
Year I merest PrO\ 1s1 

and on for 

Provision lax 
for tax 

6. Nauonal I h hwavs Authontv of India -
2005 - 06 15633.74 15633.74 92.73 7 1.59 9 57 62.0 1 0.00 0.00 62.01 
2006- 07 226 11.86 22611.86 127.07 77.09 8.07 69.02 0.00 0.00 69.02 

2007 - 08 29711.92 29711.92 223.89 156.06 4 .93 151.13 0.09 0.00 151.04 

Total 
2005-06(6) 20654.92 1928 1.53 30441.60 6655.22 73 1.11 5924.11 3 185.00 822.8 1 1916.30 

2006 - 07(6) 28221.52 2<M7 1.28 30812.02 7177.36 759.70 6417.66 3203.33 958.10 225f..23 

2007 - 08(6) 36060.54 33850.76 32370.09 7361.23 827.35 6533.88 3240.51 798.2'1 2495.11 
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APPENDIX-VI 

Rs. in crorc 

Divide Ratio Net Ratio Capllal Ratio of Loans GO! Total /\cu mu 
nd of Worth of Ernplo) l>rolit outsland Loan; Assets lated 

Divide Profit ed ~efore in gs J .OSSC\ 

nd to aflcr ntcrest & 
Equity tax to ax to 

Net ~apilal 
worth mplo) cd 

6. Nauonal Hi!!hwa' s J\uthonl of India 

000 0.00 15825.66 0.00 2601 30 1102 3437.22 1474.27 4750.28 (J()(J 

000 0.00 22872.81 0 .00 5094 ~] 0111 0.00 0 .00 8871 .0X () 00 

0.00 0.00 30123.91 0.01 4246.10 00.I 5008.45 13-11.55 89811.5-1 ()()() 
--~ 

Total 
157.78 0.01 26738.73 0.07 53522.51 0.11 12736.89 1492.27 66556.27 21.77 
190.33 0.01 36254.37 0.06 57878.87 0.11 10811.76 15.00 73905.76 21.77 
700.17 0,02 45648.07 0.05 67561.49 O. IO 17248.35 1359.05 8(,474.84 21.77 
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APPENDIX-VI 

{As referred to In Para Nos. 1.3.1.1 and 1.3.2.1) 

Investment and return as on 31 March 
B. Listed government companies 

Ministry/ Equity Equity Sales/ Profit/ Depree Profit/ 
Depart-me held by Turnover (Loss) iallon (Loss) 
nt/ Cla~~ GOI before before 

amc of Deprcciat In teres t 
lhe ion, and 

Company/ Interest Prov1si 
Year and on for tax 

Provision 
for tax 

BIO TECHNOLOGY 
Chemicals & Pctrocl1cmicals 
I. Bhar.it lmmunolos1.1cals and B1olo21cab Corporation L111111cd 

2005 - 06 43.18 25 59 30.53 294 1.39 I 55 
2006 - 07 43.18 25.59 0.00 -4.06 1.1 3 -5.20 
2007 - 08 43. 18 25.59 13.49 -4.45 1...17 -5.92 

CHEMICALS & FERTIUZERS 
Chemicals & Petrochemicals 
2. Hindustan Fluorocarbons LimJtcd 

2005. 06 19.6 1 0.00 26.30 -4.35 1.75 -6.10 
2006. 07 19.6 1 0.00 22.82 -242 2.85 -5 .27 
2007. 08 19.6 1 0.00 13.16 42. 11 0.76 4 1.35 

3. HinduMan Orirnnic Chemicals Limited 

2005. 06 67.27 39.48 451 .03 -0.99 27.86 -28.85 
2006 . 07 337.27 309.48 632.99 66.53 27. 11 39.42 
2007. 08 337.27 309.48 7 13.48 58.99 26.23 32.76 

Fertilizer 
4. Madras Fertilizers Limited 

2005. 06 162.14 95.85 454.12 -2063 ~.05 -6-1.68 
2006 . 07 162.14 95.85 3 18.-15 7 55 43.36 -35.8 1 
2007. 08 162.14 95.85 277.12 -14.70 42.84 -57.54 

5. Nattonal Fertthzcrs Limited 

2005-06 490.58 479.00 1661.60 3 12.20 124.5 1 187.69 
2006. 07 490.58 479.00 1676.68 387.27 106.86 280.4 1 
2007. 08 490.58 479.00 1654.42 261.61 89. 15 172.46 

6. Rashtnvn Chemicals and Ferttl izcrs L1m11ed 

2005. 06 551.69 510.31 1795.14 30 1.20 68.53 232.67 
2006 . 07 551.69 510.31 1900.09 365.65 75.-12 290.23 
2007. 08 551.69 510.31 27 17.72 397.10 83.18 3 13 92 

7. The Fcmhzer and Chemicals Travancorc L11m1cd 

2005. 06 647.07 637.77 1103.3 1 340.91 65.27 275.65 
2006. 07 647.07 637.77 1137.43 -5.44 63.81 -69.25 
2007. 08 647.07 637.77 599.50 106.85 35.45 71.39 

COAL 
Coal & Lh!nite 
8. Ney,•elt Li_gnitc Comorauon L1mtted 

2005. 06 1677.7 1 1569.64 2201.41 1391.12 349.45 I0-1 1.67 
2006 . 07 1677.71 1569.64 2108. 11 1365.28 447.34 917.94 
2007. 08 1677.71 1569.64 298 1.65 1884.58 454 .49 1-130.09 

104 

Rs in crorc .. 
Interest Provi~i Profit/ I 

on for Lo" a' 
Tax per 

accounh 

---
0 0 1 066 () 88 
U.00 -1.77 -3 ·13 
0.01 -I 9i -4 .00 - -

3.93 O.oJ -1 0.05 
4.02 0.02 -9 31 
064 0.()2 -1069 

27 63 0.13 -56 61 
21.73 0.65 17 U.J 
18.77 0 .38 ~6_1_ 

65.93 1.12 -111 73 
78.83 0 . 1-1 -114 711 
77. 19 0.11 - l i4 .85 

8.40 62.90 116 10 
16 .74 87.57 176 Ill 
16.64 47. 17 I08.65 

-
17 00 67.7 1 117 96 
48.77 92.72 1-18 74 
66 25 89 52 151\ 15 

39.45 0.54 235 66 -
53.40 2.()8 -124 73 
62.21 0.22 8 97 -

54.28 285.0.J 70Ll5 
43.28 307.88 566.78 

8.80 319.72 110 1.57 
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APPENDIX-VI 

(As referred to in Para Nos. 1.3.1.1 and 1.3.2. 1) 
Inves tment and return as on 31 March 

B. Listed government companies 

Dividend Rallo Net Rallo Capital Rallo of Loans GOl 
of Worth of Employed Profit outMand Loan' 
D1v1de Profit bt:fore mg' 
nd to after intcrt:st & 
Eqully tax to tax to 

I Net Capital 
worth employed 

BIO TECHNOLOGY 
Chemicals & Petrochemicals 
1 Bharat Immunolo icals and B10lo2icab Corpnrnllnn L11mted 

0.00 0.00 39.87 0.02 37.92 0.0-1 0.00 000 
0.00 0.00 36.44 -0.09 26.86 -0.19 0.00 000 
0.00 0.00 32.4-1 -0.12 26.32 -0.22 0.00 0.00 

CHEMICALS & FERTILIZERS 
Chemicals & Petrochemicals 
2. I lindustan Fluorm.:arbons Lirni1cd 

0.00 0.00 -63.66 0.16 9.57 -0.6-1 72. 12 000 
0.00 0.00 -72.97 0.13 4.76 -1. 11 78.42 000 
0.00 (l.00 -33.0 I -1 .23 -0.89 --16.61 32.67 000 

3. llindu>tan Or2a111c Chemicab L1r111ted 
0.00 0.00 - 133.9-1 0.42 204.99 -0.1 -l 313.47 32 85 
0.00 0.00 148.16 0.12 JOl.75 O.D 168.66 :n.85 
0.00 000 161.75 0.08 275.39 0 12 145.73 38 85 

Fertilizer 
4. Madras Ferlllizers L11nitcd 

0.00 0.00 -23H2 0.56 -198 14 -0.13 462. 1-1 311 14 
0.00 0.00 -3-15.04 0.33 362.05 -0.10 507.73 3-1 I 12 
0.00 0.00 -477.09 0.28 296.7 1 -0. 19 556.53 372.21 

5. Nauon<1l Fert1hze1» Li11111ed 
40.7-1 0.08 12-17.12 0.09 1682.02 0.11 0.00 O!Xl 
52 83 0 11 1368.23 0.13 1857.73 0.15 0.00 O!Xl 
32.60 0.07 1-105.16 0.08 1-122.25 0.12 0.00 ()(Xl 

6. Rashtn ya Chemicals and Fcnd1zcrs L111111cd 
55 17 0.10 1361.50 0 II 1756.80 0 13 125.13 000 
55.17 0.10 1447.30 0.10 2-1-16.19 0. 12 177.93 0 00 
55. 17 0.10 1537.38 0. 10 2-172.58 0. 13 162.29 0.00 

7. The Fertilizer and Chemicals Travancore Limited 
0.00 0.00 374.79 0.63 660.58 0.-12 40.00 -1000 
0.00 0.00 25 1.57 -0.50 754 .12 -0.09 75.00 75 00 
0.00 n.oo 25 1.80 ().()4 71 1.55 O. IO 98.75 98 75 

COA L 
Coal & Lif!n ite 
8 Ncvveli L1l!n11e Corporation Limited 

335.54 0.20 7727.83 0.09 6934.58 0.15 1286.7 1 O.CXI 
201.33 0 .12 8 1-17.92 0,07 7595.23 0. 12 1487.55 () 00 
335.5-1 0.20 8852.78 0.12 7793.38 0 18 2765.83 000 
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Rs. in crorc 
Total Acumula I i\,,t:(, tt:d 

Lo,,.:, 

-
50.60 3.J I 
32.06 6.7-1 
31.69 10.7-1 

16.18 83 28 
11.13 92.58 
7 Ill 52.62 

410.RI 271111 
486.51 254.25 
-1-14.95 2-l0.64 -

928 70 398.91 
719.06 5 13 70 
688.57 648.55 

2234.75 O.<Xl 
2549.66 (l.00 

2246.24 0.00 -

2442 69 O.IXl 
:l07-l 66 0.00 
334 1.38 0.(X) 

1050.8-1 270.62 
1167.93 395.50 
1001.66 395. 17 

7656.4') CUXI --
9248 .. 'i I 0.00 
9627.-12 ()(Ml 
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APPENDIX VI (Cont inued) 

Rs. in crorc 

Minislry/ Equity Equny Sales/ Pro fi ll Depree Pro fill Interest Provisi Profill j 
Depart-me held by Turnover (Loss) iation (Loss) on for Los~ a~ 

nll Class/ GOI before before Tax per 
Name of Depn:crnt Interest account~ 

the ion. and 
Company/ Interest Provisi 

Year and on for tax 
Provision 

for tax 
COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY 
Tradine. and Marketine. 
9. MMTC Lim11ed 

2005 .. 06 50.00 49.67 16362.4 1 253.89 ·l.19 249.70 81 .8 1 59.60 108 29 
2006 .. 07 50.00 49.67 23301.62 268.38 7.97 260.41 71 08 62.53 126 XO 
2007 .. 08 50.00 49.67 26423.46 472.32 12.68 459.63 135.03 124. 12 2<Xl 19 

10. The State Tradinl? Corporation of India Limited 
2005 .. 06 30.00 27.31 7125.24 73.84 1.47 72.37 15.68 17.74 3X 95 
2006 .. 07 30.00 27.31 14335.27 175.84 1.78 174.06 51.34 34.45 88.28 
2007 .. 08 60.00 54.61 15774.13 240.11 2.18 237.93 61 .42 52.05 124.45 

COMMUN/CA TION AND INFORM.A TION TECHNOLOGY 
-

Industrial Develoomcnt -
11. I T I Lim11ed 

2005 .. 06 588.00 267.47 1749.39 -189.56 35.88 -225.44 202.12 0.00 -427.55 
2006 .. 07 588.00 267.47 1818.33 -165.05 37.94 -202.99 201.7 1 0.56 -405.26 
2007 .. 08 588.00 267.47 1210.04 -64.67 29.27 -93.94 263.29 I. I 5 -358 38 

Telecommunication Services - -
12. Mahana~ ar Telephone Ni1?am Lunited 

2005 .. 06 630.00 354.37 5560.98 1345.12 646.70 698.42 24.44 93.70 5801.'.I_ 
2006- 07 630.00 354.37 4909.32 1693.58 683.18 1010.40 2.01 326.65 681 7·1 
2007 - 08 630.00 354.37 4722.52 15 18.56 704.06 8 14.50 2.78 224.83 586.89 

DEFENCE 
Industrial Develooment 
13. Bharat Electronics Limited 

2005 - 06 80.00 60.69 3535.99 961.83 79.74 882.09 26.83 272.25 583 01 
2006 - 07 80.00 60.69 3952.70 11 37.86 84.59 1053.27 0.80 334.3 1 718 16 

2007 - 08 80.00 60.69 4 102.54 1264 18 92.64 1171.54 0.24 34-t.56 826.7·1 
Transport Ectuiomcnt -
14. Bharat Earth Movers L1m11ed 

2005 .. 06 36.87 22.50 2205.84 304.16 14.12 290.03 4.61 98.49 186 93 
2006 - 07 36.87 22.50 260 1.79 335. 16 13.52 321.65 5.61 111.11 20.J t)] 

2007 - 08 41.77 22.50 2713.34 388.80 17.70 371. 10 23.09 122.36 225 65 

FINANCE 
Financial Services 
15. Balmer Lawne Investment L1m11ed -

2005 .. 06 22.20 13.25 5.89 5.58 0 .00 5.58 0.(Xl 0.0 1 5.56 

2006 - 07 22.20 13.25 9.77 9.41 0.00 9.4 1 0.00 0.12 9 29 

2007 - 08 22.20 13 25 14.62 14.25 0.00 14.25 0.00 0.2X 1397 
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APPENDIX VI (Continued) 
R:-. in crone: 

Dividend Rat io Net Ratio Capnal Ratio of Loans GO! Total Acumula l 
of Worth of Employed Pro tit outstand Loan~ Asset~ tcd 
Divide Profit he fore ing~ L O-.\C\ 

nd to after 111tcrc~t & 
Equity tax to tax to 

Net Capital 
worth employed 

-
COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY 
Tradi11x a11d Marketi11K 
9. MMTC' Llm11ed 

25.00 0.50 780.68 0.14 1069 42 0.23 0.00 0.00 3399.87 O.lXJ 
25.00 0.50 8:n .52 0 .15 1715 95 0.15 0.00 0.00 3401.25 0.00 

45.00 0.90 1027.65 0.20 3944 55 0. 12 0.00 0 00 8763.08 000 
10. The State Tradin~ Corporauon of India Limlled 

15.00 0.50 1-15.67 0. 11 -1-17 10 0.16 0.00 000 2440.01 ().IX) 

18.00 0.60 402.15 0.22 1186.55 0.15 0.00 0.00 35 16.8-1 O.lXl 
30 .28 0.50 -177.79 0.26 1479.97 0.16 0.00 000 7 177.26 0.00 

COMMUN/CATION AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
Industrial Develooment 
11. IT I L1mi1ed 

0.00 0 .00 -1207.29 0.35 3613.52 -0.06 509.01 IOCHX> 5459 91 I 78(!.t16 

0.00 0 .00 -1604. 14 0.25 2805.56 -0.07 516.51 100.00 5230.48 2192. 1.J 
0.00 0.00 -1962.52 0.18 2915 29 -0.03 542. 18 100 ()() 5220.26 2550.52 

Teleco1111111111icatio11 Services 
12. Mahanagar Telephom: N1garn L1mi1ed 

252.00 0.40 11122.53 0.05 10789 91 0.06 0.00 O!Xl 19920 78 0 lKl -
252.00 0.40 I0-163 .91 0.07 10822.34 0.09 0 .00 0.00 20603 35 O.lKJ 
252.00 0.40 10307.3 1 0.06 1072611 0.08 0.00 000 2048 1.45 O.lXl 

DEFENCE 
llld11strial Develoomeut 
13. Bharat Electronics Lim11ed 

116.80 1.46 2019 3-1 0.29 1886 73 0 -17 7.86 O<Xl 5009.46 Cl (XI 
144.00 1.80 2563.41 0.28 239 1.8 1 0.4-1 1.72 0.00 56:19.6-1 0 .lKl 
165.60 2.07 3202.9-1 0 .26 3040 79 0.39 1.38 0.00 675-1 20 !UKJ 

Transport Equipment 
1-1. Bharal Earth Mover; L11111ted 

38.29 1.()4 7-18.8 1 0.25 859.80 0.34 O.O<l O!Xl 2078.70 0.00 
44.09 1 20 909 50 0 .23 1010.62 0 .32 000 000 2215 21 ()(Kl 

49.98 1.20 1077.95 0.2 1 195942 0 .19 0.00 0.00 333 1.58 (J.00 

FINANCE 
Financial Services 
15. Balmer Lawnc Investment Limited 

3.77 0 .17 25.53 0.22 3.39 165 0.IXI O.lKI 1.n O.IKI 

6 .22 0 .28 27.62 0.34 547 1.72 0.00 O!XI 10.28 O.lKl 
9 .99 0.45 30 46 0.46 8.:n 1 71 0.00 0 (X) 12.01 0.00 --
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APPENDlX VI (Continued) 
Rs . in i;rnre 

Ministry/ Equity Equity Sales/ Profil/ Depree Profit/ Interest Provisi Prof11/ 
Depan-me held by Turnover {Loss) 1ation {Loss) on for 1.oss as 
nl/ Class/ GO! before before Tax per 

amc of Oepreciat Interest account\ 
the ion. and 

Company/ Interest Provisi 
Year and on for tax 

Provision 
for ta"< 

HEAVY INDUSTRY & PUBUC ENTERPRISES 
Consumer products 
16. Hindustan Photofilms (Manufacturin11) Com Janv L1m11cd -

2005. 06 200.86 181.67 14.6 1 -11.64 33.29 -44.92 515.95 O.o3 -560 l)(} 

2006. 07 200.1!6 181.67 14.59 -17.49 33.23 -50.72 602.31 ().()3 -651.tlO 
2007. 08 203.86 184.67 17. 17 -38.10 33.15 . 7 1.26 718.21 0.02 -7b9 19 

Heavy Industry 
17. Bharat lleavv Electricals Limited 

2005. 06 244.76 165.76 14525.49 2869.03 245.93 2623. 10 58.15 885.19 1679.16 
2006. 07 244.76 165.76 18738.95 4052.37 272.97 3779.40 43.33 n2 1.:n 2414 70 
2007. 08 489.52 331.51 21401.01 4763.02 297.21 4465.8 1 35.42 157 1.05 285911 

Industrial Development 
18. Andrew Yule und Comoanv Limited 

2005. 06 161.31 157.38 120.05 -39.90 4.02 -43.92 29.43 0.73 -7·1 07 -
2006. 07 167.20 163.27 146.68 -45.39 3.17 -48.55 40.48 0 .54 -1!9 51 
2007. 08 58.24 55.96 184.40 32.27 3.92 28.35 19.74 U8 'i 11 

19 Hindu,tan Cables Limited 
2005. 06 4 19 .36 419.36 6.36 -105 92 14 37 -120.29 174.99 0.05 -29'i 32 
2006. 07 4 19.36 417.69 2.23 -85.36 13.65 -99.02 211.64 003 -3106~ 

2007 . 08 4 19.36 417.69 2.08 - 106.81 13.33 - 120.14 314.84 O.o3 -435 01 
20. HMT L1m11ed 

2005. 06 5 11.95 5 10.39 248.33 35.06 3.93 3 1. 13 17.86 000 1.1 27 

2006. 07 1203.35 1194.85 227.29 39 60 3.21 36.39 -1.10 -13.82 5.1 )() 

2007. 08 1203.35 1194.85 171.08 -41 68 2.99 -44.66 1.31 -U I ··11 67 
Transport Ec1uioment 
21. Scooters India L1m11cd -

2005. 06 49.28 47.30 166.68 5 OS 1.53 3.52 1.62 0.34 I 'i6 -
2006. 07 51.88 49.90 190.20 -17.11 2.02 - 19.16 l.27 ().()7 -22.'ill 
2007. 08 53.48 51.50 152. I 5 -16.66 1.85 -18.5 I 3.93 0 .04 -21.47 

MINES 
Minerals and Melals --
22. Hindu~tan Cooner Limited -

2005. 06 948.95 945.15 1054.4 1 154.63 15.87 138.75 38.54 -5.67 105.88 
2006. 07 977.45 973.65 1800.67 394.94 26.99 367.95 34.1!5 17.Rl! 115 21 

2007 . 08 462.6 1 460.71 1842.03 4 12.40 8 1.89 330.51 28.01 56.04 2·16 .46 

21 Nauonal Aluminium Com1>anv Lunited 
2005. 06 644.31 561.50 5287.36 2806 88 377.24 2429.64 0 .00 1!67.44 156:? 20 

2006. 07 644.31 561.50 65 14.5 1 3937.53 317. 13 3620.40 0.00 12~9 02 D81 1il 

2007 • 08 644.3 1 561.50 5506.10 2749 20 28 1.10 2468.10 1.51 835.07 1611 52 
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APPENDIX VI (Coniinucd) 
Rs . 1n 1:rnre 

Dividend Ratio Net Ratio Capnal Rallo of Loans GO! Total i\1:umul.t 
of Worth of Employed Profit oulstand Loans A~scls tcd 
Divide Profit before in gs Lo~se" 

nd to after interest & 
Equity tax to tax lo 

Net Capua I 
worth employed 

I/EA VY INDUSTRY & PUBLIC ENTERPRISES 
Consumer products 

-- ~ 

16. Hindustan Photofilm' (Manufac1urin2) Companv L11111tcd ---
ll.00 0.00 -3513.50 0.16 371 40 -0.12 961.29 59 1 61 440.31 371-116 
0.00 0.00 -4 166.56 0 16 338 59 -0.15 I 073.25 68 1 62 41 2.81 1367 12 
0.00 0.00 -4953.05 0.16 292 52 -0.24 1195.92 782 .1-l 175.91 5156 91 

/Jeavy Industry - j 17 Bharat lleavv Electricals Limited 
354 90 1.45 7298.63 0.23 6993 03 0.38 500.00 000 173 13.06 uoo 
599.66 2.45 8785.5 1 0.27 767tl 60 0.50 0.00 000 :n051 .7 1 ~ 
746.52 1.53 I 0771.47 0.27 8821 92 0 .51 0.00 000 28642.76 0 ()() 

Industrial Develovment 
18. Andrew Yule Jnd CompJnY L11mt.:d 

0 .00 0 .00 -185.12 0.40 108 38 -041 102.95 62.50 131.0 I 3-12 .. 15 
0 .00 0 .00 -265.65 0 .34 136.43 -0.36 196.4 3 11 6.52 294.70 .131 ')2 

0 .00 0 .00 -139 98 -0.04 240 75 0.12 190.60 130 08 415 3!1 197 'JI 
19. Hindustan Cables L11111ted -

().lX) 0.00 -1 58 1.I U 0.19 -5 10 63 0.2-l 534.27 1-12.58 191.12 1997 hi 

0.00 0.00 -1890.09 0.16 -670. 13 0. 15 639.90 435.68 393.08 230!!29 -
0.00 0 .00 -2324.29 0.19 -923.08 0. 13 710.4-l -192.:n 369.18 27-1.DO 

20. HMT Lnrntcd -
0.00 0.00 8 1.46 0.16 940.55 0.03 625.91 57.26 1226.85 392.01 
0.00 0.00 86 1.8 1 0.06 9-18 48 O.<l-1 642.48 76.57 11 57.62 337 7-l 
0.00 0.00 818.97 -0.05 564.80 -0.08 39..J.65 394.65 761.33 382. 11 

Transport Equipment 
21. Scoot.:r~ India Limned -

0.00 0 .00 63.10 0.()2 104.61 ().()) 1-1.23 8 05 148.71 ~ 
000 0.00 -15.26 -0.50 73 22 -0.26 8.62 8 08 123 .31 6.38 
0.00 0.00 24.49 -0.92 47.77 -CU9 7.47 7 ·17 92.10 2S.:-.6 

MINES 
Minerals and Metals 

-
22 Hindustan Co1mcr L11111ted -

0.00 000 305.79 0 .35 2-17 -17 0.56 287.50 25 00 821.61 723 \j 
0.00 0 .00 624.8 1 0 .50 500.64 0 .71 216. 12 SJ.62 11 24.92 .j()l) h7 
0.00 000 766.33 0.32 657.48 0 .50 112.50 () ()() 1253.88 (l ()() 

23. Nallonal Alu1111111u111 Company Limllcd 
322. 16 0 .50 5892.05 0 .27 6302 24 0.]9 U.00 U.00 7242JlJ 0 00 
-183.23 0.75 7694.6-l 0.31 7-167 55 () 48 0.00 0 ()() 8686.16 {)IX) 

386.59 0.60 8873.91 0. 1 R 7029 15 0.].'i 0.00 0.00 8570.0J 0 IKl 
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APPENDIX VI (Conttnued) 
Rs. in crore 

Ministry/ Equity Equity Sales/ Profit/ Depree Profit/ Interest Pro\ is1 Profit/ 
Depart-me held by Turnover (Loss) iat1on (Loss) on for Lo;s a; 
nt/ Class/ GO! before he fore Tax per 

ame of Dcpreciat Jn1crest accoun1~ 

the ion. and 
Company/ Interest Provisi 

Year and on for tax 
Provision 

for tax ·- --
PETROLEUM & N1\TURAL GAS 
Industrial Ocveloomcnt 
24. Balmer Lawrie and Company L1 mt1ed 

2005 - 06 16.29 0.00 1311.36 100.64 11 .95 88.69 7.84 3-1 .05 -16.80 
2006 - 07 16.29 0.00 1356.32 120.47 10.65 109.83 3.66 35 94 70.22 
2007 - 08 16.29 0.00 1530.39 145.20 11 .82 1:13.38 2.95 43.50 86.93 

Industrial Ocvcloomcnt & Technical Consultancy 
25. Enl!meers India Limited 

2005 - 06 56. 16 50.76 790.48 210.17 9.52 200.66 0.88 61.1<1 138.0-1 
2006 - 07 56. 16 50 76 571 .08 213 01 829 204.71 0 07 6 1.65 1-12 C)<) 

2007 - 08 56. 16 50.76 717.75 304 23 10.32 293.9 1 0.03 99.28 19-16~ 
Petroleum 
26. Bhara1 Pc1rolcu111 Corporation Li11111cd 

2005 -06 361.54 198.60 82469.19 1422.62 768.0 1 654.61 24741 11 5.55 291 .65 
2006-07 36 1.54 198.60 10 1675.03 4149. 11 90-l.1 I 3245.00 477.35 962. 17 1805.-18 
2007 - 08 361.54 198.60 112540. 13 4367.97 1098.2 1 1269.76 672.47 1016.73 1580.56 

27 Bon1?a11rnun Refinen and Petrochemicals L11nited 
2005 - 06 199.82 0.00 6290.35 314.97 :n.80 28 1.1 7 13.90 92.51 174 76 
2006 - 07 199.82 0.00 6425.96 378.60 91 .06 287.55 12.05 90.52 184.98 
2007 - 08 199.82 0.00 6645.00 488.72 30.51 -158.2 1 9.59 15-1 .32 294 30 

28. Chennai Petroleum Coroorntion Limited 
2005 - 06 149.00 0.00 25465.69 11 33.24 235.84 897.39 17-1.03 242.40 -1 80 96 - ---
2006- 07 149.00 0 .00 29409.30 1311.1 2 241 .94 1069. 18 188.30 ' 15.61 565 27 
2007 - 08 149.00 0.00 33036.57 2168.05 25 1.61 1916.44 19-181 598.68 11 22.95 

29. GAIL (India) L11n11ed --
2005 - 06 845.65 484.94 16767.37 3953.41 559.-19 3393.92 117.30 966.55 '.!11007 
2006- 07 845.65 484.94 16545.85 3542.24 575.38 2966.86 107.08 173. 11 '.!:lb6.67 
2007 - 08 845.65 484.94 18580.2 1 4505.59 571 .02 .W3-1.57 79.57 1251.54 2601 16 

30. 1 lindustan Pe1rolcum Coroora11on Limited 
2005 - 06 338.94 173.08 740-!4. l l 1132.84 688.97 -143.87 158.74 120.53 164.60 
2006- 07 338.94 173.08 91448.03 3094.15 704.00 2390. 15 422.98 395.99 1571.18 
2007 - 08 339.01 173.08 103837.43 275 1.97 850.82 1901.1 5 792.48 -26.2 1 11 34.88 

31. Indian OJI Corpora1ion Limited 
2005 - 06 1168.01 958.08 185752.40 9929.64 2201 46 7728.18 1022.19 1790.87 4915 12 

2006 - 07 1192.37 958.08 222826.-1 1 14640.35 2590.3 1 12050.04 1505.45 2985.53 7551)()6 

2007 - 08 1192.37 958.08 249805.10 1434 1.34 2709 70 11631.64 1551.24 3 11 7.82 6%2.58 
32. Manl!alorc Rcfinerv and Pc1rochem1cals L11111ted 

2005 - 06 1761.80 0.00 28255.53 1190.89 380.54 8 10.:lS 187.77 250.97 •71.62 
2006 - 07 176 1.80 0.00 32391.99 1658.34 354.86 1303.48 2 1-1.53 563.43 525.52 

2007 - 08 1761.80 0.00 37345.32 2904.53 377.82 2526.7 1 1-17.59 460.96 19 18.17 
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APPENDIX VI {Cont inued) 
Rs. in crorc 

Dividend Rat io Net Ratio Capital Ratio of Loans GOl Total Ai.:umula1 
of Worth of Employed Proli1 ou1s1and Loans A sscls led 
Divide Profi1 before in gs f .OSSC\ 

nd to after interest & 
Equ1ty lax to HIX 10 

Net Capital 
worth employed 

PETROLEUM & NA TURAL GAS 
Industrial Development -
24 Balmer Lawrie and Company Limited 

14.66 0.90 181.69 0.26 234.38 0.38 37.69 000 50.J.79 1rn1 
21 99 1.35 228.18 0.3 1 252.37 0.44 9.75 000 550.3·1 0 .CXJ 
27.69 1.70 288.29 0.30 290 89 0.46 6.42 () 00 669.96 _QJ2Q 

Industrial Development & Technical Co11s11/ta11cv 
25. En2mccrs Ind ia L11mtcd 

44.92 0 .80 932.12 0.15 748.94 0.27 0.00 000 117:Ul9 0.00 
53.35 0.95 101 9.61 0.14 809.68 0.25 0.00 0.00 1476.02 0.00 
6 1.77 1.10 1140.45 0.17 905.46 0.32 0.00 000 1869.99 O.CXJ 

Petrole11111 
26. Bharat Petroleum Comorallon Limited 

90.39 0 .25 8694.42 0.03 13795 87 0.05 1649.02 000 23202.R.J Cl.CXJ 
578.47 1.60 10273.5.J U. 18 13292.73 U.24 2145.63 0 ()() 24569.41 0.00 
144.62 0.40 11676.84 0.14 17095 .66 0. 19 2092.D 000 3 1675.92 CUKJ 

27. Bon2ai1 aon Rclinerv and Pctrochcm1 cals Li mned 

53.95 0 .27 87 1.39 0.20 882 92 0.:12 0.00 000 1475.60 CUXJ 
69.9.J 0.35 974.79 U.19 883.57 0.33 0.00 0.00 1490.29 () 00 
99.91 0.50 1152.21 0.26 ICXl6 00 0.46 0.00 () uo 2009. IR O.IXJ ---

28. Chennai Petroleum Corporauon Limited --
178.7 1 1.20 2279.51 0.21 5358.96 0.17 1419.06 000 776 1.57 () (){) 

178.69 1.20 2637.74 0.2 1 4709.00 0.23 1261.57 0 00 7475.46 om --
253.15 1.70 3464.52 U.32 6078.8 1 U.32 1042.89 () 00 9167 06 ()()() 

29. GAIL (India) Limned --
845.65 1.00 9874.81 0.23 1 I08 1.56 0.31 1916.56 O.<Xl 14833.79 !UK) 
845.65 1.00 11262.42 0.2 1 10648.65 0.28 I 337 .85 0.00 15 199.88 tl.CXJ 
845.65 1.00 12842.38 0.20 13282.90 0.30 1265.87 0 00 19143.:l 1 000 

30. lltndustan Petroleum Coroorauon L11nited 

I 01.80 cuo 8730.80 0.02 10:192 .49 0.04 1109.62 000 18347.38 O.CXJ 
610.79 I.RO 9593.90 0.16 10166.06 0.24 2125.18 0 00 20285.54 000 
I 0 1.59 0.30 10558.74 0. 11 18792.97 0.10 2730.09 0.00 3 1226.66 0.00 

3 1 lmhan Oil Comoratum L1m11c<l --
1460.02 1.25 28302.04 0 .17 35796.69 0.22 11363.03 000 61473.05 !UXI 
2250 89 1.89 33925.63 0.22 42536.63 0.28 9314.3 1 000 72247.31 000 

655.81 0 .55 39969.65 U. 17 50908 88 0.23 10188.48 ()()() 85489 X6 0 IXJ 
:U. Mansrnlore Relinerv and Petroch~micals Limned 

122.70 O.Cl7 2395.34 0. 16 5403 24 0. 15 2200.21 () !X) 7864.63 O.tXl 
140.23 0.08 2756.80 0. 19 5598 07 0.23 2083.49 0.00 8729.59 OCXJ 
242.25 0. 14 1782.94 0.51 5591 01 0.45 2008.8 1 0.00 10756. 13 0.00 
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APPENDIX VI (Continued) 
Rs. in crorc 

Ministry/ Equity Equ11y Sales/ Pro fill Depree Pro fi ll Interest Provisi Pro fill 
Dcpan-mc held by Turnover (Loss) 1at1 on (Loss) on for Lo~~ a~ 
nil Class/ GO! before before Tax per 

ame of Depreciat Interest accoums 
Lhe 1011, and 

Company/ Interest Provisi 
Year and on for tax 

Provision 
for tax 

33. Oil and Natural Gas Corporation L1m11cd 
2005 - 06 1425.93 1057.37 48245.90 30186.26 8302. 17 21884.09 46.96 7406.34 14430.78 
2006 - 07 2138.89 1585.74 56920.52 33158.39 9466.68 2369 1.71 21.50 8027.30 15642.92 
2007 - 08 2138.89 1585.77 60289. 18 35 11 3. 17 98 19.62 25293.55 58.96 8532.94 16701.65 

POWER 
Financial services 
34. Power Finance Come ration L11n11ed 

2005 - 06 1030.45 1030.45 3125.56 3099.07 1.42 3097.65 1832.82 293.88 970 95 
2006 - 07 1147.77 1030.45 38 16.67 3849.00 3.79 3845.22 2333.68 )25.3'J %6.1.J 
2007 - 08 1147.77 1030.45 5029.28 4871.72 4.50 4867.22 3079.53 S80.93 1206.76 

35. Rural Elcctnficauon Coroorauon L1m1tcd 
2005 - 06 780.60 780.60 2071.3 1 830.93 1.10 829.83 0.00 192.32 637.51 
2006 - 07 780.60 780.60 2651.70 1007.32 1.13 1006. 19 0.00 \45.93 660.26 
2007 - 08 858.66 702.54 3378.22 1313.81 1.39 1312.42 0.00 452.28 860 15 

Power 
36. NTPC L11mted 

2005 - 06 8245.46 7379.63 26142.86 9833 31 2047.74 7785.57 1763.17 202.20 5820.20 
2006-07 8245.46 7379.63 32780.89 12842.19 2075.38 10766.8 1 1859.38 2042.71 6864 72 
2007 - 08 8245.46 7379.63 37090.99 14191.48 2rn.5o 12052.98 1798.04 2840. 13 74 14 .81 

37. Power Gnd Corporuuion of India L1mucd 
2005 - 06 3623.44 3623.44 3145.34 2860.77 74433 2116.44 9.J7.45 160.06 1001193 
2006- 07 3826.22 3826.22 3589.85 3450.00 827.58 2622.42 1140.42 252.63 1229.:17 
2007 - 08 4208.84 3634.91 4614.82" 4029.73 959.65 3070.08 1339.55 282.06 14.J8 . .J7 

RAil WAYS 
Contract & Construction Services 
38. IRCON International Lmuted 

2005 - 06 9.90 9.87 1058.09 131.14 20.05 111.08 0.00 30.22 80.86 
2006- 07 9.90 9.87 1474.81 135.23 24.24 110.99 0.00 35.30 75.69 
2007 - 08 9.90 9.87 1968.16 202.45 41.16 161.29 0.00 46.67 114.62 

Transoortation services 
39. Container Corporation of India L1mlled 

2005 - 06 64.99 40.99 2433.16 755.76 83.26 672.50 0.23 146.47 525.80 
2006 - 07 64.99 40.99 3037.29 983.57 93.58 889.99 0.00 186.17 703.82 
2007 - 08 64.99 40.99 3347.30 105653 106.34 950.19 000 197 98 752 21 

SHIPPING ROAD TRA NSPORT & HIGllWA YS 
TransJ>Qrlation services -
40. Dredl!m1 Corooration of India Limited 

2005 - 06 28.00 22.00 506.97 211.83 37.09 174.74 2.91 - t.63 176.-16 
2006 - 07 28.00 22.00 572.89 245.07 36.58 208.48 2.10 17.66 188.7:1 
2007 - 08 28.00 22.00 705.32 193.81 41.73 152.07 1.30 -·I.OS 154.82 
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APPENDLX VI !Co111111ucd) 

D1v1dend Rauo Net Ra110 Cap11al Ra110 of Loans GOI roial ,\ cumul.1 
of Wonh of Employed Profit ou!Sland Loan,, A••cl' lc<l 
Divide Profi1 he fore 111g.\ l.O\\C\ 

n<l 10 aflc1 1111cn:\l & 
Equ11y lax lo laX to 

I Net Cap Ila I 
\\ onh employed 

I I 
:n 011 Jnd Natural Ga,, Comora111111 L111u1cd 

6416.70 -UO 53323 58 0 27 3-1-108 58 064 106.98 0 00 45003.69 () 00 
6630.50 3. 10 61138 t 7 0 26 395-15.46 0.60 69.59 000 53234 .53 000 
6844.39 3.20 69672.38 0.24 30297.11 0.83 36.9 1 0 ()() 6035 1.1 -1 () (X) 

POWER 
Fi11a11cial services -
34. Power Finance Coroorauon L11n11cd 

361.53 !US lH65 96 015 35987 99 0.09 :?.-175"16 () ()() "\6771 75 O ll<ll 
280.1 1 0 .24 80-12.37 0.12 -14-192 .62 0.09 31273. 18 ()()() 4660-1 .5 1 0 IX) 

401 T2 035 8688 16 0.14 52219.0:?. 0.09 38167 81 000 5-161-182 oool 
-~ 1 35 Rural Elcctnlicauon Coroorauon Linuted 

19 1.26 0 .25 2023.8-1 0.32 26856.49 0.03 23499.2 1 119 <)7 28566.05 (){)() 
-

177 00 U.B 1-159 2:?. 0 45 .D830 58 0.03 :?.956 1 00 10048 34991) 5'1 (ll)(J 
~ 

257.60 OJO 250122 lU4 3931253 om :nos6 21 81 92 -11759 '\I om 
Power 
36. NTPC L1m11cd 

·-~ 

2.'<18.7 1 0.28 -13896.36 0.13 3:?.673 76 Cl.21 20 11 9 51 :!.l 56 3881101 0()() --
2638.55 0.32 -17312.59 0.15 408(µ 45 0.26 2-1451.6-1 b ()() 47830.79 ll IKJ 

2885.91 !US 5 11-17.24 0.14 41682.26 0.28 27 177.66 '6'i 2_1612.21 000 
37 Po"' er Grnl C'o11>ortat1on of lndiJ I.united 

302.68 0.08 9708.30 0.10 17598 86 0.12 14476 11 59 J I 212411..12 IUXl -
.168.82 0 10 10687.57 0.12 20-1\10.63 0.11 18575.50 -1\1 'i 1 ~'i.79 () ()(} 

505.08 () 12 13500 18 0 II 27707 00 0.1 1 :?.1513.48 0 ()() 327.11 98 ()()() 

RAIL WA YS 
Contract & Co11strnctiu11 Services 
38 IRC'ON l111crnat1onal L1m11cd j 

25 7-1 2 60 777 61 () 10 574 58 U.19 () 23 0 (XI 1602.45 ll lKl 
25.74 2.60 834.23 O.D9 543.58 0.20 1.20 OlXl I 1>42.15 () 00 
29 69 lOO 91108 0.13 666.50 U.2-1 2. 12 OCX> 2507.66 ()()() 

-~ -~ 

Transportation services 
39. C'onlamcr C'ornorallon of India L1m11cd 

116.98 1.80 209 1 17 0 .25 19-1009 0.35 0.()() 0 lXJ 2300.32 0 lXl 
142 98 '.!.20 2629.83 0 .27 '.!-156.61 0.36 0.00 () ()() 291.1~2 (){)() 

168 98 2.60 3 183.92 () 24 3030.16 0.3 1 0.00 0 IX> 3567 26 ()(Kil ·--
Sil/PP/NG, ROAD TRA NSPORT & 11/G/HVA YS I Tramportatio11 services 
40. Drcdginl! Cornora1ion ol India L111111cd 

-12.00 1.50 559.50 O.J2 ICXJ9 49 0.17 4(d9 000 118.1.49 0 fXl 
42.00 1.50 657.59 0.29 1005 55 0.21 J0. 16 0 ()() 119.1 52 000 
42.()() I 50 784.27 0.20 995.30 0.15 16.51 {)()() 1225 1.J II IHI 
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APPENDIX VI (Continued) 
R:,. in c.:rore 

Ministry/ Equity Equity Sales/ Profit/ Depree Profit/ Interest Prov1si Profit/ ' 
Depan-me held by Turnover (Los~) iation (Loss) on tor Los~ a' 
nt/ Class/ GO! before before Ta' per 

ame of Depreeiat Interest account~ 

the ion. and 
Company/ Interest Prov1s1 

Year and on for tax 
Prov1)\1on 

for tax 
41. The Sh1C oinl! Corooration of India L1mi1ed 

2005. 06 282.30 226.19 353 1.02 1325 46 303..19 I 02 1.97 -93.06 72.8.1 1042 20 
2006. 07 282.30 226.19 3703.44 1493.24 303.08 11 90. 16 80. 13 95.45 1014 58 
2007 . 08 282.30 226.19 3726.84 1268.75 303.18 965.57 61.63 90.04 81190 

STEEL 
I Minerals and Metals 
42. Kudremukh Iron Ore Comoanv Limned 

2005. 06 634.5 1 628.14 1232.28 681 .49 133.29 548.19 0.09 19 1.8 l 356.10 
2006. 07 634.5 1 628.14 267.44 46.25 26.16 20.09 0. 15 6.17 1177 
2007. 08 634.5 1 628.14 1530. 11 203.57 40.95 162.62 6.11 48.35 10816 

43. National M111eral Develooment Corooration Limited 
2005. 06 132.16 130.02 3710.92 2883.82 113.69 2770.13 0.00 942.33 1827 80 
2006. 07 132. 16 130.02 4185.84 3578.33 80.02 3498.3 1 0.00 1178.09 2320 22 
2007. 08 132.16 130.02 5711.3 1 5007 47 60.00 494747 0 .00 1696..19 3250 98 

Steel 
44 Mah.ua,h1.ra Electro~melt Limited 

2005. 06 24.00 0.00 247.33 34.60 1.97 32.62 0.36 10.96 21 3 I 
2006 . 07 24.00 0.00 291.54 30.14 1.70 28.44 0 .16 9 71 18 57 
2007. 08 24.00 0.00 396.41 57.89 1.91 55.99 0.11 19.55 ._16 _g 

45. St.eel /\uthori1v of India L1m1tcd 
2005. 06 4130.40 3544.69 32707.75 7380.80 1207.30 6173.50 467 76 1692.77 4012 97 
2006. 07 4130.40 3544.69 39598.66 10966.23 1211.48 9754.75 3:'2.13 3220.33 6202.29 
2007 . 08 4130.40 3544.69 46046.15 12955.15 1235.48 11719.67 250.94 W31.95 7516 78 

TOURISM 
Tourist Services 
46. India Toumm Develooment Co oorauon Lamated 

2005. 06 67.52 60.75 349.35 55.14 3.49 5 1.65 0.08 18.96 32.61 

2006 . 07 67.52 60.75 528.48 73 04 4.27 68.78 000 23.21 45 56 

·2001. 08 67.52 60.75 528.48 73.04 4.27 68.78 0.00 23.21 45.56 

TOTAL 
2005-06(46 33653.97 2754 1.00 615346.79 90449.25 20051.09 70398.16 8308.09 17739.05 44351.02 

2006-07(46 35709.79 29261.94 742430.48 114860.00 21905.49 92954.51 10232.2'. 25774. 15 56948. 14 

2007-08(46 35831.02 28570.00 831627.68 126835.45 22978.15 103857.30 11906.2. 29245.84 62705.23 

• Provisional figures adopted 
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APPENDIX VI (Continue<l) 
R~ . in crorr 

D1v1dend Ratio Net Ratio Capital Ratio of Loans GOl Total Acumul.i l 
of Worth of Employed Profit outstand Loan~ Assets ted 
Divide Profit before ings Los,es 
nd to after interest & 
Equity tax to tax to 

Net Capital 
\\Orth employed 

41 The Sl11 ppm)! Corporauon of India L11nitcd ---
239.96 0.85 3961.14 0.26 5483 65 0.19 1374.40 000 6540.60 000 

239.96 0.85 2943.17 0 .34 5557 89 0.21 1244.71 000 6941 .86 0 00 
239.96 0 .85 3302.76 0.25 5037 M 0.19 1454.20 00() 6073.27 11.110 

STEEL --
Minerals and Metals -
42. Kuclrcmukh Iron Ore Company Limited --

126.90 0.20 206:1.86 0.17 2014 20 0.27 0.00 000 2894 .26 O.CllJ --
0.00 0 .00 206 1.04 0.0 1 2026.17 0.01 0.00 () 00 2821.77 II.ti<! 

2 1.63 O.o3 2087.08 0.05 2091.95 0.08 0.00 0 00 2'.163 6 l 0.00 ---
43. Na1ional Mineral Development Corporat ion L111111ed 

365 57 2.77 3984.53 0.46 3872.98 0.72 0.00 0.00 5272.30 0.00 ·-
465 19 3.52 5774 12 0.40 5613.38 0 62 0.00 0 00 6030.75 u 00 -
65 1.54 4.93 8265.09 0.39 8075 99 0.61 0.00 O!Xl 8850.76 11.t>Q 

Steel 
44 Mahara~htra Elcctro-.melt Limited --·-

4.80 0.20 24.76 0.86 49.77 0.66 2.06 0.00 143.51 0.00 --
4.80 0.20 26.76 0.69 5942 0.48 0.98 0(11) 136.0 1 ()()() 

7.44 ().) I 30.77 1.18 79 10 0.71 0.39 0.00 203.01 0()() 

45. S1ecl Authori1y of India Limi1cd 
826.08 0.20 11986.22 0.33 17117.73 0.36 3881.26 0.85 29545.87 0.11<) 

1280.42 0.31 16820.70 0.37 2 1027.35 0.46 1.l66.22 0.85 31976.:n U.00 
1528.25 0.37 22726.38 0.33 24690.18 0.47 2784.43 () 85 37888.93 0.11<) 

TOURISM --
Tourist Services 
46. India Tourism Deve lopment Corporation Li11111ecl 

0.00 0.00 175.76 0.19 158 71 0.33 0.00 O.<Xl 374.48 ()()() 

13.50 0.20 208.27 0.22 188.13 0.37 O.<Xl OlXl 575. 13 0.Cl<l 
13.50 0.20 208.27 0.22 188.13 U.37 U.CXJ ()()I) 'i7'i. 1 l lUXJ 

TOTAL --
15801.11 0.47 235821.18 0.19 308473.67 0.23 113797.10 1774.72 4381 12.87 9983.99 
189-U. IO 0.53 269534.55 0.21 356251.95 0.26 132642.30 2079.93 50670 1.25 1131(1.53 
18139.40 0.5 1 311617.46 0.20 405828.72 0.26 150491.49 2502.8 1 606 1 61.9~ 12-t07.66 
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APPENDIX-VI 

(As referred to In Para Nos. l.3.1.1 and 1.3.2.1) 
Investment and return as on 31 March 

C. Unlisted government companies 

Minislfy/ Equity Equity Sales/ Profit/ De pre Profit/ 
Depart me he ld by Turnover (Loss) c1at1on (Loss) 
nt/ Class/ GOI before before 
Name of Deprccia lntcrcsl 
the lion, and 
Compan) / Interest Prov1s1on 
Year and for lax 

Provision 
for tax 

AGRICULTURE 
Al!ro based Industries 
I. Lakshadweco Dcvclo J111cnt Comorauon Lim11cd 

2005 . 06 6.50 6.50 1.00 2.49 0. 17 2.33 
2006. 07 6.50 6.50 0.84 3.77 0.23 3.54 
2007. 08 6.50 6.50 0.54 7.53 0.46 7.07 

2. Nauonal Seeds Coroorauon L1m11ed 
2005. 06 20.62 20.62 JO 1.56 8.36 0.66 7.70 
2006. 07 20.62 20.62 153.26 21. I I 0.97 20.14 
2007. 08 20.62 20.62 199.48 34.58 1.09 ]3.49 

3. Slate Fanns Coroorauon of lndrn L1 m1ted 
2005. 06 24.19 24. 19 5 1.66 1.29 1. 19 0 .10 
2006. 07 24.19 24. 19 59.72 32.20 1.53 30.67 
2007. 08 24 .19 24. 19 96.87 19.67 2.26 17.41 

Tradinl! and Markclinl! 
4. Karnataka Meat and Poultry Marketinl! Coroorntion Li mited 

2005. 06 1.54 0.96 I. II O.D7 0.02 0.05 
2006. 07 1.54 0.96 0.95 0.06 0.02 0.04 
2007. 08 1.54 0.96 1.29 0.35 0.02 0.33 

ATOMIC ENERGY 
Industrial Development 
5. Elcc1ronics CorooraLion of India LimJtcd 

2005. 06 154.88 154.88 700.29 70.64 8.40 62.24 
2006. 07 163.37 163.37 1005.90 215.05 12.03 203.02 
2007. 08 163.37 163.37 1001.65 243.88 13. 19 230.69 

Minerals and Metals 
6 . Indian Rare Earths Limited 

2005. 06 86.36 86.36 306.59 91.80 14.75 77.04 
2006. 07 86.36 86.36 360.53 117.56 17.33 100.23 
2007. 08 86.36 86.36 296.25 252.59 2 1.64 230.95 

7. Uranium Corooratiun uf India L1m11ed 
2005. 06 690.94 690.94 256.66 73.90 25.64 48.26 
2006. 07 7 12.65 712.65 213.:n 69.70 25.92 43.78 
2007. 08 841.65 841 .65 280.88 46.60 25. 18 21.42 

Power 
8. Bharauva Nabh1 k1va V1dvu1 Ni11am L1m11ed 

2005. 06 393.15 393.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 
2006. 07 588.15 588.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 
2007. 08 978.15 978.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
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Rs in crorc 
lnteres1 Pro vi Profit/ 

sion for Los' as 
Tax per 

accounl\ 

0 00 0.86 I 47 
0.00 I. I 9 2.35 
0.00 2.47 4 60 

0.56 2.XO 4.34 
0.21 6.89 13 ()4 

0.06 10.69 2274 

12. 10 1.06 • IJ.(16 

27.57 2.80 0.30 
0.37 4 75 I:! 29 

-
0.00 0.01 0 .04 
0.00 0.02 0 .02 
() ()() 0.02 031 

I .80 18.17 12.27 
2.84 71.81 I 2!i.37 

18.83 77.7 1 134. 15 

0.20 34.43 42.41 
0.18 35.82 64 :!3 
2.19 73. 19 155.51 

0.00 16.65 31.61 
0.00 16.27 27.5 1 
000 6.79 14 63 

000 ().(Kl 0 !Xl 
0.00 0.00 () ()() 

000 o no () ()() 
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D1v1dend Ra110 Net Worth 

APPENDIX-VI 

(As referred to in Para Nos. 1.3. 1.J and l.3.2. 1) 

Investment and return as on 31 March 
C. Unlisted government compa nies 

Ra110 of Capital Ratio of Loans 001 
of Profit Employed Pro tit OUlSland Loan; 
Divide after tax before in gs 
ndlo lo Net intCft:\ I 
Equil) v.onh & tax to 

Capital 
employ 
ed 

AGRICULTURE 
Agro based Industries 
l.Lakshad\\eep Development Coroora11on L11rnted 

0.00 0.00 8.57 0.17 7.98 0.29 O.UU 0.00 
0.00 0.00 10.91 0.22 10.89 0.33 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 15.50 0.30 15.48 0.46 0.00 0.00 
2. National Seed' Comoration Limned 

0.00 0.00 35.36 0. 12 26. 11 0.29 0.00 0.00 
000 0.00 2 1.96 0.59 38.33 0.53 0.00 0 00 
I 55 0 08 19 81 1.15 59.78 0 .56 000 0 00 

3. State Farms Corporation of India Limned 
000 0.00 -93.33 0.14 15. 13 0.01 58.89 58 .74 
0.00 0.00 -93.09 0.00 8 1.52 0.38 125.59 125 17 
0.00 0.00 -8 1.37 -0. 15 103.00 0 .17 126.20 126.20 

Trading and Marketing 
4 . Karnataka Meat and Poultry Marketing Corporauon Limned 

0 00 0 00 1.74 U.02 1.87 o.oz 0.00 000 
0.00 0.00 1.88 0.0 1 1.88 o.oz O.OU O(X) 
0.00 0.00 1.90 0.17 1.89 0.17 Cl.OCI II.IHI 

ATOMIC ENERGY 
Indust rial Development 
5. Electronic' Coroorauon of India L1m1tcd 

8.45 0.05 363.43 0.12 349.12 0.18 0.00 0.00 
30.98 0 19 464.08 0.28 446.89 0.45 0.00 000 
:n.67 0.20 560.00 0.24 705.53 o.:n 0.00 0.00 

Minera ls and Metals 
6. Indian Rare Eanhs L11rntcd 

10.46 0.12 263.44 0.16 269.27 0.29 66.4 1 0.00 
17.27 0.20 307.46 0 21 266.00 0.38 55.52 000 
17.27 0.20 434.83 0.36 454.60 0.5 1 44.27 0.00 

7 Uranium Corooration of India Li111i1cd 
8.00 0.01 785.64 0.04 538.73 0.09 0.00 000 
7.00 0.0 1 826.68 003 476.75 0.09 0.00 000 
3.70 0.00 965.98 0.02 458.87 0.05 0 .00 0 .00 

Power 
8 Bhara11 1a Nabh1k1ya Vidyu l 1\igam L11mted 

0.00 0.00 39 1.1 5 0.00 88.1 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.(X) 586. 15 0.00 80.53 000 0 00 ()(){) 

000 U.00 976. 15 0.00 110.26 O.IXJ O.UO U.00 
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Rs. in crorc 
Total Arn mu 

A>>Cl> lated 
Losses 

-

80.89 0.00 
173.89 0.00 
250.09 0.00 

67.89 9 90 
IOI 19 0.00 
143 14 0 IXJ 

1()6 75 117.42 
124.:!l 11 7. 12 
153.59 117. 12 

2 89 000 
I 88 0.00 
:i.-n ().()() 

1266.90 0.00 
1522.17 000 
1925.31 0.00 

4 8 1.60 0.00 
509 55 000 
594.88 0.00 

708.69 0 .00 
640 8 1 0.00 
633.77 (J.00 

119.70 0.00 
12:l.<JI ()()() 

172.Xli ().()() 
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APPENDIX-VI (Continued) 

Rs. in crorc 

Ministry/ Equity Equity Sales/ Pro fill De pre Pro fill Interest PrO\ i Pro tit/ 
Depart me held by Turnover (Loss) c1a1 ion (Loss) \1on for Loss a' 
nil Class/ GOI before before 1 ax per 
Name of Deprecia l111eres1 ac.:c.:ounts 
the ti on, and 
Company/ Interest Provi~ion 
Year and for tax 

Provision 
for tax 

9. Nuclear Power Corooration of India L11mtcd 
2005-06 10145.33 10145.30 3567.1)6 2371.93 360.67 201 1.26 235.49 62.79 1712 97 
2006-07 10145.33 10145.30 3592.10 2297.52 663.62 1633.90 342.85 -279.73 1570.78 
2007-08 10145.33 10145.30 3333.83 2394.23 733.79 1660.44 455.43 126.52 1078.50 

BIO TECHNOWGY 
Chemicals & Petrochemicals 
JO. Indian Vaccines Company Limited 
2005-06 18.79 12.53 0.00 -0.27 0.00 -0.28 000 0.00 -0 28 
2006-07 18.79 12.53 0.00 -12.66 0.00 -12.67 0.00 0.00 -12.67 
2007-0R IR.79 12.53 0.00 -1.47 0.00 -1.411 0.00 ().()4 -1.52 

CHEMICALS & FERTILIZERS 
Chcmicnls & Petrochemicals 
11 . Bcmrnl Chemicals ;md Pharmaceuticals Li1mlcd 
2005-06 69.27 69.27 59.16 -5.51 I 40 -6.90 1.47 008 -8 45 

*2006-07 69.27 69.27 59.16 -5.5 1 1.40 -6.90 1.47 0.08 -8.45 
*2007-08 69.27 69.27 59.16 -5.5 1 1.40 -6.90 1.47 0.08 -8 45 
12. Bengal lmmun11y Limited --
2005-06 40.68 17.99 0.00 6.27 0.05 6.22 12.67 0.00 -6.45 

*2006-07 40.68 40.68 0.00 -1.89 0.06 - 1.95 16.55 0 ()() -18 51 -
*2007-08 40.68 40.68 0.00 - 1.89 0.()6 -1.95 16.55 0.00 -18 5 I 
13. Hindustan Antibiotics Limited 
2005-06 48.84 48.84 49.2 1 -21.41 7.53 -28.94 4.94 0.84 -34.72 
2006-07 44.41 44.41 49.22 1.11 7 27 -6. 15 605 000 -12.21 

*2007-08 44.41 44.41 49.22 1. 11 7.27 -6. 15 6.05 0.00 -12.2 1 
14. Hindust.m Insecucades Li11111ed 
2005-06 59.78 59.78 175.50 4H9 24 36 23. 13 1.72 000 21.41 
2006-07 91 .33 91 .33 200.57 11 .00 3.23 7.77 1.83 0.28 5.66 

2007-08 91.33 91.33 210.19 11.63 3.31 8.32 I 26 0.54 6.52 
15. Kamataka Anub1011cs and Pharmaceuucals Limited 
2005-06 1.49 0.00 RR.54 6.34 0.62 5.71 0 14 2.14 .l..J:l 

2006-07 1.49 0.00 131.12 18.17 0.72 17.45 0.2:1 2.54 14.67 
2007-0R 2.44 0.00 196.45 10.75 1.56 9.19 0.67 3.:n 5 19 

16. Raia~lhan Drusts and Pharmaccuucals L11111ted 
2005-06 1.07 0.00 33.18 3.19 0.16 3.03 0.22 1.21 1.59 

2006-07 1.07 0.00 47.38 3.66 0.18 :l.49 0.38 1.28 1.83 

2007-08 1.07 0.00 94.33 4 .99 0.27 4.72 0.96 1.43 2.33 

Consumer products 
17. Bihar Dn11?s and On anic Chemicals L111111ed 

2005 -06 7.77 0.00 0.00 -0 .60 0.02 -0.62 0.00 0.00 . () 62 

*2006-07 7.77 0.00 0.00 -0.39 O.Q2 -0.42 0.00 000 -042 ·-- --
*2007 - 08 7.77 0.00 0.00 -0.39 0.02 -0.42 ().0() 000 .() 42 

* Provisional figures adopted 
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APPENDIX-VI (Con1inued) 

Rs. in crorc 
Dividend Ratio Net Worth Ratio of Capilal Ratio ot Loan' GO! Total Acumu 

of Profit Employed Pro lit outstand Loans Assets lated 
D1v1de afler tax before in gs Losses 
ndto to Net interest 
Equity worth & tax to 

Capital 
employ 
ed 

9. Nuclear Power Corporation of India L1m1ted 
514.37 0.05 18211.99 0.09 11874.51 0.17 7779.93 4192.37 13 143.72 0.00 
471.23 0.05 19240.36 0.08 16484.95 0.10 11760.52 5308.42 17842.76 0.00 
323.55 O.D3 19940.33 0.05 17971.88 0.09 12082.84 5395.84 18915.78 0.00 

BIO TECHNOWGY 
Chemicals & Petrochemicals 
10. Indian Vaccines Company L1m1ted 

0.00 0.00 13.46 -0.02 3.60 -0.08 o.uo 0.00 4.12 5.:n 
0.00 0.00 0.79 -15.94 -9.04 1.40 0.00 0.00 3.90 17.99 -
0.00 000 -0.73 2. 10 -10.56 0.14 0.00 000 3.23 19.51 

CHEMICALS & FERTILIZERS 
Chemicals & Petrochemicals 
11 . Bengal Chemicals and Pharmaceuticals L11nited 

0 .00 0.00 -10. 14 0.83 41 .87 -0.16 38.99 34.12 75.27 79.25 
0.00 0.00 -10.14 0.83 41.87 -0. 16 38.99 H 12 75.27 79.25 
0.00 0.00 -10.14 0.83 41.87 -0.16 38.99 34 12 75.27 79.25 

12. BenJ?al lmmu1111y Limited 
0.00 0.00 - 195.09 0.03 -22.45 -0.28 175.85 168.58 2.67 235.77 
0.00 0.00 -19 1.!!5 0.10 -29.71 0,07 147.76 13!U6 2.97 229 . .l:! 
0.00 0.00 -19 1.85 0. 10 -29.71 O.o7 147.76 138.36 2.97 229.32 

13. Hindustan Antib1ollcs L11ntted 
0.00 0.00 -24 1.72 0.14 7.77 -3 .72 174.83 139.83 230.46 290.56 
0.00 0.00 -45.51 0.27 152.96 -0.().:1 104.68 104.68 224.65 8'J.<J2 
0.00 0.00 -45.51 0.27 152.96 -0.04 104.68 104.68 224.65 89.92 

14. Hindustan lnsccticich.:s Limited 

0.00 0.00 29.81 0.72 82.41 0.28 0.70 0.00 182.06 25.44 
0.00 0.00 69.73 0.08 83 .44 0.09 7.50 7 15 IR 1.84 19.7ll 
0.00 0.00 76.53 0.09 86.92 0. 10 11.72 1172 184.72 13.26 

15. Kamataka An11b1ottcs and Phannaceultcals L11rnted 
0.37 0.25 28.71 0.12 23.20 0.25 2.50 0.00 62.90 0.00 
0.37 0.25 32.47 0.45 41 .23 0.42 6.41 0.00 88.82 (),()() 

0.37 0. 15 34.85 0.15 40.66 0.23 5.96 0.00 134 .78 0.00 
16. Raiasthan Dru2s and Pharmaceuticals Limited -

0.16 0.15 7.55 0.21 11 .61 0.26 0.84 0.00 23 .75 0.00 
0.16 0.15 9.25 0.20 14.68 0.24 1.50 0.00 .10. '9 (J.(Xl 
0.21 0.20 11 .60 0 .20 23.74 ll.'.!O 3.85 0.00 43.07 !Ulll 

Consumer products 
17. Bihar Dru)(s and Or)(<u1i..: Chcmii:ab L1m1tcd 

0.00 0.00 -36.19 0.02 -20.69 0.03 15.53 0.00 12.07 4.1% 
0 .(Xl 0.00 -35.57 0.01 -20.07 O.o2 15.53 () ()() 11 06 o.1 .Ll·I 
0.00 0.00 -35.57 0.01 -20.07 0.02 15.53 0 .00 11 .06 clJ .. H -
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APPENDIX-VI (Continued) 
lh. in c rore 

M inistry/ Equity Equity Sales/ Profi t/ De pre Profit/ Interest Pro vi Profit/ 
Departme held by Turnover (Loss) c iation (Loss) s1on for Loss as 
nt/ Cla~s/ GOI before before Tax per 
Name of Deprccia Interest accounts 

the ti on, and 

Company/ Interest Provision 
Year and for tax 

Provision 
for tax 

Fcrlilizcr 
-

18. Brahmaou1ra Vallev Feni lizer Corooratmn Limited 

2005 - 06 :B4.97 334.97 99.51 -53.79 26.98 -80.77 19.00 O.<Xl -99 77 
2006 - 07 365.83 365.83 153.21 37.73 38 73 - 1.01 61 37 000 -62 17 

~ 

2007 - 08 365.83 365.83 159.99 5.53 39.S I -33.98 71.85 0 IXl - 105 8·1 
19. Fenili zcr Cnrooration of India Limited 

2005 - 06 750.92 750.92 0.00 9.09 0.3 1 8.77 1307 7 000 -129902 
2006 - 07 750 92 750.92 000 -25.50 0.30 -25.80 1403.6 0 00 - 142946 
2007 - 08 750.92 750.92 0.00 - 1503.84 0.29 -1504.13 1506.0 000 -3010 20 

20. Hmdustan Fcnilu.ers Coroorauon Limited 

2005 - 06 686.54 686.54 0.00 -2. 14 2.97 -5.10 959.5 1 0 00 -964 61 
2006- 07 686.54 686.54 0.00 -35.01 2.78 -37 .78 1027.3 0.00 -1065 IJ 
2007 - 08 686.54 686.54 0.00 -6.34 2.6 1 -8.95 1092.8 0.CXl -I lll l .78 

21. Pvntcs Phosphates and Chemicals L1m1tcd 

2005 - 06 95.40 95.40 0.00 3.28 3.73 -0.45 113.45 0.00 - 113.91 
*2006 - 07 95.40 95.40 0.00 3.28 3.73 -0.45 I 13.45 0.00 -11391 
*2007 - 08 95.40 95.40 0.00 3.28 3.73 -0.45 113.45 000 -113.91 

Industrial Develoomcnt & Technical Consultancy 
22. Protect and Development India L1m1ted 

2005- 06 17.30 17.30 40.18 11.97 1.32 10.65 0.00 0.00 1065 
2006- 07 17.30 17.30 40.96 13.20 2.00 11.20 0.00 1. 15 10.05 
2007 - 08 17.30 17.30 46.89 13.84 1.57 12.27 0.00 4.47 7.80 

Minerals and Metals 
23. The FCI Aravali Gv )Sum and Mmerals India Limited 

2005 - 06 7.33 7.33 38.40 9.92 0.07 9.85 0.00 0.85 900 
2006- 07 7.33 7.33 37.07 11.60 0.09 11 .51 0.00 5.20 6JI 

2007 - 08 7.33 7.33 36.8 1 12.40 0.09 12.3 1 () ()() 'i.40 691 ---
CIVIL A VIA TI ON 
Tourist Services 
24. Hotel Corporauon of India Limited 

2005 - 06 40.60 0.00 50.95 0.24 1.43 -1.19 1.85 O.!Xl -3.0'I 

2006- 07 40.60 0.00 60.80 -10.46 l.46 - 11.92 0.00 0.23 -12 16 
2007 - 08 40.60 0.00 55.77 -23.21 1.62 -24.83 0.00 0 13 -24 97 

Transportation Services 
25. Air India Air Transc on Servi1.:e~ L1m1ted 

2005 - 06 0.05 0.00 6.56 0.04 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.04 0.00 

2006 - 07 0.05 0.00 19.6 1 -0.16 0.07 -0.23 0.00 0.00 -023 

*2007 - 08 0.05 0.00 19.6 1 -0. 16 O.Q7 -0.23 0.00 ().()() -0.23 

26. Air India Charters Limited 

2005 - 06 30.00 0.00 430.59 1.88 0.0 1 1.87 0 .04 049 I 35 

2006- 07 30.00 0.00 706.82 40.76 16.23 24.54 17.05 7R.O J -70 53 

*2007 - 08 30.00 0.00 706.l!2 40.76 16.23 24.54 17 05 78.UI -70 53 
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APPENDIX-VI (Continued) 

Rs. in crorc 

Dividend Ratio Net Worth Ratio of Capital Ratio of Loans GOI Total Acumu 
of Profit Employed Profit outstand Loans Assets lated 
Divide after tax before in gs Losses 
ndto 10 Net i llleresl 
Eqully worth & tax 10 

Capital 
employ 
ed 

- -
Fertilizer - -
18. Brahmaputra Valley Fertilizer Corporation Limited 

0.00 0.00 181.l I -0.55 570.40 -0.14 424.25 424.25 7 17.27 153.4 7 

0 .00 0.00 149.99 -0.42 620.34 0.00 498.18 497.18 738.30 215.81 
0 00 0.00 44.16 -2.40 6 13.73 -0.06 596.86 596.86 73CU2 321 .68 

19. Fernlizer Coroora1mn of India L11rnted 
0 .00 0.00 -11990.83 0.1 1 128.03 O.D7 12117.68 12059.83 40.5.44 12741 7 
0 .00 0.00 -13423.42 0.1 1 99.76 -0.26 13522.0 1 13464.16 401 .03 141743 

0 .00 0.00 -1 4927.08 0.20 I 01.06 - 14.88 15028. 14 14970.28 38().46 15679.1 
20. Hindu.,tan Fertilizers Cumuratiun Limited 

0 .00 000 -9698.21 0 . 10 -30.40 0. 17 9809.26 9675 75 2 11 41 10384 7 
0.00 0 .00 -I 0763.34 0 .10 -43.80 0.86 10843.74 10704 75 195.67 11449.8 
0 .00 0 .00 -1 1865.32 0 .09 -37.39 0.24 11941.16 11901 97 197.72 1255U 

2 1. Pyntes Phosphates and Chemicals Limned 

0 .00 0 .00 -881 .57 0. 13 -81.28 0.0 1 413.83 413 .83 37 .72 976.97 
0 .00 0 .00 -881 .57 0 .13 -81.28 0.0 1 413.83 413.83 37.72 976.97 
0 .00 0 .00 -881.57 0 .13 -81.28 0.01 413 .83 4 13.83 37.72 976.97 

Industrial Devdoumcnt & Technical Consultancv 
22. Projecc and Devcloprnenl India Limited 

0.00 0 .00 68.49 0. 16 68.49 0 .16 0 .00 0 .00 8.5.21 0.00 

0.00 0.00 71 .64 0. 14 75. 18 0.15 0 .00 0 .00 96.35 0 .00 
0 .00 0 .00 77.46 0.10 81.40 0 . 1.5 0.00 0 .00 11 1.1n 0.00 

Minerals and r>lctals 
23. The FCI Ara\'ali Gypsum and Minerals India Limited 

1.47 0 .20 13.38 0.67 21.57 0.46 0 .00 0 00 28.97 000 
1.47 0 .20 36.63 0.1 7 28.97 0.40 0.00 0.00 40.67 0.00 
1.5 1 0 .2 1 38.40 0.18 38.67 0.32 0.00 u.uo .58 .88 0.()() 

CIVIL AVIA TION 
Tourist Services 
24. 1 lotel Corporation of India Limited 

0.00 000 I 08.45 -0.03 108.42 -0 .01 0.00 0.00 137.42 000 
0.00 0.00 40.60 -0.30 95.72 -0. 12 0.00 0.00 146.14 0 .00 
0.00 0.00 95.74 -0.26 69.27 -0.36 0.00 0 .00 128.22 0 .00 

Transportation Services 
25 . Air lndrn Air Tran,pon ServJCe' Limlled 

0 .00 0 .00 -0.52 -0.01 -0.51 -0.08 0 .00 0 .00 2.37 o.m 
000 0.00 -0.21 1.09 -0.68 0 .34 0 .00 0 .00 4.CXI 0 .26 
0 .00 0.00 -0.2 1 1.09 -0.68 0 .34 0.00 0.00 4.00 0 .26 

26. Air India Charters L11111lcd 
000 000 28.53 005 26.38 U.07 517.53 0 ()() 151.1 7 1. 17 
0.00 0 .00 -42.00 1.68 1292.38 0.02 203.4 1 0 .00 1391.11 72.00 -
ll.CXI Cl.CM} -42.CXI I 6R 1292.38 0.02 203.41 0.00 1391.11 72.<KI 
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APPENDIX-VI (Cominued) 
Rs. in crorc 

Ministry/ Equny Equity Sales/ Profi t/ De pre Profit/ Interest Prov1 Proll t/ 
De pan me held by Turnover (Loss) ciation (Loss) ~ion for Loss a' 
nt/ Class/ GOI before before Tax per 
Name of Deprecia Interest account\ 
the ti on, and 
Compan)/ Interest Provision 
Year and for tax 

Provision 
for tax 

27. Air India En1?ineerin1? Services Company Limited 
2006. 07 0.05 0.00 0.00 -0.02 0.00 -0.02 0.00 -0.01 -001 
2007. 08 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.01 -0.01 0.00 .{l 0 I 

28. Airlines Allied Services L1m11ed 
2005. 06 2.25 0.00 515.68 -56.05 0.50 -56.54 0 00 0.00 -56.54 
2006. 07 2.25 0.00 336.07 -85.72 0.3 1 -86.03 0 .00 0.00 -8603 

*2007 . 08 2.25 0.00 336.07 -85.72 0.3 1 -86.03 0.00 0.00 -860]. 
29. lAL Airoon Services Limited 

2005. 06 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.tXJ ()(X) 

2006. 07 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 OlXl --
2007. 08 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0 (Xl ()(X) 

30. Nauonal Aviation Company of India Lamucd 
2005 . 06 585.97 585.97 14599.7 1 892.4 1 703.28 189. 13 107.73 17.06 6-1 111 
2006. 07 585.97 585.97 14425.12 213.16 709.3 1 -496.15 276.12 102 69 -87-1 96 

*2007 . 08 585.97 585.97 14-125.12 213. 16 709.3 1 -496.1 5 276 12 102.69 -87-196 
31. Pawan Hans Helico1 ters Limited 

2005. 06 11 3.77 89.27 164.73 86.78 22. 19 64.59 0.00 17.20 4719 
2006. 07 113.77 89.27 182.01 44.28 25.67 18.61 0.00 9 09 I) 52 

*2007. 08 113.77 89.27 182.0 1 44.28 25.67 18.61 0.00 9.0\1 l) 52 
32. Vayudool Limited 

2005. 06 36.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 -0.09 0.00 O.<XJ .() 09 

2006 . 07 36.42 0.00 0.00 -0.01 0.08 -0.09 0.00 0.00 .() 09 

*2007 . 08 36.42 0.00 0.00 -0.01 0.08 -0.09 0.00 O.<Xl .() ()9 

COAL 
Coal & Li211ite 
33. Bharnt Cokinl? Coal Limited 

2005. 06 21 18.00 0.00 3467.04 426.49 120.74 305.76 103.09 0.00 202.67 
2006. 07 21 18.00 0.00 3271.95 289.65 163.21 126.44 76.86 0.00 49 5~ 
2007 . 08 21 18.00 0.00 3385.95 358.89 178.81 180.09 93.47 0.00 86 61 

34. Central Coalfields Limited 
2005 . 06 940.00 0.00 4512.91 1452.73 189.77 1262.96 97.98 -106.60 75838 
2006. 07 940.00 0.00 4506.41 1291.40 181.92 11 09.49 89.18 370.57 649 74 

2007 . 08 940.00 0.00 5060.54 1317.25 217.75 1099.50 64.26 -109.67 625 58 

35. Coal lnd1a Limited 
2005. 06 63 16.36 6316.36 268.4 1 1991.76 9.81 1981.95 0.00 270.28 1711 c,~ 

2006. 07 63 16.36 6316.36 28 1.37 3149.90 8.50 3141.40 275.50 ~.60 2821 21J 

2007. 08 63 16.36 6316.36 272.32 3075.88 6.56 3069.32 428.43 188.78 2452.11 

36. Eastern Coalfields Limited 
2005. 06 22 18.45 0.00 3492.48 531.61 157.7 1 373.91 10.05 0.00 363 86 

2006. 07 22 18.45 0.00 3587.66 252.53 141.52 111.01 04 1 0 (XJ 11 060 -
2007. 08 22 18.45 0.00 3256.40 -860.8 1 168.83 -1029.64 0.29 O.<XJ -1021) 91 
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Rs. in crorc 

Dividend Ratio Net Worth Ratio of Capital Ratio of Loans GOI Total A cu mu 
of Profit Employed Profi t outstand Loans Assets lated 
Divide after tax before 111gs Lo~st:~ 

nd to to Net interest 
Equit} worth & tax to 

Capital 
employ 
t:d 

27 Air India En1!1neering Services Company L11rnted 
0.00 0.00 0.01 -0.97 0.05 -0.40 0.09 000 0.05 0 ().1 
0.00 0.00 -0.02 0.78 0.05 0.09 0.00 0.05 0.05 

28. A1rl1nes Allied Services Limited 
0.00 0.00 -285.24 0.20 -283.43 0.20 0.00 0.00 10.92 28.5.22 
0.00 0.00 -371.42 0.23 -369.7 1 0.23 0.00 0.00 20.87 .171.2.5 
0 .00 0.00 -371.42 0.23 -369.71 0.23 0.00 0.00 20.87 371.25 

29. JAL Aimon Services L11nited 

0.00 0.00 -0.62 0.00 -0.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0 .00 
0.00 000 -0.62 0.01 -0.62 0.01 0.00 0.00 0 .04 0.01 
000 0.00 -0.62 0.00 -0.62 0.00 0.00 0 00 0.04 0.01 

30. National Aviation Company of India Limited 

0.00 0.00 -187.59 -0.34 3271.17 0.06 3667.33 0.00 8565.34 957.26 
0.00 0.00 -874.86 1.00 5011.11 -0.10 3126.67 000 9833.65 1464.88 
0.00 0.00 -874.86 1.00 5011.11 -0.10 3126.67 0.00 9833.65 1464.88 

31. Pawan Hans Hehcooters Limited 
22.75 0.20 280.2-1 0.17 280.57 0 .23 0.00 000 828.-11 0.00 

9. 10 0.08 279.39 O.D3 271.93 ().Q7 0.00 0.00 804.81 0.00 --
9.10 0.08 27939 0.03 271 .93 (),07 0 00 000 804 XI ()()() 

32. Vavudoot L1m 11ed 
0.00 0.00 -22 1.21 0.00 -123.35 0.00 91.32 15 97 2 92 257.63 
0.00 0.00 -221 .30 0.00 - 164.02 0.00 53 74 15 97 2.8-1 257.72 
0.00 0.00 -22 1.30 0.00 - 164.02 0.00 53.74 15 97 2.84 257.72 

~-

COAL 
Coal & Li2nite -
33. Bharat Coking Coal Limllcd 

0.00 0.00 -4723.36 -0.04 -3058.53 -0.10 1646.62 0.00 2654 .12 684U6 
0.00 0.00 -4673.77 -0.Cll -2998.43 -0.n.t 1576.20 0.00 2854.85 6791.77 
0.00 0.00 -4 8 16.60 -0.02 -3689.80 -0.05 1083.30 000 2702.55 6934 .60 

34. Cemral Coalfields Limited 
291.40 0.3 1 1322.48 0.57 1686.25 0.75 895.94 0 ()() 4784 05 0 .00 

244.40 0.26 1686.28 0.39 1703.46 0.65 583.13 0.00 51 1 1.94 0.00 
250.23 0.27 1886.17 0 .33 1566.72 0.70 422.88 0 .00 6280.63 000 

35. Coal lndi.i L1m11ed 
1263.27 0.20 9846.27 0.17 6366.49 0.3 1 1827.39 0 .00 11777.55 0.00 
1500.00 0.24 10957.39 0.26 7984.25 0.39 1646.10 0 .00 12668.75 000 ---
1705.42 0.27 11 407.51 0.21 7616.82 0.40 1510.83 000 13338.63 0 .(XI 

36. Eastern Coalfie lds Limited 
0.00 0.00 -3036.03 -0.12 -2371.05 -U.16 679.85 000 3437.03 525'1.·18 
0.00 0.00 -2925.43 -0.04 -2302.04 -0 O:'i 672.96 0.00 297::!. I 7 .'i J.IJ.88 
0.00 0.00 -4239.86 0.24 -3625.3 1 0.28 656.23 000 2687. 1 'J 6..J58.J I 
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Ministry/ Equity Equity Sales/ Profit/ Depre Profit/ Interest Prm1 Pro tit/ 
Depart me held by Turnover (Loss) ciation (Loss) ~ ion for Lo~~ a' 
nt/ Class/ GOI before before Tax per 
Name of Deprecia Interest 3l:l:OUnl~ 

the lion, and 
Company/ Interest Provision 
Year and for tax 

Provi~ion 

for tax 
37. Mahanadh1 Coalfields L1m11ed 

2005 - 06 186.40 0.00 3159.67 1974.43 130.81 1843.62 6.4 1 580.91 1256 29 
2006 - 07 186.40 0.00 37 12.75 2223.79 13-1.83 2088.96 7.57 7 119-1 136ll .-IS 
2007 - 08 I 86.40 0.00 4347.08 2652.1 3 140. 15 25 11.99 7. 19 86 1.75 IM3 .ll4 

38. Nor1hern Coalfields Limtted 
2005 -06 177.67 0.00 5315.09 2502. 12 338.84 2163.28 47.03 8 15.28 1300 98 
2006 - 07 177.67 0.00 5408.79 2550.58 323.41 2227.17 49.56 8 11.12 1366 4') 
2007 - 08 177.67 0.00 6388.78 3 109.42 302.62 2806.80 43.05 992.09 1771 66 

39. South Eastern Coalfields L1mtted 
2005 - 06 359.70 0.00 5942.20 1524.40 223.00 1301.41 15.28 334.09 952 OJ 
2006- 07 359.70 0.00 6323.70 20 19.59 220.86 1798.73 20.91 540.93 1216.89 
2007 - 08 359.70 0.00 7181.59 2440.32 358.39 2081.93 ).j 56 708.2:\ 1159 14 

40. Western Coalfields Limited 
2005 - 06 297.10 0.00 4986.32 1626.33 175.06 1451.27 4 31 -156.42 990..'W 
2006 - 07 297.10 0.00 5012.24 1238.27 178.28 1059.99 5 54 372.()6 682 38 
2007 - 08 297.10 0.00 5681.34 1299.21 185.65 1113.56 4 32 J I R.44 790 79 

Industrial Dc\cloomcnt & Technical Consultancy 
41. Central Mme Planninl! and Desi n Institute L1m1ted 

2005 - 06 19.04 0.00 145.79 6.24 2.09 4.15 0.21 2.52 1.42 
2006- 07 19.04 000 160.32 6.96 2.20 4.76 0.29 1.89 2 59 
2007 - 08 19.04 0.00 195.96 7.59 2.37 5.22 0.22 2.1 5 2.85 

COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY 
Financial services 
42. Expor1 Credit Guarantee Coroor.111011 of India Limited 

2005 - 06 700.00 700.00 543.72 363.24 3 28 359.95 000 13819 221 76 
2006 - 07 800.00 800.00 595.39 560.92 3.40 557.52 000 187.82 369 70 
2007 - 08 900.00 900.00 580.2 1 771.60 1.56 768.04 0.00 288.61 479.43 

43. J&K Devclooment Finance Comorauon L1m11ed 
2005 - 06 66.00 50.00 0.00 2.17 0.00 2.16 0.00 0.76 I IO 
2006 - 07 67.25 50.00 0.00 5.24 0.02 5.22 0.00 1.94 .l.28 

2007 - 08 71.00 50.00 0.00 7.35 o.oi 7.33 0.00 2.51 4.81_ 

Tradin2 and Markelin2 
44. India Trade Promotion Organisation 

2005 - 06 0.25 0.25 132.3 1 68.62 3.43 65.19 0.00 0.00 65 19 
2006- 07 0.25 0.25 98.82 51.03 3.40 47.63 0.00 0.00 47.61 

2007 - 08 0.25 0.25 141.25 72.18 3.59 68 .59 0.00 0.00 68.59 

45. Karnataka Trade Promotion Ornanisalion 
2005 - 06 10.44 0.00 1.73 0.97 1.77 -0.80 0.00 0.00 -0.80 

2006- 07 10.44 0.00 3.23 2.58 1.60 0 .98 0.00 0.00 0.98 

*2007 - 08 10.44 0.00 3.23 2.58 1.60 0 .98 0.00 000 () 98 
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Dividend Ratio Net Worth Ratio of Cap11al Ratio of Loan~ GOI Total t\Lumu 

of Pro tit Employed Profit out~tand Loans Assets lated 

Divide after tax he fore ing~ 1.mo,cs 
nd to to Net interest 
Equity worth & tax to 

Capital 
employ 
ed 

:n. Mahanadhi Coalllelds Limned 

504 00 2.70 3484. 16 0.36 3117.70 0.59 186.7 1 000 5440.43 ()()() 

550.50 2.95 4223.41 0.32 3836.51 0.54 170.06 0 00 6565.81 0.00 
1000.00 5.36 4482.54 0.37 4381.96 0.57 157.29 () 00 8209.60 0.00 

38. Northern Coalfields L111111ed 
520 39 2.93 4325.26 0.30 5684.33 0.38 977.98 0.00 7339.73 0.00 
546.59 3.08 5160.36 0.26 6363.82 035 887 70 000 8356.94 0.00 

!06300 5.98 5676.46 0.3 1 6616.08 0.42 815.04 0 00 941 7.52 0.00 
39. South Eastern Coalfield' L111111cd 

380.92 1.06 3441.23 0.28 1223.56 0.59 4 18.68 000 6819.92 0.00 
495.3 1 1.38 4080.28 0.30 2716.70 0.66 375.30 000 7853.52 000 
823.7 1 2.29 4459.52 0.30 3151 .49 0.66 337.30 000 9500.09 0.00 -

40. Western Coaltil!lds Limited 
41 6 03 1.40 2304.21 0.43 2026.85 0.72 135.49 000 4882 22 000 
290.01 0.98 2650.31 0.26 2560 21 0.4 1 122.97 000 5218 95 0.00 -
367.07 1.24 2814 14 0.28 2789 79 0.40 112 98 000 6479.20 000 

Industrial Development & Technica l Consultancy 
41. Central Mine Planning and Design Institute L1m11cd --

0 00 0.00 44 29 O.D3 43.48 0 .10 I 61 000 228.82 000 
0.00 0.00 46.32 0.06 41.82 0.11 1.61 000 275.49 0.00 
0.00 0.00 47.48 0.06 38.27 0.14 1.61 () 00 385.4 1 0 ()() 

COMMERCE AND I NDUSTR Y 
Financial services 
42. Exoort Credit Guarantee Cornoration of India L1m111.:d -

44 35 0.06 1079 .39 0.21 2361.55 0.15 0.00 000 2645.6 1 000 
125.00 0 16 1429 14 0.26 2739.94 0.20 000 000 3008.83 000 
162.00 0. 18 1813.42 0.26 2281.60 0.34 000 000 2530.tn 0.00 

43. J&K Development Finance Corporation Limned -
0.00 0.00 66.94 O.o2 66.95 0.03 0.00 0.00 76.99 0.00 
0.00 0.00 7 1.60 0.05 72.04 0.07 0.00 0.00 81.14 0.00 
0.00 0.00 80.73 0.06 80 73 0.09 000 000 88 26 0 23 -

Tradinl! and l\larketinl! 
44. India Trade Promotion Or_ganisation 

0.00 0.00 362.74 0.18 407.73 0.16 0 .00 000 484.29 -~ 
0.00 0.00 410.84 0.12 455.80 0.10 0 .00 0.00 5:11 .69 O.Of! 

~ 

0.00 0.00 479 85 0.14 524.52 0.13 0 .00 000 633.01 o on 
45. Kamataka Trade Promotion Oriwnisation 

0.00 0.00 9.45 -C>.<18 16.92 -0.05 000 () 00 17.S71 096 
0.00 0.00 10.47 O.O<J 17 ')3 0.05 000 () 00 18.61 0.00 
0.00 0 .00 10.47 0.09 17 9:1 0.05 0.00 uuo 18 6ll 000 

125 



Report o. CA 22of2009-10 

APPENDIX-VI (Continued) 

R~. 111 crore 

Ministry/ Equity Equity Sales/ Profit/ De pre Profit/ Inte rest Pro vi Profi t/ 
Depart me held by Turnover (Loss) e iat1on ( Loss) sion for Loss as 
nt/ Class/ GO! before before Tax per 
Name of Depreeia Interest account' 
the ti on, and 
Company/ Inte rest Provisio n 
Year and for tax 

Prov ision 
for tax 

46. N:iuon:il Centre For Trnde lnformauon 

2005 - 06 -1.58 2.24 034 -0.13 0.04 -0 17 000 0(Xl .() I/ 
2006 - 07 4 58 2 24 0.48 019 0.03 0. 16 000 000 016 
2007 - 08 4.58 2.00 0.49 0.32 O.Q2 0.30 0.00 O(Xl 0.30 

47 PEC L1m11cd 

2005 - 06 2.00 2.00 3725.43 21.20 U.5 1 20.69 U.00 7.4J 13.2.) 
2006- 07 2.00 2.00 4517.90 42.37 0.51 4 1.86 0.00 14.30 27.55 
2007 - 08 2.00 2.00 567 1.56 63. 17 0.54 62.63 0.00 21.79 40 84 

48 Spice~ Tradm2 Corporation Limued 

2005 - 06 1.50 0.00 470.78 9.3 1 0. 10 9.2 1 0.11 "l 5 911 
2006 - 07 1.50 0.00 1009.04 33.30 0.64 32.66 2.30 615 21 0 I 
2007 - 08 1.50 0.00 2440.92 50.0 1 0.13 49.88 5.78 15.25 28 85 

49. Tamil Nadu Trndc Promotion Orgam>allon 

2005 - 06 0.01 0.00 8.52 3.0 1 1.27 1.74 0.00 () (){) I 7·t 
2006- 07 0.01 0.00 11 .80 5.77 1.38 4.39 0.00 () 00 4W 
2007 - 08 0.0 1 0.00 14.82 10.04 1.5 1 8.53 0.00 0.00 8 53 

COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
Computer Services 
50. National Informatics Centre Servces Inc. 

2005 - 06 2.00 2.00 84.94 39.67 1.05 38.61 1.95 12.59 24 .0R 

2006- 07 2.00 2.00 135.20 60.79 1.51 59.28 2.18 19.17 17 71 

2007 - 08 2.00 2.00 150.68 75.77 1.80 73.97 1.56 25.06 4735 
Industr ial Devclooment & Technical Consultancv 
51. Telecommunications Consultants (lnd1n) Limucd -

2005 - 06 28.80 28.80 453.49 22.30 3.57 18.72 1.32 16.60 0.80 

2006 - 07 28.80 28.80 382.59 10.09 3.05 7.04 1.10 4 72 I 22 

2007 - 08 28.80 28.80 386 34 7.80 3.08 4.72 1.21 I 19 - 21.1 
Telecommunication Services -
52. Bharat Sanchar N12am Limued 

2005 - 06 12500.00 12500.0 36138.94 17823.6 9376.69 8446.98 0.00 -492.7 1 8939 69 

2006- 07 12500.00 12500.0 346 16.2 1 17303. l 9149.3 1 8153.8 1 0.00 1'17.9tl 7805.87 

2007 - 08 12500.00 12500.0 32359.53 14 147.6 91\96. 10 445 1.55 0.00 1442.16 3009 39 
~ 

53. Millen1um Telecom Limited 

2005- 06 2.88 0.00 O.<Xl 0. 11 0.04 0.07 0.00 0 .01 0()6 
f- -

2006- 07 2.88 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.04 0 05 000 () 02 O(n 

2007 - 08 2.88 0.00 0.00 0.40 0.04 0.36 0.00 0.08 () 211 

CONSUMER AFFAIRS FOOD & PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION --
Consumer products 
54. Hmdustan Vci?ctablc Oils Corpora11on L1m11cd 

2005 - 06 7.7 1 7.71 2.90 -23.54 U.o2 -23.56 U.00 0.00 -23.56 -
•2006- 07 7.7 1 7.7 1 2.90 -23.54 0.02 -23.56 0.00 0.00 -215(1 

•2001 - 08 7.7 1 7.71 2.90 -23.54 O.Q2 -23.56 0.00 000 -2356 
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R~. in crorc 

Di vidend Ratio Ne1 W orth Ratio of Capital Ratio o f Loans GOI To1a l /\rumu 
of Profit Em ployed Profit OUtSlalld Loans Asset~ lated 

D1v1de after 1ax befon: in gs Los~1.:~ 

ndto 10 Net i111crc~ 1 

Equity worth & lax to 
Capital 

employ 
cd 

46. National Cenlrc for Trad..: Information 
000 0.00 4.05 -0.04 0.05 -3 .09 0.00 0.00 0 .66 0.52 
0.00 0.00 4.21 0.04 0.2 1 0.75 0.00 0.00 0 .76 (U7 
0.00 0.00 4.51 0.07 0.5 1 0.58 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.07 

47. PEC L1m1ted 
3.00 1.50 74.65 0. 18 60.29 0.34 0.00 0.00 I 136.47 0.00 
6.00 3.00 85.61 0.32 96.9 1 0.43 0.00 0.00 1878.26 0.00 
9.00 4.50 125. 17 0.33 365.66 0.17 0.00 0.00 3123.99 0.00 

48. Smee~ Tradinl! Corporation Limited 
0.60 0.40 17.31 0.35 .17.69 0.24 0.00 000 17.5.96 0.00 
240 1.60 25.55 094 28.71 1.14 0.00 000 2fi0.4 I 000 
5.77 3.85 49.54 0.58 182.05 0.27 0.00 0.00 ·11 4 94 0.00 

49 Tamil Nadu Trade Promotion Orga111sation 

000 0.00 12.84 0.14 39 92 0 .04 21.51 000 41 28 (}()() 

0.00 000 17.23 0.25 45.88 0 .10 21.5 I 000 47 52 000 
0.00 0.00 25.75 o.:n 60.87 0. 14 21 .5 I 0 ()() 63 .90 ---rl.fx> 

COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
Com1rnter Ser vices 
50. Nauonal In formatics Centre St:nces Inc. 

000 0.00 106.87 0.23 105.7 1 0.37 0.00 0 .00 465 96 000 
000 0.00 144.60 0.26 143.18 0.41 000 () 00 -165 58 0.00 
000 0.00 191 .96 0.25 191.80 OJ9 000 000 .563.8.5 0.00 

Industrial Development & Technical Consultancy 
5 1. Tclecommunicat1ons Consultants (Indi a) Limited 

21 60 0.75 372.03 0.00 302.07 0.06 0 .00 000 669.94 0.00 
000 0 .00 397.87 0.00 273.95 0.03 000 000 631 92 000 
0 .00 0 .00 400.00 0.0 1 298.40 0.02 n 29 0 ()() 662.84 000 

Telecommunication Services 
52. Bharat Sanchar N1l!am L1m1tcd 

1175 .00 0.09 38037.7 1 0.24 84722.1 1 0 .1 0 7283.93 7283.33 109727 . .58 0.00 
1359.84 0.11 44483.74 0.18 89854 .07 0.09 5543.66 55-13.09 111681.78 0.00 
1500.00 0.12 45723.07 om 89295 .83 0 .05 3388.87 3388.30 112756.92 0.00 

53. Millenium Telecom Limited 
0.00 0.00 5.22 0.01 5.12 O.ot 0.02 000 5.67 0.00 
0.00 0.00 5.03 O.oJ 4.94 O.oJ 0.02 000 5.76 0.00 
0.00 0.00 5.63 0.05 4.4 1 0.08 0.02 000 .'i.48 0.00 

CONSUMER AFFAIRS FOOD & PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION -
Consumer products 
54. Hmdu;tan Vegetable Oil> Coroorauon Limited -

0.00 0.00 -206.05 0 .11 -10-1.48 0.23 102.55 102.55 28 91 224~ 
0.00 0.00 -206.05 0.1 1 - I 04.48 0.23 102.55 102.55 28.91 224.84 
000 0.00 -206.05 0. 11 -!04.48 0.:23 102.55 102.5.5 28.91 224.84 
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Mini.try/ Equity Equity Sales/ Pro fill De pre Pro fill lntcre. t Pro\'1 Pro fill 
Depanme held by Turnover (Loss) c1a11on (Loss) s1on for Loss a> 
nil Class/ GOI before before Tax per 
Name of Deprccia lnterc~t accoun1~ 

the tion, and 
Company/ Interest Provision 
Year and fo r tax 

Provision 

for tax 

DEFENCE 
Industrial Development 
55.BEL Qp1ronics Devices Limited 

2005. 06 18.32 0.00 51.65 14.65 4.76 9.89 0.90 2.99 6.00 
2006. 07 18.32 0.00 60.49 17.39 4.76 12.63 0. 19 4.29 8.16 
2007. 08 18.32 0.00 44.02 6.54 4.30 2.24 0.02 0.84 1.39 

56. Bharat Dvnamics Limited 
2005 . 06 115.00 115.00 531.53 125.26 6.45 118.82 0.00 42.09 76.72 
2006. 07 115.00 115.00 433.29 56.99 6.18 50.80 0.00 18.06 32 14 
2007. 08 115.00 115.00 453.02 81.23 7.40 73.84 0.01 25.57 48 26 

57. Vi2nvan Industries Limited 

2005. 06 2.79 0.00 28.8 1 1.43 0.25 1.18 0. 11 0.41 () (16 

2006. 07 2.79 0.00 24.5 1 1.82 0.3 1 1.5 1 O.o7 0..1 1 l.(Jll 

2007. 08 2.79 0.00 33.29 2. 19 0.26 1.93 0.09 0.72 I 12 

Steel 
58 Mishra Dhatu Ni2arn Limited 

2005. 06 137.34 137.34 153.43 20.59 2.09 18.50 0 .08 6.39 1203 
2006. 07 137.34 137.34 192.62 38.05 2.10 35.95 0 .36 12.40 23 19 
2007. 08 137.34 137.34 255.04 57.77 2.48 55.29 0.34 19.41 35.54 

Transport Equipment 
59. Garden Reach Shipbuilders and En2111eers Limi1cd -

2005 . 06 123.84 123.84 985.99 108.79 7.33 I 01.46 0.16 35-98 65J2 
2006. 07 123.84 123.84 7 13.74 183.80 8.75 175.05 000 54.90 120 15 
2007. 08 123.84 123.84 556.65 11 8.14 7.68 110.46 0.05 35.93 74.47 

60. Goa Sh1ovard Limited 

2005. 06 29.10 14.87 106.96 32.28 3.8 1 28.47 0.21 11 .50 16.76 

2006. 07 29.10 14.87 152.79 70.25 3.89 66.36 0.31 25.36 40.69 
2007. 08 29.10 14.87 26.94 11 7.41 4.06 113.35 6.42 36.96 6997 

61. Hindustan Aeronautics Limited 

2005. 06 120.50 120.50 5342.64 1407.50 233.2 1 1174.30 48.01 355. 15 771 14 
2006. 07 120.50 120.50 7783.6 1 2124.53 364.99 1759.54 15.94 594.84 1148.76 
2007 . 08 120.50 120.50 8624.80 2650.37 472.90 2177.47 13 24 532.35 1631 88 

62. Maza2on Dock L11ni1ed 

2005. 06 298. 18 298.18 183.50 11 3.32 6.79 106.53 1.97 44..16 60 10 

2006. 07 298. 18 298.18 19.56 267.13 6.32 260.81 0.79 91.94 16b Ob 
2007. 08 273.43 273.43 8.92 389.48 7.37 382.11 1.41 119.84 240.86 

DEVELOPMEN T OF NORTH EASTERN REGION - --
A2rO based Industries 
63. North Eas1em Rel!.ional Al!.ricultural Marketinl!. Corporation Limned 

2005. 06 7.62 7.62 6.96 -0.88 0.18 - 1.07 0.(14 0.00 -I 10 
2006. 07 7.62 7.62 14.93 -1.29 0.17 - 1.46 0.00 0.07 - 153 
2007. 08 7.62 7.62 29.50 0.22 0.17 0.04 0.00 0.00 0 04 

128 



Report No. CA 22 of 2009-/ IJ 

APPENDIX-V I (Continued) 

Rs. in crorc 

Dividend Ratio Net Worth Ratio of Capital Ratio of Loans GO! Total Arn mu 

of Profit Employed Profit out stand Loans Assets lated 

D1v1de after tax before in gs Lossc~ 

ndto to Net interest 
Equity worth & tax to 

Capital 
employ 
ed 

DEFENCE - -
Industrial Development 
55. BEL Qp1ronic~ Devices Limited 

0.00 0.00 25.91 0.23 :B .82 0 .29 4.92 0.00 72.74 ~<.! 
U.00 U.00 33.16 U.25 35.5 1 U.36 u.uo U.00 54.48 () ()() 

0.00 0.00 34.27 0.()4 35.66 0.06 0.00 0 00 51.25 0.00 
56. Bharnl Dyna1111~~ L1mi1ed 

2300 U.2U 442.55 Ul 7 423.3U U.28 2.U2 U.OU 1922. 11 0.00 
23.00 0.20 448.69 0.o7 435.98 0.12 1.71 0.00 1869.o:l 0.00 
23.00 0.20 485.00 O. IO 467.89 0.16 1.66 uoo 22 16.21 0 00 

57. Vi1rnvan Industries Limited 
u.ou u.uu 4.19 U.16 5.29 0.22 0.39 0.00 8.69 0.00 
0.00 0.00 5.30 0.20 6.40 0.24 0.19 0.00 10.48 0.00 
0.14 0.05 5.74 0.20 7.02 0.27 0 00 000 12.55 000 

Steel 
58. Mishra Dhatu Nigam Limitc:d -

241 0.02 154.29 0.08 153.8 1 0. 12 0 00 0 00 312 23 0 00 
4 64 003 172.08 0.1 3 170.33 0.21 0.00 000 415 .88 0 00 --
7 11 0.05 199.31 0 .1 8 194.25 0.28 0.00 000 547.55 0.00 

Transoort Equipment 
59. Garden Reach Shi pbuilders and Engineers Limited 

12.38 0.10 347.05 019 369.00 0.27 26.49 0 00 2145.01 000 
24.77 0.20 438. 16 0.27 442.42 0.40 25.72 0.00 2540.52 0.00 
24.77 0.20 463.12 0.16 482.73 0.23 22.56 0.00 2653.44 0.00 

60. Goa Sh1ovard Limited 

6.40 0.22 184.71 0.09 186.48 0. 15 11.84 000 745.94 ().()() 

8. 15 0.28 215.86 0.19 229.86 0.29 1155 0 00 906.83 0.00 
14.55 0.50 271.66 ll.26 307.66 0.37 71 76 () ()() 1230.10 0.00 -

61. Hindustan Aeronautics L11n11ed 

200.50 1.66 1347.51 0.57 195.09 6.02 363.88 2.34 220 17.84 0.00 
250.00 2.07 2081.64 0.55 426.84 4.12 4 .03 2 34 30279 53 0 ()() 
327.UU 2.71 3326.53 U.49 1491 .60 1.46 2.03 0 OU 35ll-I0.55 0.00 

62. Mazae.on Dock Limned 

30.51 0.10 348.62 0. 17 361. 14 0.29 28.99 000 737 1.47 0.00 
50.39 0.17 433.00 0.39 459.26 0.57 22.80 0 .00 I 0477.54 0.00 
47 89 0 .18 568.33 0.42 622 93 0.61 22.06 (}()(} 14337.86 ()()() 

DEVELOPMENT OF NORTH EASTERN REGION 
Agro based Industries 
63 . Nonh Eastern RcgJOnal Agncuhurnl Marketing Corporation L111111cd 

0.00 0.00 1.33 -0.83 2.42 -0.44 I 00 000 6 . .17 6.07 
000 O.UU -U.23 6.78 3.87 -U.38 4.00 2 OU 12. 11 7.60 
000 0.00 -0.12 -0.36 12.43 0 .00 5 37 .n 7 :2~ 78 7 ~(J -
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APPENDIX-VI (Continued) 
Rs. in crore 

Minmry/ Equity Equity Sales/ Profit/ De pre Profi t/ Interest I Prov1 Pro fi ll 
Depart me held by Turnover (Loss) eiallon (Loss) s1on fo r Loss as 
nt/ Class/ GOI before before rax per 
Name of Deprecia Interest dCCOUnh 
the tion, and 
Company/ Interest Provision 
Year and for tax 

Provision 
for tax 

Tradinl! and Markctine 
64. North Eastern Handicrafts and Handlooms Development Comorauon L1m1tcd 

2005. 06 2.00 2.00 9. 11 · 2.23 0.0-t -2.27 0.00 0.00 -2.27 
2006 - 07 2.00 2.00 9.36 -2.43 0.04 -2.47 0.00 0.00 -2.47 
2007 - 08 2.00 2.00 9.15 ·2.42 0.0..J -2.46 0.00 0.00 -2 -16 

ENVIRONMENT & FOREST 
Ai:ro based Industries 
65. Andaman & Nicobar Islands Forest and Plantation Development Come ration Limited 

2005 - 06 3.59 3.59 2.15 -9. 11 0.52 -9.63 2.51 0.01 -12 15 
2006-07 3.59 3.59 3.92 -7.96 0.55 -8.51 4.88 0.02 - I .H O 

*2007 . 08 3.59 3.59 3.92 · 7.96 0.55 ·8.5 1 4 .88 0.02 - 13.40 

FINANCE 
Financial services 
66. IDBI Capi tal Markel Services Limited 

2005 - 06 167.90 0.00 53.98 103.09 2. 18 100.91 49.52 5.20 -16.20 
2006 - 07 157.90 0.00 36.83 14.79 5.18 9.61 27.34 0.48 -1 8 20 
2007 - 08 157.90 0.00 2941.79 6.66 5.26 1.40 O.OJ -0 09 I -16 

67. IDBI Gilt:. Lin11ted 

2006 - 07 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OtXJ 000 
2007 - 08 100.00 0.00 35607.57 1.69 0.27 1.42 0.00 0.49 om 

68. IDBI Home Finance Limited 
2005 - 06 109.98 0.00 100.44 91.26 1.22 90.04 7 1.51 4 11 14 -1 2 

2006 - 07 129.98 0.00 169.62 163. 11 1.54 16 1.57 132.09 6.-19 22.99 

2007 - 08 14-1.98 0.00 253.51 238. 13 1.58 236.55 194.92 11.64 29 98 
69. IDBI lntech L11111te<l 

2005 -06 13.13 0.00 0.27 -3.22 0.49 -3.7 1 0.00 0 .05 -J 76 
2006 - 07 13.13 0.00 7.31 4.48 0.34 4.14 0 00 -2. 11 6 25 
2007 - 08 13.13 0.00 20.9 1 8.24 0.34 7.90 0.00 248 S -12 

70. India Infras tructure Finance Company L1nuted 
2005 - 06 10.00 10.00 0.09 0.05 0.00 0.05 0.00 -0.01 0 06 
2006 - 07 100.00 100.00 40.06 9.47 0. 10 9.38 0.00 5.9 1 J -17 

2007 - 08 800.00 800.00 111.89 33.84 0.09 33.76 000 8.95 2·1 h i 
71. lndustnal Investment Bank of India L1 m1ted 

2005 - 06 446.08 225.00 166.67 195.66 0.99 194 .66 215.75 0.07 -21 15 

2006 - 07 446.08 225.00 145.67 167.55 0.59 166.97 16-1 .4 1 0.08 2.48 

2007 - 08 446.08 225.00 101.41 214. 14 0.39 2 13.74 0 .00 23.31 190.-14 

72. Security Printin2 and Mintinl!. Comorauon of India Limited 
2006 - 07 0.05 0.05 1274.73 530.74 82.02 448.72 25.46 154.88 268.J8 

2007 - 08 0.05 0.05 2004.18 400.0 1 84.13 3 15.88 0 .17 116.00 199 70 

73. The Industrial Credit Company L1m1ted 

2005 - 06 0 .01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 () ()() () 00 

2006 - 07 0 .01 0.00 0.00 -0.02 0.00 -0.02 0.00 0.00 -0 01 

2007 - 08 0 .01 0.00 .0.0 1 -0.02 0 .00 -0.02 0 ()() 0.00 .() 02 
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R~. in cron.: 

-

Dividend Ratio Net Worth Ratio of Capital Ratio of Loans GOI Total Acumu 

of Profit Employed Pro tit outstand Loans Assets l.1tcd 

Divide after tax before ings I o,,,:, 
nd to to Net interest 
Equity worth & tax to 

Capital 
employ 
ed 

I 
Tradinl! and Markctin l!. 
6-1 North Eastern Handi<:rath and Handlooms Dc,duomcnl Cum muon Limited 

000 0.00 -17.91 0.13 5.00 -0.45 22.46 22.46 7.76 22 .75 

000 0.00 -23.21 0.1 1 6 05 -0.4 1 26.02 26 02 8 70 25 2 I 
0.00 0.00 -25.67 0.10 5.32 -0.46 28.02 28 .02 7.90 :!7 67 

ENVIRONMENT & FOREST 
Al!rO based Industr ies 
65. Andaman & Nicobar Islands Forest and Plantallon Develooment Corporauon L11rntcd 

000 0.00 -22.63 0.54 -1.65 2.64 19.00 19.00 16.39 26.22 

0 00 0.00 -36.02 0.37 3.83 -2.22 39.88 39 88 23.04 39.62 

0.00 0 .00 -36.02 0.37 3.83 -2.22 39.88 39 88 23.04 39.62 

FINANCE 
Financial services 
66 IDBI Capital Market Services Limited -

28.54 0.1 7 432.29 0.1 1 685 .52 0.15 125.00 0.00 729.8(1 0.00 --
000 0.00 362.7-l -0.05 32 1 71 0.03 000 000 3-15.07 -180 

0.00 0.00 364.20 0.00 -16.99 ().()) 0.00 000 77 .. 16 .IJ4 

67 IDBI Gilts L11mted 
000 0.00 1.58 0.00 3 58 000 0 .00 () ()() 5 .00 () ()() 

0 00 0.00 100.93 0.0 1 399.99 <HXl 000 000 40 1 10 O.IKl 

68 IDBI llomc Finance L11nited --
5 77 0 .05 126.90 0. 11 169.75 0.53 1-122.39 000 192.D 000 

8 29 0 .06 160.21 0. 14 168.19 0 .96 1942.45 OCXl 20·1.X(i IUHl 

13 93 0. 10 188.9 1 0.16 18.9 1 12.5 2131.-19 000 77 (18 000 

69. IDRI lntcch Limited 
0.00 0.00 2.07 - 1.82 2.07 -1.79 0 .00 0.00 2.68 11.06 

0.00 0.00 8.32 0.75 8.32 0.50 0.00 000 10.95 -18 1 
0.00 0 .00 13.74 0.39 13.83 0.57 0.00 0.00 17. 16 000 

70. India Intrastructun: Finance Comoanv Limited 
0.00 0.00 10.06 0.0 1 10.30 0.00 0 .00 000 IOJ:\ 0.00 
0.00 0.00 101.97 0.03 13-1.11 0.07 607.35 000 16-1 60 ()()() 

0.00 0.00 8 14.84 O.o3 1495.59 0.02 3200.24 0.00 1549.90 0.00 
7 1 Industrial Investment Bank of India Limited 

0 00 0.00 -36-1. 17 0.06 733 6 1 0 .17 1575.90 150.99 842.10 807 80 
0 00 0.00 -36 1.47 -0.0 1 79.5 1 2.10 12 16 79 1-18 87 156 51 805 .. H 
0.00 000 -168.81 -1. 13 26-1.UO 0 .8 1 981.29 () 00 146 19 ~1489 

72. Securny Printi1rn and Minung Comoration of India L1m11ed 

0 00 0.00 300.75 0.89 4005 21 0.11 3708.24 700!Xl 4355 06 () ()() 
- -

0.00 0.00 50-l.66 0.40 401-1 .7-1 0.08 3650.44 1650 44 4835 CXJ 0.CKl 
71 The Industrial Credit Company L111111ed 

000 0.00 -0 01 0.04 ()<Kl O.<XJ 0 01 0 ()() 0 ()() () ()~ -
0 00 0.00 -0.0 I 1.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 O.fKI 

~ 
0.02 

000 0.00 -0.02 0.85 -0.02 0.85 000 000 0.00 () 01 
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APPENDIX· VI (Continued) 

Rs. in crorc 

Ministry/ Equity Equi ty Sales/ Profi t/ De pre Profit/ Interest Pro vi Pro lit/ 
Depart me held by Turnover (Loss) ciation (Loss) sion for Loss as 
nt/ Class/ GOI before before Tax per 
Name of Deprecia Interest accoums 
the ti on, and 
Company/ Interest Provision 
Year and for tax 

Provision 
for lax 

74. Zenith Securities and Investments Limited 
2005 - 06 0.20 0.00 0.43 0.42 0.00 0.42 0.00 (),02 0.40 
2006 - 07 0.20 0.00 0.78 1.32 0.00 1.32 0.00 O.ll7 1.25 
2007 - 08 0.20 0.00 0.54 0.55 0.00 0.55 0.00 0.00 0.55 

Insurance 
75. General Insurance Corooration of Ind ia Limited 

2005 - 06 430.00 430.00 458.44 443.01 0.00 443.01 0.00 -155.57 598 58 
2006 - 07 430.00 430.00 5263.80 I 794.40 4.94 I 789.46 0.00 258. I I 1531 .34 
2007 - 08 430.00 430.00 7228.96 1072.31 5.02 1067.30 0.00 74.51 992.78 

76. National Insurance Comoanv Limited 

2005 - 06 100.00 I 00.00 2763. 18 -29.92 24.25 -54. I 7 5.47 46.61 -106.25 
2006- 07 JOO.OU 100.00 2767.57 475.34 19.5 1 455.83 U.UU 34.55 42 I .28 
2007 - 08 100.00 100.00 3018.53 194.90 17.20 177.70 5.65 8.62 16.1.43 

77. New India Assurance Comoanv Limited 
2005 - 06 200.UU 200.00 5400.66 887.46 25.68 86 1.77 6.21 139. 19 7 16.38 
2006 - 07 200.00 200.00 4535. 1 I 1659.01 45.08 1613.93 0.00 153.98 1459 95 
2007 - 08 200.00 200.00 49 14.28 1552.1 I 30.66 1521.46 0.00 120.33 140 1. 13 

78. Oriental Insurance Company Limited 

2005 - 06 JOO.OU 100.00 2355.84 370.05 35.85 334.20 U.00 50.28 283 .92 
2006- 07 100.00 100.00 2879.73 655.48 25.84 629.64 0.00 132.37 497.27 
2007 - 08 I 00.00 100.00 2876.24 477.32 34.97 442.35 0.00 433.05 9.30 

79. United India Insurance Compan' Limited 

2005 - 06 100.00 100.00 2225.85 466.69 13.94 452.74 0.00 27.5 1 425.23 
2006- 07 150.00 150.00 2529.53 574.90 18.25 556.64 0.00 -4.08 560 73 
2007 - 08 150.00 150.00 2880.66 988.51 30.37 958. 14 0.00 26.5 1 931.62 

FOOD PROCESS/ N G INDUSTRIES 
A1:ro Based Industries 
80. National Institute of Food Technolol!Y Entrepreneurship & Manal!ement 

2007 - 08 48.70 31.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (J.(Xl 

HEALTH & FAMILY WELFA RE 
Chemicals & Petrochemicals 
81. Indian Medicines and Pharmaceuticals Corporation Limited 

2005 - 06 5.00 4.02 8.52 1.65 0.18 1.47 0.02 0.57 O.RR 

2006- 07 7.00 6.02 8.97 I.OJ 0.25 0.76 0.02 0.44 0.29 
*2007 - 08 7.UU 6.02 8.97 I.OJ U.25 U.76 0.02 0.44 0.29 

Consumer oroducts 
82. Hindustan Latex Limited 

2005 - 06 15.54 15.54 214.07 37.78 6.14 31.64 0.49 10.5 1 20.64 

2006 - 07 15.54 15.54 244.92 36.85 6.61 30.23 2.72 10.04 17.47 

2007 - 08 15.54 15.54 317.09 33.23 7.33 25.90 4.47 7. 15 14.28 
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Rs. 111 crnre 

1)1v1dcnd Ratio Net Wonh Ratio of Cap11al Ra110 ol Loans GO! Total /\l'lllllll 

of Profit Employed Pro ti t out stand Loan~ Asset' lated 
Divide al'ler tax before in gs l.osses 
nd to 10 Net 1ntercM 
Equity worth & lax tu 

Capital 
employ 
cd 

--
74 Zen 11h Securities and Investments Limited -

004 0.22 2.23 0.18 0 17 2.49 0.00 000 027 000 
0.10 0.50 2.97 0.42 0.20 6.58 0.00 0.00 0.40 0.00 
0.10 0.50 3.30 0.17 0.20 2.69 0.00 ()()() 012_ 0.00 -

Insurance 
75 General Insu rance Comorauon of India L11mtcd 

86.00 0.20 4759. 13 0.13 -648-1.34 -0.07 0 .00 000 4868.95 000 
309.60 0.72 5928.26 0.26 J290. 19 0.54 0.00 000 5557.08 0.00 --
197.80 0.46 6683.77 0. 15 424 1 10 0.25 0 .00 () 00 7359.62 000 

76. National Insurance Compan~ Limited 
0.00 0.00 988.J4 -0. 11 112 1.1 4 -0.05 0.00 000 22 18.08 _ O.O!.J 

83.61 0.84 1372.49 0.3 1 -3343.33 -0. 14 0.00 000 2% 3.08 0.00 
32.66 0.33 1549.57 0. 11 1536.66 0.12 0.00 000 3571.08 0.00 

77. New India As>urnnce Company L111111cd 

130 00 0.65 4721.63 0.15 -3808.87 -0.23 0.00 000 6197.·l I ()1)0 

292 00 1.46 5972.49 0.24 -4 189 72 -0.39 000 () 00 6286 14 000 
331 10 1.66 6972.75 0.20 -3710.95 -0.4 1 000 () ()() 7301.11 0.00 

78. Oriental Insurance Companv L11111ted 

50 00 0.50 1542.54 0.18 1198.15 0.28 000 000 2280 63 000 
I 00 00 1.00 1977.02 0.25 -1059.87 -0.2 1 0.00 000 1054 .. 11 000 

7.50 0.08 2026.32 0.00 -3526.75 -0.11 0.00 000 3050.77 O.Oll 

79 Umted Ind ia Insurance Comoanv Limited 
86.00 0.86 2356.05 0. 18 -1489.17 -0.11 000 000 2757.29 0.00 -

105 77 0.7 1 2758.55 0.20 -3809.14 -0.15 0.00 0.00 2677.65 000 
I 26.32 0.8-1 3244.33 0.29 -4120.5 1 -0.23 0.00 000 2880.28 000 

FOOD PROCESSING INDUSTRIES -Agru Bused Industries 
80. Nauonal Institute of Food Tcchnolol(y Entrepreneurship & Manal(ement -

0.00 0.00 48.09 0.00 46.7 1 0 .00 0.00 0.00 46.73 0.00 
llEALTll & FAMIL Y WELFA RE ---Chemicals & Pelrochemicals -
81 Indian Medic i ne~ and Pharmaceutical s Corporauon L11mtcd 

0.00 0.00 8.:n 0. 11 8.35 0.18 0. 15 () 15 15.56 lUK> 
000 0.00 10.80 0.03 11.18 0.07 0.-18 0-18 19 .. 10 (J.(J() 

0.00 0.00 10.80 o.o:i 11.18 0.07 0.-18 048 19.-16 000 --
Consumer products 
82 lhndu,tan Latt:x L1m1ted 

4 13 0.27 97.28 0.2 1 113.36 0.28 3.86 000 171..19 Oflll -- -
4 13 0.27 107.00 0.16 132. 19 0.'.23 3 06 000 257 .<ilJ 0 .00 

1.55 0. 10 122.42 0.12 178.<i5 0.1 4 17.82 000 298 7n ()()() 
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APPENDIX-VI (Continued) 
R~. in crore 

Mini. try/ Equny Equity Sa lei./ Profit/ De pre Profit/ Interest PrO\ 1 Profit/ 
Depanme held by Turnover (Loss) ciation (Loss) ~ 1 0 11 for Lo~~ a~ 

nt/ Class/ GOI before he fo re Tax per 
Name of Depree ta Interest a t:t:OUllh 

the lion. and 
Compan)/ Interest Provision 
Year and for tax 

Provision 
for tax 

Industrial Dcvelooment & Technical Consultancv 
83. HSCC lndtn L11nited 

2005 - 06 1.60 1.60 18.45 15.15 0.42 14.74 0.00 5. 12 9 62 -2006- 07 1.60 1.60 16.7!l 12.99 045 12.54 0.00 4.56 7 98 
2007 - 08 1.60 1.60 17.40 13.85 0.45 13.40 0.00 5 03 8 36 

HEAVY INDUSTRY & PUBLIC ENTERPRISES 
Consumer products -
84 Cement Comoratton of India L1m11cd 

2005 - 06 446.82 446.82 230.03 863.48 16.74 846 74 11.52 0 24 '!34 IJI! 
2006- 07 806.09 806.09 125.72 214.63 16.57 198.06 11.10 0 \5 166 6.!_ 
2007 - 08 8 11.41 8 11.4 1 342.63 87.29 11 .38 75.91 34.65 (l.:\7 .101!9 

85. I linduMan Newsprint Limtted 
2005 - 06 82.54 U.00 301.04 43.54 13.2 1 :iu.:n 2.96 11 .61! 15 6!! 
2006 - 07 82.54 0.00 315.33 58.92 12.45 46.47 1.39 13.16 31 92 
2007 - 08 100.00 0.00 300.65 30.50 11 .80 18.69 ll.59 6 .56 11 .54 

86. Hmdu\l;tn Paner Corporation L1mt1cd 
2005 - 06 70038 700.38 742.35 121.74 19.61 102. 13 14 15 29 26 511 "'2 
2006- 07 700.38 700.38 786.43 156.68 2 1 76 134.92 14 .61 39.30 81 01 
2007 - 08 724.98 670.38 841 .85 157.36 20.30 1:l7.05 0.31 44 90 91 !i4 

87. Hmdu~tan Salts Limited 
2005 - 06 18.95 18.95 6.69 0.06 () 33 -U.27 0.30 0.02 -0.5lJ 

2006 - 07 19.45 19.45 8.46 0.66 0.27 0.39 0.80 0.02 -0.4:1 
t--

2007 - 08 20.54 20.54 13.30 1.85 0.59 1.27 1.22 0.01 () 04 

88. Hool!hl Printtnl! Company Lumtcd 

2005 - 06 1.03 0.00 S.08 0.45 0.05 0.40 0.01 0. 15 0 24 

2006- 07 1.03 0.00 4.08 0.24 0.04 0 .20 0.00 0.08 () 12 

2007 - 08 1.03 0.00 4 12 0. 11 0.03 0.08 0.02 003 0 03 
89. Na~aland Pulp & Paper Companv Ltmtled 

2005 - 06 120.20 0.00 0.00 -4.38 0.40 -4.77 9.23 ll.01 -I I o:! 
2006 - 07 120.20 0.00 0.00 -4.4 1 0.39 -4 .80 9.56 0 02 14 :17 
2007 -08 120.20 0.00 (),()() 130.35 0.42 129.93 (),()() 0.()1 12'1 I)() 

90. NEPA Limited 
2005 - 06 106.0 1 103.62 58.42 -20.35 I 0 1 -2 1.36 30.57 000 -5 l '11 
2006- 07 106.01 103.62 88.35 -7 78 IOI -8.80 35.67 CUKI ~4., -
2007 - 08 107.0 l 104.62 111.13 2.5 1 1.02 1.49 39.16 () 00 -.l7 ,,., 

91. Rehab1h1a11on Industries Coroora11on L1m1tcd 
~ 

2005 - 06 4.76 4.76 0 .00 0.43 0.06 0.37 51 .08 0 CKl -50 .: I 

*2006- 07 4.76 4.76 0 .00 0.43 0.06 0.37 51 .08 0.00 -50.71 

*2007 - OR 4.76 4 .76 0.00 0.43 0 .06 0.37 51.0!l 0.00 -51171 

92. Sambhar Salts Limited 
2005 - 06 1.00 0.00 7.85 0.04 0.30 -0.26 0.96 0.01 - 1 23 

2006- 07 I.OU U.00 10.80 1.10 0 51 0.59 1.51 0.00 -0 'I I 

2007 - 08 1.00 0.00 I ~. 1 7 2.50 0.38 2.12 I. l'i 0.00 {)Tl 
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R~. in t.:rmc 

Dividend Ratio Net Worth Ratio of Capital Rullo or Loans GOI Total Acumu 
of Profit Employed Profit outstand Loans Assets lated 
Di vide after tax before in gs I .ossc~ 

nd to to Net interest 
Equity worth & tax to 

Capita l 
employ 
ed 

Indus trial Dcvclooment & Technical Consultancy 
83. I ISCC India LimJtcd 

2 16 1.35 47. 1-1 0.20 46..1-1 0.32 000 000 282 20 () 00 

2 08 1.30 52.71 () 15 51 75 () 24 0.00 000 360.98 () {)() 

2 08 1.30 58.55 0. 14 58.02 0.13 0.00 0 00 388 38 000 --
HEAVY INDUSTRY & PUBLIC ENTERPRISES 
Consumer products 
84. Cement Corporation of India L11111tcd 

0.00 0.00 -889.9-1 -0.94 -215.0 1 -3.94 688.02 644.03 134.97 1321.02 

000 0.00 -363.43 -0.46 -41 .80 -4.74 337.66 300 66 4 11.31 115·142 
0.00 0.00 -3 19.0-1 -0. 13 -2.14 -35.47 341.54 30-1.54 482.67 1113.53 

85. Hindustan Newsprint Limited 

9.08 0. 11 197.51 0.08 266.05 0 . 11 9.29 0.00 3 15.60 (J.O() 

12 38 0.15 215.58 0 15 262.95 0. 18 5.95 000 123 75 000 
5 00 0.05 238.73 0.05 268.57 om 7.88 000 321.00 0.00 

86. I lmdustan Paper Corporation L11111tcd -
15 20 0.02 70632 o.m! 620.87 0.16 11 5.19 11 5 19 962 02 uuu 
15 20 0.02 756.51 0. 11 827.8 1 0 .16 293.67 115 19 1076.54 0 (}() 

13 10 0.02 840.38 0. 11 66743 0.2 1 56.13 5-06 1008 01 000 
87 Hindustan Salts Limited - - -

000 0.00 17.36 -<Ul3 21.84 -0.0 1 4.05 3 78 25.6-1 _ 11 51 
000 0.00 16.63 -0.03 2480 0.02 6.37 637 JO 97 11 97 
000 0.00 7.34 0.00 26.84 0 .05 8.93 6 28 :n ss 11.9-1 -

88. Hoo11hlv Printinl! Comoanv LimJted 
0.26 0.25 2.83 0.08 2.87 0.14 0.00 000 7.6-1 0.00 
0.05 0.05 2.89 0.(J4 2.92 U.o7 0.00 000 5.5·1 t)()() 
0.00 0.00 2.9 1 O.DI 1.81 0.04 1.97 1 97 ·1. 29 0.00 

89 Na!!aland Pull) & Paner Comnanv L11111tcd 
U.UU 0.00 -129.63 0.1 1 -55.16 0.09 74.32 0.00 7.88 21•.un 
0.00 0.00 -144.00 0.10 -60.2 1 0.08 8:\.64 0.00 7.79 261 20 
0.00 0.00 -1 -1. 10 -9.2 1 -21 71 -5.99 0 00 0 00 8 25 I J-1 30 

90. NEPA Limited -
000 0.00 -241.70 0.2 1 -25.-16 0.84 200.61 200 61 52.·11 11171 
000 0.00 -283.06 0.16 -23.52 0.37 246.31 2-16.31 51).26 W> IX 
0 OU 0.00 -319.73 0 .12 -13.72 -0 11 297J8 297 ]8 61.J .. L -126.85 

9 1. Rehabilitation lndustric:s Co1 ooration Limited 
0.00 0.00 -736.98 O.Q7 -21.J I -0.02 71:\.67 672 63 25.00 7-11.74 
000 0.00 -736.98 0.07 -23.31 -0.02 713.67 672 63 25.00 74 1 7-1 
0.00 0.00 -736.98 0.07 -23.JI -0.02 7 13.67 672 63 25 ()() 7·11.71 

92. Sambhar Salts Lmutcd 
000 0 .00 -13.6-1 0.()9 11 .08 -lJ.02 12.37 () ()() 15.02 I I 011 
000 0 .00 -14.0-1 0.06 1136 (l.05 IJ .77 0.00 17.24 15.0-1 
000 0.00 -13.29 -0.06 11.39 0.19 14 .16 ().()() 16.55 I I 21J 
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Rs. in crorc 

Ministry/ Equity Equity Sales/ Profit/ De pre Profit/ Interest Pro vi Profit/ 
Depart me held by Turnover (Loss) ciation (Loss) sion for Luss a~ 
nt/ Class/ GOI before before Tax per 
Name of Dcpreeia lntere~l accounb 
the lion, and 
Company/ In1eres1 Provision 
Year and fo r tax 

Provision 
for tax 

93. Tvrc Corooration of India Limited 
2005. 06 93.10 93.10 37.64 7.80 5.69 2.11 49.64 0. 16 --17 (19 

2006. 07 93.45 93.45 36.44 8.45 5.73 2.72 50.64 0.02 -47 9~ 
2007. 08 93.45 93.45 39.70 6.08 5.78 0.30 51.12 0.02 -50.84 

Contract & Construction services 
94. Braithwaite Burn and Jessoo Construcuon Company Limited 

2005. 06 17.02 0.00 55.00 0.85 0. 17 0.68 0.14 0.05 049 
2006. 07 17.02 0.00 67.8 1 1.98 0.22 1.76 0.37 0.16 1.22 
2007. 08 18.52 0.00 85.28 2.43 0.20 2.23 0.39 0.22 1.62 

Heavy Industry 
95. Bharat Bhari Udvo11. Ni11.am Limited 

2005 . 06 434.86 350.79 5.19 0.16 O.Q3 0. 13 0.02 0.05 0 .06 
2006. 07 440.48 345.56 3. 11 152.38 0.02 152.36 151.59 0. 11 0.65 
2007. 08 444.04 345.56 10.90 160.51 0.02 160.48 160.20 0.02 026 

96. Bharat lleavv Plates and Vessels Limited 
2005. 06 33.80 0.00 122.05 -21.48 1.76 -23.24 48.14 n.oo -71.38 
2006. 07 :n.80 0.00 180.36 23.29 1.7-1 2 1.55 56.25 0.00 -:\-1 70 -r 
2007. 08 33.80 0.00 I 80.30 -14.15 1.46 -1 5.61 10.97 o.rn1 -26 58 

97. Sharai Yanira Nigam Limited 
2005. 06 211.22 211.22 1.62 0.46 O.Q7 0.39 0.35 0.04 OOI 
2006. 07 226.47 226.47 1.15 0.38 0.0-I 0.34 0.29 0.04 CUl I 
2007 . 08 2.3 1 2.31 0.75 -2.17 om -2.20 0.00 0. 14 -2.34 

98. Braithwaite and Company Limited 
2005. 06 16.75 0.00 44.93 6.07 1.57 4.50 2.29 0.00 2.21 
2006. 07 17.91 0.00 54.7 1 4.71 1.66 3.05 2 .37 Cl.I I 0.56 

•2001 . 08 17.91 0.00 54.7 1 4.71 1.66 3.05 2 .37 0. 11 () 56 
99. Brid2e and Roof Company (India) Limited 

2005. 06 39.99 0.00 467.60 20. 11 5.63 14.48 1 l.37 1.72 IJX 
2006. 07 54 .99 0.00 556.62 28.56 8.98 19.58 12.40 2.70 -1.-17 
2007. 08 54 .99 0.00 649.80 43.67 15.19 28.48 18.22 4.08 6.18 

100. Burn Standard Companv Limited 
2005. 06 132.55 0.00 137.27 -329.08 3.87 -:n2.95 109.76 0.03 -442.74 
2006. 07 133.01 0.00 137.34 - 14.1 3 3.89 -18.01 133.82 0.04 - 151.87 

2007. 08 133.01 0.00 150.99 14.42 3.82 10.61 161.87 O.Q3 -1 51.29 
I 0 I. Heavv En2inecring Comoration Limited 

2005. 06 453.24 453.2-1 182.54 -65.13 3.17 -68.30 18.59 0.00 -86.89 
2006. 07 453.24 453.24 308.79 27.09 2.9 1 24. 18 21 .32 0.00 2.R6 
2007. 08 453.24 453.23 4 16.62 34.84 3.20 3 1.64 27.47 0.00 4 17 

102. IL Power Electronics Limited ·-
2005. 06 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 
2006. 07 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Ot)() 

2007 . 08 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 
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Rs. in crorc 

Dividend Ratio Net Worth Ratio of Capital Ratio of Loans GOl Total /\curnu 
of Profit Employed Pro lit outstand Loans Assets lated 
Divide after tax before in gs Lo~scs 

nd to to Net intere~t 

Equity worth & tax to 
Capital 
employ 
ed 

93. Tvre Cornoration of India Limited 
0 .00 0.00 -6 16.02 0.08 56.71 0.0.+ 648.43 648.43 82.26 709. 12 
0.00 0.00 -664.01 0.07 -436.73 -0.01 202.86 202.86 80.79 757.05 
0.00 0.00 -7 13. 17 0,07 -485.58 0.00 202.86 202.86 82.16 806.2 1 

Contract & Construction services 
94. Braithwaite Bum and Jessop Construction Compan Limited 

0.00 0.00 9.92 0.05 24.80 0.03 13. 15 0 .00 63.57 6.42 
0.00 0.00 11 .50 0.1 1 :nm 0.05 13. 15 0.00 76.94 5.20 
0.00 0.00 14.94 0. 11 28.3 1 ().()8 13 .15 ()()() 74.31 3.57 

Heavy Industry 
95. Bharat Bhan Udvog Nigam L11rnted 

0.05 0.00 434.95 0.00 720.98 0.00 552.79 552.74 1484.13 0.00 
0.21 0.00 440.62 0.00 747.57 0.20 573.66 573.6 1 1659.77 0.00 
0. 10 0.00 444.36 0.00 750.75 0.21 502.07 502.03 1805.55 0.00 

96. Bharat Heavy Plates and Ycsseb Limited 
-~ 0.00 0.00 -498.20 0. 14 52.23 -0.44 326.21 326.21 264.10 49·1.1 7 

0.00 0.00 -526.74 O.D7 98.86 0.22 397.3 1 397.3 1 21 1.92 528.87 
0.00 0.00 -547.44 0.05 I Ol.05 -0.15 417.08 417.08 23U6 5.'i.'i.59 

97. Bharat Yantra Ni)!am Limited 
0.00 0.00 211.12 0.00 596.29 0.00 594.08 59-1.08 1121.1 <I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 226.44 0.00 596.76 0.00 594.48 594.48 1123.91 0.00 --
0.00 0.00 -0.0 1 354.77 3.55 -0.62 3.56 3 56 8.37 23 1 

98. Bra11hwa11e and Company Limned 
0.00 0.00 0.00 20 10.4 -1.96 -2.30 2.32 0.00 67.13 1:us 
0.00 0.00 3.24 0.1 7 23.38 0.13 3.48 0.00 70.47 11 .79 
0.00 0.00 3.24 0.17 23.38 0.13 3.48 0.00 70.47 I 1.79 

99. Bndl!e and Roof Company (lncha ) Limited 
0 .10 0.00 7 1.1 7 0.02 120.28 0. 12 15.00 15 .00 443.89 0.00 
0 .10 0.00 91.03 0.05 150.78 0.13 27.00 27.00 560. 19 0.00 
0.40 0.0 1 97.03 0.06 177.70 0.16 21.00 21.00 697.37 000 

I 00. Bum Standard Company L1111itcd 

0.00 0.00 -1042.13 0.42 -572.32 0.58 483.78 0 .00 256.60 1166.63 
0.00 0 .00 -1188.39 0.13 -297.22 0.06 915.54 0 .00 190.66 1318.49 
0.00 0.00 -1337.15 0.1 1 -869. 15 -0.01 489.23 0.00 235.60 1469.79 

I 0 I. lleav v Enl!meennl! Cornorauon Limned 
0.00 0.00 -639.61 0.14 -322.67 0.2 1 97.86 97.86 364.26 I 092.85 
0.00 0.00 -636.76 000 -344.54 -0.07 122. 11 122.1 1 315.06 1089.99 
0.00 0.00 -636.33 -0.01 -3 19.87 -0.10 140.96 140.96 355.16 I 082.98 

102. IL Power Electronics Limited 
0.00 0.00 -0.01 0.00 0.00 ().()() 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 -0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 -0.0 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 
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Rs. in crore 

M inistry/ Equity Equi ty Sales/ Profit/ De pre Profit/ Interest Pro vi Profit/ 

Departme held by Turnover (Loss) ciation (Loss) sion for Loss as 

nt/ Class/ GOI before before Tax per 

N11me of Deprecia Interest accounts 

the lion. and 

Company/ Interest Provision 

Year and for tax 
Provision 

for tax 
103. lnslrumentation Control Valves Limned 

2005 - 06 0.03 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 

2006- 07 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 
2007 - 08 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 () 00 

104. Instrumentation 01 ual Controls Limned 

2005 - 06 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 

2006 - 07 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2007 - O!l 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 n.oo 
105. Triveni Structurals Limited 

2005 - 06 21.02 0.00 0.10 -14.2 1 0.45 -14.66 34.24 0.0 1 -48.91 

2006- 07 21.27 0.00 1.82 -5.86 0.34 -6.21 40.64 0.0 1 -46.86 

2007 - 08 21.27 0.00 2.96 - 10.9 1 0.33 -11.24 39.55 0.0 1 -SO~ 

I 06. Tu111rnbhadra Steel Products Limited 

2005 - 06 8.44 0.00 7.20 -45.28 0.66 -45.95 -1 5.84 -0.0 J -30.10 

2006- 07 8.44 0.00 5. 11 - 18.46 0.64 - 19.10 18.39 0.0 1 -17.50 

2007 - 08 8.44 0.00 3.38 3.46 0.6 1 2.85 23.29 0.0 1 -20 45 

Industrial Develonment 
107. Bharat Pumos and Comoressors Limited 

2005 -06 53.53 0.00 94.42 l!l.92 1.23 17.69 15.85 0.02 J.!l2 

2006- 07 53.53 0.00 143.72 23.12 1.26 21.86 2.71 0.03 19. 11 

2007 - 08 53.53 0.00 194.59 36.53 1.41 35.13 4.62 0.04 30 4 7 

108. HMT (8earin2s) Limited 

2005 - 06 36.46 0.00 28.07 3.87 0.95 2.92 2.62 -0.13 044 

2006- 07 37.7 1 0.00 :moo -3.05 1.03 -4.08 2.72 0.37 -7 16 

2007 - 08 37.7 1 0.00 15.29 - 13.31 1.07 -14.38 3.29 2.28 - 19 96 

109. HMT Chinar Watches Limited 

2005 - 06 1.66 0.00 2.20 -18.22 0. 10 - 18.32 12.56 O.!Xl -30.88 

2006 - 07 1.66 0.00 3.05 -23.64 0. 10 -23.74 16.17 0.00 -19.9 1 

2007 - 08 1.66 0.00 1.88 -29.63 0. 11 -29.74 19.12 0.00 -48.86 

11 0. HMT Machine Tools Limited 

2005 - 06 15.70 0.00 242.18 60.39 5. 15 55.24 6 1.80 0.00 -6.56 

2006 - 07 701. 15 0.00 256.55 - 11 0.66 4.25 - 114.91 34.34 0.53 - 149 78 

2007 - 08 719.60 0.00 265.2 1 -39.92 3.88 -43.80 -3.87 0.57 -40.50 

11 1. HMT Watches Limited 

2005 - 06 5.49 0.00 28.25 -0.87 2.28 -3. 15 72.68 0.17 -76 01 

2006 - 07 6.49 0.00 50.50 -11 2. 11 1.95 - 114.06 8 1.61 0.15 - 195.81 

2007 - 08 6.49 0.00 18.39 -54.77 1.50 -56.27 88.64 -0. 15 144 .76 

112. Instrumentation Limited 
2005 - 06 89.78 89.78 220.53 7.32 1.53 5.80 29.76 0.55 -24 5 1 

2006- 07 89.78 89.78 228.73 8.85 1.38 7.48 34.85 0.43 -27.80 

2007 - 08 90.29 90.29 247.2'.\ 9.28 J.:\8 7.90 40.81 0.45 -3'.U6 
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Rs. in crorc 

Di vidend Ratio Net Worth Ratio o r Capital Ratio of Loans GO! Total A cu mu 

of Profit Employed Pro lit out stand Loans Assets lated 
Divide after tax before in gs Los~c~ 

nd to to Net 111tcrcst 
Equity worth & tax to 

Capnal 
e mploy 
ed 

103. Instrumentation Control Valves Limited 

0.00 0.00 -0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CJ.OD 
0.00 0.00 -0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ()()() 

0.00 0.00 -0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
I~- lnstrumental1<>11 Dil!llal Conlrnls L11rn1ed 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 -0.0 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 -0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.(Xl 0.00 

I 05 . Tnveni S1ruc1urab Limited 

0.00 0.00 -359.24 0.1 4 -18 1.93 0.08 159.50 159 50 25.65 380.26 
0.00 0.00 -405.85 0.12 -221.15 0.03 166.88 166.88 27.-19 -1 27. 12 
0.00 0 .00 -456.6-l 0.1 1 -257.13 0 .(14 I 81.70 181.70 39.36 -IT/.91 

106. Tungabhadra Sted Produc1s Li mi1ed 

0.00 0.00 -182.77 0. 16 - 18.32 2.5 1 146.61 J:l-1 .92 29.07 191 .21 
0.00 0.00 -220.28 0. 17 -9.6-l 1.98 190. 15 178.39 26.07 228.71 
0.00 0.00 -240.73 tl.08 -3.66 -0.78 216.79 206.79 23.77 249.17 

Industrial Development 

107. Bharat Pumps and Compressors Limited 

0.00 0.00 - I 17.30 -0.02 6.33 2.80 102.49 16.82 I 03 .54 167. 16 
0.00 0.00 26.98 0.7 1 83.55 0.26 0.00 0.00 138.62 25.27 
0.00 0.00 57.30 0.53 245.17 0 .14 140.6 1 0.00 31 2.67 0.00 

IOX. HMT (Bearin1 s) L11rnted 

0.00 0.00 -1.38 -0.32 12.89 0.23 5.66 0.00 3 1.82 26.86 
0.00 0.00 -5.46 1.3 1 8.72 -0.47 5.63 0.00 23.75 1403 
0.00 0.00 -17.03 1.1 7 2.02 -7. 13 5.99 0.00 20 .68 51 7·t 

109. HMT Chinar Watches L1 m11cd 
0.00 0.00 -145.83 0.2 1 -23. 17 0.79 121.85 63.94 9.73 134.99 
0.00 0.00 -177.20 0.23 -2-1 .96 0.95 151.69 89.58 15.00 174.90 
0.00 0.00 -222.28 0.22 -3-1. 13 0.87 188.78 122.98 12. 13 223.9,1 

11 0. HMT Machine Tools Li mited 

0.00 0.00 -590.09 0 .01 -29.92 -1.85 423.93 132. IO 274.49 468.31 
0.00 0.00 80.55 - 1.86 150.61 -0.76 29.94 11.77 438.32 618. 10 
0 .00 0.00 35.03 - 1. 16 157.91 -0.28 57.29 -15 . 1-l 435.06 678. 15 

111 . HMT Watches Limited 

0.00 0.00 -715.57 0.1 I -4.1.51 0.07 67 1.45 232.64 117.61 62.I Tl 
0.00 0.00 -815.95 0.24 -73.57 1.55 741 .75 329 7 1 129 .. t9 819.51 
0.00 0.00 -960.63 -0.15 -110.11 0.5 1 85064 280 96 112 . .'12 966.-19 

112. lns1rumenta1io11 Limited 

0.00 0.00 -196.59 0.12 175.78 0.03 320.64 229.50 275.33 2ti5.99 
000 0.00 -221.33 0. 13 190.89 0.()4 359.32 289 15 305.43 293 79 
0.00 0.00 -260.82 0. 13 132.76 0.06 326.7 1 2:!8.46 404.69 327. 15 
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Ministry/ Equity Equity Sales/ Profit/ De pre Profit/ Interest Prov1 Profit/ 
Depanme held by Turnover (Loss) ciation (Loss) sion for Loss as 
nt/ Class/ GOI before before Tax per 
Name of Deprecia I merest accou111' 
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Year and for tax 

Prov1s1on 
for tax 

113. RarnMhan ElccLronics Jnd Instruments L11111tcd 
2005. 06 2.76 0.00 61.06 4.86 0.52 4.34 1.18 0.93 2 23 
2006. 07 2.76 0.00 71 .36 5.35 0.65 4.70 1.23 1. 15 2J2 
2007. 08 3.25 0.00 80.64 6.85 0.98 5.87 1.81 1.37 2 (l!! 

I 14. Richardson and Cruddas ( 1972) Limned 
-

2005 • 06 5·U!4 54.84 27.50 -43.92 082 -44.74 36.49 0 05 -81 28 -2006. 07 54.83 54.83 52.57 -7.29 0.75 -8.04 29.54 0.04 -37 (~ 
2007 · Ol! 54.1!3 54.83 65.56 -26.77 072 -27.49 32.09 0 .02 -59 60 -

Industrial Development & Technical Consultnncv 
115. EnRincerinR Projects (India) Limned 

2005. 06 35.42 35.42 636.30 16.75 1.41 15.34 2.03 0.92 12 11) 
2006. 07 35.42 35.42 763.26 22.13 0.94 21.19 3.64 2.25 I~ 10 
2007. 08 35.42 35.42 851.02 23.69 0.92 22.78 2.64 2.60 17 51 

Tradinl! and Mnrkctinu 
116. HMT (ln1cma1ional) Limited 

2005. 06 0.4!! 0.00 14.!!9 1.31 0.22 I.I() 0. 12 !UR fl 60 
2006. 07 0.72 0.00 31.45 1.85 0.20 1.65 0.02 0.27 I 37 
2007. 08 0.72 0.00 25.00 1.38 0.20 1.18 0. 10 0.1!! 1191 

Transport Eouipmenl --
117. Nauonal B1cvclc Coroorauon of India L1mi1cd 

2005. 06 5.65 5.65 0.00 2. 10 0.02 2.08 15.65 0.00 - 13.57 
2006. 07 5.65 5.65 0.00 2.24 0,02 2.22 15.23 0.00 - 1.l ()() 

2007 . 08 5.65 5.65 0.00 2.34 O.o2 2.32 14.69 0.00 - 12.37 

HOME AFFAIRS 
118 Delhi Police I lousinl! Coroorauon L1m11cd 

2007 . 08 5.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0 ()() 0.00 0.00 ()()() O!Xl 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT 
Industrial Development & Technical Consultuncv 
119. Educational Consultants India Limited 

2005. 06 1.25 1.25 39.29 4.45 0.30 4 .14 0.00 1.66 2.41! 
2006. 07 1.25 1.25 33.01 4.86 0.29 4 .57 0.00 I 77 2.79 
2007. 08 1.25 1.25 41. 10 4.47 0.26 4 .2 1 0.00 1.50 2 70 

INFORMATION & BROADCASTING 
Contract & Construction services 
120. Broadcast Enl!ineerinit Consultants India L1m11ed 

~-

2005 . 06 1.36 1.36 24.40 2.69 0.36 2 .33 000 () 94 IW 
2006. 07 1.36 1.36 36.46 6.77 0.30 6.47 0.16 2.72 J 59 

2007. 08 1.36 l.J6 27.91 22.24 0.38 21 .85 0.00 782 I I Ol 
-~ -

Financial services 
121. Nauonal Film Develo1imen1 Corporauon Ltmiu:d 

2005. 06 14.00 14.00 11 .80 4.03 1.38 2.65 0.18 0.10 2 18 

2006. 07 14.UO 14.00 22.46 -2.74 1.5 1 -4.25 0.92 0.10 -5 27 

2007. 08 14.00 14.00 30.16 1.21 I.OU 0.20 2.87 0.10 2 7~ 
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Dividend Ratio Net Wonh Ratio of Capital Ratio of Loans GO! To tal A cu mu 

o f Profit Employed Profi t outstand Loans Assets lated 

Divide after tax before in gs Losses 

nd to to Net interest 

Equity worth & tax 10 

Capital 
employ 
ed 

113. Raiasthan Electronic, and [n,truments Limned 

0.45 0. 16 2.76 0.8 1 22.65 0.19 8.63 0.00 38.80 0.00 
0.45 0. 16 l-U3 0.16 29.02 0.16 1.84 0.00 52.59 ().()() 

0.56 0. 17 16.85 0.16 32.21 0.18 5.26 0.00 60.IJ 0 .00 
11-1. Ridiardson and Cruddas ( 1972) Limited 

0 .00 0.00 -172.46 0.47 17.14 -2.6 1 183.75 8.05 79.78 2:!090 
0 .00 0.00 -205.87 0.18 15.95 -0.50 218. 14 8.05 74.66 258:\2 
0.00 0.00 -263.32 0.23 20.51 -1 .34 280.20 0.00 89.27 318.1 2 

Industrial Dcvelo1m1ent & Technical Consultancy 

115. Enl!i necrinl! Proie~t' (Ind ia L11nitcd 

7.08 0.20 94.70 0.13 9-U2 0.16 0.00 0.00 1758.81 000 
7.08 0.20 103.97 0. 15 103.99 0.20 0.00 0.00 2166.16 000 
7.08 0.20 107.76 0.16 107.78 0.2 1 0.00 0.00 2818.24 0.00 -

T radin2 and Markctin2 
116.HMT International) L1m1ted 

0.10 0.20 20.88 0.03 22.08 0.05 0.10 0.00 31.70 000 
0.72 1.00 21.3-l 0.06 22.45 0.07 0.00 0.00 41.55 0 .00 
0. 14 0.20 22. 10 0.04 23.17 0.05 0.00 0 .00 35.38 0 .00 

Transport Equipment 
117. National Bicyc le Corporation of India Limited 

0.00 0.00 -282.08 0.05 --1.82 -0.43 277.26 277.26 3.13 287.68 
0 00 0.00 -295. 17 0.04 -5.50 -0.40 289 67 289.67 2.32 300.82 
0.00 0.00 -307.54 0.04 -2 .96 -0.78 304.58 30-1 .58 4.64 313 19 

HOME A FFAIRS 
118 Delhi Police Housin!! Corooration Limited 

0.00 0.00 4.92 0.00 -1.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 000 
H UMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT 
Industrial Development & Technical Consultancv 
119. Educational Consultants India Limited 

0.75 0.60 12.53 0.20 12.58 0 .33 o.ou 0.00 61 .'13 0.00 

1.00 0.80 1-1.17 0.20 D.86 0.33 0.00 0.00 67.22 0.00 
1.00 0.80 15.57 0.17 15.56 0 .27 0.00 0.00 6<d7 000 

INFORMATION & BROAD CASTING -
Contract & Construction services 
120. Broadcast En~111cerin!! Consultant> India Limited 

0 .27 0.20 6.98 0.20 6.69 <US 0.00 0.00 61 .82 0.00 
I 04 0.76 9.39 0.38 l-l.80 0.4-l ().()() 000 185.07 ()0() 

2.81 2.06 20.25 0.69 20.58 1.06 0.00 0.00 125.43 0.00 
Financial services -
121. National Film Dcvclnomcnt Coronration Limited 

0 .00 0.00 4 .83 0.49 9.64 0.28 4.77 -1.77 27.78 8.-l7 
0.00 0.00 -0.22 23.88 9.38 -0.45 5.46 5.46 31.58 13.f.I 

· ~ 0.00 0.00 -2.77 1.00 17.72 0.0 1 20.46 20.46 46.85 16.SO 
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Rs. 111 crorc 

Ministry/ Equity Equity Sales/ Profi t/ Depre Profit/ lnteresl Pro vi 
~ 

Pm fit/ 
Depart me held by Turnover (Loss) ciation (Loss) sion fo r Loss as 
nt/ Class/ GOI before before Tax per 
Name of Deprecia lnleresl a<:<.:Olllll \ 
the lion, and 
Compan)/ Interest Provision 
Year and for tax 

Provision 
for lax 

MINES 
Minerals and Metals 

-
122. Bharat Gold Mines Limited 

2005. 06 51.06 51.06 0.00 2.27 1.75 0.52 51.14 0.00 -50 62 
2006 - 07 51.06 51 .06 0.00 2.43 1.20 1.22 52.50 0.00 -5 1 2R 
2007 - 08 51.06 51 .06 0.00 8.46 1.03 7.43 53.60 0.00 -46 18 

123. Mineral Elcoloration Corooration Limited 

2005 - 06 73.75 73.75 78.87 19.60 3.18 16.4 1 0.00 0.21 16 2 1 
2006 - 07 119.55 119.55 76.29 9.72 3.6!! 6.04 0.00 2. 16 3.RR 
2007 - 08 11 9.55 119.55 90.!!6 12.82 3.25 9.56 0.00 3.45 6. 11 

NON-CONVENTIONAL ENERGY SOURCES 
Financial services 
124. India Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited 

2005 - 06 400.00 400.00 158J 5 130.29 OJ-I 129.9.J 94.12 5.17 30 65 
2006 - 07 440.00 440.00 167.2 1 208.90 0.69 208.2 1 11 3.04 60.57 J.160 
2007. 08 490.00 490.00 198.26 185.32 2.53 182.79 109.56 25.26 -17 96 

PETROLEUM & NATURAL GAS 
Industrial Development 
125. Biecco Lawrie Limited -

2005 - 06 42.00 24.10 49.35 3.56 0.55 3.00 0.78 0.00 1-n - ·- -:... 
2006 - 07 42.00 24.lU 52.60 3.85 U.75 3. 10 0.79 0.00 2.3 1 
2007 - 08 42.00 24.10 58.0'.l 4.7'.l 0.55 4. 19 0.81 0.16 J .22 

126. Brahmaputra Cracker and Polvmer Limited 
2007 - 08 75.54 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 IHI 

Industrial Development & Technical Consultancy 
127. Cenification Ene.111eers International L11mted 

2005 - 06 1.00 0.00 17.63 9.95 O.D7 9.88 3.52 6 36 

2006 - 07 1.00 0.00 15.85 7.98 0.()7 7.91 0.00 2.79 )_!l 
2007 - 08 1.00 0.00 19.94 10.25 0. 10 10. 15 0.00 3.68 6<17 

Petroleum 
128. Bharat Petro Resources JPDA LIMITED 

2007 - 08 0.05 0.00 0.00 -0.87 U.00 -0.87 U.UO 0.00 -0 .87 
129. Bharat Petro Resources LIMITED 

2007 - 08 102.55 0.00 0 00 -7.2 1 0.17 -7.38 0.00 U.00 -738 
130. Indian Oil Technology Limited -

2005 - 06 0.55 0.00 0.119 0.32 0.00 0.32 0.00 0.12 020 

2006 - 07 0.55 U.00 1.58 1.12 0.00 1.12 U.00 0.40 072 

2007 - 08 0.55 0.00 1.91 1.49 0.00 1.49 0.00 0.52 097 -
131. Indian Stratcl!iC Petroleum Reserves Limited 

2005 - 06 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 U.00 u.ou u.uo 0.00 ().()0 -
2006 - 07 36.!!6 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2007 - 08 100. 12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 
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Rs. in <.:rnrc 

Dividend Ratio Net Worth Rat io of Capital Ratio of Loans GOl Total Acumu 
of Profi t Employed Profit outstand Loans Assets lated 
Divide after tax before in gs Lossc' 
nd to to Net interest 
Equity worth & tax to 

Capital 
employ 
eel 

MINES 
Minerals and Metals 
122. Bharat Gold Mines Limited 

0.00 0.00 -1005.31 0.05 -81.34 -0.0 I 9 14.62 91-1.62 32.35 1056.22 

0.00 0.00 -1054.60 0.05 -79.53 -0.02 965.15 965 15 104.74 I IU5.5 I 
0.00 ().()() - 1101.46 0.04 -7-1 .24 -0.1 () 1016.74 1016.74 23.-10 1152.37 

123. Mineral Exploration Corooration Limited 

0.00 0.00 -0.98 -16.58 103.26 0.16 104.64 10-1.64 I 11.41 73.28 

0.00 (J.()O 103.15 0.()4 I 05 .36 0.06 0.00 0.00 117.78 16.20 

0.00 0.00 109.28 0.06 111.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 129.80 10.09 

NON-CONVENTIONAL ENERGY SOURCES 
Financial services 
12-1. India Renewable Energy Di:velopment Agency Limited 

6.25 0.02 558.68 0.05 2646.25 0.05 2042.42 6 17 22 2868.16 0.00 

7.00 0.02 610.7-1 0.06 267'.U4 0.08 1970.28 6 16.55 2952.05 0.00 

9.60 o.oz 697.33 0.07 2626.42 007 1843.45 602.75 29 19.25 0.00 

PETROLEUM & NATURAL GAS 
Industrial Development 
125. Biccco Lawrie L11rnted 

0.00 0.00 -20.10 -0. 11 18.44 0.16 :n.76 1.00 4 3 .O'J 61.1)0 

0.00 0.00 -1 7.59 -0.13 27.53 0.11 39.72 0.95 50.01 59.60 

0.00 0.00 -10.57 -0.30 25 .65 0.16 33.0-1 0 28 57.51 52.57 
126. Brahmaputra Cracker and Polymer Limited 

0.00 0.00 73.53 0.00 68.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.78 ().()() 

Indust rial Development & Technical Consultancy -
127. Cenification Engineers International Limited 

2.00 2.00 21.17 0.30 21.17 0.47 O.OU 0.00 33.32 O.UO 
2.00 2.00 2-1.01 0.2 1 2-1 .01 o.:n 0.00 0.00 26.47 0.00 
2.50 2.50 27.56 0.23 27.40 0.37 0.00 0.00 34.04 0.00 

Petroleum 
128. Bharat Petro Resources JPDA LIMITED 

0.00 0.00 -0.8'.I 1 04 -2.86 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.63 0.88 
129. Bharat Petro Resources LI MITED 

0.00 0.00 93. 17 -0.08 18.26 -0.40 0.00 0.00 50.02 738 
130. Indian Oil Technologv Li miti:d 

0.00 0.00 I. I -I 0.17 1.14 0.28 0.00 0.00 l.15 0.00 
0.00 0.00 1.87 0.39 1.87 0.60 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 
0.28 0.50 2.52 0.38 2.52 0.59 0.00 0.00 2.90 0.00 

131. Indian Strategic Petroleum Reserves Limited 
0.00 0.00 0.98 0.00 -0.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.21 0.00 
0.00 0.00 34.53 0.00 25.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.24 0.00 
0.00 0.00 97.73 0.00 68.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 68.69 0.00 -
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Rs. in crore 

Ministry/ Equity Equ ity Sales/ Profit/ De pre Pro tit/ Interest Prov1 Profit/ 
Depart me held by Turnover (Loss) cimion (Loss) ~ion fo r Loss as 
nt/ Class/ GOI before before Tax per 
Name of Deprecia Interest accounb 
the ti on, and 
Company/ Interest Provision 
Year and for tax 

Provision 
for tax 

132. Numaliearh Refinerv Limited 
2005 - 06 735.63 0.00 5882.09 644.20 139.46 504.74 34.71 26.70 443.32 
2006 - 07 735.63 0.00 7933.01 761.28 157.62 603.67 20.56 14.31 568.80 
2007 - 08 735.63 0.00 8767.57 592.00 155.66 436.34 23.24 40.29 372.81 

133. Oil India Limited 
2005 - 06 2 14.00 210.00 5550.19 2951.95 261.36 2690.58 16.19 984.'17 1689.93 
2006- 07 2 14.00 210.00 7382.95 2949.90 452.19 2497.71 15.08 842.64 1639 99 
2007 - 08 2 14.00 2 10.00 608 1.95 3194.43 442.75 2751.69 38.29 924.47 1788 .93 

134. ONGC Videsh Limited 
2005 - 06 300.00 0.00 1194.59 1345.98 490.56 855.42 0.89 205.08 649 45 
2006- 07 1000.00 0.00 2863.49 2 174.44 !053.04 112 1.40 14.55 387.95 718 90 
2007 - 08 1000.00 0.00 6908.7 1 4874.77 2614.10 2260.67 729.73 681.52 849 42 

POWER 
Power 
135. Akaltara Power Limited 

2006- 07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 () ()() 

2007 - 08 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
136. Aravali Power Compan y Private L11nited 

2006- 07 3.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2007 - 08 9 17.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

137. Bhartiva Rail Biilcc Comoanv Limited 
2007 - 08 264.67 O.o3 0.00 -0.08 0.00 -0.08 0.00 0.00 -0.08 

138. Bokaro Kodarma Maithon Transmission Company Limited 
2007 - 08 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

139. Bvmihat Transmission Comoany Limited 
2006 - 07 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.no 
2007 - 08 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 000 

140. Coastal Kamataka Power Limited 
2006. 07 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 n.oo 0.00 0.00 
2007. 08 0.05 U.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -----0.00 

141 . Coastal Maharashtra Mega Power Limited 
2006- 07 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (l.00 0.00 o.ooj 0 .00 
2007 - 08 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 () 00 --

142. Coastal Tami lnadu Power Limited 
2007 - 08 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 () ()() () ()() 

143. East North Inter Connection Company Limited 
2007 - 08 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

144. Jharkhand Integrated Power Company Limited 
2007 - 08 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ().()() 0.00 

145. Kanll Biilee Utoadan Nigam Limt1ed 
2006 - 07 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 O.<Xl 000 

2007 - 08 57.20 0.00 0.00 -0.0 1 0.00 -0.0 1 0.00 0.00 -0 01 

144 



Report No. CA 22of2009-10 

APPENDIX-VI (Continued) 

Rs. in uorc 

Dividend Ratio Net Worth Ratio of Capllal Ratio of Loans GOJ Total A cu mu 
of Profit Employed Profit outstand Loans Assets lated 
Divide after tax before in gs Lns~es 

nd to to Net interest 
Equity worth & tax to 

Capital 
employ 
ed 

132. Numah_garh Refi nery Limned 
139.77 0.19 1591.33 0.28 23 12.79 0.22 431.33 000 3211.54 0.00 
183.91 0.25 1944.97 0.29 2436.95 0.25 179.03 0.00 3548.76 0.00 
147.13 0.20 2144.10 0.17 2313. 17 0.19 75.85 0.00 3942.46 0.00 

133. Otl India Limited 
567.11 2.65 5848.30 0.29 4000.96 0.67 179.08 0.00 5167.72 0.00 
556.41 2.60 6849.07 0.24 51 15.45 0.49 105.00 0.00 6147.44 0.00 
588.51 2.75 7932.97 0.23 5125.37 0.54 70.00 0.00 6879.42 0.00 

134. ONGC V1de~h Li mited 
0.00 0.00 1392.42 0.47 74 11.21 0.12 15605.28 0.00 8135.12 0.00 
0.00 0.00 3 18 1.94 0.23 7 147.12 0.16 l:l2 I 0.67 0.00 8220 27 0.00 
0.00 0.00 4039.48 0.2 1 5311.67 0.43 11360.54 0.00 7057.07 0.00 

POWER 
Power 
135. Akalrnra Power Limited -

0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.0 1 0.00 ().()4 000 -<Ul2 ().()(1 

0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 -0.02 0.00 0.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 
136. Aravali Power Company Private L11111ted 

0.00 0.00 2.86 0.00 2.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.84 0.19 
0.00 0.00 916.86 0.00 46:1.42 0.00 201.34 0.00 480.13 0.19 

137. Bhartiva Rail Biilec Company Limited 
0.00 0.00 264.58 0.00 1.28 -0.06 0.00 0.00 I.SS 0.08 

138. Bokaro Kodarma Mai1hon Transmission Company L11111ted 
0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.78 0.00 0.73 0.00 1.17 0.00 

139. Bvmihat Transmission Company Limi ted 
0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .05 0.00 

140. Coastal Kamatab Power Lim11ed 

0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.46 0.00 0.05 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 -0.08 0.00 0.6 1 0.00 0.05 0.00 

141. Coastal Maharash1ra Mega Power Limited 
0 .00 0.00 0.05 0 .00 -0.05 0.00 1.19 000 0.2 1 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 -0.25 0.00 2.04 0.00 0.09 0.00 

142. Coa>tal Tamilnadu Power Limited 
0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 35.38 0.00 36.00 0.00 18.06 0.00 

143. Ea~t Nonh Inter Conm:c1io11 Comoanv Limned 
0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00 -0.06 0.00 0.91 0 .00 005 0 ()() 

14-t Jharkhand Integrated Power Company Limited 
0.00 0.00 0.05 0.!Xl 29.83 ll.00 40.00 0.00 34.X-?j 0.00 

145. Kanll Biilee Uipadan Nill.am Limited 

·R 30[ 
-

0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 -5.J.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 57.20 0.00 2.J.55 0.00 20.00 000 65.10 0.00 ·-
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R~. in crorc 

Ministry/ Equity Equity Sales/ Profit/ De pre Profit/ I merest Prm 1 Pro lit/ 
Depart me held by Turnover (Loss) ciation (Loss) s ion for Loss as 
nt/ Class/ GOI before before Tax per 
Name of Deprecia Interest accounts 
the ti on, and 
Company/ Interest Provision 
Year and for tax 

Provision 
for tax 

146. Narmada Hydroelectric Develo )ment Corporation Limited 
2005 . 06 1962.58 0.00 335.98 298.55 60.13 238.42 120.20 12. 12 106.10 
2006 . 07 1962.58 0.00 748.54 7 12.01 66.17 645.84 129.77 61.76 454.31 
2007. 08 1962.58 0.00 681. 10 662.79 I 01.94 560.85 184.25 46.99 329.6 1 

147. Nl-IPC Limited 
2005. 06 10576.09 10576.0 1713.79 1373.55 269.57 1103.98 29 1.82 69.41 742.75 
2006. 07 11207.04 11207.0 1962.76 1610.04 290.55 1319.49 231.75 162.94 924.80 
2007. 08 11182.49 11182.4 230 1.00 2243.33 443.74 1799.59 6 11.54 142.56 1045.49 

148. North Eastern Eleclrlc Power Comoanv Limned 
2005 . 06 2259.46 2259.46 839.62 501. 12 149.75 351.37 142.03 10.79 198.55 
2006. 07 2659.32 2659.32 827.75 503.0 1 150.21 352.81 11 6.54 17.63 218.64 
2007 - 08 3183.94 3178.93 860.3 1 528.63 149.69 378.94 96.70 23.93 258.31 

149. North Karanpura Transmission Companv Limited 
2007 . 08 0.05 0.00 0.00 -0.10 0.00 -0.10 0.00 0.00 -0.10 

150. NTPC Electric Su, ply Company Limited 
2005 - 06 0.08 0.00 7.46 1.05 0.02 1.03 0.00 0.58 0 45 
2006 . 07 0.08 0.00 17.95 4.78 0.05 4.73 0.00 1.80 2.93 
2007. 08 0.08 0.00 31.10 19.42 0.17 19.25 0.00 6.58 12.67 

151. NTPC Hydro Electric Compan Limited 
2005. 06 10.00 0.00 0.00 -3.32 0.0 1 -3 .33 0.00 0.02 -3 .34 
2006 - 07 38.76 0.00 0.00 -0.02 0.00 -0.02 0.00 0.00 -O.o2 
2007 - 08 62.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

152. NTPC Vidyut Vya )ar Nigam Limned 
2005. 06 20.00 0.00 434.46 5.12 0.05 5.07 0.00 1.74 3.33 
2006. 07 20.00 0.00 861.35 9.78 0.08 9.70 0.04 3.15 6.5 1 
2007 . 08 20.00 0.00 761.92 29.16 0.06 29. 10 0.12 9.93 19.05 

153. Onssa Integrated Power Li mited 
2007 . 08 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ll.I)() 0 .00 

154. PIPAVA V Power Development Company Limned 
2005 - 06 0.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2006- 07 0.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2007 - 08 0.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

155. REC Power Distribution company limited 
2007 - 08 0.05 0.00 3.55 2.69 0.00 2.69 0.00 0.92 I 78 

156. REC Tamilnadu Power corporation limited 
2007 - 08 0.05 0.00 0.00 -0.20 0.00 -0.20 0.00 0.00 -0.20 

157. Satl uj Jal Vidyut Ni1rnm Limited 
2005 . 06 4 108.8 1 308 1.61 1371.5 1 1275.98 380.13 895.84 308.83 45 .39 54 1.62 

2006 - 07 4 108.81 308 1.6 1 1647.16 1563.14 466. 15 1096.99 271. 18 93. 10 732 71 -
2007 - 08 4108.8 1 3081.61 1525.62 861.47 -247. 1 1108.59 224.36 119.72 764.5 1 

158. Talcher II Transmis~ion Comoany Limited 
2007 - 08 0.05 0.00 0.00 -0.10 0.00 -0.10 0.00 0 .00 -Cl.I 0 
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Rs. in crorc 

Dividend Ratio Net Worth Ratio of Capital Ratio of Loans GO! Total A cu mu 

of Profit Employed Profi t outstand-in Loans Assets la ted 
Divide after tax before gs Los'e' 
ndto to Net interest 
Equ1ty worth & tax to 

Capital 
employ 
cd 

146. Narmada Hydroelectric Development Corporation Limited 

21.22 0.0 1 2078.97 0.05 4 I 59.24 0.06 2 164.74 0.00 -1 -102.69 0.00 ---
10222 0.05 2467.89 0.18 45 14.96 0 .14 2939.84 0.00 49-1-1 .19 0.00 

98.88 0.05 2668.92 0 .12 6840.27 0.08 2899. I 7 ll.00 7-165 . 19 0.00 
147. NHPC Lmuted 

223.00 O.Q2 1526U7 0.05 10002.35 0.11 7 166.69 0.00 I IJ99.77 0.00 

278.00 O.Q2 16548.23 0.06 9747. 12 0 .14 7531.95 0 .00 12209.61 U.00 

300.00 0.03 I 7275.49 0 .06 18082.40 0 .10 9956.33 0.00 21449.25 0 .00 
148. North Eastern Electnc Power Company L11nited 

60.00 0.03 2598.19 0.08 3285.04 0 .11 2054.34 587.48 J588.70 0.00 
65.60 0.02 3 148. 14 O.o? 3156.36 0. 1 I 1612.98 391.71 3552.38 0 .00 
77.50 0.02 3853.32 O.o? 3158.39 0.12 962.49 30.61 3662.98 0 .00 

149. North Karanpura Transmission Company Limitt:d 
0 .00 0.00 0.05 ·2.24 0.04 ·2.39 0 .00 0 .00 0 07 0 .00 

I 50. NTPC Elcclrie Su1mlv Com panv Limited 
0 .14 1.68 0.41 1. 10 0.4 1 2.5 1 0.00 0.00 32.48 0 .00 
1.75 21.63 1.30 2.26 1.34 3.53 0 .00 0.00 146.3 1 0.00 
1.75 21.63 11.91 1.06 11.93 1.61 0 .00 0.00 22UO o.uu 

151. NTPC Hydro Electric Company Lnmted 
0.00 0.00 1.89 -1.77 -1.80 1.84 0 .00 0.00 0.77 8.11 
0 .00 0.00 30.63 0.00 -1.19 0.0 1 0 .00 0.00 0.89 8. IJ 
0 .00 0.00 54.15 0.00 0.20 0.00 0 .00 0.00 3.70 8.13 

152. NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Limited 

2.00 0 .10 25.95 0 .13 25 .95 0.10 0.00 0 .00 58.19 0.00 
4.00 0.20 27.36 0.24 32.45 0.30 0 .00 0 .00 9-1.34 0 .00 
4.00 0.20 41.73 0.46 4 1.73 0.70 0.00 0.00 123.64 0.00 

153. Orissa Integrated Power Limited 
0 .00 0.00 0.05 0.00 38.39 0.00 40.0ll 0 .00 41 .62 0 .00 

15-t PIPAVA V Power Development Company Limited -
0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 6.05 (U7 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 000 0.00 6.05 0.37 
0.00 0.00 0.00 -2.89 0.00 -2.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. ~7 

155. REC Power Distribution company limited 
0.00 0.00 1.71 1.04 1.7 1 1.57 0.00 0.00 3.43 (l.00 

156. REC Tarnilnadu Power corporation limited 
0.00 0.00 0.04 -4.67 0.25 -0.8 1 0.00 0.00 0 .25 0.00 

157. Satlu · Jal Vid1 ut Nigam L11nitcd 
159.43 0.04 4465. 19 0.12 7427.30 0.12 3082.73 0.00 8066.56 000 
235.00 0.06 4925.29 0.15 7270.7 1 0 .1 5 2524.20 0.00 7980 .88 0.00 -
244.00 0.06 5406.40 0 .14 7808.09 0 .1 4 2020.08 000 8889.90 0.00 -

158. Talchcr II Transmission Company L11rntcd 
0 .00 0 .00 0.05 -2.2 1 0.03 -3.52 0 .00 ()()() O.Cl5 ll.Oll 
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Rs. in crore 

Ministry/ Equity Equity Sales/ Profit/ De pre Profit/ Inte rest Prov1 Profit/ 
Depart me held by Turnover (Loss) c iation (Loss) sion for Loss as 
nt/ C lass/ GOI before before Tax per 
Name of Deprecia Interest accou111s 
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Company/ Inte rest Provision 
Year and for tax 

Provision 
for tax 

159. Tehri Hydro Development Corporauon Limiled 
2005. 06 3057.12 2288.94 0.00 -108.22 21.46 -129 68 0.00 I 37 -131 05 
2006. 07 3129.62 2305.74 444. 16 399.00 68.55 330.44 199.53 13.43 11 7.48 
2007 - 08 3300.36 23 15.74 1094.71 922.32 160.85 76 1.48 393.02 44.88 323.58 

RAILWAYS 
Contract & Construction Services 
160. Kutch Railway Company Limited 

2005. 06 200.00 0.00 0.00 1.76 0.00 1.76 0.00 0.00 1.76 
2006. 07 200.00 0.00 99.71 46.65 15.92 30.73 18.43 16.15 -3 .85 
2007 - 08 200.00 0.00 173.20 54.59 20.29 34.30 26.62 14.54 -6.86 

161. Rail Vikas Nil!arn Limited 

2005 - 06 1150.02 1150.02 0.00 1.45 0.2 1 1.24 0.00 0.00 1.21\ 
2006 - 07 1665.02 1665.02 0.00 5.52 0.69 4.82 0.00 0.00 1.82 
2007 . 08 2085.02 2085.02 1423. 11 52.35 0.50 51.85 0.00 10.91 40.93 

Financial services 
162. Indian Rai lway Finance Corooration Limited 

2005 - 06 232.00 232.00 2011.65 2008.33 0.39 2007.94 1503.9 170.09 333.88 
2006 - 07 500.00 500.00 2283.98 2271 .80 0.4 1 2271 .39 1659.6 213.04 398.70 
2007 - 08 500.00 500.00 2582.91 2616.54 0.4 1 2616.IJ 1977.7 2 16.84 42 1.5 I 

Heavy I ndustry 
163. Bharat Wagon and Engineerin~ Company Limited 

2005 . 06 10.10 0.00 15.41 -12.65 0.44 - 13.09 11.79 n.oo -24 .88 
2006 . 07 10.80 0 .00 22.42 -1 0.72 0.40 -1 1.12 13.0 1 0.01 -21\ . It\ 
2007 - 08 9.07 0.00 10.70 -12.02 0.42 -12.43 1.17 0.01 -1 ~ 62 

Indust rial Development & Technical Consultancy --
164. RITES Li mned 

2005 - 06 -t.00 4.00 394.38 145.04 12.07 132.97 0.00 :B .81 99. 16 

2006- 07 4.00 4.00 592.88 178.83 8. 12 170.71 0.00 52.54 118 18 

2007 - 08 40.00 40.00 617.53 189.00 8.99 180.01 0.00 76. l 'J 103.82 
Tour ist Services 
165. Indian Rai lwav Caterinl! and Tourism Corooration Limited 

2005 - 06 20.00 20.00 260.89 35.03 3.39 31 .64 0.00 11 .85 19.78 
2006- 07 20.00 20.00 421.34 35.81 5.32 30.48 0.00 10.26 20.23 
2007 - 08 20.00 20.00 511.83 .Jl.26 8.28 32.98 0.00 12.23 20.75 

T ranspor tation Ser vices 
166. Dedicated Freieht Corridor Corooration Limi1ed 

2007 - 08 88.00 88.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 ()()() 

167. Fresh and Healthy En1crprises Limited 
2005 - 06 35.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2006 - 07 35.00 0.00 4.76 -0. 16 0.0 1 -0. 17 0.00 0.0 1 -0.19 

2007 - 08 35.00 0.00 16.2 1 -12.52 2.17 -14.69 3.42 O.Q3 -18. 14 
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APPENDIX-VI 1Co111inued) 

R\ 111 crorc 

D1v1dcnd Ratio Net Worth Ratio ol' Capital Rallo o l Loans GOI TOI al i\u11nu 

of Profit Emplo)cd Profit oulslantl Loans /\SSCIS l,11cd 

Di vide after lax he lore in gs I .t"'i.:' 
ndlo to Ne t 11Hcrcsl 
Equity worth & lax to 

Capital 
cmplo)' 
ctl 

159 Tehn Hydro De,elopmenl Coroorallon L1 111111:d 

000 0.00 4226.59 -0.01 109.\lli -1. 18 1224 95 3 16 72 194 'i'il 0 ()() 

000 000 ~16.24 001 7701 41\ () 04 4380 03 000 7lJ97 21 l 0 !Kl 
97 50 ().()3 4896.68 0.07 8198 63 0 09 4375.46 0 .00 856 1 12 !UHi 

RAILWAYS 
Contract & Construction Sen ice~ 
160 Kutch Railwa Company Limned 

uuo 0.00 202.84 0.0 1 -2.91 -0.6 1 145.96 [)(X) 8 11 0 (H) 

000 0.00 197.75 -0.02 499.45 0.06 287.18 0.00 50 1 KO I 01 

() 00 0.00 191.20 -0.04 546 40 006 290.46 000 5,17 5.1 7 X7 

161. Rail Yikas Nii am Limited 
(l.00 0.00 11 49.23 0.00 .l2J4 0.(l4 518.00 0.00 I 1,1.00 0.011 

0 .00 0.00 1679.75 0.00 3017 67 0.00 1438.00 47000 3251.J') 0.00 
10 00 0.00 2119.09 0.02 4104 41 001 :m5.oo 1167 00 4662 49 U OU 

Financial services 
162. Indian Railway F111ance Corporation L111111cd -

150.CXl 0.65 2095.76 0.16 2111 b 10 0.09 17 148.83 0.00 2.1557 inj 000 

160.00 0.32 2121.25 0.19 25621 55 0.09 19449 51 000 2622.1 '17 ()(){) 

10000 0 20 2425.56 0 12_ 21)176 7b 009 21787.57 000 29 1'>0 'ill 0110 -
lleav) lndustn --
163 Bharal Waj!on and En!!incennj! Company l.1mllcd 

0 00 0.00 -123 70 0.20 -27 14 0.4!1 91 611 7 12 
'" 112 

12!\ ,, 

000 0.00 -143.05 0.17 -26.8()1 0.4 1 114 24 ' 7 51 15 ·I I I 'i2 ·>~ 

000 0 00 11 44 - I 19 19 5'1 -0 63 376 OCXl 'i8 711 ()!Kl 
lndlL~trial Development & Technirnl Co11su ll:111n 
164 RITES Limned 

2000 5 00 387 26 u 26 l7~ u ~5 ouu 000 547 15 [)()() 

4000 10.00 459.62 0.26 413 2 1 () 39 000 000 1009 39 ()()() 

21.00 0.52 538. 12 0.19 ·114 .65 - 0.4 1 n.nn 000 11 ·17 72 () llll 

Touri.'t Services 
165 Indian Railwa Catcnnl! and Touns111 Co1pura1mn I 1n111cd 

4 00 0.20 4723 042 18 92 0.65 0.00 000 258 61 ()()() 

4 00 0.20 62.96 0.32 61 19 048 000 () ()() 15·1 60 000 
4 15 0.2 1 78.85 0.26 80 53 04 1 0.00 ()(){) 44161 ()()() 

Transportation Services 
166. Dedicated Freight Comdor Comor.1111111 L1m11ed 

()()() 0.00 8!1.CXl 0.00 7R.6R 0 ()() o no 0 ()() >ll.4'i 0 IHI -
167 Fre~h and llcalthy Enlerpme~ L1mllcd 

000 0.00 34 60 0.00 15 II ()()() 000 IUXl 15 121 0 IHl 
()()() uoo 346-i -00 1 IO 'IO -0 02 30 47 0 <XI 22 II 0 l'I 
000 0.00 16.55 - I I 0 86.97 -0.17 50.28 () ()() 98 p ~ IX n 

1-t!J 



Report No. CA 22 of2009-10 

APPENDIX-VI (Conunued) 

Ministry/ Equity Equity Sale./ Profit/ De pre Profit/ 
Depart me held by Turnover (Loss) ciation (Loss) 
nt/ Cla~s/ GOI before before 
Name of Dcprccia Interest 
the ti on. and 
Company/ Interest Provision 
Year and for tax 

Prov1S1on 
for tax 

168 Hassan Manl!alore Rail Development Compai1y Limited 
2005 - 06 112.00 45.00 000 000 000 0.00 
2006- 07 11 2.00 45.00 36.68 14 8 1 25.65 -10.84 
2007 - 08 112.00 45.00 133.76 69.05 28.78 40.27 

169. Konkan Railway Corporauon Lim11cd 
2005 - 06 803.07 411 29 621.48 503.24 69 75 433.49 
2006- 07 803.07 4 11.29 657.00 158.35 69.90 88.45 
2007 - 08 803.46 41 1.29 777.34 -2886.64 70.05 -2956.69 

170. Mumbai Railway Vikas Comora11on 
2005 - 06 25.00 12.75 3.70 14.25 0. 14 14.11 
2006- 07 25.00 12.75 4.42 10.07 0. 13 9 .94 
2007 - 08 25.00 12.75 5. 14 22.80 0.19 22.61 

171. Rail Tel Corporation of lndrn L1m11cd 
2005 - 06 234.4 1 234.4 1 56. 12 33.66 30.90 2.77 
2006- 07 320.94 320.94 112.96 62.57 5.09 57.48 
2007 - 08 320.94 320.94 188.60 123.51 36.01 87.50 

S CIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 
Industrial Development 
172. Central Elccl!omcs Limited 

2005 - 06 47.77 47 77 107.11 15.25 0.91 14.34 
2006 - 07 47.77 47.77 I 33.93 5.34 1.06 4.28 
2007 - 08 47.77 47.77 161.33 7.().1 2.07 4.\17 

Tradine and Markctine 
173. National Research Development Comorauon of India L11111ted 

2005 - 06 4.42 4.42 3.93 0.42 0. 11 0.3 1 

2006 - 07 4.42 4.42 4.12 0.45 0.11 0.34 
2007 - 08 4.42 4.42 4.19 0.69 0.13 0.56 

Sl/IPPING ROAD TRANSPORT & /l/GIIWAYS 
Contract & Construction services 
174. Indian Road Construction Corporauon Limi ted 

2005 - 06 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.67 0.00 0.67 
2006- 07 IU.UO IUOO 0.00 0.49 0.00 0.49 
2007 - 08 10.00 10.00 0.00 :uo 0.00 2.30 

Trans1>0rt Equipment 
175. Central Inland Water Transport Comoration Limited 

2005 - 06 130.45 130.17 13.00 -6.35 3.60 -9.95 
2006 - 07 250.93 250.65 14.72 291.19 3.60 287.58 

•2001 - 08 250.93 250.65 14.72 291 19 3.60 287.58 
176. Coclun Shipyard Limited 

2005 - 06 232.42 232.42 373.53 43.80 10.62 33.18 

2006-07 232.42 232 42 7 19 74 104.18 7.8\1 96.2\1 

2007 - 08 232.42 2:12.42 8:1:1.79 162.66 9.69 152.97 

ISO 

lntere~t 

0.00 
345 
6.14 

297.4.1 
320.96 
3().197 

0.00 
0 00 
0.00 

12.77 
16.40 
23.41 

1.03 
0.88 
2.54 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.01 

33.41 
0.01 
0.01 

7.73 
10.51 
3.57 

Rs. in crore 

Pro vi Pro fill 
sion fo r Loss as 
Tax per 

account\ 

000 000 
0.00 -14 29 
3.89 30.23 

0.65 115 41 
078 -23:\ 2~ 

-0.80 -3260.86 

-
(l.00 14 11 
0.00 9 94 
0.00 22.61 

0.26 -1 ()27 

0.23 40 85 
0.29 63.80 

O.R7 12.41 
0.54 2.85 
1.41 I 02 

0.18 0 11 
0 .23 0 I() 

0.25 0 30 

1.13 -0 47 
0.24 () 25 

- 1.07 - \~ 

0.00 -·n 16 
24.50 263 07 
24.50 26.1 0"' 

7.21 18.23 
27.66 58 II 
55.55 9.1 85 -

( ...a-. 
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APPENDIX-VI (Continued) 

R~. in 1.:rorc 

Dividend Ratio Net Worth Ratio of Capital Ratio of Loans GOI Total A1.umu 

of Profit Employed Profit o ut stand Loans A~set~ lated 

Divide after tax be lore ing~ l.o~~c~ 

nd to to Net inte rest 

Eq ully worth & tax lo 

C<tp1tal 
employ 
cd 

168. Hassan ManJ?:alore Rail De\elopment Comoan\ L111111e<l 

0.00 0.00 112.00 0.00 -0 23 0.00 180.93 140.93 9.39 (){)() 

0.00 0.00 97.7 1 -0.15 3 12.64 -0.0J 214.93 144 93 J 13.70 14.29 
0.00 0.00 127.95 0.24 354 25 0.11 226.30 140.79 358.61 0.00 -

169 Konkan Ratl wav Coroorallon L111111c<l 

000 0.00 -2080.J I -0.07 1119.70 0. 14 5247. 12 2627.39 3560.28 288D8 
000 0.00 -2313.60 0.1 0 3035 95 0.03 5425.24 2927 7-l 3619.86 31 16.67 
0 .00 0.00 -2459.00 i.:n 1114.25 -0.94 5680.95 3222.45 1646.l!O 1262.46 

170. Mumb<1i Railwav Vikas Coroorati01t 

0.00 0.00 56.2.J 0.25 231 .37 0.06 0.00 0.00 252.6·1 0 00 

0.00 0.00 66.19 0.15 245.70 0.04 181.93 183.93 365.06 ouu 
0 .00 U.00 88.82 0.25 336.7 1 0.o7 259.48 259.48 538.58 (),()() 

171. Rail Tel Corporation of India Limited 

0 .00 0.00 233.94 -0.04 220.37 0.01 2 17.00 000 761 .37 46.88 
0 .00 0 .00 314.91 0. 13 523.0.J 0. 11 272.00 0 .00 724.11 6.01 
5.00 0.02 365.20 0.17 54 1 98 0. 16 230.16 000 800.59 000 - --

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 
Industrial Development 
172 Central Electronic~ Limned 

000 0.00 28.90 0.43 50.33 0.28 30.92 22.32 81 02 lb .X7 
0()() 0.00 3 1.75 0.09 65.81 tUl7 29. 12 21.32 111 .61 16.112 
000 0.00 32.77 0.03 7 1. 15 0.()7 26.07 21.07 1-12 69 15.()() 

Tradinl! 1111d Marketi112 
173. Na110 11al Rc~carch Dcvclooment Comorallnn of India L1111 11cd 

0.00 0.00 9.4 1 0.0 1 8.53 0.()4 0.00 0.00 25.68 0.00 
0.00 0.00 9 .63 0.0 1 9.06 0.04 0.00 0.00 26.85 0.00 
0.00 0.00 9.94 O.QJ 9.32 0.06 0.00 0.00 28.J:l ().()() 

S HIPPING ROAD TRANSPORT & llIGHlVAYS 
Contract & Construction services 
174. Ind ian Road Construction Corporation l.irnit.:d 

-

0.00 0.00 2 1.99 -0.02 2 1.99 0.03 0.00 0.00 26.19 ()()() 
--

0.00 0.00 22.24 0.0 1 22.24 0.02 0.00 0.00 26.36 0.00 --
0.00 0.00 25.60 0.13 25.60 0.09 0.00 ()()() 28.12 000 

Transport E11uimncnl 
175 Central Inland Water Trans1 on Corooration L11n11cd 

0 00 0 ()() -39.J 00 0. 11 -15.J 24 0.06 138 48 ()()() 162.·15 El 15 
0.00 0.00 -1 0.85 -24.26 92.89 :1.10 0.00 0.00 167 45 26U7 -
000 0.00 - 10.85 -2.J.26 92.89 3.1 0 0 !Ml t).(Kl 167.45 261..n 

176. Cochm Shipyard Lirnn.:d 

000 0.00 28.J.85 0.06 -199.65 ().Q7 54.76 5.J.76 1065 95 ()()() 

16.68 O.Cl7 323.45 0 .1 8 -196.60 0. 19 4 I .Cl7 41.07 1546 21 ()()() 

000 0.00 429.43 0 .22 401 .27 0.38 27.38 27 38 2007 97 ()()() 
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APPENDIX-VI (Continued) 
R~. in crnn.: 

MinisLry/ Equity Equi ty Sales/ Profit/ Dcpn.: Profil/ I merest Pro vi Profit/ 
Depart me held by Turnover (Loss) ciation (Loss) sion for Loss a~ 
ml Cla~s/ GOI before before Tax per 
Name of Depree ta Interest accounts 
lhe ti on, and 
Company/ Interest Provision 
Year and for tax 

Prov1~ion 

for tax 
177. Hmdui.tan Shipyard L11mted 

2005. 06 14-Ul 144.31 243.58 15 19 407 11.12 4 93 000 619 
2006. 07 149.31 149.31 327.63 308.94 4 06 304.88 34 70 -JO 75 30093 
2007 . 08 28 l.O l 28 l.O l 384.52 73.89 5.82 68.07 44.59 12. 15 11 34 

178. HooJ?I Dock and Port Eni?ineers L1m1ted 
2005. 06 26.61 26.61 15.32 • l l.37 0.79 -1 2. 16 25.85 0.02 -38 OJ 
2006. 07 28.61 28.61 8.09 16.82 0.70 16. 12 89.08 0.0 1 • 72.97 
2007 . 08 28.61 28.61 l.83 - 13.24 0.67 - 13.91 37.96 (l,()2 -51 89 

Transoortation services 
179. Ennore Port Limited 

2005. 06 300.00 200.00 92.32 63.14 l l.07 52.07 42.75 0.25 I) 07 
2006. 07 300.00 200.00 I 01.05 80.48 11 .05 69.44 34.82 l9X lOM 
2007. 08 300.00 200.00 128.02 105.84 12.74 93. l l 53.68 4.54 14 .RR 

180. Seihusamudram Corporation L1m1ted 
2005. 06 64 28 52.78 0.()() O .. W 0.0 1 0.38 0.00 I \(l n •is 
2006. 07 470.78 388.78 000 16. 19 0.09 16.11 0.00 6.50 'lhl 
2007. 08 685.15 495.00 0.()() 21.72 0.13 2 1.59 0.00 9 12 I.:! Ill 

SMA LL SCALE INDUSTRIES 
Industrial Development & Technical Consultancv ---·-
181 . National Small Industries Coro<>rat1on Limited 

2005. 06 2 17.99 217.99 266.77 11.85 l.89 9.96 8.70 0.00 I 25 
2006. 07 232.99 232.99 327.77 13.94 l.76 12. 18 9.18 0. 15 284 

2007. 08 232.99 232.99 402.29 19.68 l.02 18.66 14.37 0.23 1()6 

SOCIAL J US TICE & EMPOWERMENT 
Consumer products 
182. Artificial Limbs Manufacturin~ Corporauon or India L1m1ted --

2005. 06 l.96 l.96 53.33 6.0 1 1.00 5.00 0 .00 0. 11 4 .87 -
2006 . 07 l.96 l.96 48.88 5.26 0.94 4.32 0.00 0.02 4 10 

*2007. 08 l.96 l.96 48.88 5.26 0.94 4.32 0 .00 0.02 I 30 

Financial services 
183. National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation -

2005. 06 437.35 437.35 2 1.73 15.42 0.11 15.3 1 0.00 0.00 15 11 
2006. 07 460.35 460.35 23.28 20.74 0.10 20.63 0.00 0.03 20.60 

2007. 08 491 .35 491 .35 20.33 18.00 0.12 17.88 0.00 (J 03 17 X5 
184. Nauonal Handicao >ed Fmance and Development Coroorauon 

2005. 06 68.30 68.30 l.67 2. 10 0.07 2.03 0.00 000 2 01 

2006. 07 79.80 79.80 l 78 2.28 0.05 2.22 0.00 () ()() 2 22 

2007 . 08 89.80 86.80 2.32 l.97 0.10 l.87 0.00 0 lXl I 87 
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Rs. in crorc 

Dividend Ratio Net Worth Ratio of" Capital Rauo of Loans GOl Total Arumu 

of Profi t Employed Profi t out stand Loans Assets lated 
Divide after tax before ings Losse~ 

nd to to Net interest 
Equi ty worth & tax to 

Capital 
employ 
eel 

177. Hindustan Shiovard Limited 

0.00 0.00 - 1012.85 -0.0 1 -18.67 -0.60 987.77 700.99 658.31 11 57.16 --
0.00 0.00 -706.92 -0.43 -138.69 -2.20 6 10.69 331. 14 852.7."l ~6.23 
0.00 0.00 -566.40 -0.02 -60.39 -1.13 524 .72 248.72 873.00 847..12 

178. llool! Iv Dock and Port Engineers Limited 

0.00 0.00 -327.63 0.12 -12.73 0.96 315.61 3 15.61 115.93 154.19 
0.00 0.00 -398.59 0.18 21 .54 0.75 421.l 3 42 1 13 118.62 427 17 
0.00 0.00 -450.52 0.12 16.04 -0.87 467.42 467.42 115.CJO 47'J.ll5 

Transportation services 
179. Ennore Port Limited 

0.00 0.00 284.2 1 om 703. 13 O.D7 420.19 0.00 774.0 1 15 .79 
0.00 0.00 3 14.85 0.10 723.54 0. 10 41 8.7 1 0.00 788.43 0.00 
0.00 0.00 349.73 0.1 0 703.69 0. 13 404.04 0.00 8 16.83 0.00 

180. Sethusamudram Corporation Limited 
0.00 0.00 61 .30 -0.02 100.3 1 0.00 82.00 82.00 106.90 000 
0.00 0.00 470.78 0.02 355.10 0.05 0.00 0.00 409.38 0.00 

0.00 0.00 685. 15 0.02 315.06 0.07 0.00 0.00 398.46 ().()() 

SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES 
Industrial Development & Technical Consultann 
181. National Small Industries Corporation Limi1ed 

0.00 0.00 56.24 0.02 229.74 0.04 112.47 0.00 292.72 153.74 
0.57 0.00 75.20 0.04 233.45 0.05 113 .80 0 .00 316.93 15 1 57 
0 .81 0.00 80.28 0 .05 241 .59 0.08 66.26 0 .00 323.72 148.46 

SOCIAL JUSTICE & EMPOWERMENT 
Consumer 1>roducts 
182. Artificial Limbs ManufacturinJ! Corporation of India Limited 

0 .00 0.00 -21.80 -0.22 0.07 75.5 0 .00 0.00 66.46 23 77 
0 .00 0.00 -17.50 -0.25 5.88 0.73 0 .00 0 .00 72. 10 I 9.47 
0 .00 0 .00 - 17.50 -0.25 5.88 0.73 0 .00 0 .00 72.1 0 l'J t7 

Financial services 
183. National Backward Classes Fmance and Development Cori1oration 

0.00 0.00 61 8.26 0.02 6 18.26 0.02 0.00 0.00 6 19.87 0.00 
0.00 0.00 66 1.85 0.03 66 1.85 0.03 0.00 0 .00 666.79 000 
0.00 0.00 710.79 0.03 7 10.79 o.o:i 0.00 0.00 7 15.05 0.00 

184. National Handicapped Finance and Development Coroora1ion 

0.00 0.00 90.38 0.02 90.38 0 .02 0.00 0 00 90.73 () 0() 

0.00 0.00 104.10 0.02 104.10 0 .02 0.00 0.00 104.61 0.00 
0.00 0.00 115.97 0.02 115.97 0.()2 (l.00 0.00 116.53 ()(10 
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Rs. in crorc 

Ministry/ Equity Equi ty Sales/ Profi t/ De pre Profit/ Interest Pro vi Profit/ 
Depart me he ld by Turnover (Loss) c iation (Loss) sion for Loss as 
nt/ Class/ GOI before before T ax per 
Name of Deprecia Interest account~ 

the tion, and 
Company/ Interest Provision 
Year and for tax 

Provision 
for tax 

185. National Minorities Development and Finance Corporation Limited 

2005 - 06 436.81 357.07 17.49 10.99 0.08 10.92 0.00 0.00 10.92 
2006 - 07 471.87 375.36 17.94 10.23 0.08 10. 15 0.00 0.00 Ill 15 
2007 - 08 555.43 445.37 19.68 12.58 0.36 12.22 0 .00 0.05 12 17 

186. National Safai Karmachari Finance and Development Corporation 

2005 - 06 154.34 154.34 5.45 2.43 0.05 2.38 0.00 0.02 2 36 
2006 - 07 179.34 179.34 5.89 3.18 0.04 3.14 0.00 0.02 3 12 
2007 - 08 199.99 199.99 6.22 1.36 0.05 1.31 0.25 0.04 1.02 

187. Nauonal Scheduled Castes Finance and Development Cornorauon 

2005 - 06 351.80 351.llO 16.66 ll. 17 0.42 7.75 0.00 O.U4 7 70 
2006- 07 388.80 388.80 I 5.40 I 3. 17 0.37 12.80 0.()0 7.57 s :n 
2007 - 08 431.80 431.80 15.28 8.74 0.32 8.42 0.00 0.06 !U 6 

SPACE -
Industrial Development & Technical Consultanl"Y 
188. Antrix Corporation Limited 

2005 - 06 1.00 1.00 386.05 88.99 0.09 88.90 0.00 27.63 61.27 
2006 - 07 1.00 1.00 605.46 I 61.23 0.09 161.14 0.00 55.55 105.58 
2007 - 08 1.00 1.00 837.98 261.20 0.09 261.10 0.00 92.57 168 53 

STEEL 
Contract & Const r uction ser vices 
189. Hindustan Steel Works Construcuon Company Limited 

2005 - 06 I 17.10 I 17. 10 341.2 I 38.21 2. 19 36.02 I 21.57 0.42 -85.97 
2006- 07 I 17.10 I 17.10 423.83 1.72 2.13 -0.41 82.91 0.18 -8151 -
2007 - 08 117.10 117.10 513.55 39.14 2.44 36.70 63.29 0.12 -267:! -

Indus tria l Development & T echnical Consu ltancy 
190.MECON (India) Limited 

2005 - 06 2.42 2.42 253.79 38.93 2.5 1 36.41 17.14 3 16 16 12 

2006 - 07 40.1 4 40. 14 365.62 37.45 2.48 34.97 11.59 3.00 20 38 

2007 - 08 103.14 103.14 466.21 52.89 3.55 49.34 9.82 6.21 1:l 12 

Minerals and Meta ls 
191. Bharat Refractories Limited 

2005 - 06 222.79 222.50 165.05 11 .67 3.27 !U9 15.47 0.00 -7.07 

2006- 07 229.79 229.50 190.52 4.83 3.18 1.65 16.76 0.20 -15 .32 
2007 - 08 236.79 236.50 210.49 14.28 2.87 11.41 6.73 0.24 441 

192. J&K Mineral Development Corporation Li11111ed 

2005 - 06 4.74 0.00 0.00 -0.32 3.08 -3.40 0.00 0.01 -J. 12 

2006 - 07 4.74 0.00 0.00 -0.16 0.00 -0. 16 0.00 0.01 -U 18 -
2007 - 08 4.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 

193. Maneanesc Ore India Limited 
2005 - 06 15.33 12.50 334.10 179.36 10.35 169.00 0.00 54.49 114.52 

2006 - 07 28.00 22.84 417.63 213.50 12.35 20 1. 15 0.00 66.94 134.21 

2007 - 08 28.00 22.84 973.36 750.98 16.08 734.91 0.00 255.0CJ 479.82 
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Rs. in crorc 

Dividend Ratio Net Worth Rati o of Capital Ratio of Loans GOl Total A cu mu 

of Profi t Employed Profit outstand Loans Assets lated 

Div ide after tax before in gs Losse' 
nd to to Net i merest 
Equity worth & tax to 

Capital 
employ 
eel 

I 85. National Minori1ies Develop111e111 and Finance Cornoralion Limi1ed 

0.00 0.00 529.22 0.02 529.22 O.Q2 0.00 0.00 530.07 0.00 

0.00 0 .00 574.42 0.02 574 .42 0.02 0.00 0.00 581.99 0.00 

0.00 0.00 670.15 O.o2 670.15 0.02 0.00 0.00 676.76 0.00 

186. National Saf'ai Karmachari Finance and Dcveloomenl Coroora1ion 

0.00 0.00 175.23 0.0 1 175.23 0.0 1 0.00 0.00 175.62 0.00 

0.00 0.00 198.30 0.02 203.35 0.02 0 .00 0 .00 249.35 000 

0 .00 0.00 225.27 0.00 225.27 0.0 1 0.00 0.00 262.38 0.00 

187. Nauonal Scheduled Ca>IC> Finance and Develo11mcn1 Cornora1ion 

0.00 0 .00 485.22 0.02 508 12 0.02 0.00 0.00 512.92 (J.00 

0.00 0.00 526.93 0.0 1 550.36 O.Q2 0.00 0 .00 552.04 0.00 

0.00 0.00 600.!!8 0.0 1 601.71 0.0 1 0.00 0.00 604.23 ().()() 

SPACE 
Industrial Development & Technical Consultancv 
188. Anlrix Corporation Limi1cd 

12.26 12.26 155. 18 0.39 I 50.45 0.59 0.00 0.00 6 19.93 0.00 

2I.15 2 1.1 5 236.40 0.45 235.50 0.68 0.00 0.00 1209.90 0.00 
D.71 33.7 I 365.49 0.46 363.66 0.72 0.00 0.00 I 730.46 0.00 

STEEL 
Contract & Construction services 
189. Hindustan S1ecl Works Construc1ion Conrnanv Limi1cd 

0.00 0.00 -1164.49 0.07 100.81 0.36 I 183.19 66-1 70 <1<19.% 1251.21 

0.00 0.00 -1226.87 0.07 150.72 0.00 1292.75 771.76 5 15.81 13J~ 72 

0.00 0.00 -1248.86 0.02 156.27 0.23 1320.93 789.07 593.01 1361.43 
Industrial Development & Technical Consultancv 
I 90. MECON (India) Limi1ed 

0 .00 0.00 -203.49 -0.08 59.07 0.62 206.69 12.57 326.54 183.19 
0.00 0.00 -132.31 -0.15 84.92 0.4 1 179.76 4 .46 379.92 162.81 
1.00 0.0 1 -28.22 • 1.18 162.08 0.30 170.18 4.94 684.12 130.34 

Minerals and Metals 
191 . Bharal Refractories L1m11ed 

0.00 0.00 • 159.30 0.04 45.47 0.18 16 I.SO I 61.50 181.07 38 1.95 
0.00 0.00 ·167.47 0.09 80.42 0.02 191.96 191.96 22 1.9 1 397 26 
0.00 0.00 ·I 56.04 -0.03 93.45 0.12 191.96 191.96 237.16 31J2 .83 

192. J&K Mineral Develoomen1 Comora1ion Limi1cd 

0.00 0.00 -4.40 0.78 -4.41 0.77 0.00 0.00 0.69 9. 14 
0.00 0.00 -4.58 0.04 -4 .58 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.69 9.~2 

0.00 0.00 -4 .78 0.00 -4.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.68 9.52 
193. Mani anese Ore India L11nited 

19.92 uo 345.97 o.:n 337.72 0.50 0.00 0.00 402.19 0.00 
28.00 1.00 15.77 8.5 1 418.94 0.48 0.00 0.00 504.54 ()(]() 

96.60 3.45 8 12.62 0.59 820.88 0 .90 0.00 0.00 IOI 1.84 0.00 
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Ministry/ Equity Equity Sales/ Pro fill De pre Pro fill Interest Pro vi Pro fill 
Depart me held by Turnover (Loss) ciation (Loss) SIOl1 for Loss as 
nll Class/ GOI before before Tax per 
Name of Dcprecia Interest account~ 

the ti on. and 
Company/ Interest Provis ion 
Year and for tax 

Provision 
for tax 

Steel 
194. Ferro Scrap Nil(am Limited 

2005 - 06 2.00 0.00 99.85 18.65 9.76 8.89 0.33 2.87 5 .68 
2006- 07 2.00 0.00 105.71 15.37 11 .33 4.04 0.96 1.82 l.26 
2007 - 08 2.00 0.00 120.5 1 15.86 12.58 3.28 1.27 0. 13 1.88 

195. Rashtnva boa! NiJ am Limited 
2005 - 06 7827.32 7827.32 8482.44 2336.14 415.57 1920.56 31 .06 637. 14 1252.37 
2006- 07 7827.32 7827.32 9 150.57 2632.88 361 .60 2271 .28 48.94 858.91 1363 -1 3 
2007 - 08 7827.32 7827.32 10433.07 3515.41 488.00 3027.41 32.04 1052.6.1 19·12 7·1 

196. SPoORC Iron India Limited -
2005 - 06 65.10 64.26 43.04 6.92 1.26 5.66 0.00 2.48 J. 18 -
2006- 07 65. 10 64.26 50.6 1 7.56 1.26 6.29 0.00 2.27 4 02 
2007 - 08 65.10 64.26 55.73 11.31 1.43 9.88 0.00 3.40 6 48 

Tradinl! and Marketine 
197. MSTC Limited 

2005 - 06 2.20 J.98 4092.55 143.02 0.45 142.57 56.87 31.02 54 68 
2006-07 2.20 1.98 2998.93 154.97 2.53 152.44 61 .57 J 1.87 59 ()() 
2007 - 08 2.20 1.98 5054.94 236.03 3.86 232.17 97.70 42.27 9221 

TEXTILES 
Consumer nroducts 
198. Birds Jute and Ex~o11s Limited 

2005 - 06 0.39 0.00 0.00 11 .69 0.08 11 .6 1 3.05 0.00 8.57 
2006 - 07 0.39 0.00 0.00 -0.09 0.08 -0.17 4.46 0.00 -4 6J 

*2007 - 08 0.39 0.00 0.00 -0.18 0.08 -0 .26 .us 0.00 -5.()4 
199. Brushware Limited 

2005 - 06 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.04 0.00 -0 04 
2006- 07 0.03 0.00 0.00 -0.01 0.00 -0.01 0.05 0.00 -0 06 

*2007 - 08 0.03 0.00 0.00 -0.01 0.00 -0.01 0.05 0.00 -0.06 
200. National Jute Manufac turers Corporation Limited 

2005 - 06 55.80 55.80 0.27 -57.28 0.29 -57.57 366.75 0.00 -424 J I 
2006- 07 55.80 55.80 0.02 -420.35 0.25 -420.60 373.80 0.09 -794 .49 
2007 - 08 55.80 55.80 0.00 - 19.94 0.20 -20. 13 484.96 0.08 -505 18 

Textiles 
201. Cawnrorc Textiles Limited -

2005 - 06 0.60 0.00 0.00 -0.09 0.01 -0. 10 19.20 0.00 - 19 30 
2006- 07 0.60 0.00 0.00 -0.09 0.0 1 -0.10 19.42 0.00 -19 51 

*2007 - 08 0.60 0.00 0.00 -0.09 0.0 1 -0.10 19.42 0.00 - 1~ 
202. Nauonal llandloom Development Corpora11on Limned 

2005 - 06 19.00 19.00 253.45 1.04 0.17 0.87 0.01 (l.:\6 ()so 
2006 - 07 19.00 19.00 4 17. 16 1.65 0.15 1.50 0.01 0.-15 I 04 

2007 - 08 19.00 19.00 588.67 1.77 0.16 1.61 0.01 0.56 105 
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Rs . in crorc 

Dividend Ratio Net Worth Ratio o f Capital Rat io of Loans GOI Total Acumu 

of Profit Employed Profi t outstand Loans Assets lated 
Divide a fter tax before in gs Losses 
ndto to Net interest 
Equity worth & tax to 

Capital 
employ 
ed 

Steel 
194. Ferro Scrap Nigam Limi1ed 

1.14 0.57 129.24 0.04 142.57 0.06 0.00 0.00 177.28 0.00 

0.25 0.13 129. 19 0.0 1 139.73 0.03 0.00 0.00 178.82 0.00 

0.40 0.20 131.28 0.0 1 141 .43 O.D2 0.00 0.00 200.93 0.00 
195. Rashtriva lsoat Nigam Limited 

0.00 0.00 8 148.83 0. 15 8742.4 1 0.22 0.00 0.00 10330.28 0.00 
0.00 0.00 9522. 18 0. 14 10134.26 0.22 0.00 0.00 12238.56 0.00 
0.00 0.00 11479.87 0.17 99n.65 0 .30 ().()0 0.00 13 189.26 ()()() 

196. Soon e Iron India Limi1ed 
0.65 0.0 1 65. 19 U.05 73.58 0.08 0.00 0.00 80.65 0.00 - -
0.81 0.01 68.26 0.06 76.38 0.08 0.00 0.00 84.78 0.00 

1.30 0.02 73.22 ().()9 80.88 0.12 0.00 0.00 88.23 ll CH> -
Trading and M;irketing 
197. MSTC L1rnitcd 

10.96 4.98 154.75 0.35 920.50 0.15 0.00 0.00 1939.65 0.00 
11.88 5.40 199.96 0.30 I 136.33 0.13 0.00 0.00 2557.98 ().()() 

18.48 8.40 270.45 0.34 14 18.60 0.16 0.00 0.00 4697.46 0.00 

TEXTILES 
Consumer 1>roclucts 
198. Birds Jute and Exoorts Limited 

0.00 0.00 -53.87 -0.16 -3.22 -3 .6 1 44.92 29.35 8.28 54.22 
0.00 0.00 -58.4 7 0.08 -7.74 0.02 49.51 31.99 3.76 58.85 
0.00 0.00 -63.49 0 .08 -7.63 O.D3 54.64 34.84 2.88 63.89 

199. Brushware L11mted 
0.00 0.00 - 1.46 0.03 -1.67 ().00 000 0.00 0.16 1.49 
0.00 0.00 -1.52 0.04 -1.45 0.0 1 0.00 0.00 0. 17 1.55 
0.00 0.00 -1.52 0.04 -1.45 0.0 1 0.00 0.00 0.17 1 .55 

200. National Ju1e Manufacturers Corporalion Limited 
0.00 0.00 -4959.41 0.09 -415.74 0.14 4523.00 +464.62 86.99 5015.21 
0.00 0.00 -5753.90 0.1 4 -3397.80 0.12 2352.00 2349.19 153.48 5809.70 
0.00 0.00 -6259.08 0.08 -3662.36 0.0 1 2592.62 2589.81 909 6314 .88 

Textiles 
201. Cawnoure Textiles L111111ed 

0.00 0.00 -254.4-1 0.08 -158.64 0.00 93 .97 93.17 5.36 255.05 
0.00 0.00 -273.95 0.07 - 178.15 0.00 93.97 93 17 5.30 27-1 57 
0.00 0.00 -273.95 0.07 -178.15 0.00 93.97 9.,, . 17 5.JO 27-1.57 

202. National Handloom Dcvclo >men! Corriorauon L11mtcd 
0. 10 0.0 1 24.60 O.D2 34 .13 0.()3 0.00 000 65 87 ()()() 

0.21 0.0 1 25.24 0.04 28.16 0.05 000 0.00 63.77 0.00 
0.22 0.01 25.54 0.04 28.24 0 .06 0.00 0.00 77.76 000 
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Rs. in crorc 

Ministry/ Equity Equity Sales/ Profit/ De pre Profit/ Interest Pro vi Profit/ 
Depart me held by Turnover (Loss) c iation (Loss) s1on for Loss as 
nt/ Class/ GOI before before Tax per 
Name of Dcprccia Interest a<.:c.:oun l\ 
!he lion. and 
Company/ Interest Provision 
Year and for tax 

Provision 
for tax 

203. Nauonal Textile Corporntion L111uted, New Delhi 
2005 - 06 3054.88 3054.88 712.72 709.02 0.13 708.89 7 15.89 0.00 -7 01 
2006- 07 3062. 16 3054.88 502.04 220.31 3.12 217. 19 746.64 0.60 -530.05 
2007 - 08 3062.16 3054.88 483.99 223.14 7.50 215.64 725.18 0.65 -510.19 

204. The British India Corporation Limited 
2005 - 06 31.7 I 30.74 23.33 -I0.20 0.89 - 11.08 9.7 1 0.08 -20.87 
2006 - 07 31.71 30.74 12.97 -2.00 0.89 -2.90 10.43 0.08 -13.10 

*2007 - 08 31. 71 30.74 12.97 -2.00 0.89 -2.90 10.43 0.08 -L\..10 
205. The El~m Mills Comoanv Limited 

2005 - 06 1.10 0.00 0.00 -0.82 0.0 1 -0.83 86.66 0.00 -87..19 
2006 - 07 1.10 0.00 0.00 -0.94 0.0 1 -0.95 91.85 0.(Xl -92 .80 

*2007 - 08 1.10 0.00 0.00 -0.94 0.0 1 -0.95 91.85 0.00 -<J2.80 
Tradin~ and Markctine 
206. Central Collage Industries Coroorauon L1m1ted 

2005 - 06 10.85 10.85 7 1.1 7 4.22 0.65 3.57 0 .01 2.88 () 69 
2006- 07 10.85 10.85 105.2 1 0.88 0.65 0 .23 0.01 -1 .70 I 92 
2007 - 08 10.85 10.85 84.93 7.63 0.64 6.99 0 .01 2.77 ·I 22 

207. Jute Corooration of India Li mited -
2005 - 06 5.00 5.00 41 .41 - 17.57 0.09 -17.67 0.01 0.09 -1 7 77 -
2006- 07 5.00 5.00 32.76 -43. 17 0.08 -43.24 0.70 0.09 -4·104 

2007 - 08 5.00 5.00 144.04 - 12.19 O.o7 -12.26 1.43 0.10 -1 .I XO 
208. The Collon Comoralion of India Lim11ed 

2005 - 06 25.00 25.00 2 158.2 1 78.99 2. 11 76.88 53.77 8.56 14.55 
2006 - 07 25.00 25.00 1666.:n 59.69 2.09 57.6 1 33.22 8.88 15.51 --
2007 - 08 25.00 25.00 1588.20 59.13 2. 1-1 56.99 2 1.74 12.69 22.55 

209. The Handicrafts and Handlooms Exoon Corooration of India Limited 
2005- 06 13.82 13.82 1065. IJ 11 .58 0.26 I 1.3 1 9.96 0.71 OM 
2006- 07 13.82 13.82 7 1.74 -3.5 1 0.38 -3.89 0. 10 -1 .3 I -2 68 
2007 - 08 13.82 13.82 703.40 -3.50 0.37 -3.87 0.59 2.63 -7 09 

TOURISM 
Tourist Services 
2 I 0. Assam Ashok Hotel Corporation Limited 

2005 - 06 I.OU 0.00 3.39 0.60 0.14 0.46 0.20 0.03 0 2J 

*2006- 07 J.00 0.00 3.39 0.60 0.1 -1 0.46 0 .20 O.o3 o.:n 
*2007 - 08 1.00 0.00 3.39 0.60 0. 1-1 0.46 0.20 0.03 () 2J 

211 . Cross Country (Diu) Hotels Limited -
2005 - 06 0.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 ()()() 

2006-07 0.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 000 

2007 - 08 0.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 O<X> 
212. Donyo Polo Ashok Hotel Corp; ration Limited 

2005 - 06 J.00 0.00 1.37 0.38 0.05 0 .33 0.00 0. 1 I 022 

2006- 07 J.00 0.00 1.48 0.39 0.04 0 .35 0.00 0. 12 023 
*2007 - 08 J.00 0.00 1.48 0.39 0.04 <l.35 0.00 0. 12 o.:D 
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Rs. in crorc 

Dividend Ratio Net Worth Ratio of Capua! Rauo of Loans GO! Total J\cumu 

of Profit Employed Profit outstand Loans Assets lated 

Divide after tax before in gs Losses 

ndto to Net t ntcrcst 

Equity worth & tux to 
Capital 

e mploy 
ed 

203. National Textile Corporation Limited. New Delhi 

0.00 0.00 2921 .55 0.00 8072.25 0.09 8 134.89 6106.85 8221.58 1.1:u.1 
0 .00 0.00 -6919.38 0.08 1803. 11 0.12 8567.83 6780.55 2770.48 1003.J I 

0 .00 0.00 -7482. 15 0.o7 11 72.44 0.18 85 15 .87 7477.98 2337.76 105.J.JJ 
20.J . The British India Corporation Limited 

0.00 0.00 -149.11 0.1 4 -39.75 0.28 56.80 56.80 55.61 179.86 

0 .00 0.00 -162.06 0.08 -7.J.14 0.04 56.80 56.80 .J.J.66 193.26 

0.00 0.00 -162.06 0.08 -7.J.14 0.04 56.80 56.80 44.66 I IJ.1.2ti 
205. The Elgin Mills Company Lim11cd 

0.00 0.00 -1172.88 O.D7 -861.45 0.00 3 10. 13 302.98 9.97 1173 99 

0.00 0.00 - 1265.68 O.D7 -951.76 0.00 J 12.63 305.48 11.87 1270.10 
0.00 0.00 -1 265.68 0.07 -951 .76 0.00 3 12.63 305.48 11 .87 1270.111 

Trading and Marketing 

206. Central Colla~ e Industries Corporation Limned 

0. 14 0.01 16.94 0.04 22.33 0. 16 0 .00 0 .00 5 1.43 ().()() 

0.38 0.0.J 18.41 0.1 0 l .J.12 0.02 0.00 0.00 70.28 0.00 --
2. 17 0.20 18.96 0.22 14.51 0.-18 0 .00 0 .00 83.25 0 .00 

207. Jute Corporation of India Li mited 

0.00 0.00 5.00 -J.55 6.80 -2.60 0 .00 0 .00 12.J.36 0.00 
0.00 0.00 -37.23 1.18 -30.80 1.40 0 .00 0 .00 127.64 42.23 
0 .00 0.00 -51.03 0.27 -38.05 0.32 0 .00 0 .00 167.25 56.03 

208. The Collon Corpnrat1on of India Limited 

5 .00 0.20 275.83 0.05 1109.44 O.D7 0.00 0.00 1362.95 0.00 
5.00 0.20 285.49 0.05 1230.76 0.05 0.00 0.00 1401.10 000 
5.00 0.20 302.20 O.o7 703.67 0.08 0.00 0.00 872.20 0.00 

209. The Handicrafts and Handlooms Exrnn Corpora11on of India Limited 

0.69 0.05 2.J.25 0.()3 22 75 0.50 0.00 0.00 92.55 000 
0.00 0.00 21.59 -0.12 19.20 -0.20 0.00 0 .00 83.76 0.00 - -
0.00 0.00 l .J .49 -0.49 400.21 -0.01 0 .00 0 .00 60.J.02 0.00 

TOURISM --
Tourist Services 

210. Assam Ashok ll otcl Corooration Li 111itcd 

000 0.00 -1.32 -0.18 -0.17 -2.70 0.90 0.00 5.09 2..12 
0.00 0.00 -1.32 -0.18 -0.17 -2.70 0.90 0.00 5.09 2.:12 
0.00 0.00 -1.32 -0. 18 -0. 17 -2.70 0.90 0.00 5.09 2. ~2 

211. Cross Country (Diu ) I lotels Limited 

0.00 0.00 0.39 0.00 0.0 1 0.00 0.02 0.00 ().()2 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.38 0.00 Cl.0 1 0.00 0.(12 o.no ().(12 0.00 
0.00 000 0.40 0.00 0.0 1 0.00 0 03 0 00 O.n2 000 

212. Donyo Polo Ashok Hotel Corporation Limited 

0.20 0.20 1.1 5 0 .1 9 1.26 0.26 o.on 0.00 1.91 000 
0.20 0.20 I. IS 0.20 1.25 0.28 0.00 0.00 2.28 0.00 
0.20 0.20 1.1 5 0 .20 1.25 0.28 0.00 0.00 2.28 ()()() 
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Ministry/ Equity Equity Sales/ Pro lit/ De pre Profi t/ Interest Pro vi Profit/ 
Depart me held by Turnover (Loss) ciation (Loss) sion for Loss as 
nt/ Class/ GOI before before Tax per 
Name of Deprecia Interest accounts 
the ti on, and 
Company/ Interest Provision 
Year and for tax 

Provision 
for tax 

213. Kumarkruppa Frontier Hotels Private Limited 
2005. 06 0.97 0.96 8.25 4 .70 0.20 4.50 0.00 3..12 I 08 

*2006. 07 0.97 0.96 8.25 6.26 1.76 4.50 0.00 3.42 1.08 
•2007. 08 0.97 0.96 8.25 6.26 1.76 4.50 0.00 3.42 108 

214. MP Ashok Hotel Corporation Limited 
2005. 06 1.60 0.00 2.38 0.20 0.11 0.09 0.27 0.00 -0.18 
2006. 07 1.60 0.00 2.99 0.59 0.09 0.50 0.26 0.00 () 24 

•2007. 08 1.60 0.00 2.99 0.59 0.09 0.50 0.26 0.00 0.24 
215. Pondicherrv Ashok Hotel Corooration Limited 

2005. 06 0.60 0.00 1.45 0.47 U.06 0.4 1 0.16 0.09 0 .17 
2006. 07 0.60 0.00 2. 19 1.09 0.05 1.04 0.02 0.43 0 .59 

*2007 . 08 0.60 0.00 2. 19 1.09 0.05 1.04 0.02 0.43 0 .59 
216. Punjab Ashok Hotel Limited 

2005. 06 2.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2006. 07 2.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

•2007 . 08 2.50 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 ()() 
217. Ranchi Ashok Bihar Hotel Con>oration Limited 

2005. 06 0.72 0.00 1.82 0.28 0.07 0.21 0.18 0.00 0.02 
2006. 07 0.72 0.00 2.35 0.43 0.07 0.36 0.02 0.04 0.30 
2007. 08 0.72 0.00 2.88 1.30 O.D7 1.23 0.0 1 0. 16 1.()6 

218. Utkal Ashok Hotel Coroorallon Limited 
2005. 06 4.80 0.00 0.00 -0.55 0.08 -0.63 0.53 0.00 ·I 16 
2006. 07 4.80 0.00 0.02 -0.57 0.08 -0.65 0.53 0.00 .) 19 

•2007. 08 4.80 0.00 0.02 -0.57 0.08 -0.65 0.53 0.00 .J 19 

TRIBAL AFFAIRS 
Fimmcial services 
219. National Scheduled Tribes Fmance and Devclomnent Coroorn11on 

2005. 06 230.50 230.50 15.12 9.19 0.35 8.85 0.00 Cl.OJ 8.83 
2006. 07 230.50 230.50 8.65 14.09 0.37 13.73 0.00 2.84 10.89 
2007. 08 230.50 230.50 9.5 1 14.49 0.34 14.14 0.00 0.04 14.10 

UNION TERRITORY ADMINISTRATION 
Water Resources 
220. Andaman and Nicobar Islands lnteirrated Develooment Corporation Limited 

2005. 06 11.07 11 .07 80.03 5.16 0.44 4.72 0.02 2.00 2.71 

2006. 07 11 .07 11.07 98.40 7.65 0.43 7.22 0.00 2.71 4 51 
•2007. 08 11.07 11.07 98.40 7.65 0.43 7.22 0.00 2.7 1 4 51 

Financial services 
221. Dadra & Nager Haveli , Daman and Diu SC/ST Financial and Development Corporation Limned 

2005. 06 4.62 2.27 0.07 -0.1 4 0.03 -0.17 0.00 0.00 -0 17 

2006. 07 4 .77 4.62 0.49 0.14 0.03 0.11 0.00 0.00 0 11 

2007. 08 4 .83 4.83 0.25 0.30 0.04 0.27 0.00 0.00 0.27 
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Rs. 111 cron.:: 

D1v1dcnd Ratio Net \\- onh Rauo of Capua! Rauo of Lnan~ GOI Toial I ,\u11nu 
of Profit Employed Profit outstand Loan' Asset\ lated 
Divide after tax before 1ngs I .O\\C\ 

nd to to Net 1111crcst 
Equ ity wonh & tax lo 

Capnal 
cmplo) 

I 
cd 

~ 
211 Kumarl..runna Frontier Hotels Pm ale L1m1ted -- -

097 1.00 2.70 0.40 -18.42 -0.24 000 000 l .LHi ()()() 
- -

0.97 1.00 -183 0.22 -18.42 -0.24 000 000 I 1 .18 0 00 - - --() 97 I 00 -183 0 22 -18.42 -0.24 0 ()() ()no 1118 ()()() 
-

214 MP Ashok I Imel Corpora11011 L11111tcd 
000 0.00 -2.82 0.06 l.J3 0.07 4 15 ()()() 2.77 4 41 
0.00 000 -2.58 -0.09 1.63 0.3 1 4 21 000 llh 4 17 
000 O.!Xl -2.58 -0.0') 1.6'\ OJ I 4.21 ()()() tl8 4 17 

215 Pond1chcrry A,Jmk lintel Corporation L11111tcd 

000 0.00 -0.33 -0.50 0.92 0.44 I 10 () 00 1.61 I 01 
000 0.00 018 3 36 1.10 0.95 0 45 000 2.00 0 42 
0.00 0.00 0. 18 3.36 I. I 0 0.95 0.45 ().()() 2.(XJ 0..12 

216 Pun1ah Ashol.. Hotel L11mted 
000 0.00 2 39 000 -0 24 000 000 ()()() ()()) 0 II 
0.00 0.IXl 2.39 0.00 -0.26 0.00 0.00 ()()() O.ll3 Oil 
000 OIXl 2.39 0 (X) -0 26 O.<XJ () (XJ () (XJ 0 .03 0 11 --

217. Ranchi As ho I.. B1har I lotc:I Cornora1ion L11rn1ed 
() 00 0.00 -2.90 .().() ( 0.34 O.Ml 125 lUKl 1.82 162 -
000 O.IXl -2.61 -0.1 1 0.50 0.73 .1 10 () 00 2.07 1'1 
() 00 0.00 -1.55 -0.68 0.42 2.95 I 96 () ()() 2 18 2.26 -

218 Utkal A1;hol.. lintel Comorauon L111111cd 
000 0.00 -8.07 0.14 -3.95 0.16 000 0 00 1421 12.li7 
000 000 -9 26 0.13 -5.11 0.13 197 000 I 11 14 Oil 

0.00 0.00 -9.26 0.13 -5.13 0.13 3 97 lUXl 1.33 \ 1·106 
TRIBAL AFFAIRS 
Financial ser vices 
219 Nauonal Scheduled Tnhc' Fmam:e and Dc\elonmclll Comorauon -·-

000 000 325.84 003 125.84 0.03 000 0 00 126.62 II (Ml 

000 0.()() 336.73 O.Q3 336.73 0.04 000 OIXl '17 16 ()()() 

3 87 002 34696 0.04 346 94 0.04 0 00 O_QQ._ 118.Ji 0 !Ml -
UNION TERRITORY ADMIN ISTRATION -
\\ ater Resources 
220 Andumun Jnd N1cohar hland' lnle)!rated IJc:\elopmcnl Corprn allon L1mued -

0 55 0.05 36.69 ().Q7 43.49 0.1 I 059 () 00 67 98 0.00 ·-- --0.55 0 OS 40.42 0. 11 48.0R 0.15 I 16 000 84 26 000 - ---
0 55 0.05 4042 0.1 1 48.08 0.15 I 36 ()()() ~4 :!6 0.00 --Financial sen ices 

221 Oadra & Na)!er llavcl1, Oamun and Diu SC/ST F1nanual and J)evclonmcnl Corporation L111111cd 
0.00 0.00 6.92 -0.02 741 -0.02 001 <HXl 7 50 0 00 - ---0 00 IUXl 6.62 om 7.11 002 001 OlXl 7.22 O.IKI 

000 0.(X) 6.70 0.()4 7.19 0.04 001 0 (Kl 8. 13 0.00 
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APPENDIX-VI <Cominued) 
Rs. in crorc 

Mini my/ Equity Equity Sales/ Profit/ De pre Profit/ Interest Pro vi Profit/ 
Depart me held by Turnover (Loss) c1auo n (Loss) s1on for Loss a~ 
nll Class/ 001 before before Tax per 
Name o f Deprcc1a lntc resl .accoun" 
Lhc 1ion. and 
Company/ lnte reM Provis io n 
Year and for tax 

Provision 
for tax 

Indus trial Develoomen t 
222. Chand1l!.arh Industrial and Tounsm Dcveloomcnt Coroornunn L1m11cd 

2005. 06 15.03 15.03 273.46 13.97 2.29 11 .69 O.o.t 4.12 752 
•2006. 07 15.03 1503 273.46 13.97 2.29 11.69 0.04 4. 12 7.52 
•2001. 08 15.03 15.03 273.46 13.97 2.29 11.69 O.Q.t 4. 12 7.52 
223 Ommbus Industria l Development Comoration of Daman, Dau & Dadra and Nal!,.tr llavch L1m11cd 

2005. 06 6.12 6.12 23.83 1.89 0.24 1.65 0.00 0.59 I 0<1 
2006. 07 6.2 1 6.21 30.48 1.47 0.23 1.25 0.00 0.34 091 
2007. 08 6.31 6.31 37.76 3.44 0.30 3.14 0.00 I. I 9 I <J6 

URBAN DEVELOPMENT & POVERTY ALLEY/A TION 
Contract & Construction services 
224. lhndustan Prefab Limited 

2005. 06 6.97 6.97 8.73 -5.66 0.1 -1 -5 .80 7.51 0.52 -11 XI 
2006. 07 6.97 6.97 23.20 -5.74 0. 14 -5.88 8.36 0.40 ·I IM 
2007. 08 6.97 6.97 35. 10 -3.25 0.08 -3.33 9. 11 (),OJ -12. 17 

225. Nauonal Bu1ldinl!.s ConsLrUcuon Comoration Lim11ed 

2005. 06 120.00 120.00 1235.70 52.05 4.50 47.56 7.88 11.64 2!! O.l 
2006. 07 120.00 120.00 1459.93 129.41 2.94 126.47 2 13 -13.47 KO KK 
2007. 08 90.00 90.00 1969.99 421 .54 3.09 4 18.45 1.56 135.()6 279.8l 

Financial services 
226. Housm2 and Urban Dc\'clopment Comoration L1m11ed 

2005. 06 2001.90 2001.90 2298. 11 2030.90 4.59 2026.31 1640.90 121.87 26l ~ti 
2006. 07 200 1.90 2001 90 2608.22 2241.81 4 .74 2237.06 1771 70 156.90 30R 3R 
2007. 08 2001.90 200 1.90 2724.67 2271.29 5.29 2266.00 1707.90 184.37 371 71 

Transportation services 
227. Delhi Metro Rail Comorauon L1m1ted 

2005. 06 34 11.67 1705.83 419.67 322.70 193.69 129.0 1 67.61 95.28 -33.8!! 
2006. 07 3969.27 1984.64 481 .07 399.05 292.85 106.21 82.26 -11.26 -1731 
2007. 08 5006.76 2503.38 450.29 299.69 177.02 122.67 96.52 74.41 --18.26 

WATER RESOURCES 
Contract & Construction services 
228 Nuuonal Pro1ects Construction Comoration Limited 

2005. 06 29.84 28.79 577.46 7.23 0.81 6.42 43.89 0.00 -.17 .17 
-~ 

2006. 07 29.84 28.79 721.94 52.38 1.0-1 51 .34 46.9-1 0.t~) -I-Ill 

•2001. 08 29.84 28.79 721.94 52.38 l.Q.t 5 1.34 4694 0.(Xl ·I •IO 

Industria l Development & Technical Consultancy 
229 WAPCOS <lndial Lim11ed 

2005. 06 2.00 2.00 11 1.19 1635 0.60 15.75 000 6. 15 961 
2006. 07 2.00 2.00 128. 10 19.2 1 0.58 18.63 0 00 7.09 11 54 
2007. 08 2.00 2.00 160.05 24.39 0.70 23.69 O.<Xl 9.08 ~ Joi <1 I 
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APPENDIX-VI !Continued) 

-
Dividend Ratio Ncl \\ orth Ratio of Capua! Ratio ol Loans GOI rm al \ u11nu 

ol Pro lit Emplo:red Pro lit OlllStand Loans Asset~ l.itcd 
D1 v1de aher tax before 111gs I O'>'>!:' 

nd 10 to Ncl 111terc~ l 

l: quny worth & lax lo 
Capnal 
employ 

led l 
Industrial Development - -
222. ChJnd1)!arh ln<lu,lnal .md Tuum m Dcvclunment Cumura11un Li11111cd -

0.30 0.02 48.35 0. 16 49 72 0.24 000 000 78 78 0.00 

0 30 002 4!D5 016 49 7:! 0.24 000 0 !Kl 78 78 ...Q.!.l<_> 
0.30 ().()2 48.35 0.16 -19.72 0. 24 000 0 00 7!i 7!i 0.00 -

223. Om111 hus Industrial Dcvclonmcnl Comorallon of Daman. Diu & Dadra and Naear I ht\cli Limited -
0. 21 (l.03 16.41 0.06 1-1 12 0.12 000 () 00 -11 .60 0 ()() 

0.18 o.cn 17 20 0.05 1-Ul ().()9 000 O<Xl -17.98 000 
() 39 0 06 l8 79 01 0 1871 017 0 IKl 1 0 (K) 5 1.n O IKl 

URBAN DEVELOPMENT & PO VERT)' 1\LLEVlt\ TION 
Contract & Construction ~en ices -
22-1. Hindw.1a11 Prefab Li11111c<l -

000 000 -1 04 10 0.13 -2.32 2..19 99 8-1 l)l) 8·1 20 2'11 111.07 

000 000 -118 7-1 012 .4 42 1 33 113 27 11:\27 20 .~I 125 7 1 
• 000 0.00 -1:'2.49 0.09 1.07 .:u2 127 80 53 95 SI 221 !Wit> 

225. Na11onal Outldtnl!' Con\lrurnon Corpora11on L111111cd 

000 0 OU 73 n 0.38 68 15 0 70 000 000 {c!l)'J 71 16 .I I 
3 (X) 0 .02 150 9-1 0.54 212 92 0.59 67 14 67 11 17!Xl '.\7 !UHi -

55 97 0 62 305 32 092 326.66 1.28 000 000 _ 2132 1-1 000 

Financial services --
226 HouStnl! and Urhan De,clopment Conora11on L1m11ed ---

39.68 0.02 :n85.(KJ 0.08 22716.12 0 .09 20786.41 52 96 2397 1..18 ()()() 

20.68 0.0 1 2 162. 11 0.14 22009.30 0.10 19555 IO 52.96 21468 20 ()()() 

68 II 003 -1076 .69 0.09 21157 71 0 II 18902 98 52 96 2267-1 86 000 
Transportation sen-ices 
227. Delhi Mclrn Rail Comorauon l.1m11cd 

000 0 00 325lJ 78 -00 1 909-136 00 1 5lJX4 42 5653 03 110286-1 1.50 99 --- -
000 0.00 3800.15 O.CXl 10078 7S 0.0 1 6648.69 6280.61 1175-1 28 lt>!UO -
0.00 lJ.00 -1789.86 · 0.01 10479.14 0.01 ~500 75 7907 66 12006.82 216.56 

W1\ TER RESOURCES 
Contract & Construction ~en ices 
228. Na11on,1I Pro1cct~ Con~truwon Corporation L11111tcd -

000 000 -65S .O~ 0.06 -27 .80 -0 21 q9 60 51 7 60 526.X<J 6 • .J <JO 

0.00 O.!XJ -650.67 -0.01 -3-17 46 -0 15 235 24 235 24 5 12 92 Nill.50 
O.CXl 0.00 -650.67 -0.fl l -147.46 -0 15 235 24 '.!3524 51292 680.SO ---

Industrial Dcvcluoment & Technical Consultanc~ --
229 WAPCOS (India) L11111tc<l -

1.93 0.96 48.41 0.20 -16 9'J 0.34 0 IXI I) ()() 16ll X.i 0.110 
! 

2 40 I 20 57 55 0 20 .5-199 OJ-I 000 I) I)() 209 ()~ 11110 -
.108 .22 I 3 IO 155 65 S-1 0.22 62.50 <l.38 O!Xl 0 IX) 000 
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APPENDIX-VI (Continued) 
Rs. in crorc 

Mini try/ Equity Equity Salcv Profi t/ De pre Profit/ I merest Pr0\1 Profit/ 
Depart me held by Turnover (Loss) c1ation (Loss) s1on for Loss a-, 
nt/ Class/ GOI before before Tax per 
Name of Oeprecia Interest account' 
thl! tion. and 
Company/ Interest Provision 
Year and for tax 

Provision 
for tax -

TOTAL -
2005-06 92850.93 776 10.09 165022.05 56358.05 15008. 10 41349.95 10389 58 6022.75 24917 62 

(240) 
2006-07 98608 58 8 1460.65 183441.01 63858. 17 16344.60 475 13.57 11854 5~ 8405.61 2725140 

(213) -
2<Xl7-08 104297 64 846 12. 14 243393.44 62955.24 18482.4·1 44·172.80 13710.01 11602.65 19160 1·1 

(229) 
GRAND TOTAL 

2005-06 147 159.82 124432.62 8 108 10.44 153462.5, 35790.30 11 7672.22 2 1882.6 24584.6 1 7 1204.94 
(256} 

2006-07 162539.89 137l93.87 956683.51 185895.5 39009.79 146885.74 25290.01 35137.9t 86457.77 
(265) 

2007-08 176189.20 147032.90 110739 1.21 1971 51.9, 42287.94 154863.98 28856.7: 4 1646.7' 84360.48 
(28 1) 

j 
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APPENDIX· I <Continued) 

R., . 111 non.: 

D1 v1deml Ratio Net Worth Ratio of Capital Ratio of Loans GOI Total A~umu 

of Pro tit Employed Pro li t out stand Loans Assets lated 
Divide after tax hclorc inp l,O\\C\ 

ndto to Net 11llcrcst 
Equ1ty worth & ta' to 

C'ap1tal 
employ 
cd 

TOTAL 
7337.39 0.08 11 6326 01 () 2 1 23702832 {) 17 164961 72 64603 11 198960 n Mh<i' -l' 

' 715 49 0.09 12930-l 4 I () 21 2<i1n-1-11 () 18 171 198 01 65865 21 -l5lll)IO Ml 7!i'I 11 tKI 

I0-168 77 () 10 148278 .·n 0 11 289921.79 () 15 177022 7-l 7 1937 I I 50 182 1191 X t'iCi.ltK1 

-
<:RANV TOTAL 
23296.28 0.16 378885.92 0.19 59902-l.50 0.20 291495.7 1 67870.12 903629A7 N871.21 

27846.92 0.1 7 435093.33 0.20 681465.23 0.22 314652.07 67960.14 103 1537.61 90249.30 

29308.34 0.17 505543.96 0.17 763312.00 0.20 344762.58 75799.00 1194464.9 \16992.-l \l 
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APPE DIX-VII 

(As referred to in Para No. 1.3.3. 1 ) 
Details of profit earned by government companies and corpora tions 

Rs. in crore 
No. of PSUs 

earning PSUs which declared/paid Dividend PSUs which did not decla re Dividend 
Profit 

Paid up Net Profi t Dividend Percent-age of Nos. Paid up Capital Net Profit 
'o . Capital Dividend to 

Net Profit 
I 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 JO 

Statutory Corporations 
2005-06 4 2 5 17.65 788.24 157.78 20.02 2 17670.42 1128.07 
2006-07 4 2 531 .65 948.56 190.33 20.07 2 25223.01 1307.68 
2007-08 4 3 3881.77 2344.07 700.17 29.87 I 29711.92 151.04 

Listed Government Companies 
2005-06 39 33 29767.46 455 17.40 15801. 11 34.71 6 2267.96 389.86 
2006-07 37 33 30257.89 58281.13 18941.10 32.50 4 3152.58 400.33 
2007-08 39 34 3 1632.83 64179.05 18139.40 28.26 5 1524.81 315.07 

Unlisted Government Companies 
2005-06 128 73 58686.00 26011.96 7337.4 1 28.2 1 55 19155. 11 3839.39 
2006-07 134 74 60733.52 30297.04 87 15.53 28.77 60 24049.33 3722.61 
2007-08 142 80 67386.47 26564.42 10468.77 39.4 1 62 18435. 18 4364.86 

Total 
2005-06 171 108 8897 1.11 723 17.60 23296.30 32.2 1 63 39093.49 5357.32 
2006-07 175 109 9 1523.06 89526.73 27846.96 31.10 66 52424.92 5430.62 
2007-08 185 117 102901 .07 93087.55 29308.34 31.48 68 49671.91 4830.97 
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APPENDIX-VIII 

(As referred to in Para No. 1.3.3.6 ) 

Shortfall in dividend declared by government companies 
Rs. in crore 

PJid up Profit 20'k of 20% Minimum Dividend Shortfall 
Capital after Tax Paid up Profit Dividend declared 

Capital after Tax required to 
be declared 

LISTED GOVERNMENT COMPANIES 

CHEMICALS & FERTILIZERS 
I National Fertilizers Limited 490.58 108.65 98.12 21.73 98.12 32.60 65.52 
2 Rashtriva Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited 551.69 158.15 110.34 3 1.63 110.34 55.17 55.17 

P ETROLEUM & NATU RAL GAS 

1 Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited 161.54 1580.56 72.3 1 3 16. 11 3 16. 1 I 144.62 17 1.49 
1--

101.59 I 4 Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited 339.01 11 34.88 67 .80 I 226.98 226.98 125.39 
5 Indian Oil Corporation Limited I 192.37 6962.58 238.47 I 1392.52 1392.52 655 .8 1 736.71 
6 Mangalore Refinery and Petrochemicals Limited 176 1.82 19 18.1 7 352.36 383.63 383.63 242.25 141 .38 
POWER 
7 Power Grid Corportation of India Limited 4208.84 1448.47 841.77 289.69 84177 505.08 336.69 

UNLISTED GOVERNMENT COMPA N IES 

AGRICULTURE 

I National Seeds Corporation Limited 20.62 22.73 4 . 12 I 4.55 I 4 .55 1.55 3.00 

A TOM IC ENERGY 
2 lndian Rare Earths Limited I 86.36 155.57 17.27 3 1. I I 31. 1 I 17.27 13.84 
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APPENDIX VIII (Continued) 
Rs. in crore 

Paid up Profit 20% of 20% Minimum Dividend Shortfall 
Capital after Tax Paid up Profit Dividend declared 

Capital after Tax required to 
be declared 

C HEMICALS & FERTILIZERS 
3 Karnataka Antibiotics and Phannaceuticals Limited 2.44 5. 19 0.49 1.04 1.04 0.37 0.67 
4 Rajasthan Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Limited 1.07 2.33 0.2 1 0.47 0.47 0.21 0.26 

COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY 
5 Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India 900.00 479.43 180.00 95 .89 180.00 162.00 18.00 
COMM UNI CA TlON AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
6 Bharat Sanchar Nigam Limited 12500.00 3009.39 2500.00 601.88 2500.00 1500.00 1000.00 

DEFENCE 
7 Mazagon Dock Limited 273.43 240.86 54.69 48.17 54.69 47.89 6.80 
8 Mishra Dhatu Nigam Limited 137.34 35.54 27.47 7. 1 I 27.47 7 .11 20.36 
9 Vignyan Industries Limited 2.79 1.1 2 0.56 0.22 0.56 0.14 0.42 

FINANCE 

10 General Insurance Corporation of India Limited 430.00 992.78 86.00 198.56 198.56 197.80 0.76 
11 IDBI Home Finance Limited 144.98 29.98 29.00 6.00 29.00 13.93 15.07 
12 United India Insurance Company Limited 150.00 93 1.62 30.00 186.32 186.32 126.32 60.00 

HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE 

13 Hindu~tan Latex Limited 15.54 14.28 3.11 2.86 3. 11 l.55 1.56 
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HEAVY INDUSTRY & PUBLIC ENTERPRISES 
14 I Rajasthan Elect1onics and Instruments Limited 3.25 2.68 0.65 0.54 0.65 0 .56 0.09 

POWER 
15 I NTPC Elcctnc Suppl y Company Limited 0.08 12.67 0.02 2.53 2.53 1.75 0.78 
16 I Satlui Jal Vidvut Nigam Limited 4108 .81 764.51 82 1.76 152.90 82 1.76 244.00 577.76 

STEEL 
17 I Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of 6.31 1.96 1.26 0.39 1.26 0.39 0.87 

Daman,D1u & Oadra and Nagar Havcli Limited 
TOTAL 
~ 

3352.59 
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SI. No. 

APPENDIX-IX 

(As referred to In Para No. 1.5.3. l ) 
Government companies referred to BIFR 

Name of the Company 
LISTED GOVERNMENT COMPANIES 
Revival scheme aonroved 

I. Hindustan Flurocarbons Limited 
Under process 

I. Andrew Yule and Company Limited 
2. Hindustan Cables Limited 
3. IT! Limited 
4. Madras Fertilizers Limited 

Recommended for closure/winding up 
I. Hindustan Phocofilms (Manufacturing) Company Limited 

UNLISTED GOVERNMENT COMPANIES 
Revival scheme approved 

I. Bengal Chemicals & Pharmaceuticals Lim ited 
2. Cement Corporation of India Limited 
3. Eastern Coalfields Limited 
4. Hindustan Antibiotics Limited 
5. Instrumentation Limited, Kola 
6. Nagaland Paper and Pulp Company Limited 
7. The British India Corporation Limited 

Under process 
I. Bharat Coking Coal Limited 
2. Bharat Heavy Plates and Vessels Limited 
3. Bharat Refractories Limited 
4. Bum Standard Company Limited 
5. Hindustan Fertilizers Limited 
6. NEPA Limited 
7. Tungabhadra Steel Products Limited 
8. Tyre Corporation of India Limited 

Recommended for closurc/windinS! up 
I. Bengal Immunity Limited 
2. Bharat Gold Mines Limited 
3. Birds Jute and Exports Limited 
4. Cawnpore Textiles Limited 
5. Fertilizers Corporation of India Limited 
6. Heavy Engineering Corporation Limited 
7. Hindustan Ve2etable Oils Corporation Limited 
8. National Bicycle Corporation of India Limited 
9. National Jute Manufacturers Corporation Limited 
IO. Pyrites Phosphates and Chemicals Limited 
11. Richardson and Cruddas ( 1972) Limited 
12. Triveni Structurals Limited 
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APPENDIX X 
(As referred tu in Puru No. 1.6. 1.2) 

Capacity utilisation of main products in 
manufact uring government companies_ of major sectors 

Main Capaci ty Utilisation 

Sector I Name of the PSU Products f Per cenll 

Produced 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 

I Consumer l'roducts 
I Artificial Limbs Manufacturing Artdicial L11nbs 164.6-1 139.50 IJ9.50 

Coroorallon of India L1m11cd 
2 Cement Corporauon of India Cc1m:n1 11 I .. 'i.l 101 06 89 8·1 

L1m11ed 
3. ll indust.111 Ncw~print L11111tcd Ncwsori nt Daner 11 3.05 11 2.56 116. 11 

Chcnrn.:al pulp NA 80 ()() 85.00 
Chem Mech nuln NA 6 1 ()() 60.00 
Dc-111ked ouln NA 103 ()() 105.!Xl 

4 Hindustan Paper Corporauon Wnt1ng/Pnnt111g 103.50 10-1 16 105.87 
L1m1ted Pancr ---

5 Hindustan Late>. Lim11ed Condoms 98.88 105.27 79.60 
STOCP 55 65 58.36 120.80 
Blood Ba!!s 97.-10 110 20 50.55 

6. Hindustan l'howfilms Medical X-Rav 4.46 2.89 D5 
(Manufacturing) Company L11rntcd Industrial X-Rav 7.25 16.08 18.-14 

C"iranhKs An' 3.47 6 51 5.56 
7 Hindust.111 S.1lts L1m11c:d Brnm1m: 67 (X) 66.00 18.lX) 
8 NEPA L11111tcd Ncwspnnt 35. 18 -17.85 W2J 
9 Tvre Comorat1on of India L11nucd Tvrc NA NA 58.85 
Chemicals & Petrochemicals 
10 Hindustan Fluorocarbons Limited PTFE 57.00 -19 .00 HOO 

Cf·M2 74.00 63.00 J!!.tx) 
11 H111dusta11 Insectic1dc:s L11n11ed DDT(T) 69.8 1 70.85 54.24 

DDT(FJ 67.49 53.80 47.30 
Malathion(T) 52.9-1 72.28 75.95 

12 Hinduswn Organic Chcmu:als Nllrnprodulh 39.75 28.29 19.00 
L11rntcd 

Acids NA 21.88 -13.00 
Phenol NA 101 83 )~ 
l lvdrol!en NA 32.91 29 00 
Acetone NA 103 .34 I 06.txl 

13. Kamataka An11 b1011cs & Pham1a- Drv Powder Vials 93-10 75 88 56.70 
cc:uucal-. L111111c:d Tablcb 6U7 116.12 154.00 

Capsules 49.08 47.77 6 1.00 
1-1 Hmdustan Anub1011cs l.1m11ed Vials 36.85 26.68 26.68 

Tablets 30.5 1 41.78 41 .78 
Capsules 49.-16 19 17 19 17 

Coal & Lil!nite 
15 Central Coalliclds L11111ted Co.ii 96.46 98.38 I 00.33 

Cok1nl! Coal 47.59 37.92 18.2 1 
Non-Cokml! Co.ii 76 CXl 77'17 76.11 

16 Ea~te1 n Coallicld~ L11111tcJ CoJI 89 11 79.09 70 91 
17. Mahanad1 Coalfie lds L11n11cd Co.ii 96.67 111.11 122.24 
18 Northern Coalfields L11111lcd Co.11 IOI 4 1 100.JO I 02.XO -
19 South fa1stcrn Coalfie ld' L11nited Co.ii I 00.02 100.00 I 02.50 

17 1 

A H'rage 
Capacity 
tilhation 

(Per rl'lll) 

1 14788' 
I 

100!\1 1 

113 l) I 1 

82 'i(:l 
60 'i() -

I 0-1 00 
10-131 

- - 9-1 58 
7!-, 27 

!-,6 0~1 
11J 

1'.192 
'i I 'J; 

".7 <Xl 
-17 -12 
58 85 -

'--
HO()_ 
58 13 
64.97 
56.20 
6 7 ()(J 
21) 0 I 

32-14 
llJ:l I 21 

l() l)(l 

10-167 
7'd'l 

110 'i1 
52 62 . 

10 07 l 
38 02 
29 '27 

%.39 
11 2·1 
76 'i.'l 
79 ~ .... 

110.01 
101.50 
I 00.84 -
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APPENDIX X (ConLinued) 

Main Capacity Ut ilisation Average 

eclor I Name of the PS Products Per cent Capacit) 

Produced 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 Utilisation 
(Per cent) _ 

20. Western Coalfields L1m11ed Coal 11 5.60 98.94 98.0'.! 104. 19 
21. Neyveli Lignite Corporation Electrici ty 74.48 72.37 80.03 75 63 

Limited Li2nite 85. 15 87.55 89.94 87.55 
Industrial Development 
22. Bharat Pumps and Compressor~ Pu mos 27.84 17.03 '.!1.35 2'.!07 
Limited Cylinder' 14.92 23.59 25.65 21 19 
23. Balmer Lawrie and Company Greases & 47.71 4.u1 5-1. 18 -llU!7 

Limited Lubricant; -
Barrels & Drums 100.18 90.83 78.85 89 95 -
Blended Tea NA 29. IO 145.00 87 .OS 

24. Biccco Lawrie Limited SwitchJ?ear Panels NJ\ 101.44 94.33 97.89 
Lube oil Blendine NA NA 15.82 15 .82 

25 HMT (Beann2s) Limited Bearin2s 33.71 30.00 16.00 26.57 
26. HMTLimited Tractors 43.90 64.0 1 46.87 51 .59 

Food Processing 60.00 45.08 45.76 50.28 
Machine\ ---

27. HMT Machine Toob Limited Machine Tool; 74.00 66.74 72.00 70 91 
Printi111? Machine 86.00 54.93 14 .00 SI 64 y 
CNCSystem 28.00 31.56 22.00 27 19 

28. HMT Chinar Watche' Watche' 9.62 15.48 6.73 10.61 
29. ITl L1m1ted OCB Local 0.00 10.72 155.48 83 10 

FAX/TANDEM 0.00 7 1.1 0 2.00 36.55 
30. Vi2nvan Industries Limited Steel Ca.~t in2s NJ\ 84 .05 88.17 86 II -
Fertilizers -
31. Brahmaputra Valley Fen1hzer Urea 46.00 25.42 32.48 34.61 

Corporation Limited Ammonia 42.86 91 .59 93.34 75.91 
Biofcrtihzers NA 39.73 44.39 42 ()6 

32. Madra~ Fenilizers L1m11ed Ammonia 86.00 81.00 77.00 ~-! 
Urea 97.00 97.00 9 1.00 95.00 
NPK 40.00 7.00 4.00 17 ()(} 

33. National Fertilizers Limned Urea 103.50 103.70 101 .10 102.77 
34.Thc Fert ili1.cr and Chcnucah Comolcx Fertilizer 11 7.74 11 3.84 67.17 99 5H 

Travancore Limited Caorolactum 77.33 82.65 13 .52 57.83 
Ammonium 76.86 81.55 13 .55 5712 
Sulohate 

35. Rashtnya Chemicals and Urea 98.70 108.57 107.39 10·189 
Fenihzers Limited Suohala 68.58 78.37 156.00 I 00.98 

Methanol 11 3.30 12 1.72 122.45 119 16 
Ammonia 87.46 94.91 98.21 93 51 

Heavy lndustrv 
36. Bharat Heavy Plate!> and Vc,~c1 , Fcnil izcrs and 2 1.00 38.31 50. 78 36.70 

L1m11ed Chemical' 
Eouipmenl 

1 

172 



Report No. CA ZZ ofZOfl9-Jfl 

APPENDIX X (Continued) 

!\lain Capacity tilisa tion A vcrai;c 

Sector I ame or the PS Products ( Per cent Cupucit~ 

Produced 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 utili\atiun 

O'er ce11t) 
37. Burn Stamlard Company L1mtlcd Rollm!! Stock 37.76 51.66 51.19 4h.87 

Ba\lc Brn:h 82.28 60.58 69.55 70.80 
Cal Ma1mc,1te 17.25 w 16 48.81 -11 7-!_ 

38. Bharat Wagon am! Eng1m:cring Wagon 32.00 51 48 4-1 .89 -12 79 
Como:11l\ L11m1cd -- - -

39. I leavy Eng111een ng Corporntion Steel ln201 14.33 16.76 l'i .72 I 'i 60 - -
L1m11ed Steel Caslin!!\ 9.04 9.5 1 12.09 10.21 

GI C.bUn!!' 3.59 3.24 .t69 ~ 'i I 
40. Rajasthan Electronics and EMP 158.00 166.98 157.67 160.88 

Instruments L1m11cd S. ~ln<lulc' 43.00 59.75 73.90 5b.88 
41 Central Electronic' L1m11cd SPV Modules 106.00 86.00 28.00 71 D 

Axle Counter 145.00 154.00 187.00 162;.QQ 
42. rnveni Structurals Limlled Tower NA 3.8-1 <) 30 6 'i7 

Misc NA 11.75 15.00 1.1 3S 
43 Tungabh.idra Steel Product~ ll ydro ~1echanK.il A I 14 I 50 I '2 

L11rnted -
Power unit' NA 65.50 11 6.15 90.li} 

Mines and Minerals 
-14 Bharat Rclracwncs L1mtled Ba\ll' Bnd.s 55 07 59 00 59 oo 57 (il) 

45. I hndustan Copper Limited Wire bar 3.51 NA 70.89 37 20 
Win: rod 57.7 1 65.65 9-1 . 17 72.5 1 --

46. Indian Rare Earths L1mtled Il menite 293.37 82.71 246.29 207 -16 
Rutdc 240. 14 56.65 207.57 16K 12 
Z1ron 308.37 71.05 2(>1.96 211 16 

47 Kudremul..h Iron Ore Company Concentrate 1-1 .00 !\A 5.'i ()() 111 'iO 
Limited Pellets 7 1.00 I 5.75 ?:l.00 51.25 

48. Nauonal Alu1111111um Compan)' Cakmcd Alrrnna 100.19 9J!X) 99 ()() 97 -10 
L111111ed Allu1111n1u111 111.98 I 0-1.00 I 04.48 I 06.X2 

Petroleum & Natura l Gas ·-
49 Bharat Petroleum Corporation Petroleum 104.00 IOI 44 I 117 -14 lll-1 2lJ 

L1m11ed Products -
Bcnezenc NA 53 70 82.65 68 18 
Toulcnc NA 54 10 101.24 79 17 

50. GAii. C India> L111111ed Petro Chemical IOOA7 11-1.17 94.05 102 90 
Pelro Products 89.IJ 87 77 91.86 <)() ;!) 

!LPG) 
SI. Indi an Oil Comoraiion Limllcd Petro Products NA %34 11-1 .6) 10649 
52. Chenna1 Petroleum Co1poratm11 Petroleum 98.69 99 07 •n.11 ll8 . .'i I 

L1111ited Product~ -
53. Mangalon: Relin.:ry and P.:1rolcum 105.05 129 Jl 129 SI 121 10 

Pctrochen11cals L11mtcd Products 
5-1 Numaligarh Refiner) L1mlled LPG 56.32 6-1 58 62.-17 61 I:! 

SKO 42J2 87.50 21.55 50.-lti 
llSD 119.17 98 ()() 70 76 95 98 

55. Oil India Limlll!d Petro Product•- 96.64 !\A 96.29 96.-17 
I.PG 

56. Bonga1gaon Rd1ncr)' <llld Crude Procc•> I 00.00 118 00 86 ()() 91..\ l 
Pc1rochcn11cab L11ni1cd -
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APPENDIX-X (Continued) 

--
Main Capaci ty Utilisation Average 

Sector I Name of the PS Products ( Per cent) Capacit) 

Produced 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 Utilisation 
(Per cent) 

Power 
57. Nuclear Power Corporation Electricity 76.00 63.04 53.72 64.25 

L11111ted 
58. Nam1ada I lydroelectric Electricity 257.34 260.55 225.78 247.89 

Development Corporation Limited 
59. NTPC Limited Electricity 87.54 89.43 89.43 88.80 
60. NHPC LimHed Electricity 101.50 387.98 113 .13 200.87 
Steel 
61. Mishra Dhatu Nigam Limited Stainless Steel 14.188 17 1.84 182.52 166.08 

Titanium 41.00 35.00 30.50 35.50 
Molybdenum 23.33 53.33 20.00 32.22 

62. Maharashtra Elektrosmelt Limited Ferro Man~ane'c 51.53 56.1 1 124.80 77.48 
63. Rashtriya !spat Nigam Limited Wire Rod 122.7 1 124.11 117.00 121.27 - -

LMMM 122.96 123.60 121.00 122.52 
MMSM 124 47 126.70 I 19 CXl 12339 

64 Steel Authority of India Lmuted Crude Steel 101.08 101.23 I 04 .74 102 ... 15 
Saleable Steel 105.28 109.9 1 113 .95 79.88 y 
Pll!. Iron 32.02 27.75 24.46 57.1J I I 

65. Soonl!e lron India Limited Soonl!e Iron 80.50 92.00 72.22 81.57 
Transport Equipments 

66 .. Hindustan Shipyard Limited Ship Buildi ng 28.00 :l:l.23 98.00 53.08 

67. Garden Reat:h Shipbui lder~ and Ship Buildi nl! 92.82 65.00 123.00 93.61 

Engineers Limited General 152.20 146.00 125.00 141.07 
Engineering 

68. Cochin Shipyard Limited Ship Bui ldi ng ?J.47 120.93 117.02 103.81 

69. Maza~on Dock Limited Surface Building 181.30 93.43 82.00 118.9 1 

70. Scooters India Limited )-wheeler 94.70 91.89 91.98 92.86 

Transportation Services 
71 . Dredging Corporation of India Dredging 9 I.I I 95.60 84.82 90.51 

Limited 

J 
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APPENDIX - XI 
!As referred to in Para os. 2.4.4.1 and 2..t.4.2) 

Impact of CA G's comments on the accounts of compa nies 

I.A Listed Government Companies 

SI. No. Name or the Company Ministry 1 I R~. in 
crorc) 

Assets overstated: 
I On:dgmg Corpmatton of India Limned Shipping, Road Tran,po1t .111d 11.69 

Hil!hways 
Total or assets oversta ted 11 .6\1 

1\ ssets 1111derstated: 
I. Container Comoration of India Limned Railway, 7 17 --
2. Dredging Corporation ol' India Limited Shipping. Road T1anspon and J 23 

llil!hway~ 

Total or assets understated 10.60 

Liabilities 1111derstated: -· 
I. NTPC L11111 tecl Power 25.X I 
2 Mahanagar Telephone 1gam Limited I Communtcatton' and l105 

Informatton Tec.:hnulo!!' 
3. BEML L1mttcd Defence Ji 19 -

Total or Liabilities unders ta ted 77.35 

-
Profit overstated: -

I NTPC L1mttcd Po"'cr l)1 JO 
2 1-.ngtncering P101ccts India L11111ted I lcavy lndu 'tr) & Pu hit~ 6 !II 

Enterprises 
3 Bharat Electro111cs Limited Dclcncc 60.99 
4 BEl\IL L1m1tcd Dcfcm:c J.06 

Total or Profit overstated 1009. 16 

Loss understated: ----
I Bharat lmmunolog1cab and B mlog1cah Departmi:nt of B1otcdrnolng) I ')f 

Comoratton Ltd 
Total of Los~ understa ted 1.94 

II Unlisted Companies 

l/A U /' dG 11 tsle over11111e11t c ompames 
SI. Name of the Company Ministry ~Rs. in 
No. rorc) 

1 AHets overstated: 
I. Bharat Sanchar 1gam L1111 ttcd Commun1cat1on1, and 212.91 I lnlormatton Tcchnolo1n 
2. Frc.,h and llcalth\ Entcrn11~c~ Limned Railway, Ill'\ l ~ 

3. Fcrtilbcr Comornt10n of India Lurntcd Chc1111cab & Ferttl1~cr~ ll\7 2~ -
Tolal of assets overstated 400.2\1 

I 

1\\sets 1111derstated: 
f 

I State Fanm Cornoratton of India Lim11t:d Agriculture I u 'JU I 
Total of assets understated 0.90 I 
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Liabili1ies understated: 
I. Bharat Sanchar Nigam Limited Communicauons and 162.43 

Information Technology 
2. National Seeds Corooration Ltd. Agricuhure 6.69 
3. Sponl!e Iron India Limited Steel 1.50 
4 . National Institute of Food Technology Food Proccs,ing lndu, tnc' 1.56 

Entreoreneurshio and Manal!ement 
Total of Liabilities understated 172. 18 

Profit overstated: 
I at ional Minorities Development and Finance Social Jusllce and 0.22 

Corporauon Empowerment 
2. ational Scheduled Tribes Finance and Tribal Affairs O..t l 

Dcvelooment Corporation. 
3. National Seeds Corporation Ltd. Agricuhure 1. 10 
4. State Fanns Corporation of India Limited Al!ricuhure 1.64 
5 WeMem Coalfield' Limited Coal 6 94 
6. Security Printing and Minting Corporation of Finance 0.84 

India Limited -
7. Oriental Insurance Comnanv Ltd. Fi nance 109.09 

Total of Profit overstated 120.H 

- - -
Profit understated: -

I. Natiom1l Seeds Comorution Ltd. Agriculture I .03 
2. State Farms Corporation of India Limited Agriculture 2 1.21 
3. Security Pnnling and Minting Corporation of Finance 8.45 

India Limited -
Total of Profit understated ."\0.69 

- - -
loss 1111derstated: 

I. Heavy Engineering Corporation Ltd. I lea\ y Industry and Publi~ 2.5 1 
Entcr1mscs 

2. Brahmaputra Valley Fcniliser Corporation Chemicals & Feruhsers 21.'1 2 
Limited 

3. HMT Watches Limited J lcavy lndustrie~ and Publil 9.92 
Enterori'e' 

4 . Nauonal Textile Coroorauon Limited Te~ules 202.91 
Total of Loss understated 236.76 

llB Unlisted Deemed Govemme11t Companies 

SI. No. I amc of the Company I (Rs. in 
crorc) 

As.fets overstated: 
I. I Petronct India Limited I 26 

I -
Liabilities understated: 

I. I Bokaro Power Supply Company (P) Ltd. I 6.88 

Profit overstated: 
I Cent Bank Home Finance Limited I 5.ot 

-
loss 1111derstated: 

I. I Ratnal!in Gas & Power Private Limited I 5.35 

J 
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APPENDIX - XII 
(As referred to in Para No.2.5) 

Details of Companies "hich departed from Accounting Standards reported by the 
t d•t statu ory au 1 ors 

SI. Name of the company Category Government No. of the 

I o. com pany (GC) Accounting 
and deemed Standard 
government 
company 
(DGC) 

I. BEML L11nited Listed GC AS-9 
2. Bharat lmmunological s & Listed GC AS-22 

Biological Corporation Ltd . 
3. Dredging Corporation of Listed GC AS-I I and 9 

India Limited. 
4. Hindustan Photo Fi I ms Listed GC AS ~ 28 

(Manufact uring) Company 
Limited --

5. Madras Fertili zers Limited Listed GC AS - 2 and 29 
--

6. Mahanagar Telephone Listed GC AS · 2. -l.S . 6. 9. 
Nigam Limited 10, 11, 15, 28 

and 29 
7. eyvcli Lignite Corporation Listed GC AS · 6 am.I I I 

Limited 
8. Rural Elcctri fie al ion Listed GC AS-15 

Corporation Ltd. 
9. Bharat Refractones Limited Unlisted GC AS - 22 and 28 
IO. Bharat Sanchar N1gam Unlisted GC AS · 2. 10. 15 

Li mited and 28 
11. Bharat Wagon & Un listed GC AS-22 

En_ginecring Company Ltd -- ~-

12. Delhi Metro Rail Un Li sted GC AS - 26 
Corporation Limited 

13. Electronics Corporation of' Un Listed GC AS-2. 7 . 12. 1.1. 
India Limited 15, 26 and 28 

14. Ennore Port Limited Unlisted GC AS-16 
-

15. Heavy Engineering Unlisted GC AS · 2, -1. 9. 15 
Corporat ion Ltd. and 22 I 

16. I lindusran Aeronautics Ltd Unlisted GC AS-1 7 
17. Htndustan Steelwork!> Unlisted GC AS - 22 

i 

Constructi on Limited I 

18. I !MT (International) Ltd Unli -.ted GC AS-1 7 and 29 
19. HMT Machme Toob L1m1tcd Unlisted GC AS-2 and 10 --
20. 1 IMT Watehe~ Lttl Unlisted GC AS- I. 2 Lllld 2 
21. Housing and Urhan Unlisted GC AS -9 

Development Corporation -
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22. Security Prinling & MinLing Un Listed GC AS-2 
Comoration of Lndia Limited 

23. Soonge Iron India Limited Un Listed GC AS-20 and 3 
24. The Fertilisers And Listed GC J\S - 9 

Chemicals Travancore 
Limjted 

25. Western Coalfie lds Limited Unl isted GC J\S - 2 
26. All Bank Finance Limited Unlisted DGC AS - 15 
27. Canbank Financial Services Unlisted DGC AS - I and 2 

Limited 
28. PNB Housing Finance Unlisted DGC AS - 22 

Limited 

1 
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APPENDIX - XIII 
(As referred to in Pa ra No. 2.7.4.1) 

Details of companies where confirmation of balances in respect of debtors/ creditors 
were not obtained by the management 

SI. No. Name of company 
I. Balmer Lawrie & Co. Limited (Listed) 

2. Madras Fertilizers Limiled (Listed ) 

3. Mahanagar Telephone Nigam Limited (Listed) 

4. Bharat Sanchar Nigam Limited 
5. Engineering Proiects India Limited 
6. Heavy Engineering Corooration Limited 
7. India Trade Promotion Ornanisa1ion 
8. MSTC Limi1ed --
9. National Research Develooment Corporation Limi1ed 
10. North Eastern Regional Agricultural Marketing Corooralion Lim11ed 
11. Ranchi Ashok Bihar Hotel Corporation Limited 
12. Tehri Hydro Development Corooration Limited 
13. AllBank Fi nance Limiled (Deemed Government Compa ny) 

14. KITCO Limited (Deemed Government Company) 
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APPENDIX - XIV 
(As referred to in Para No. 2.8) 

Details of companies indicating nature of the deficiencies relating to internal controls 

SI. Name of the Nature of Deficiency 
No. Companies 
A. Listed Companies 

I. Balmer Lawrie The Company had no separate vigilance department/ wing. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

Investments 
Limited 
Bharat Electronics 
Limited 

Bharat 
Tmmunologicals 
and Biologicals 
Corporation 
Limited 
GAIL (India) 
Limited 

HMT Ltd: 

(i) Aging of debtors was not done through SAP, as uploaded 
debtors were not carrying invoices dates correctly. Also 
due to delay in converti ng excise invoice to commercial 
invoice aging in SAP was incorrect. Invoices pending to be 
raised against excise documents should he reviewed on a 
weekly basis and actioned. 

(ii) Inventory aging had not been implemented in SAP and 
hence, Manufactu ring Resource Planning system was 
being used for the same. 

(ii i) Delay in preparation of GR and updation of issues (SRs) 
should be minimized. 

(iv) In some of the units, the physical verification of majority 
of work in progress and semi-finished goods had been 
carried out after the end of the year. In these units or the 
company, the procedures, frequency and extent of 
verification of work-in - progress and semi fini shed goods 
inventory needed improvement. 

(v) Internal audit team needed to be trained in doing audit 
under SAP environment. 

There were instances of fai lure to follow the laid down procedure 
for inventory. 

To make the internal audit more effective and meaningful , 
periodicity of Internal audit should be made on quarterly basis 
instead of once a year. Standardised format of reporting needed 
to be developed to ensure that all the areas were adequately 
covered. In view of implementation of SAP, audit manual and 
guidelines should be redrafted/redefined. 
(i) The Company did not have a delineated fraud policy. 
(ii)There existed scope for enhancement of internal audit 

coverage by strengthening the Internal Audit. 
(iii)Though the Company had not prescribed min imum, 

maximum li mi t & Economic Order Quantity, control was 
excercised especially on procurement of 'A' class items. 

(iv)The surplus/ obsolete I non-moving items of Raw materi als, 
stores & spares, Tools & Instruments and Finished goods at 
the end of last 3 years as on 31 March 2008 was to the ex tent 
of Rs. 3.60 crore. 
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6. Indian Oil 
Corporation 
Limited. 

7. Madras Fertilizers 
Limited 

8. Mahanagar 
Telephone igam 
Limited 

9. National Fertilizers 
Limited 

10. Power Finance 
Corporation 
Limited 

Report No. CA 22of2009-Jn 

(v)The Company did not have any investment policy of its own. l 
(vi)The Compliance mechanism of internal audit observation 

had also to be improved. 
(vii)The back ups of son ware data were kept 111 the same 

premises. There was no formal security policy as such. 
(v iii)The company had not furnis hed the detai ls of MOU copy 

with comparative performance. 
The Company was yet to fu lly implement SAP in respect ol' 
inventory valuation, capital commitment, Purchase Order closure 
and debtors a~ine and also to non-SAP locations. 

(i) The Company's Internal Audit System needed to hc 
strengthened to commensurate with the si1.e of the 
Company and nature of its business. 

(ii ) The Company did not have the system of ohta1n1ng 
confirmation of balances from debtors. _ l 

(i) Subsidiary Ledgers maintained on Customer Scrvicc 
Managemem System (CSMS) were not rcconci led \\Ith 
General Ledger in respect of Sundry Debtors and deposits 
from customer. . In case of mobile, the debtors a~ well as 
deposit from customers as per Web Based Financial 
Management System (WFMS ) and as per billing S)stcm 
were subject to reconciliation. Area of billing in case of 
circu its needed improvement. 

(ii) The Company did not have any Interna l Audit Standard or 
Manual. 

(iii) Reconciliation of metered and chargeable calls generat111g 
revenue in Service unit at Mumbai had been made in case ol 
a few exchanges. Reconcil iat ion of remaining exchanges at 
Mumbai needed to be completed. In respect of Delhi and MS 
unit, reconciliation of activation charges, ratable call s. 
customers deposits and sundry debtors from the output 
generated from the billing system and the books of accounts 
had not been conducted. 

The net inventory of plant spares and stores, which had not 
moved for more than three years was Rs 44.26 crore. 1 

The Internal controls with regard to awarding of consultancy l 
assignments by the Corporation were found to be lack mg. 

B. Unlisted government com panies 
11 . Bharat Bhari The company had no delineated fraud poli c) . 

Udyog igam 
Limitcd 

12. Bharat Refractories 
Limited 

13. Bharat Sanchar 

i. ABC analy:,is had not been adopted for 111vcntory control. 
11. The internal audit system of the company was not 

commensurate wi th the size and nature of its businc!->s 
which was required to be implemented with 1mmed1atc 
effect. 

iii . ·rhe Compan) had nol evolved an) ~ccurity pohc) cuhcr 
for the software or the hardware. · ~ 

(i) There was no system of obtainin2 confirmation of balances 
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Nigam Limited 

14. Bharat Wagon & 
Engineering 
Company Limited 

15. Bokaro Power 
Supply Company 
(P) Limited 

16. Cochin Shipyard 
Limited 

17. Heavy Engineering 
Corporation Ltd. 

from debtors. I 
(ii) Reconciliation and confirmation of the amount 

payable/receivable to/from Government companies I 
departments I organisations had not been done by the 
Company. 

(iii ) Fixed Assets registers and Works Registers were not 
properly maintained and/or updated in many Ci rcles. 

(iv) Neither maximum, minimum, economic order quantity was 
fixed nor was ABC analysis lo control inventory adopted. 

(v) The scope of internal audit needed to be widened with regard 
10 purchase of inventory, fixed as ets and services and of 
billing packages. revenue assurance mechan"m for CMTS 
and Inter Operator Billing System (IOBAS), Physical 
verification, Assets management and Revenue and 
Expenditure Recognition, items of long ending nature that 
arc appearing in bank reconci liation statemt:nt,, Tallying of 
General Ledger with Sub-Ledger, Interconnect Usage 
Charges (lUC) tran action, temporary advance, etc. 

(vi) Control accounts and Subsidiary accounts were not up 10 

date and not being reconciled regularly and were not 
commensurate with the volume and nature of operation of 
the Company. In many cases Comrol accounts and 
Subsidiary accounts were not being updated on time. 

Threat perception of software and hardware not being monitored . 
Build-in-checks was required in all the areas o document 
retention policy exists. 
The Company had not pre!>cribed the maximum and minimum I 
limit c; of stores & spares or the Economic Order Quanlit) for 
procurement of stores as a part of inventory manaJ?cmcnl. 
The Company had not adopted the ABC analysis to control the 
invcnrory. 

1. The system of monitoring the timely recovery of 
outstanding dues did not commensurate wi th the si1e of 
operations of the company. 

11. Regulations made for the purpose of control over stores, 
including stocktaking and valuation of stock. stores and 
work-in-progress at year end were neither adequate nor 
duly enforced. 

111. The system of monitoring and adjusting advances LO ' 

contractors did not commensuratt: with tht: opt:rations of 
the company; as a result there were numerous unlinked and 
long pendinJ? balances 111 the books of accounts. 

18. Hindustan Paper The company has no delineated fraud policy. 
Corporation 
Limited 

19. Hindustan Photo 
Film 
(Manufacturing) 
Company Limited 

20. HMT 

Internal Audit System needs strengrhening. commensurate wi th 
its size and nature of its business. 

(i) The comoany did not have delineated fraud policy. 
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--
(International) (ii) Stock held at foreign locations/ associates/ agents were not 
Limited confirmed. 

(i ii )There was no investment pol icy duly approved by the 
competent authority. 

(iv)The internal audi t system of the company cou l<l be 
strengthened by including information security audit within 
the scope or internal audit. 

1 2 I. HMT Machine (i) The Company had no delineated fraud policy. 
Tools Limited (ii l In HMT Machine Tools, Ajmer, the Economic Order 

Quantity for procurement of stores was not foll owed. 
I 

(ii i)The Company did not have any investment policy. 
(iv) In Ajmer Division, the rejections were charged to the 

respective work orders concerned and in case of I lyderabad 
division, rejections, if any, were charged to Profit & Loss I 
account. 

22. Housing and Urban Monitoring mechanism in regional offices regarding loan I 
Development schedule implementation, site inspection, reviewing of 

Corporation financial/technical appraisal of the schemes and non-receipt of 
Limited utilization certi ficates in respect of various grants and subsidic), 

were inadequate and ncc<lcd to be strengthened. 
23. National Centre There was no internal audit manual. 

Trade In formation 
Limited 

24. National The Internal Control System is ineffective/ negligible. 
Handicapped 
Finance and 
Development 
Corporation 

25. NEPA Limited Internal Control procedure and system needed to be '\trengthencd 
with regard to purchase of materials and sale of !.!OOd)i. -26. Numaligarh The company had no internal audit standards/ manual/ guidel111c' 

Refi nery Limited -

1 27. ONGC Videsh Internal control system needed to be strengthened runht:r. 
Limited --

28. Rail tel Corporation There were major weaknesses in internal control procedure), 
of India Limited relating to capitalization of assets as soon as they were put to use. I 

29. Ranchi Ashok The Company did not have delineated fraud policy. I 

Bihar Hotel 
Corporation 
Limited 

30. Vignyan Industries Internal control procedures needed to be strengthened LO be 
L111uted commensurate with the size of the Company and nature or its 

business with regard to purchase or stores, raw matcnal 
including components, plant and machinery etc. I 

31. Tehn Hydro Internal Audit system needed to be strengthened considering the 1 

Development size and nature of business . 
Corporation I L1m1te<l 
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APPENDIX-XV 

(As referred to in Para No.3.2) 

List of companies having CSR Policy 

SI.No Name of the company 
Oil Sector , 

I GAlL ( India) Limited 

2 Indian Oil Corporation Limited 

3 Oi l India Limited 

4 Bongaigaon Refinery & Petrochemicals Limited 

5 Numaligarh Refinery Limited 

6 
Balmer Lawrie & Company Limited 

Power Sector 

7 
Nuclear Power Corporation of India limited 

8 
NTPC Limi ted 

9 
NHPC Limited 

10 
Narmada Hydro Electric Development Corporation Limited 

11 Power Grid Corporation Limited 

Coal Sector 

12 South Eastern Coalfields Limited 
13 Bharat Coking Coal Limited 
14 Northern Coalfields Limited 

15 Coal India Limited 

16 Eastern Coalfields Limited 

17 Mahanadi Coalfields Limited 
18 Western Coal fields Limited 

19 Central Coalfields Limited 
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APPENDIX-XVI 

(As referred to in Para No.3.2) 

List of companies not having CSR Policy 

SI No. Name of the company 

Power Sector -

I North Eastern Electric Power Corporati on Limited 

2 Tehri Hydro Development Corporation Limited 

3 NTPC Electricity Suooly Company Limited 

4 Pipavav Power Development Company Limited 

5 Satluj Jal Viduyt Nigarn Limited 
~- -

6 Bokaro Power Supply Company (P) Limited 

7 Power Finance Corporation Limited --

8 NTPC-SA IL Power Company (P) Limtted 

9 NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Limited - -
10 Biecco Lawrie Limited -
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